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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Far Eastern New Century Corporation

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Far Eastern New Century
Corporation (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”), which
comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policy information (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors (refer to the Other Matter
section of our report), the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31, 2024 and
2023, and its consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers, and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International
Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC)
endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Financial Statement Audit
and Attestation Engagements of Certified Public Accountants and the Standards on Auditing of the
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with The Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified
Public Accountant of the Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion based on our audits and the reports of
other auditors.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2024. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.



Key audit matters of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2024
are as follows:

Fair Value Appraisal of Investment Properties

The Group’s investment properties was subsequently measured using the fair value model. The fair
value appraisal involved significant accounting estimation and judgment. As a result, the fair value
appraisal of investment properties is identified as a key audit matter.

For the accounting policies, material accounting judgments and key sources of estimation
uncertainty related to investment properties, refer to Notes 4 (k) and 5 to the consolidated financial
statements. For more information about the Group’s investment property, refer to Note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements.

For the fair value appraisal of investment property, we performed the corresponding audit
procedures as follows:

1. We assessed the competencies and independence of the external appraiser engaged by the
management, discussed with the management the appraiser’s work scope and process of
engagement acceptance, evaluated the risk of possible impairment of the appraiser’s
independence and determined that the appraiser’s work scope was free from limiting factors.

2. We assessed the reasonableness of the appraiser’s assumptions and methods used in the
valuation.

3. We audited items from management’s supporting documentation, including data that was used
by the appraiser in the valuation process.

Recognition of Revenue Derived from Mobile Telecommunications Service

Mobile telecommunications service revenue is the main source of the Group’s telecommunications
segment. The calculation of mobile telecommunications service revenue relies heavily on
automated systems and includes complicated and huge amounts of data transmission. In order to
meet market demands and remain competitive, the Group often launches different combinations of
products and services. The charge rates of the aforementioned products and services are set
manually in the systems. Since the effectiveness of the design and implementation of internal
controls over systems and rate settings relevant to telecommunications service revenue directly and
significantly affects the accuracy of revenue calculation, the recognition of mobile
telecommunications service revenue is considered a key audit matter.

For the accounting policies related to mobile telecommunications service revenue, refer to Note 4(s)
to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

By conducting tests of controls, we obtained an understanding of the Group’s recognition of mobile
telecommunications service revenue and the design and implementation of related controls.

We also engaged internal information technology (IT) specialists to understand and assess the
systems and internal controls relevant to mobile telecommunications service revenue and perform
the corresponding audit procedures, which are listed as follows. The IT specialists:

1. ldentified key systems that processed mobile telecommunications service revenue; assessed
and tested the general information technology controls of the aforementioned systems,
including access controls and change controls.



2. Tested the completeness and accuracy of interface controls between the switch equipment and
the billing systems.

3. Tested the access controls and change controls over the input of rates to the billing systems.
4. Tested the accuracy of the billing calculation.

5. Tested the completeness and accuracy of the calculation and billing of monthly fees, airtime
fees and value-added service fees.

In coordination with the internal IT specialists, we:

1. Performed dialing tests to verify the accuracy and completeness of the traffic and information
on the switch equipment.

2. Sampled user contracts to confirm the accuracy of the billing system information.
For the revenue recognition of billed and unbilled amounts, we conducted the following tests:

1. For the billed amounts, we compared whether there was any difference between the reports
generated from the accounting system and the billing system.

2. For the unbilled amounts, we recalculated the service revenue for services provided as of the
balance sheet date based on the applied charge rates to confirm the accuracy of the amounts.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of APG Polytech USA Holdings, Inc. (subsidiary) along
with its subsidiaries and Corpus Christi Polymers, LLC (joint operation) for the year ended
December 31, 2024, and APG Polytech, LLC and Corpus Christi Polymers, LLC for the year ended
December 31, 2023, which are included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group, but
these financial statements were audited by other auditors. Our opinion, insofar as it relates to the
amounts included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for these aforementioned
companies, is based solely on the reports of other auditors. The total assets of the aforementioned
companies were NT$35,223,094 thousand and NT$25,483,136 thousand, representing 5% and 4%
of the Group’s consolidated assets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. The total
operating revenue of the aforementioned companies was NT$26,557,631 thousand and
NT$16,892,374 thousand, representing 10% and 7% of the Group’s consolidated net operating
revenue, for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

We have also audited the parent company only financial statements of Far Eastern New Century
Corporation as of and for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 on which we have issued
an unmodified opinion with other matter paragraph.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers and IFRS, IAS, IFRIC, and SIC endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.



In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including the audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2024 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audits resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Kuo-Ning
Huang and Chih-Ming Shao.

Deloitte & Touche
Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China

March 17, 2025

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated
financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles
and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions.
The standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial statements are those
generally applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independent auditors’ report and the accompanying
consolidated financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese
version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the English
version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions,
the Chinese-language independent auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements shall
prevail.



FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 4 and 6)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Notes 4, 7 and 36)
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (Notes 4 and 8)
Financial assets at amortized cost (Notes 4, 9 and 36)
Contact assets (Notes 4, 26 and 36)
Notes and accounts receivable, net (Notes 4, 10, 26, 36 and 37)
Other receivables (Note 36)
Current tax assets (Note 4)
Inventories (Notes 4, 11, 24 and 36)
Prepayments
Other financial assets (Notes 36 and 37)
Refundable deposits
Other current assets

Total current assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Notes 4 and 7)
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (Notes 4 and 8)
Financial assets at amortized cost (Notes 4, 9, 36 and 37)
Financial assets for hedging
Investments accounted for using the equity method (Notes 4, 13 and 37)
Contract assets (Notes 4 and 26)
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4, 15 and 37)
Right-of-use assets (Notes 4, 16 and 36)
Investment properties (Notes 4, 17 and 37)
Concessions (Notes 4, 19 and 37)
Goodwill (Notes 4 and 18)
Other intangible assets (Notes 4 and 19)
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 28)
Prepayments for equipment (Note 15)
Refundable deposits
Long-term receivables (Notes 10, 26 and 36)
Incremental costs of obtaining a contract (Notes 4 and 26)
Net defined benefit assets (Note 23)
Other financial assets (Notes 36 and 37)
Other non-current assets (Note 36)

Total non-current assets

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowings (Note 20)
Short-term bills payable (Note 20)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Notes 4, 7 and 36)
Contract liabilities (Notes 4, 26 and 36)
Notes and accounts payable (Note 36)
Lease liabilities (Notes 4, 16 and 36)
Payables to suppliers of machinery and equipment
Other payables
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 28)
Provisions (Notes 4 and 22)
Guarantee deposits received
Current portion of long-term liabilities (Notes 20 and 21)
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Contract liabilities (Notes 4 and 26)
Lease liabilities (Notes 4, 16 and 36)
Bonds payable (Note 21)
Long-term borrowings (Note 20)
Provisions (Notes 4 and 22)
Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 28)
Net defined benefit liabilities (Note 23)
Guarantee deposits received (Note 36)
Deferred credit - gains on related-party transactions (Note 36)
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (Note 25)
Share capital
Common stock
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings
Total retained earnings
Other equity
Treasury shares

Total equity attributable to owners of the Company
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (Note 25)
Total equity

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche auditors’ report dated March 17, 2025)

2024 2023

Amount % Amount %
$ 41,314,608 6 $ 31,763,569 5
6,987,140 5,416,642 1
135,738 - 121,720 -
2,221,773 - 2,545,614 -
8,461,979 1 6,427,253 1
35,585,141 5 32,559,191 5
3,921,121 1 3,646,561 1
332,679 - 215,643 -
47,615,589 7 47,400,833 7
3,471,619 1 4,446,097 1
2,522,015 - 3,212,463 -
108,799 - 144,845 -
_ 3115504 _1 _3106,691 -
155,793,795 23 141,007,122 2
10,000 - - -
3,440,623 1 3,132,605 1
1,145,300 - 1,320,300 -
2,256 - 5714 -
81,402,387 12 79,019,993 12
4,447,746 1 4,119,329 1
182,119,491 27 178,375,955 27
20,243,339 3 19,869,733 3
129,883,858 19 131,414,775 20
61,007,519 9 67,455,980 10
20,256,695 3 20,185,668 3
4,373,088 1 4,922,522 1
2,861,349 - 2,882,270 -
2,052,995 - 2,077,755 -
1,507,444 - 1,469,680 -
288,368 - 2,281,779 -
4,734,345 1 5,783,434 1
2,411,070 - 2,140,441 -
2,627,410 - 2,146,378 -
1,461,045 _ - 1,876,960 _ -
526,276,328 77 530,481,271 79
$ 682,070,123 100 $ 671,488,393 100
$ 28,067,306 4 $ 22,540,974 3
10,440,180 1 6,958,656 1
185,370 - 1,399 -
6,917,125 1 6,600,440 1
24,353,893 4 21,978,933 3
3,713,038 1 4,191,095 1
2,267,126 - 3,910,197 1
17,447,085 3 16,668,695 3
3,095,608 - 2,801,729 -
716,311 - 481,303 -
213,620 - 229,664 -
28,077,613 4 28,226,813 4
4,126,423 _1 3,940,411 _1
129,620,698 19 118,530,309 18
148,655 - 172,712 -
9,558,069 1 7,827,663 1
94,426,107 14 96,118,194 14
99,949,743 15 111,493,359 17
2,373,262 - 2,283,475 -
20,064,562 3 18,978,838 3
597,270 - 781,740 -
961,226 - 906,690 -
119,749 120,305 -
4,816,089 1 4,633,041 1
233,014,732 34 243,316,017 36
362,635,430 _53 361,846,326 54
53,528,751 _ 8 53,528,751 _ 8
13,252,812 _2 13,300,370 _2
22,487,312 3 21,594,642 3
120,780,422 18 118,453,274 18
14,170,578 2 13,904,964 )
157,438,312 _23 153,952,880 23
9,535,017 1 4,430,675 -
(25,063) - (25,063) -
233,729,829 34 225,187,613 33
85,704,864 13 84,454,454 13
319.434,693 47 309,642,067 46
$ 682,070,123 100 $ 671,488,393 100



FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

OPERATING REVENUE (Notes 4, 26 and 36)
Net sales
Telecommunications service revenue
Gain on disposal of investments, net
Construction revenue
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenue

OPERATING COSTS (Notes 11, 27 and 36)
Cost of goods sold
Cost of telecommunications services
Construction costs
Other operating costs

Total operating costs
GROSS PROFIT
REALIZED CONSTRUCTION INCOME

OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 10, 26, 27 and 36)
Selling and marketing
General and administrative
Research and development
Expected credit loss

Total operating expenses
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES

Share of the profit or loss of associates

Interest income (Note 36)

Other income

Gain on financial assets (liabilities) at fair value
through profit or loss, net (Notes 7 and 36)

Gain on change in fair value of investment properties
(Note 17)

Interest expense (Notes 27 and 36)

2024

2023

Amount

%

Amount

%

$ 183,318,093 68  $ 180,775,256 70
56,501,766 21 48,460,509 19
348,393 - 1,058,881 -
6,438,107 2 4,767,051 2
24,347,624 9 22,142,243 9
270,953,983 100 257,203,940 100
166,965,454 62 168,089,093 65
29,843,336 11 24,783,859 10
6,191,783 2 4,183,988 2
14,015,779 5 13,085,755 5
217,016,352 80 210,142,695 82
53,937,631 20 47,061,245 18
556 - 556 -
22,601,013 8 19,652,784 8
13,065,314 5 11,912,452 5
1,319,026 1 1,132,331 -
290,164 - 218,978 -
37,275,517 14 32,916,545 13
1,031,735 1 827,426 1
17,694,405 7 14,972,682 6
5,842,407 2 5,614,519 2
760,580 - 740,275 -
1,045,435 1 1,301,508 1
1,035,388 - 393,383 -
3,717,145 1 2,982,542 1
(4529,407) (2 (4,398,866)  (2)

(Continued)



FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2024 2023
Amount % Amount %
Other expenses (Note 36) $ (1,271,307) - $ (1,021,065) -
Gain (loss) on disposal of non-financial assets
(Note 27) 317,009 - (324,767) -
Exchange gain, net 847,529 - 146,037 -
Impairment loss (Notes 15 and 18) (1,495,543) - (1,647,893) 1)
Total non-operating income and expenses 6,269,236 2 3,785,673 1
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 23,963,641 9 18,758,355 7
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 28) (4,999,983) (2) (3,438,867) (1)
NET INCOME 18,963,658 7 15,319,488 6
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss:
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 155,249 - 288,896 -
Gain on property revaluation (Note 17) 45,758 - 6,454,074 2
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments in equity
instruments designated as at fair value through
other comprehensive income 26,448 - (559,792) -
Share of the other comprehensive income gain of
associates accounted for using the equity
method 105,583 - 1,356,665 1
Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (30,563) - (798,969) -
302,475 - 6,740,874 3
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations 4,494,839 2 (1,259,545) @
Loss on hedging instruments (3,458) - (1,266) -

Share of the other comprehensive income (loss) of

associates accounted for using the equity
method 1,523,736 - (226,996) -

6,015,117 2 (1,487,807) 1)
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax 6,317,592 2 5,253,067 2
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 25,281,250 _ 9 $ 20,572,555 _ 8

(Continued)



FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2024 2023
Amount % Amount %
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 10,031,844 4 $ 8,229,199 3
Non-controlling interests 8,931,814 3 7,090,289 3
$ 18963658 7 $ 15319488 _ 6
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 16,144,007 6 $ 13,544,141 5
Non-controlling interests 9,137,243 3 7,028,414 3
$ 25281250 9 $ 20572555 8
EARNINGS PER SHARE (NEW TAIWAN
DOLLARS; Note 29)
Basic $ 200 $ 164
Diluted $ 199 $ 164
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
(With Deloitte & Touche auditors’ report dated March 17, 2025) (Concluded)

- 10 -
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FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Amortization
Expected credit loss
Interest expense
Interest income
Dividend income
Share-based payment transaction
Share of the profit of associates
(Gain) loss on disposal of non-financial assets
Gain on disposal of investments, net
Gain on exercise of exchangeable corporate bonds
Impairment loss
Write-down (reversal) of inventories
Realized gain on the transactions with associates
Gain on change in fair value of investment properties
Loss (gain) on modifications of lease arrangements
Others
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Contract assets
Notes and accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepayments
Other current assets
Incremental cost of obtaining a contract
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Contract liabilities
Notes and accounts payable
Other payables
Provisions
Other current liabilities
Net defined benefit assets and liabilities
Other non-current liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Dividends received
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

- 12 -

2024 2023
$ 23963641 $ 18,758,355
22,776,013 20,853,434
8,236,185 7,276,710
290,164 218,978
4,529,407 4,398,866
(760,580) (740,275)
(149,078) (138,467)
8,071 7,195
(5,842,407) (5,614,519)
(317,009) 324,767
(358,428) (1,066,495)
(245) -
1,495,543 1,647,893
258,709 (463,082)
(556) (556)
(3,717,145) (2,982,542)
2,226 (2,693)
- (3,410)
(1,495,646) 545,109
(2,271,049) 305,729
(2,498,522) (2,749,329)
299,112 391,224
836,774 7,307,138
979,867 (478,060)
4,946 717,178
1,049,089 208,414
(118,705) (26,893)
(29,663) 2,435
1,045,740 2,096,794
331,231 (960,520)
182,678 91,456
171,666 951,774
(299,850) (141,741)
(1,058.431) (859,847)
47,543,748 49,875,020
651,206 802,960
4,155,360 4,070,792
(4,233,405) (4,490,334)
(3.729,678) (3.758.,639)
44,387,231 46,499,799

(Continued)



FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income

Refund from capital reduction of financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income

Decrease (increase) in financial assets at amortized cost
Acquisition of investments accounted for using the equity method
Proceeds from disposal of investments accounted for using the equity

method

Net cash inflow (outflow) on disposal of subsidiary (Note 32)
Refund from the capital reduction on investments accounted for using

the equity method

Acquisition of property, plant, equipment and prepayments for

equipment

Proceeds from the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Decrease in refundable deposits

Decrease in other receivables

Acquisition of intangible assets

Increase in concessions

Proceeds from disposal of concessions
Proceeds on the disposal of intangible assets
Cash received through a merger
Acquisition of investment properties

Proceeds from the disposal of investment properties

Decrease in other financial assets
Decrease (increase) in other non-current assets
Other investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings
Increase (decrease) in short-term bills payables
Proceeds from issue of bonds

Repayments of bonds payable

Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term borrowings

Increase in guarantee deposits received

Repayment of the principal portion of lease liability

(Decrease) increase in other non-current liabilities

Cash dividends paid
Changes in non-controlling interests

- 13

2024 2023

$ (281250) $  (39,676)
- 9,000

498,891 (505,847)
(206,729) (966,624)
1,534,572 4,912,641
36,881 (55,472)

- 1,404,742
(15,385,132) (22,043,582)
215,439 102,474
40,858 286,166
1,499,090 1,822,910
(870,746) (773,806)
(78,743) (212,549)

19 -

474 20
259,675 190,316
(1,037) (16,268)
1,191,330 10,549
239,432 18,780
41,231 (598,845)
1,242,620 1,109,563
(10,023,125) (15,345,508)
4,426,216 (26,115,446)
3,484,600 (25,906,000)
23,700,000 27,400,000
(23,700,000) (21,000,000)
383,560,565 311,831,949
(396,654,636)  (298,382,777)
17,687 71,405
(4,792,697) (4,072,484)
(1,141) 7,984
(7,226,382) (7,226,382)
43,964 5,146,226

(Continued)



FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2024 2023

Unclaimed dividends $ 500 $ -

Donations received from shareholders - 13

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (8,302,505) (7,079,879)

Net cash used in financing activities (25,443,829) (45,325,391)

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES 630,762 (1,309,830)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS 9,551,039 (15,480,930)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 31,763,569 47,244,499
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR $ 41314608 $ 31,763,569
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
(With Deloitte & Touche auditors’ report dated March 17, 2025) (Concluded)

- 14 -



FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Far Eastern New Century Corporation (FENC or the “Company”), which was incorporated in 1954,
manufactures and sells polyester materials and semi-finished and finished textiles such as cotton, synthetic
or blended fabrics, towels and bed sheets, and woven and knitted garments; PET (polyethylene
terephthalate) bottles and sheets; and natural, synthetic or blended yarns and polyester textured yarns. It
also does yarn, silk and cloth printing and dyeing.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries, hereto forth collectively referred
to as the “Group”, are presented in the Company’s functional currency, the New Taiwan dollar (NTD).

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Company’s board of directors on March 12,
2025.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW, AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS, AMENDENTS AND
INTERPRETATIONS

a. Initial application of the amendments to the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
International Accounting Standards (1AS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC)

(collectively, the “IFRS Accounting Standards”) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial
Supervisory Commission (FSC)

The initial application of the IFRS Accounting Standards endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC
did not have material impact on the Group’s accounting policies.

b. The IFRS Accounting Standards endorsed by the FSC for application starting from 2025

Effective Date

New, Amended and Revised Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB
Amendments to IAS 21 “Lack of Exchangeability” January 1, 2025 (Note 1)
Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 “Amendments to the January 1, 2026 (Note 2)

Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments” - the
amendments to the application guidance of classification of
financial assets

Note 1: An entity shall apply those amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2025. Upon initial application of the amendments to IAS 21, the Group shall not
restate the comparative information and shall recognize any effect of initially applying the
amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings or, if applicable, to
the cumulative amount of translation differences in equity as well as affected assets or
liabilities.
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Note 2:  An entity shall apply those amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2026. It is permitted to apply these amendments for an earlier period beginning on
January 1, 2025. An entity shall apply the amendments retrospectively but is not required to
restate prior periods. The effect of initially applying the amendments shall be recognized as an
adjustment to the opening balance at the date of initial application. An entity may restate prior
periods if, and only if, it is possible to do so without the use of hindsight.

As of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue, the Group has assessed
that the application of above standards and interpretations will not have a material impact on the
Group’s financial position and financial performance.

The IFRS Accounting Standards in issue but not yet endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC

Effective Date

New, Amended and Revised Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB (Note)
Annual Improvements to IFRS Accounting Standards - Volume 11 January 1, 2026
Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 “Amendments to the January 1, 2026

Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments” - the
amendments to the application guidance of derecognition of
financial liabilities
Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 “Contracts Referencing January 1, 2026
Nature-dependent Electricity”
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets ~ To be determined by IASB
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture”
IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17 January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17 “Initial Application of IFRS 17 and IFRS 9 - January 1, 2023
Comparative Information”
IFRS 18 “Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements” January 1, 2027
IFRS 19 “Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures” January 1, 2027

Note: Unless stated otherwise, the above IFRS Accounting Standards are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

IFRS 18 “Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements”

IFRS 18 will supersede IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The main changes comprise:

e Items of income and expenses included in the statement of profit or loss shall be classified into the
operating, investing, financing, income taxes and discontinued operations categories.

e The statement of profit or loss shall present totals and subtotals for operating profit or loss, profit or
loss before financing and income taxes and profit or loss.

® Provides guidance to enhance the requirements of aggregation and disaggregation: The Group shall
identify the assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows that arise from individual
transactions or other events and shall classify and aggregate them into groups based on shared
characteristics, so as to result in the presentation in the primary financial statements of line items
that have at least one similar characteristic. The Group shall disaggregate items with dissimilar
characteristics in the primary financial statements and in the notes. The Group labels items as
“other” only if it cannot find a more informative label.
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e Disclosures on Management-defined Performance Measures (MPMs): When in public
communications outside financial statements and communicating to users of financial statements
management’s view of an aspect of the financial performance of the Group as a whole, the Group
shall disclose related information about its MPMs in a single note to the financial statements,
including the description of such measures, calculations, reconciliations to the subtotal or total
specified by IFRS Accounting Standards and the income tax and non-controlling interests effects of
related reconciliation items.

Except for the above impact, as of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized for

issue, the Group is continuously assessing the other impacts of the above amended standards and

interpretations on the Group’s financial position and financial performance and will disclose the
relevant impact when the assessment is completed.
4. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
a. Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations

Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and IFRS Accounting Standards as

endorsed by the FSC.

b. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for

financial instruments, investment properties that are measured at fair value, and net defined benefit

assets (liabilities) which are measured at the present value of the defined benefit obligation less the fair
value of plan assets and net assets acquired in business combination that are measured at fair value.

The fair value measurements, which are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the

fair value measurement inputs are observable and based on the significance of the inputs to the fair

value measurement in its entirety, are described as follows:

1) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

2) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices); and

3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
c. Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities
Current assets include:
1) Assets held primarily for the purpose of trading;
2) Assets expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; and

3) Cash and cash equivalents unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Current liabilities include:

1) Liabilities held primarily for the purpose of trading;
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2) Liabilities due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period, even if an agreement to
refinance, or to reschedule payments, on a long-term basis is completed after the reporting period
and before the consolidated financial statements are authorized for issue; and

3) Liabilities for which the Group does not have the substantial right at the end of the reporting period
to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Assets and liabilities that are not classified as current are classified as non-current.

The Group engages in the construction business, which has an operating cycle of over 1 year. The
normal operating cycle applies when considering the classification of the Group’s construction-related
assets and liabilities.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and the
entities controlled by the Company (i.e., its subsidiaries). Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the period are included in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income
from the effective date of acquisition up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. When
necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by the Group. All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full upon consolidation. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in
the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted
and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and attributed to
the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss and is
calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and
any investment retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value at the date when control is lost and (ii)
the assets (including any goodwill) and liabilities and any non-controlling interests of the former
subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the date when control is lost. The Group accounts for all
amounts recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary on the same basis as
would be required had the Group directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

The fair value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition.

Refer to Note 12, Table 14 and Table 15 for the detailed information of subsidiaries, including the
percentages of ownership and main businesses.

The Group shared and assumed the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of the joint operation -
Corpus Christi Polymers LLC by recognizing its equity. Refer to Note 14.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
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Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at cost or fair
value. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in
which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the
accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted retrospectively during the
measurement period, or additional assets or liabilities are recognized, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date that, if known, would have
affected the amounts recognized as of that date.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (i.e., foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange differences on monetary items arising from settlement or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items are included in profit or loss for the period except for exchange
differences arising from the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognized directly in other comprehensive income, in which case, the exchange differences are also
recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost and stated at the reporting currency as
originally translated from the foreign currency.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the functional currencies of the
Group’s foreign operations (including subsidiaries in other countries that use currency different from
the currency of the Company) are translated into the presentation currency, the New Taiwan dollars, as
follows: Assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period; income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period. The
resulting currency translation differences are recognized in other comprehensive income (attributed to
the owners of the Company and non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On a disposal of the Company’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving the loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest becomes a
financial asset all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

In a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not result in the Company losing control over the
subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences is re-attributed to
non-controlling interests of the subsidiary and is not recognized in profit or loss. For all other partial
disposals, the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences recognized in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss.

- 19 -



g.

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, supplies, finished goods, work in progress, merchandise
inventories, available-for-sale - buildings and land, available-for-construction - land and construction in
progress and are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventory write-downs are made by
item, except where it may be appropriate to group similar or related items. The net realizable value is
the estimated selling price of inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale. Inventories are recorded at weighted-average cost, except for the inventory in
construction industries which are recorded at specific identification of cost on the balance sheet date.

For a contract where a land owner provides land for construction of buildings by a property developer
in exchange for a certain percentage of the buildings, no exchange gain or loss is recognized if the
buildings acquired are classified as properties held for sale. Revenue is recognized when the properties
held for sale are sold to third parties.

Investments in associates
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary.
The Group uses the equity method to account for its investments in associates.

Under the equity method, investments in an associate are initially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associate. The Group also recognizes the changes in the Group’s share of equity of associates
attributable to the Group.

The Group’s gain or loss is recognized under treasury share method when there are associates.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of an associate at the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and is not amortized. Any excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

When the Group subscribes for additional new shares of the associate at a percentage different from its
existing ownership percentage, the resulting carrying amount of the investment differs from the amount
of the Group’s proportionate interest in the associate. The Group records such a difference as an
adjustment to investments with the corresponding amount charged or credited to capital surplus -
changes in the Group’s share of equity of associates. If the Group’s ownership interest is reduced due to
the additional subscription of the new shares of associate, the proportionate amount of the gains or
losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate is reclassified
to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required if the investee had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. When the adjustment should be debited to capital surplus, but the capital
surplus recognized from investments accounted for by the equity method is insufficient, the shortage is
debited to retained earnings.

When the Group’s share of losses of an associate and equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any carrying amount of the investment accounted for by the equity method and
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate), the
Group discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. Additional losses and liabilities are
recognized only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal obligations, or constructive obligations,
or made payments on behalf of that associate.
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The entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognized is
not allocated to any asset, including goodwill, which forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the recoverable amount
of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date on which its investment ceases to be
an associate. Any retained investment is measured at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded
as its fair value on initial recognition as a financial asset. The difference between the previous carrying
amount of the associate attributable to the retained interest and its fair value is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. The Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate on the same basis as
would be required if that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. If an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or an investment in a joint venture
becomes an investment in an associate, the Group continues to apply the equity method and does not
remeasure the retained interest.

When the Group transacts with its associate, profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate are recognized in the Group’ consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests
in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Joint operations

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the Group and other parties that have joint control of
the arrangement have rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement.

Any acquisition of an interest in a joint operation in which the activity of the joint operation constitutes
a business should be treated as a business combination, except when the parties sharing joint control are
under the common control of the same ultimate controlling party or parties both before and after the
acquisition and that control is not transitory.

The Group recognizes the following items in relation to its interest in a joint operation:

1) Its assets, including its share of any assets held jointly;

2) Its liabilities, including its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;

3) Its revenue from the sale of its share of the output arising from the joint operation;
4) lIts share of the revenue from the sale of the output of the joint operation; and

5) Its expenses, including its share of any expenses incurred jointly.

The Group accounts for the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses relating to its interest in a joint
operation in accordance with the IFRS Accounting Standards applicable to the particular assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses.

When the Group sells or contributes assets to its joint operation, it recognizes gains and losses resulting
from such a transaction only to the extent of the other parties’ interests in the joint operation. When the
Group purchases assets from its joint operation, it does not recognize its share of the gain or loss until it
resells those assets to a third party.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.
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Properties, plant and equipment in the course of construction are measured at cost, less any recognized
impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. These
assets reaches its intended use are measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value, and any
proceeds from selling those assets and the cost of those assets are recognized in profit or loss. Such
assets are depreciated and classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use.

Except for freehold land which is not depreciated, the depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
recognized using the straight-line method. Each significant part is depreciated separately. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effects of any changes in the estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.

On derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment, the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties include right-of-use assets that meet the definition of investment properties. Investment
properties also include land held for a currently undetermined future use.

Freehold investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Investment
properties acquired through leases are initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
measurement of lease liabilities adjusted for lease payments made on or before the commencement date,
plus initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs needed to restore the underlying assets, less
any lease incentives received. All investment properties are subsequently measured using the fair value
model. Changes in the fair value of investment properties are included in profit or loss for the period in
which they arise.

For a transfer of classification from investment properties to property, plant and equipment, the deemed
cost of an item of property for subsequent accounting is its fair value. For a transfer of classification
from investment properties to inventories, the deemed cost of an item of property for subsequent
accounting is its fair value at the commencement of development with a view to future sale.

For a transfer of classification from property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets to investment
properties at the end of owner-occupation, any difference between the fair value of an item of property
at the transfer date and its previous carrying amount is recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in gain on property revaluation under other equity that will be transferred directly to
retained earnings when the asset is derecognized.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property at the inception of an operating lease, any
difference between the previous carrying amount of the property and its fair value at the transfer date is
recognized in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is included in profit or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising from the acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment loss.
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For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units (referred to as cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired, by comparing its carrying amount,
including the attributed goodwill, with its recoverable amount. However, if the goodwill allocated to a
cash-generating unit was acquired in a business combination during the current annual period, that unit
shall be tested for impairment before the end of the current annual period. If the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss is recognized directly in
profit or loss. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

If goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit and the entity disposes of an operation within
that unit, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of
the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal.

. Intangible assets
1) Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are initially measured at cost
and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis. The estimated useful lives, residual values, and
amortization methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives that are acquired separately are measured at cost less accumulated impairment loss.

When the Group has a right to charge for usage of concession infrastructure (as a consideration for
providing construction service in a service concession arrangement), it recognizes an intangible
asset at fair value upon initial recognition. The intangible asset is subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment loss.

2) Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognized separately from goodwill are
initially recognized at their fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent to initial recognition, they
are measured on the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired separately.

3) Derecognition of intangible assets

On derecognition of an intangible asset, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset are recognized in profit or loss.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract

When a sales contract is obtained, commission and subsidies paid to dealers under sale agreements are
recognized as assets (incremental costs of obtaining a contract) to the extent that the costs are expected
to be recovered and are amortized over the life of the contract. However, the Group elects not to
capitalize the incremental costs of obtaining a contract if the amortization period of such assets, which
the Group otherwise would have recognized, is expected to be one year or less.
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Impairment of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use asset, intangible assets other than goodwill
and incremental costs of obtaining a contract

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use asset, and intangible assets, excluding goodwill, to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered any impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Corporate assets are
allocated to the individual cash-generating units on a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually and whenever there is an indication that the assets may be impaired.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. If the recoverable
amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount, with the resulting
impairment loss recognized in profit or loss.

Before the Group recognizes an impairment loss from assets related to contract costs, any impairment
loss on inventories, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets related to the contract
applicable under IFRS 15 shall be recognized in accordance with applicable standards. Then,
impairment loss from the assets related to the contract costs is recognized to the extent that the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the remaining amount of consideration that the Group expects to receive
in exchange for related goods or services less the costs which relate directly to providing those goods or
services and which have not been recognized as expenses. The assets related to the contract costs are
then included in the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit to which they belong for the purpose of
evaluating impairment of that cash-generating unit.

When an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the corresponding asset,
cash-generating unit or assets related to contract costs is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but only to the extent of the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset, cash-generating unit or assets related to contract costs
in prior years (subtracted amortization and depreciation). A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to an acquisition or issuance of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

1) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade
date basis.
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a) Measurement categories

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: Financial assets at FVTPL, financial
assets at amortized cost, and investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when such financial assets are mandatorily
classified or designated as at FVTPL. Financial assets mandatorily classified as at FVTPL
include investments in equity instruments which are not designated as at FVTOCI and debt
instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria.

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value, with any gains or losses
arising on dividend, interest and remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or
loss recognized in other income and interest income. Fair value is determined in the manner
described in Note 35.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized
cost:

i) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

ii) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at amortized cost, including cash and cash
equivalents, account receivables at amortized cost and other financial assets, are measured at
amortized cost, which equals to gross carrying amount determined by the effective interest
method less any impairment loss. Exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset, except for:

i) Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial asset, for which interest income is
calculated by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
the financial asset; and

i) Financial assets that are not credit impaired on purchase or origination but have
subsequently become credit impaired, for which interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of such financial assets in
subsequent reporting periods.

Cash equivalents include time deposits with original maturities within 3 months from the
date of acquisition, which are highly liquid, readily convertible to a known amount of cash
and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These cash equivalents are held
for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

Bank balances used by the Group that are subject to third-party contractual restrictions are
included as part of cash unless the restrictions result in a bank balance that no longer meets
the definition of cash. If the contractual restrictions to use the cash extend beyond 12
months after the end of the reporting period, the related amounts are classified as
non-current in the statement of financial position.
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iii. Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election to designate investments
in equity instruments as at FVTOCI. Designation at FVTOCI is not permitted if the equity
investment is held for trading or if it is contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer
in a business combination.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in other equity. The cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified
to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments, instead, they will be transferred to
retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss when
the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established, unless the dividends clearly
represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

b) Impairment of financial assets and contract assets

The Group recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets at
amortized cost (including accounts receivable), investments in debt instruments that are
measured at FVTOCI, lease receivables, as well as contract assets.

The Group always recognizes lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) for trade receivable, lease
receivables and contract assets. For all other financial instruments, the Group recognizes
lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If,
on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an
amount equal to 12-month ECL. For the financial instruments and contract assets, the Group
recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition.

Expected credit losses reflect the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of a
default occurring as the weights. Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will
result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In
contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from
default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date.

For internal credit risk management purposes, the Group considers the following situations as
indication that a financial asset is in default without taking into account any collateral held by
the Group:

i. Internal or external information shows that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors.

ii. Financial asset is more than 90 days past due unless the Group has reasonable and
corroborative information to support a more lagged default criterion.

The impairment loss of all financial assets is recognized in profit or loss by a reduction in their
carrying amounts through a loss allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets
The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows

from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.
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2)

3)

4)

On derecognition of a financial asset at amortized cost in its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized
in profit or loss. On derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument at FVTOCI, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss which had been recognized in other comprehensive
income is recognized in profit or loss. However, on derecognition of an investment in an equity
instrument at FVTOCI, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable is recognized in profit or loss, and the cumulative gain or
loss which had been recognized in other comprehensive income is transferred directly to
retained earnings, without recycling through profit or loss.

Equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by an entity in the Group are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the

definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments issued by an entity in the Group are recognized at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

The repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognized in and deducted directly
from equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

a) Subsequent measurement

Except the following situations, all financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method:

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading.

Financial liabilities held for trading are stated at fair value, with any gain or loss arising on
remeasurement recognized in profit or loss.

Fair value is determined in the manner described in Note 35.

b) Derecognition of financial liabilities
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in profit or loss.

Exchangeable bonds

The exchange option of the exchangeable bonds issued by the Group, which will be settled other

than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or other financial assets for a fixed number of equity
instruments held by the Group, is classified as a derivative financial liability.

- 27 -



5)

On initial recognition, the derivative financial liability component of the exchangeable bonds is
recognized at fair value, and the initial carrying amount of the non-derivative financial liability
component is determined by deducting the amount of the derivative financial liability component
from the fair value of the hybrid instrument as a whole. In subsequent periods, the non-derivative
financial liability component of the convertible bonds is measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. The derivative financial liability component is measured at fair value, and
the changes in fair value are recognized in profit or loss. Transaction costs that relate to the issuance
of the convertible notes are allocated to the derivative financial liability component and the
non-derivative financial liability component in proportion to their relative fair values. Transaction
costs relating to the derivative financial liability component are recognized immediately in profit or
loss. Transaction costs relating to the non-derivative financial liability component are included in
the carrying amount of the liability component.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss
depends on the nature of the hedge relationship. When the fair value of derivative financial
instruments is positive, the derivative is recognized as a financial asset; when the fair value of
derivative financial instruments is negative, the derivative is recognized as a financial liability.

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts that contain financial asset hosts that is within the scope
of IFRS 9 are not separated; instead, the classification is determined in accordance with the entire
hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets
that is within the scope of IFRS 9 (e.g., financial liabilities) are treated as separate derivatives when
they meet the definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those
of the host contracts, and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

g. Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives, as either fair value
hedges or cash flow hedges.

1)

2)

Fair value hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are
recognized in profit or loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged
asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk. The change in the fair value of the hedging
instrument and the change in the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recognized in profit
or loss in the line item relating to the hedged item.

The Group discontinues hedge accounting only when the hedging relationship ceases to meet the
qualifying criteria; for instance, when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as

cash flow hedges is recognized in other comprehensive income. The gain or loss relating to the
ineffective portion is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

- 28 -



r.

The associated gains or losses that were recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified
from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the line item relating to the hedged
item in the same period when the hedged item affects profit or loss. If a hedge of a forecast
transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial
liability, the associated gains and losses that were recognized in other comprehensive income are
removed from equity and included in the initial cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial
liability.

The Group discontinues hedge accounting only when the hedging relationship ceases to meet the
qualifying criteria; for instance, when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised. The cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument that was previously recognized in
other comprehensive income (from the period in which the hedge was effective) remains separately
in equity until the forecasted transaction occurs. When a forecasted transaction is no longer
expected to occur, the gains or losses accumulated in equity are recognized immediately in profit or
loss.

Provisions

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the discounted cash flows of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated
to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the
effect of the time value of money is material).

1

2)

3)

4)

Decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities

Pursuant to the lease agreement, the Group is obligated to restore the leased asset to its original
condition as of the commencement date of the lease upon its termination. The present value of the
best estimate of future outflows of economic benefits arising from the dismantling and restoration
obligations is recognized as part of the cost of the asset and as a provision.

Onerous contracts

Where the Group has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under
the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from the contract, the present
obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognized and measured as provisions. In assessing
whether a contract is onerous, the cost of fulfilling a contract includes both the incremental costs of
fulfilling that contract and an allocation of other costs that are related directly to fulfilling contracts.

Warranties

Provisions for the expected cost of warranty obligations to assure that products comply with
agreed-upon specifications are recognized on the date of sale of the relevant products at the best
estimate by the management of the expenditures required to settle the Group’s obligations.

Contingent liabilities acquired from business combinations

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are initially measured at fair value at the
acquisition date, when the fair value of the present obligation resulting from past events can be
reliably measured. At the end of subsequent reporting periods, such contingent liabilities are
measured at their amortized amount. However, if the present obligation amount is assessed to have
a probable outflow of resources, the contingent liabilities shall be measured at the higher of the
present obligation amount and the amortized amount.
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Levies

Levies imposed by a government are accrued as provisions when the obligating events that trigger
the payment of such levies occur.

Revenue recognition

The Group identifies the contract with the customers, allocates the transaction price to the performance
obligations, and recognizes revenue when performance obligations are satisfied.

For contract where the period between the date the Group transfers a promised good or service to a
customer and the date the customer pays for that good or service is one year or less, the Group does not
adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects of a significant financing component.

1)

2)

Revenue from sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods comes from sales of petrochemical, chemical fiber, textile goods,
mobile telecommunication devices and related accessories. Sales of goods are recognized as
revenue when the goods are shipped or delivered because it is the time when the customer has full
discretion over the manner of distribution and price to sell the goods, has the primary responsibility
for sales to future customers, and bears the risks of obsolescence. Revenue and accounts receivable
are recognized concurrently. For internet sales of general goods, revenue is recognized when the
goods are delivered to the customer’s specific location. When the customer initially purchases the
goods online, the transaction price received is recognized as a contract liability until the goods have
been delivered to the customer.

Under the Group’s Customer Loyalty Programmed, the Group offers award credits when customers
purchase goods. The award credits provide a material right to customers. Transaction price allocated
to the award credits is recognized as a contract liability when collected and will be recognized as
revenue when the award credits are redeemed or have expired.

The Group does not recognize revenue on materials delivered to subcontractors because this
delivery does not involve a transfer of control.

For the contracts to sell properties in the course of ordinary activities, fixed transaction price is
received in instalment and recognized as a contract liability. The transaction price, after adjusting
for the effect of the significant financing component, is recognized as revenue when the
construction is completed, and the property is transferred to the buyer.

Revenue from rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services comes from telecommunication services, value-added services
and project business services.

Usage revenue from cellular services, fixed network services, and internet value - added services
and call transfer fees from other telecommunications companies and carriers are billed at
predetermined rates and calculated based on the actual volume of voice calls and data transfer.
Revenues from postpaid users are accrued monthly. Revenues from prepaid users are recognized
based on the actual usage. Advanced receipts obtained before services are rendered are recognized
as contract liabilities and recognized as revenues when services are rendered. Interconnection and
call transfer fees from other telecommunications companies and carriers are billed and recognized
based on seconds or minutes of traffic processed when the services are provided in accordance with
contract terms. Usage revenues and corresponding trade notes and accounts receivable are
recognized monthly.
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4)

When products and telecommunications services are sold as a bundle, the related revenue is
allocated based on the relative standalone selling prices of the identified performance obligations. If
the recognized product sales revenue exceeds the amount charged to the customer for the product,
the difference is recognized as a contract asset and transferred to receivables when the amount
becomes collectible from the customer. Conversely, if the recognized product sales revenue is less
than the amount received from the customer, the difference is recognized as a contract liability and
recognized as revenue on a monthly basis as telecommunications services are provided thereafter.

Payments for project business services are made at several time points specified in the service
contract. A contract asset is recognized over the period in which the enterprise project services are
performed and is reclassified to accounts receivable when each milestone payment is due.

Revenue from other services provided under the contract is recognized when the performance
obligations are satisfied in accordance with the terms agreed upon in the contract.

Additionally, when the Group acts as an agent in a transaction, revenue is recognized at the net
amount, based on the agreed-upon commission or percentage.

Construction contract revenue

The Group recognizes revenue over time as it is constructed in progress. The Group measures the
progress on the basis of costs incurred relative to the total expected costs as there is a direct
relationship between the costs incurred and the progress of satisfying the performance obligation. A
contract asset is recognized during the construction and is reclassified to accounts receivable at the
point at which it is invoiced to the customer. If the milestone payment exceeds the revenue
recognized to date, then the Group recognizes a contract liability for the difference. Certain
payments retained by the customer as specified in the contract are intended to ensure that the Group
adequately completes all its contractual obligations.

If the outcome of the performance obligation cannot be reliably measured, contract revenue shall be
recognized only to the extent of costs incurred that are expected to be recoverable.

Service concession revenue

The terms of operation of freeway electric toll collection system concession arrangement require the
Group to construct and operate freeway electric toll collection system public infrastructure. The
Group recognizes construction revenue and contract assets over time with reference to the
stand-alone selling price of the construction services. The contract assets are transferred to
intangible assets - concession when the construction is complete. During the operation phase, the
Group recognizes revenue when the public uses the freeway electric toll collection system and
obtains benefit.

Leasing

At the inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease.

For a contract that contains a lease component and non-lease components, the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price and
accounts for each component separately.

1)

The Group as lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of a lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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2)

Lease payments from operating leases are recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the
terms of the relevant leases.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as income in the
periods in which they are incurred.

The Group as lessee

The Group recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases at the commencement
date of a lease, except for short-term leases and low-value asset leases accounted for applying a
recognition exemption where lease payments are recognized as expenses on a straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial measurement of lease
liabilities adjusted for lease payments made at or before the commencement date and less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liabilities.
Right-of-use assets are presented on a separate line in the consolidated balance sheets.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement dates to
the earlier of the end of the useful lives of the right-of-use assets or the end of the lease terms.

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in a lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate.

Subsequently, lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
with interest expense recognized over the lease terms. When there is a change in a lease term, the
Group remeasures the lease liabilities with a corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use assets.
However, if the carrying amount of the right-of-use assets is reduced to zero, any remaining amount
of the remeasurement is recognized in profit or loss. For a lease modification that is not accounted
for as a separate lease, the Company accounts for the remeasurement of the lease liability by
decreasing the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset of lease modifications that decreased the
scope of the lease, and recognizing in profit or loss any gain or loss on the partial or full termination
of the lease. Lease liabilities are presented on a separate line in the consolidated balance sheets.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as expenses in the
periods in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other than stated above, all other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.
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Government grants related to income are recognized in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the
periods in which the Group recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognized as deferred revenue and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future related costs are
recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

. Employee benefits
1) Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

2) Retirement benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as expenses when
employees have rendered services entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefit costs (including service cost, net interest and remeasurement) under the defined
benefit retirement benefit plans are determined using the projected unit credit method. Service cost
(including current service cost and past service cost) and net interest on the net defined benefit
liabilities (assets) are recognized as employee benefits expense in the period in which they occur, or
when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs and when the settlement occurs. Remeasurement,
comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is
recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which it occurs. Remeasurement
recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will
not be reclassified to profit or loss.

Net defined benefit liabilities (assets) represent the actual deficit (surplus) in the Group’s defined
benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

3) Termination benefits

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the Group can no longer
withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the Group recognizes any related
restructuring costs.

Share-based payment agreement

The fair value at the grant date of the employee share options is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, based on the Group’s best estimates of the number of shares or options that are
expected to ultimately vest, with a corresponding increase in capital surplus - employee share options.
The expense is recognized in full at the grant date if the grants are vested immediately.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of the number of employee share
options that are expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates is recognized in
profit or loss such that the cumulative expenses reflect the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment to capital surplus - employee share options.
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y. Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

1)

2)

Current tax

Income tax payable (recoverable) is based on taxable profit (loss) for the year determined according
to the applicable tax laws of each tax jurisdiction.

According to the Income Tax Act in the ROC, an additional tax on unappropriated earnings is
provided for in the year the shareholders approve to retain earnings.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax
provision.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused loss carryforwards
and unused tax credits for purchases of machinery, equipment and technology, research and
development expenditures, and personnel training expenditures to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, and associates and interests in joint arrangements, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognized to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profit against which to utilize the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the assets to be recovered. A previously unrecognized deferred tax asset is also
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liabilities are settled or the assets are realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. If investment properties measured using the fair
value model are held under a business model whose objective is not to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the assets over time, the carrying amounts of such assets are
presumed to be recovered entirely through sale.

The Group has applied the exception from the recognition and disclosure of deferred tax assets and

liabilities relating to Pillar Two income taxes. Accordingly, the Group neither recognizes nor
discloses information about deferred tax assets and liabilities related to Pillar Two income taxes.
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3) Current and deferred taxes

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current tax and
deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for the acquisition of a
subsidiary, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the investments in subsidiaries.

z. Frequency and network sharing services

The Group provides frequency and network sharing services for a telecommunications company
through a part of 5G spectrum and related cell sites. The Group provides frequency and network sharing
services as a principal because it has control over the aforementioned spectrum and cell sites. The
consideration received is included in contract liabilities. Revenue is recognized on a straight-line basis
over the useful lives of the assets used in providing frequency and network sharing services.

5. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, management is required to make judgments,
estimations and assumptions on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

When developing material accounting estimates, the Group considers the possible impact of climate change
and relevant government policies and regulations on the relevant material estimates such as cash flow
projections, growth rates, discount rates, and profitability. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised if the revisions affect only that period or in the period of the revisions and future
periods if the revisions affect both current and future periods.

Fair Value Measurements and Valuation Processes of Investment Properties

Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group or its appointed appraisers determine the valuation inputs
for properties assessed using the income approach by referencing current lease agreements, prevailing
market rental rates in comparable areas, and other relevant market data. For properties valued using the land
development analysis method, inputs are determined with reference to applicable regulations,
macroeconomic indicators, local land use conditions, and market trends. Changes in actual future inputs
that differ from those initially anticipated may result in adjustments to the fair value of investment
properties.

Due to the uncertainties of inflation and the subsequent development of market interest rates, the real estate
market is highly volatile, including changes in the overall economic environment, changes in government
policies and changes in loan conditions, which may cause changes in any estimated assumptions, resulting
in significant uncertainties in the fair value valuation of investment properties.

The Group updates inputs every quarter to confirm the appropriateness of the fair value measurement.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair value of various assets
and liabilities is disclosed in Note 17.
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6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31

2024 2023
Cash
Cash on hand and petty cash $ 30,861 $ 27,175
Demand and checking accounts 33,944,875 28,097,636
33,975,736 28,124,811
Cash equivalents (investments with original maturities of less than
three months)
Time deposits 2,719,654 1,181,269
Commercial paper and corporate bonds purchased under resale
agreements 4,460,877 2,296,470
7,180,531 3,477,739
Management discretionary accounts
Demand accounts 158,341 161,019

41,314,608 $ 31,763,569

The Group’s members individually contracted and fully authorized an “other related party”, Oriental
Securities Investment Advisory Co., Ltd. (OSIAC, trustee) to manage discretionary funds.

The intervals of interest rates for cash equivalents as of the balance sheet date were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Time deposits 0.45%-4.45% 0.45%-5.50%
Commercial paper and corporate bonds purchased under resale
agreements 0.95%-1.56% 0.75%-1.32%

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

December 31

2024 2023

Financial assets
Non-derivative financial assets

Mutual funds - beneficial certificates $ 6,603,488 $ 5,052,261

Listed shares 370,558 339,176

Film and television investment agreement 16,498 -
Derivative financial assets (not under hedge accounting)

Forward exchange contracts () 6,596 25,205

$ 6,997,140 $ 5,416,642

Current $ 6,987,140 $ 5,416,642
Non-current 10,000 -

$ 6,997,140 $ 5,416,642
(Continued)
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December 31

2024 2023

Financial liabilities - current

Held for trading

Derivative financial liabilities (not under hedge accounting)
Forward exchange contracts (a) $ 6,499 $ 1,399

Exchangeable corporate bonds embedded derivatives (c) 178,871 -
$ 185,370 3 1,399
(Concluded)

a. Forward exchange contracts

The Group entered into forward exchange contracts to hedge against the exchange risks on foreign
currency assets or liabilities. Since these transactions did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting,
they were classified as financial instruments at FVTPL.

The Group had outstanding forward exchange contracts, which were stated as follows:

Contract Amount

Currency Maturity (Thousands)
December 31, 2024
Sell USD/NTD 2025.01.06-2025.04.07 USD97,500/NTD3,173,467
Sell EUR/USD 2025.01.24-2025.03.31 EUR16,000/USD17,003
Buy USD/IPY 2025.01.06-2025.03.03 USD24,500/JPY 3,734,535
Buy USD/CNY 2025.01.24-2025.02.27 USD3,500/CNY24,998
Sell JPY/CNY 2025.01.09-2025.02.07 JPY280,000/CNY13,270
Sell USD/CNY 2025.01.06-2025.01.13 USD5,000/CNY 36,452
Sell EUR/CNY 2025.01.07-2025.01.17 EURS8,300/CNY62,963
Sell USD/IPY 2025.01.10-2025.01.31 USD4,650/IPY 702,207
December 31, 2023
Sell USD/NTD 2024.01.04-2024.03.29 USD98,200/NTD3,037,984
Sell EUR/USD 2024.01.31-2024.03.28 EUR10,000/USD11,012
Buy USD/JPY 2024.01.30-2024.03.29 USD17,000/JPY 2,458,725
Buy USD/CNY 2024.01.31-2024.02.27 USD6,500/CNY46,237
Buy USD/NTD 2024.01.03 USD2,000/NTD62,540
Sell JPY/CNY 2024.03.14-2024.03.22 JPY120,000/CNY5,993
Sell USD/CNY 2024.01.04-2024.02.26 USD71,800/CNY511,215
Sell EUR/CNY 2024.01.04-2024.01.30 EURA4,940/CNY 38,597

b. Option contracts

The Group sold option contracts to profit from royalties and the difference between exchange rate

fluctuations risk.

The Group had no outstanding option contracts as of December 31, 2024 and 2023.

- 37 -



c. Exchangeable bonds embedded derivatives

The Group issued the first and second domestic unsecured exchangeable corporate bonds in 2024, using
the ordinary shares of Asia Cement Corporation and Far Eastern Department Stores Co., Ltd as
exchangeable targets. According to IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”, the derivative financial instruments
embedded in the exchangeable bonds, whose economic characteristics and risks are not closely related
to the debt instruments of the main contract, shall be separated from the main contract and recognized
as derivative instruments. Please refer to Note 21.

8. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

December 31

2024 2023
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Domestic listed shares $ 831,660 $ 745773
Domestic unlisted shares 1,476,732 1,446,142
Real estate investment trust mutual funds - beneficial certificates 470,575 472,455
Oversea shares 797,394 589,955

$ 3,576,361 $ 3,254,325

Current $ 135,738 $ 121,720
Non-current 3,440,623 3,132,605

$ 3,576,361 $ 3,254,325

These investments in equity instruments are not held for trading. Instead, they are held for medium to
long-term strategic purposes. Accordingly, the management elected to designate these investments in equity
instruments as at FVTOCI as they believe that recognizing short-term fluctuations in these investments’ fair
value in profit or loss would not be consistent with the Group’s strategy of holding these investments for
long-term purposes.

9. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTIZED COST

December 31

2024 2023
Current

Domestic investments
Time deposits with original maturities of more than 3 months (a) $ 2,221,773 $ 2,545,614

Non-current
Domestic investments
Time deposits with original maturities of more than 3 months (a) $ 645,300 $ 820,300
Subordinated corporate bonds of Cathay Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
(b) 500,000 500,000

$ 1,145,300 $ 1,320,300
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a. The interest rates for time deposits with original maturities of more than 3 months were from 0.76% to
4.70% and from 0.85% to 5.58% as of December 31, 2024 and 2023.

b. In June 2019, the Group purchased corporate bonds which were issued by Cathay Life Insurance Co.,
Ltd. the coupon rate and the effective interest rate were both 3.00%.

Refer to Note 37 for information related to investments in financial assets at amortized cost pledged as
collateral or for security.

In order to minimize credit risk, the Group has tasked its credit management committee to develop and
maintain a credit risk grading framework to categorize exposures according to degree of risk of default. The
credit rating information may be obtained from independent rating agencies where available and, if not
available, the credit management committee uses other publicly available financial information to rate the
debtors.

. NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

December 31

2024 2023
Notes and accounts receivable
At amortized cost
Notes and accounts receivable $ 37,018,232 $ 34,002,134
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 1,421,892 1,431,422
Less: Unrealized interest income 189 379
Less: Unearned finance income 11,010 11,142

$ 35,585,141 $ 32,559,191

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s accounts receivable from sales and the rendering of services
with payment by installments were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Gross amounts of accounts receivable $ 13,895 $ 31,874
Less: Unrealized interest income 394 772
$ 13,501 $ 31,102
Current $ 3,753 $ 17,600
Non-current 9,748 13,502
$ 13,501 $ 31,102

Accounts receivable expected to be recovered after one year are classified as long-term receivable assets.
The above accounts receivable are expected to be recovered before 2029.
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Accounts receivable from finance leases of the Group were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Gross amount of finance lease receivable $ 379,751 $ 390,364
Less: Ungained finance income 36,565 40,366

$ 343186 3 349,998

Undiscounted lease payments

1" year $ 75577 $ 72,863
2" year 75,265 65,018
3" year 67,394 64,660
4" year 48,261 56,747
5t year 42,280 37,614
Over 5" year 70,974 93,462
379,751 390,364

Less: Unearned finance income 36,565 40,366
Finance lease receivables $ 343,186 $ 349,998
Current $ 64,566 $ 61,721
Non-current 278,620 288,277

$ 343186 3 349,998

The Group entered into a finance lease agreement with a client to lease out its data center equipment as part
of the enterprise project services provided to the client. The term of the finance lease entered into was 3-11
years. The interest rate inherent in the lease was 3.0%-4.5%, which was determined at the contract date and
was fixed for the entire term of the lease.

In order to minimize credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determining credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action
is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate allowance is made for possible
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the management believes the Group’s credit risk was significantly
reduced.

The Group applies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit losses prescribed by IFRS 9,
which permits the use of lifetime expected credit loss (ECLs) provision for all accounts receivables. The
expected credit losses on accounts receivables are estimated by reference to past default experience of the
debtor and an analysis of the debtor’s current financial position, adjusted for general economic conditions
of the industry in which the debtors operate and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast
direction of economic conditions at the reporting date.

The Group recognizes 100% of an allowance for doubtful accounts when there is information indicating
that a debtor is experiencing severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery of the
receivable. Furthermore, the Group continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the
receivables due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in profit or loss.

- 40 -



The Group measures the loss allowance for finance lease receivables at an amount equals to lifetime ECLSs.
The respective leased equipment served as collateral for the finance lease receivables. As of the date of
balance sheet, no finance lease receivable was past due. The Group has not recognized a loss allowance for
finance lease receivables after considering the historical default experience and the future prospects of the
industries in which the lessees operate, together with the value of collateral held over these finance lease
receivables.

The following table details the loss allowance of notes and accounts receivables:

December 31, 2024

1 to 90 Days 91to 180 Days  181to 365 Days  Over 365 Days Total
Gross carrying amount $ 34,056,579 $ 2,713,403 $ 114,937 $ 122,114 $ 37,007,033
Loss allowance (Lifetime
ECL) (656,830) (608,052) (40,966) (116,044) (1,421,892)
Amortized cost $ 33,399,749 $ 2,105,351 $ 73,971 $ 6,070 $ 35,585,141
December 31, 2023
1 to 90 Days 91to 180 Days  181to 365 Days  Over 365 Days Total
Gross carrying amount $ 31,342,291 $ 2,227,773 $ 145,401 $ 275,148 $ 33,990,613
Loss allowance (Lifetime
ECL) (726,629) (543,289) (52,314) (109,190) (1,431,422)
Amortized cost $ 30,615,662 $ 1,684,484 $ 93,087 $ 165,958 $ 32,559,191

The above aging schedule was based on the invoice date.
The movements of the loss allowance of accounts receivables were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Balance at January 1 $ 1,431,422 $ 1,212,746
Add: Acquisitions through business combinations 4,226 205,774
Add: Amounts recovered 288,564 228,201
Add: Impairment losses recognized 290,164 218,978
Less: Amounts written off 595,844 433,022
Foreign exchange gains and losses 3,360 (1,255)
Balance at December 31 $ 1,421,892 $ 1431422

Sale of overdue accounts receivable

The Group entered into agreements to sell its overdue accounts receivable which had been written off to
asset management companies, and did not bear the risk of loss arising from uncollectible receivables.
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11.

12.

Related information is as follows:

Amount of accounts receivable sold

Proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable

INVENTORIES

Merchandise inventories and finished goods
Work in progress

Raw materials

Supplies

Available-for-sale - buildings and land
Available-for-construction - land
Construction in progress

Project under construction

For

the Year

Ended
December 31,

2024

$ 1,058,948

$ 133,380

December 31

2024 2023
$ 14,976,337 $ 13,722,610
2,743,051 3,215,424
8,334,072 7,853,770
1,607,409 1,680,250
829,689 2,168,396
1,363,177 1,488,277
17,445,473 17,272,106
316,381 -
$ 47,615,589 $ 47,400,833

The cost of inventories recognized as cost of goods sold for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023
was $166,965,454 thousand and $168,089,093 thousand, respectively. The cost of goods sold for the years
ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 included inventory reversal of write-downs (inventory write-downs) of

$258,709 thousand and $(463,082) thousand, respectively.

Field Delivery Service Co, Ltd (FDS) was recognized as a subsidiary and its inventory, which comprises
project under construction, has been included in the consolidated financial statement in May 2024. The cost
of project under construction comprises raw materials, direct labor, other direct costs and related

manufacturing overheads. Refer to Note 31.

SUBSIDIARIES

a. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements

Investor No. Investee
Far Eastern New Century 1 Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd.
Corporation (Note 2)

N

Ltd.

Yuan Ding Investment Corporation (Note 9)
3 Far Eastern Resource Development Co.,

4 Yuan Tone Investment Co., Ltd.

5 Far Eastern Polychem Industries Ltd.

(FEPI)

[=2]

(Note 7)

© 00 ~

=
o

Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Investment (Holding) Ltd.
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd.
Kai Yuang Investment Corp.

Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Ltd.
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Nature of Activities
Telecommunications

Investment

Real estate leasing and development
service

Investment

Investment

Petrochemical materials production

Investment
Investment
Investment
Investment

Proportion of Ownership
December 31
2024 2023
32.82 32.82
100.00 99.70
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
82.15 80.76
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
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Investor

Yuan Ding Investment
Corporation

Far Eastern Investment (Holding)
Ltd.

Far Eastern Polychem Industries
Ltd.

Far Eastern Construction Co.,
Ltd.

Far Eastern Apparel (Holding)
Ltd.

Yuan Faun Ltd

Yuan Tone Investment Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Electronic Toll
Collection Co., Ltd.

FETC International Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd.
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd.

FEDP (Holding) Ltd.

Far Eastern Polytex (Holding)
Ltd.

Far Eastern New Century (China)
Investment Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai)
Ltd
Yuan Ding Co., Ltd.

45

46

47

48

50

51

52

53

54

55

57

58

59

Investee

Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. (Note 2)

Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd.

Din Yuang Investment Co., Ltd.

An Ho Garment Co., Ltd.

FEDP (Holding) Ltd.

Fu Kwok Knitting & Garment Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Textile Ltd.

Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collection Co.,
Ltd.

Malaysia Garment Manufactures Pte. Ltd.

FE Oriental Investment Holding
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Far Eastern Fibertech Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Apparel Co., Ltd.

Oriental Resources Development Limited

Oriental Green Materials Limited
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd.

Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd.
Yuan Faun Ltd

PET Far Eastern (M) Sdn. Bhd.

Far Eastern Apparel (Vietnam) Ltd.
Worldwide Polychem (HK) Ltd.

Far Eastern Polytex (Vietnam) Ltd.
Far Eastern New Apparel (Vietnam) Ltd.
Magna View Sdn. Bhd.

APG Polytech USA Holdings, Inc.
Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd.

Far Eastern Industries (Yangzhou) Ltd.

Far Eastern Ishizuka Green Pet Corporation
Far Eastern General Contractor Inc.

Far Eastern Dyeing & Finishing (Suzhou)
Ltd.

Far Eastern Innovation Apparel (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd.

Yuan Cheng Manpower Services Co., Ltd.

Sino Belgium (Holding) Ltd. (Note 8)

FETC International Co., Ltd.

FETC International (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

FETC International (Malaysia) Co., Ltd.

FETC International (New Zealand) Co.,
Ltd. (Note 6)

Suzhou An Ho Apparel Ltd.

Far Eastern Industries (Wuxi) Ltd.
Oriental Industries (Suzhou) Ltd.

Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou) Ltd.

Wouhan Far Eastern New Material Ltd.

Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd.

Far Eastern Yihua Petrochemical
(Yangzhou) Corporation

Far Eastern New Century (China)
Investment Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Innovation Apparel (Anhui)
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Yuan Zi Information Technology
Co., Ltd.

Yuan Ding Enterprise (Shanghai) Limited
(Note 1)

Shanghai Far Eastern Petrochemical
Logistic Corporation

Ding Ding Hotel Co., Ltd.

YDT Technology International Co., Ltd.

- 43 -

Nature of Activities

Real estate leasing and hotel
Real estate construction and sale
Investment

Investment

Investment

Garment production

Textile production

Electronic toll collection service

Real estate leasing
Investment

Nylon production

Sale of textile, garments and clothing

Production and wholesale of medical
supplies

Waste recycling and re-processing

Investment

Investment

Consulting

Bottle production

Clothing production

Foreign trade

Chemical fiber and textile production

Garment production

Investment

Investment and foreign trade

Chemical fiber production & PTA
production and sales

Production of polyethylene
terephthalate chips

Recycled PET production and sales

Construction

Garment production
Garment production

Personnel recruitment

Investment

Human services and equipment
procurement and product sales
agency services

Human services and equipment
procurement and product sales
agency services

Human services and equipment
procurement and product sales
agency services

Human services and equipment
procurement and product sales
agency services

Garment production

Fiber and textile production

Production and sales of polyester
resins and industrial fabrics

Production and sales of polyester
products

Production and sales of PET sheet,
chip, filament, staple fibers and
apparel

Garment production

PTA and by-product production and
sale

Investment

Garment production

Internet software development services
Real estate leasing and management
Transportation

Hotel

Electronic materials and by-product
sale

Proportion of Ownership

December 31

2024 2023

49.99 49.99

65.11 65.11
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00

66.33 66.33

50.92 50.92
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00

90.03 90.03
100.00 100.00

90.00 90.00

99.95 99.95
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00

55.19 55.19
100.00 90.88
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00

60.00 60.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00

40.00 40.00
100.00 100.00

99.26 99.26
100.00 100.00
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Proportion of Ownership

December 31

Investor No. Investee Nature of Activities 2024 2023
61 Far Eastern Technical Consultants Co., Ltd.  Real estate development business 100.00 100.00
consulting and management
62 FET Engineering Co., Ltd. Investment 100.00 100.00
63 Ding Ding Integrated Marketing Service Market research and general 80.00 80.00
Co., Ltd. advertisement
FET Engineering Co., Ltd. 64 DDIM (Virgin Islands) Ltd. Investment 100.00 100.00
YDT Technology International 65 YDC (Virgin Islands) Ltd. Investment 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd.
YDC (Virgin Islands) Ltd. 66 Speedy (Shanghai) Digital Tech. Co., Ltd. Intelligent control equipment and 100.00 100.00
security monitoring products
DDIM (Virgin Islands) Ltd. 67 Yuan Ding Integrated Information Service Internet software development services 100.00 100.00
(Shanghai) Inc.
Malaysia Garment Manufactures 68 PT Malaysia Garment Bintan Garment production 99.00 99.00
Pte. Ltd.
APG Polytech USA 69 APG Polytech, LLC Chemical fiber production 100.00 100.00
Holdings, Inc. 70 Phoenix Technologies International, LLC Recycled PET production and sales 100.00 100.00
FE Oriental Investment Holding 71 Oriental Investment Holding (Netherlands) Investment 100.00 100.00
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. B.V.
72 FE New Century Industry (Singapore) Pte. Textile products sales 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
73 FE Green Pet (M) Sdn. Bhd. Recycled PET production and sales 100.00 100.00
74 Far Eastern New Century (Japan) Resin, recycled resin and chemical 100.00 -
Corporation (Note 6) fibers products sales and investment
Oriental Investment Holding 75 Oriental Martens (Netherlands) B.V. Investment 100.00 100.00
(Netherlands) B.V.
Far EasTone Telecommunications 76 New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Ltd. Types | and Il telecommunications 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd. services
77 ARCOA Communication Co., Ltd. Sale of communications products and 68.35 68.35
office equipment
78 KGEx.com Co., Ltd. Types | and Il telecommunications 99.99 99.99
services
79 Yuanshi Digital Technology Co., Ltd. Electronic information providing 99.42 99.42
services
80 Yuan Cing Co., Ltd. Call center services 100.00 100.00
81 Far EasTern Info Service (Holding) Ltd. Investment 100.00 100.00
82 Far EasTone Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. Property and life insurance agent 100.00 100.00
83 IDEAWORKS Entertainment Co., Ltd. Motion picture and television 50.00 50.00
production distribution
84 Asia Pacific Telecom Hong Kong Co., Types | and Il telecommunications 100.00 100.00
Limited services
85 Field Delivery Service Co., Ltd. (Note 5) System integration service 43.05 -
86 Far Reach Entertainment Co., Ltd. (Note 6)  Management consulting services 100.00 -
ARCOA Communication Co., 87 DataExpress Infotech Co., Ltd. Sale of communications products 70.00 70.00
Ltd.
New Century InfoComm Tech 88 Information Security Service Digital United  Security and monitoring service via 96.76 98.68
Co., Ltd. Inc. (Note 4) internet
89 Digital United (Cayman) Ltd. Investment 100.00 100.00
90 New Diligent Co., Ltd. Investment 100.00 100.00
91 Prime Ecopower Co., Ltd. Energy technology services 100.00 100.00
92 Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd. (Note 3) Electronic information providing 57.64 67.29
services
Digital United (Cayman) Ltd. 93 Digital United Information Technology Design and research of computer 100.00 100.00
(Shanghai) Ltd. system
New Diligent Co., Ltd. 94 Sino Lead Enterprise Limited Telecommunications services 100.00 100.00
DataExpress Infotech Co., Ltd. 95 Home Master Technology Ltd. Sale of communications products 100.00 100.00
Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd. 96 Microfusion Technology Co., Ltd Electronic information providing 100.00 100.00
services
97 Nextlink (HK) Technology Co., Ltd. Electronic information providing 100.00 100.00
services
98 Microfusion (HK) Technology Co., Ltd. Electronic information providing 100.00 100.00
services
99 Microfusion Technology (MY) Sdn. Bhd. Electronic information providing 100.00 100.00
services
100  Nextlink (SG) Technology Pte. Ltd. Electronic information providing 100.00 100.00
services
Nextlink (HK) Technology Co., 101 Nextlink (SH) Technology Co., Ltd. Electronic information providing 100.00 100.00
Ltd. services
IDEAWORKS Entertainment 102 Mission International Co., Ltd. Motion picture and television 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd. production distribution
(Concluded)

Note 1: Even though the Company and its subsidiaries’ consolidated ownership of Yuan Ding
Enterprise (Shanghai) Limited was not over 50%, over half of the board of directors of Yuan
Ding Enterprise (Shanghai) Limited was appointed by the Group. Thus, Yuan Ding Enterprise
(Shanghai) Limited is included in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

Note 9:

Even though the Company and its subsidiaries’ consolidated ownership of Far EasTone
Telecommunications Co., Ltd. (FET) and Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. was not over 50%, the
chairman of FET and the president of Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. was appointed by the Group,
respectively. Thus, FET and Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. are included in the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group disposed of part of Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd.’s interest in January and
December 2024. In addition, the employees of Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd. exercised
employee share options in August and December 2024. In December 2024, the Group
subscribed for cash capital at a percentage different from its existing ownership percentage,
which decreasing its interest from 67.29% to 57.64%. Refer to Note 33.

The employees of Information Security Service Digital United Inc. exercised employee share
options in September 2024, decreasing the Group’s interest from 98.68% to 96.76%. Refer to
Note 33.

The Group obtained control over its operations, finances, and personnel, and incorporated
them into the consolidated entity in May 2024. Refer to Note 31. The Group participated in
the cash capital increase not made in proportion to its shareholding of Field Delivery Service
Co., Ltd. in September 2024, increasing the Group’s interest from 40.40% to 43.05%. Refer to
Note 33.

The subsidiary was established in 2024 and 100% held by the Group.

The Group participated in the cash capital increase not made in proportion to shareholding of
Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. in August 2024, increasing the Group’s interest
from 80.76% to 82.15%. Refer to Note 33.

The Group acquired the remaining equity from non-controlling interests in July 2024,
increasing the Group’s interest from 90.88% to 100%. Refer to Note 33.

On November 8, 2024, the board of directors of the parent company resolved to acquire 5,502
thousand common stock of its subsidiary, Yuan Ding Investment Corporation, from its
associate, Ta Chu Chemical Fiber Co., Ltd., for a transaction amount of $273,504 thousand,
increasing the Group’s interest from 99.70% to 100%. Refer to Note 33.

Details of subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

Profit Allocated to

Non-controlling Interests Accumulated Non-controlling
For the Year Ended Interests
December 31 December 31
Name of Subsidiary 2024 2023 2024 2023

FET

$ 8729154 $ 7,170,063 $ 62,610,945 $ 61,462,408
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FET and its subsidiaries

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Equity

Equity attributable to:
Owners of the Group
Non-controlling interests of FET
Non-controlling interests of FET’s subsidiaries

Revenue

Net income for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Net income attributable to:
Owners of the Group
Non-controlling interests of FET
Non-controlling interests of FET’s subsidiaries

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Group
Non-controlling interests of FET
Non-controlling interests of FET’s subsidiaries

Net cash inflow from:
Operating activities
Investing activities
Financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes

Net cash inflow (outflow)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests of:

FET
FET’s subsidiaries
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December 31

2024 2023
$ 32,402,005 $ 28,646,575
154,351,163 166,450,640
(33,820,257) (35,856,778)
(60,408,098) (68,245,876)
$ 92524813 $ 90,994,561
$ 29,913,868 $ 29,532,153
61,231,372 60,450,031
1,379,573 1,012,377
$ 92524813 $ 90,994,561
For the Year Ended December 31
2024 2023
$ 104,622,553 $ 93,690,417
$ 12,944,194 $ 11,293,192
(42,196) (816,997)
$ 12,901,998 $ 10,476,195
$ 4,215,040 $ 4,123,129
8,627,861 7,062,789
101,293 107,274
$ 12944194 $ 11,293,192
$ 4,200,200 $ 3,822,516
8,597,484 6,547,848
104,314 105,831
$ 12,901,998 $ 10,476,195
$ 32,285,847 $ 26,125,973
(5,446,718) (6,642,690)
(25,825,385) (19,974,554)
10,062 (2,257)
$ 1.023,806 $ (493,528)
$ 7873651 $ 6,745,237
$ 97,019 $ 80,985




13. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD
Investments in Associates

December 31

2024 2023
% of % of
Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-
Value ship Value ship

Material associate
Listed company
Asia Cement Corporation $ 29,097,730 25 $ 26,780,940 25
Associates that are not individually material
Listed companies

Far Eastern Dept. Store, Ltd. 10,845,374 32 11,789,663 35
Far Eastern International Bank 9,607,043 16 9,129,517 16
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation 4,445,839 29 4,720,037 29
Everest Textile Corporation 1,592,252 30 1,412,755 26

26,490,508 27,051,972

Unlisted companies
Air Liquide Far Eastern Co., Ltd. 4,669,539 35 4,034,660 35
Oriental Securities Corporation 3,611,370 47 3,392,909 47
Yu Yuan Investment Co., Ltd. 3,215,181 44 3,093,251 44
Ta Chu Chemical Fiber Co., Ltd. 3,040,115 42 2,996,084 42
Pacific Liu Tong Investment Co., Ltd. 2,630,164 21 2,729,687 21
Far Eastern Union Petrochemical
(Yangzhou) Corporation 2,511,141 44 2,603,073 44
Far Eastern International Leasing

Corporation 1,923,020 34 1,908,187 34
Yu Ding Industry Co., Ltd. 1,042,242 31 1,055,828 31
Freudenberg Far Eastern Spunweb Co., Ltd. 606,534 30 568,368 30
Kowloon Cement Corporation 596,838 49 513,102 49
Yuan Ding Leasing Corporation 409,672 46 404,790 46
Drive Catalyst SPC-SP Tranche One 298,110 50 273,150 50
Drive Catalyst SPC-SP Tranche Two 472,466 50 517,554 50
Drive Catalyst SPC-SP Tranche Three 460,965 50 526,034 50
Yue Ming Trading Corporation 290,488 46 276,038 46
Sustainhub INC. 19,018 20 - -
Ju An Long-Age Corporation 14,645 25 13,239 25
Opas Fund Segregated Portfolio Company 2,025 34 1,815 34
Drive Catalyst SPC 616 34 557 34
Field Delivery Service Co., Ltd. (Note 31) - - 156,685 40
FEDS Asia Pacific Development Ltd. - - 122,070 5

25,814,149 25,187,081

$ 81,402,387 $ 79,019,993

The Group sold FEDS Asia Pacific Development Co., Ltd.’s stocks to other related party. Baiyang
Investment Company in 2024. The Group sold Pacific Liu Tong Investment Co., Ltd.’s stocks to other
related party, Baiyang Investment Company in 2023. Please refer to Note 36.
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a. Material associates

Proportion of Ownership and
Voting Rights

Principal Place December 31

Name of Associate Nature of Activities of Business 2024 2023

Asia Cement Corporation  Cement production Taiwan 25% 25%

Fair values (Level 1) of investments in associates with available published price quotation are
summarized as follows:

December 31
Name of Associate 2024 2023

Asia Cement Corporation

$ 35,784,881 $ 36,714,934

The summarized financial information below represents amounts shown in the associate’s consolidated
financial statements prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards adjusted by the Group for
equity accounting purposes.

December 31

2024 2023

Current assets $ 116,609,749  $ 122,340,909
Non-current assets 215,217,475 214,385,942
Current liabilities (79,652,998) (82,887,767)
Non-current liabilities (47,322,542) (61,975,517)
Equity 204,851,684 191,863,567
Non-controlling interests (23,504,237) (22,693,671)

$ 181,347,447  $ 169,169,896
Proportion of the Group’s ownership 24.96% 24.96%
Equity attributable to the Group $ 45264323 $ 42,224,806
Cross shareholdings (16,166,593) (15,443,866)
Carrying amount $ 29,097,730 $ 26,780,940

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Operating revenue $ 76,297,459 $ 80,182,799
Net income for the year $ 12,653,279 $ 11,084,110
Other comprehensive income 8,294,575 2,697,171
Total comprehensive income for the year $ 20,947,854 $ 13,781,281
Dividends received from Asia Cement Corporation $ 1,860,106 $ 2,047,645
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The Group holds 25% of the voting rights in Asia Cement Corporation and is the single largest
shareholder. After considering the amount and distribution of voting rights relative to other
shareholders, the voting pattern of the previous shareholders meeting shows that other shareholders are
not passive, and the Group is not yet able to lead the significant activities of Asian Cement Corporation
having no control over it. The management of the Group believes that it has only significant influence
on Asia Cement Corporation, so it is listed as an associate of the Group.

b. Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
The Group’s share of:
Net income for the year $ 3,074,664 $ 3,213,925
Other comprehensive income 134,475 692,493
Total comprehensive income for the year $ 3,209,139 $ 3,906,418

Investments in Far Eastern International Bank (FEIB) and FEDS Asia Pacific Development Corporation
were accounted for using the equity method because the Group has significant influence over them even
though the Group owned less than 20% of each investee’s voting shares.

14. JOINT OPERATIONS

On March 21, 2018, the Group formed a joint venture with Indorama Ventures Holdings LP and Alpek
S.A.B. de C.V. to establish a new associate, Corpus Christi Polymers LLC investing for one-third each. On
December 21, 2018, Corpus Christi Polymers LLC acquired M&G Chemicals’ PTA and PET plants and
other assets in Texas, USA, and the acquisition was approved by the US Federal Trade Commission. The
main operations for Corpus Christi Polymers LLC are going to be petrochemical materials and chemical
fiber productions. The share of identifiable assets and liabilities recognized by the Group were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Assets
Current assets $ 45,375 $ 165,131
Non-current assets 18,960,628 17,327,134
Liabilities
Current liabilities (255,710) (284,479)
Non-current liabilities (109,933) (105,742)
Net assets $ 18,640,360 $ 17,102,044
For the Year Ended December 31
2024 2023
Expenses and losses $ 90,588 $ 256,144
Share of joint operating commitments 33.33% 33.33%
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15.

PROPERTY, PLANT, EQUIPMENT AND PREPAYMENTS FOR EQUIPMENT

Carrying amount

Property, plant and equipment
Prepayments for equipment

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2024

Additions

Disposals

Acquisitions through
business combinations

Reclassification

Effect of exchange rate
differences

Balance at December 31,
2024

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Balance at January 1, 2024

Disposals

Impairment loss

Acquisitions through
business combinations

Depreciation expense

Reclassification

Effect of exchange rate
differences

Balance at December 31,
2024

Carrying amount at
December 31, 2024

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2023

Additions

Disposals

Acquisitions through
business combinations

Reclassification

Effect of exchange rate
differences

Balance at December 31,
2023

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Balance at January 1, 2023

Disposals

Impairment loss

Depreciation expense

Reclassification

Effect of exchange rate
differences

Balance at December 31,
2023

Carrying amount at
December 31, 2023

December 31

2024

$ 182,119,491

2,052,995

2023

$ 178,375,955
2,077,755

$ 184,172,486

$ 180,453,710

Construction-in-

Telecommuni- Operating and progress and
Machinery and cations Computer Leasehold Miscellaneous Prepayments for
Land Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Improvements Equipment Equipment Total

$ 24,238,967 $ 43,531,379 $ 160,882,857 $ 107,552,816 $ 15,420,418 $ 6,111,954 $ 24,304,634 $ 41,573,094 $ 423,616,119

300 53,570 261,645 1,520 31,497 16,272 532,246 13,766,579 14,663,629
- (69,396) (7,158,797) (22,002,773) (2,290,043) (274,559) (449,695 (10,380) (32,255,643 )

- - - - 16,466 792 25,598 3,590 46,446

5,081,906 2,058,872 4,123,422 5,703,472 533,015 276,365 478,544 (13,562,610) 4,692,986

13,258 663,090 2,308,497 94,774 10,271 334,388 2,192,066 5,616,344

$ 29334431 $ 46,237,515 $ 160,417,624 $ 91,265,035 $ 13,806,127 $ 6141095 $ 25,225,715 $ 43,962,339 $ 416,379,881
$ (59,857) $ (19,226,005) $ (109,167,667 ) $ (77,091,909) $ (13,502,400) $  (4992,245) $ (19,099,898 $ (22,428) $ (243,162,409 )

- 68,316 7,091,301 21,666,669 2,281,971 265,639 389,045 - 31,762,941
- (1,435,798) - - - (9,684) (1,445,482)
- - - (11,029) (691) (18,855) (30,575)
(1,403,194 ) (6,169,390 ) (7,884,781) (654,690 (263,645) (1,290,211) (17,665,911)

443 118,817 - - - 20,313 139,573

200,741)

) (1,358,033) (33,672) (3812) (209,274) (1,805,532)
$  (59.857) $_(20.761,181) $(110,920,770) $ (63310021) $ (11,919,820) $(4.994754) $_(20.218,564) $ (22428) $(232,207,395)
$ 29274574 $_25.476,334 $_ 49,496,854 $_27,945014 $_ 1,886,307 $ 1146341 $_ 5,007,151 $ 43939911 $ 184,172,486
$ 22,570,161 $ 43,300,422 $ 157,839,009 $ 98,889,010 $ 15,415,151 $ 6,069,129 $ 24,149,871 $ 39775611 $ 408,008,364

4,755 7,420 319,417 - 29,138 1,033 259,271 21,329,055 21,950,089
(880) (228,869 ) (1,086,242) (3,579,849) (598,726 (143,973) (655,219) (29,487) (6,323,245)
1,688,613 270,135 - 6,532,029 196,553 76,806 828 451,404 9,216,368
(44,098) 469,560 4,782,829 5,711,626 378,893 109,064 671,347 (19,721,021) (7,641,800)
20,416 287,289) (972,156) (591) (105) (121,464) (232,468) 1,593,657 )
$ 24,238,967 $ 43531379 $ 160,882,857 $ 107,552,816 $ 15420418 $ 6111954 $ 24,304,634 $ 41,573,094 $ 423,616,119
$ (59,857) $ (19,519,083) $ (103,109,074 ) $ (73,481,276) $ (13,539,618) $  (4895421) $ (18,580,316) $ (22,428) $ (233,207,073)
- 226,289 1,004,421 3,423,881 598,705 142,119 645,938 - 6,041,353
(53,877) (1,558,998 ) - - - (11,887) (1,624,762)
(1,275,869) (6,015,458) (7,034,528) (561,782) (239,085) (1,280,148) (16,406,870
1,303,659 (64,139) 14 (1,314) - 69,164 1,307,384
92,876 575,581 1,609 142 57,351 727,559
$ (59.857) $_(19,226,005) $ (109,167,667 $_(77,001,909) $_(13502,400) $_(4,902245) $ (19,000,898 $ (22428) $(243,162,409)
$ 24,179, $ 24,305,374 $ 51,715,190 $ 30,460,907 $ 1,918,018 $ 1,119,709 $ 5,204,736 $ 41,550,666 $ 180,453,710

The Group expects that there are no future cash flows from part of the property, plant and equipment.
Therefore, the recoverable amount was less than the carrying amount. Part of the recoverable amount of the
factory and machinery equipment was determined based on fair value less disposal costs. The relevant fair
value was determined using the market approach, which is classified as a Level 3 fair value measurement.
In 2024 and 2023, the Group recognized the impairment loss amounting to $1,445,482 thousand and
$1,624,762 thousand, respectively. The impairment loss was recognized in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income statements under the impairment loss account.
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The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the following

estimated useful lives:

Buildings

Telecommunications equipment

Computer equipment

Machinery and equipment

Leasehold improvements and operating and miscellaneous equipment

Property, plant and equipment is pledged as collateral for the borrowing, refer to Note 37.

2-60 years
3-26 years
2-15 years
2-35 years
1-29 years

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the farmland recognized as property, plant and equipment amounted to
$241,649 thousand, and the recognized investment properties were $52,561 thousand and $47,118
thousand, respectively. The titles to the land are temporarily registered in the name of trustees who have
either signed an agreement showing the farmland belongs to the Group or the land has been pledged to the

Group.

16. LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

a. Right-of-use assets

Carrying amounts

Land

Buildings

Machinery

Operating and other equipment

Acquisitions through business combination

Additions to right-of-use assets

Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets
Land
Buildings
Machinery
Operating and other equipment
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December 31

2024 2023
$ 9,162,786 $ 7,687,400
10,314,649 11,369,135
11,469 11,247
754,435 801,951
$ 20,243,339 $ 19,869,733
For the Year Ended December 31
2024 2023
$ 11476 $ 2,397,104
$ 6,566,038 $ 4735561
$ 375,888 $ 292,185
4417112 3,853,639
7,790 7,933
309,312 292,807
$ 5110102  $ 4,446,564



b. Lease liabilities

December 31

2024 2023
Carrying amounts
Current $ 3,713,038 $ 4,191,095
Non-current $ 9,558,069 $ 7,827,663

The intervals of discount rates for lease liabilities were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Land 0.76%-4.14% 0.76%-4.14%
Buildings 0.04%-5.45% 0.55%-4.14%
Machinery 0.90% 0.76%-0.90%
Operating and other equipment 0.72%-8.00% 0.58%-8.00%

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023

Interest expense from lease liabilities $ 222,743 $ 143,429

c. Material leasing activities and terms

The Group leases certain operating and other equipment for operating uses with lease terms of 1 to 16
years. These arrangements do not contain renewal or purchase options.

The Group also leases land and buildings for the use of plants, offices, operating lands and cell sites
with lease terms of 1 to 50 years. The Group does not have bargain purchase options to acquire the
leasehold land and buildings at the end of the lease terms.

d. Other lease information

Lease arrangements under operating leases for the leasing out of investment properties are set out in
Note 17.

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Expenses relating to short-term leases $ 430,175 $ 450,707
Expenses relating to low-value asset leases $ 1,093 $ 2,178
Expenses relating to variable lease payments not included in the
measurement of lease liabilities $ 43443 $ 40317
Total cash outflow for leases $ (5,267,408) $ (4,603,533)

The Group has elected to apply the recognition exemption for short-term leases and low-value asset
leases and thus, did not recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for these leases.
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

December 31

2024 2023
Completed investment properties $ 129,883,858  $ 131,414,775

The abovementioned investment properties were leased out for 3 to 35 years. The lease contracts contain
market review clauses in the event that the lessees exercise their options to extend. The lessees do not have
bargain purchase options to acquire the investment properties at the expiry of the lease periods.

The maturity analysis of lease payments receivable under operating leases of investment properties was as

follows:
December 31
2024 2023

Year 1 $ 1,826,477 $ 1,902,095
Year 2 1,553,544 1,684,014
Year 3 1,248,692 1,359,351
Year 4 1,120,962 1,069,236
Year 5 571,969 950,638
Year 5 onwards 2,136,628 2,356,371

$ 8,458,272 $ 9,321,705

The fair value of investment properties was estimated using unobservable inputs (Level 3). The movements

in the fair value were as follows:

Balance at January 1, 2024

Completed
Investment
Properties

$ 131,414,775

Additions 704,312
Disposals (814,409)
Reclassification (5,237,450)
Gain on changes in fair value of investment properties 3,717,145
Effects of foreign currency exchange differences 99,485
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 129,883,858

Balance at January 1, 2023

$ 115,498,368

Business combination 169,654
Additions 16,268
Disposals (18,869)
Reclassification 12,808,729
Gain on changes in fair value of investment properties 2,953,255
Effects of foreign currency exchange differences (12,630)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 131,414,775
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The main contents of investment real estate are as follows:

The Group and the associate, Asia Cement Corporation (ACC), co-own land located on Dunhua South
Road in Taipei. Under an agreement between the Group and ACC, Yuan Ding Co., Ltd paid for the
construction of a multifunctional building on this land and owned the 30-year right of superficies. However,
the ownership of the building was registered in the name of the Group, ACC and Yuan Ding at 12%, 12%
and 76%, respectively, as consideration for the use of the land. After a trilateral agreement in March 2024,
the right of superficies was decided not to extend upon expiration of the original agreement and the
aforementioned land will be leased to Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. for a duration of 10 years instead, and the
related right-of-use assets subleased to other companies are reported as investment property.

The construction of a building (Mega City) located in the Bangiao district, Xin Ban section was completed
in 2011, and the building was leased to Far Eastern Dept. Store, Ltd. (FEDS) as its department store space.
A portion of the rental income generated from the operating lease was recognized over the lease term on a
straight-line basis and the rest of the income was recognized as a percentage of FEDS’s gross operating
income. The lease of FEDS will expire in December 2026. The construction of Bangiao Zhong Ben
commercial building (Mega Tower) was completed in the first half year of 2015 and recognized as
inventories (available-for-sale - buildings and land). For the year ended December 31, 2023, a portion of the
floors which had been rented out to others were reclassified from inventories to investment properties at
their fair value of $53,050 thousand, and a gain on the transfers from inventories to investment properties
amounting to $29,287 thousand (recognized as gain on change in fair value of investment properties), was
recognized.

The construction project - Taipei Far Eastern Telecom Park, investment property located in Bangiao, was in
accordance with the enforcement rules of the Act for Promotion of Private Participation in Infrastructure
Projects.

In March 2024, the Group disposed of land located in Guanyin District, Taoyuan City at a transaction price
of $1,142,378 thousand (after deducting relevant transaction costs), and recognized a disposal gain of
$376,921 thousand.

In 2024, the Group transferred certain land and buildings located in Wugu District and Bangiao District
from inventory to property, plant, and equipment for its own use, with a transfer amount of $5,270,692
thousand.

In February 2023, the Groups’ properties located in Banqgiao District, New Taipei City were completed and
became under one or more operating leases. The properties were reclassified to investment properties at
their fair value of $6,426,743 thousand and recognized a gain on property revaluation from property to
investment properties amounting to $416,309 thousand.

In June 2023, the Groups’ properties located in Guanyin District, Taoyuan City was idle. The properties
were reclassified to investment properties at their fair value of $5,316,253 thousand and recognized a gain
on property revaluation from property to investment properties amounting to $4,498,131 thousand.

In October 2023, the land and buildings of the Groups located in Lichang, Zhongli District, Taoyuan City
were converted into investment properties due to the expected development, and the fair value of the
transferred properties was $3,592,346 thousand, and the revaluation appreciation of the transferred
properties, plant and equipment of $1,454,525 thousand was recognized.

In September 2023, the Group transferred its properties located in Wugu District and Shulin District of New

Taipei City to properties for its own use, so it was transferred to properties, plant and equipment at its fair
value, and the amount of the transfer was $3,960,827 thousand.

- 54 -



The Group granted the land rights, which located in Zhongli District and Bade District, Taoyuan City, for
35 years to other related party, Far Eastern Memorial Foundation.

The fair values of investment properties were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Independent valuation $ 129,883,858  $ 131,414,775

The fair value of the main investment properties as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 were based on the
valuations carried out on February 18, 2025 and February 29, 2024, respectively, by independent qualified
professional valuators, Mr. Chia-ho Tsai, and Ms. Chun-Chun Hu, from Debenham Tie Leung Real Estate
Appraiser Office, a member of certified ROC real estate appraisers.

The fair value of investment properties, except for undeveloped land, was measured using the income
approach. The significant assumptions used were as follows, the increase in estimated future net cash
inflows or a decrease in discount rates would result in an increase in the fair value.

December 31

2024 2023
Expected future cash inflows $ 105,937,455 $ 97,661,185
Expected future cash outflows (5,730,334) (4,870,535)
Excepted future cash inflows, net $ 100,207,121 $ 92,790,650
Discount rate intervals 2.47%-3.10% 2.35%-2.97%

The expected future cash inflows/outflows of investment properties in Bangiao disclosed above was based
on parts of different types of investment properties located in Bangiao. The fair value was extrapolated
using the comparative market rentals in the area of approximately $0.8 thousand to $14 thousand per ping
per month.

Part of the investment properties had been leased out under operating leases. The rental income generated
for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 was $2,280,861 thousand and $1,976,897 thousand,
respectively.

The expected future cash inflows generated by investment properties referred to rental income, interest
income on rental deposits, loss on vacancy rate of space and disposal value. The rental income was
extrapolated using the comparative market rentals, excluding too-high and too-low values, taking into
account the annual rental growth rate. However, when the investment properties had a specific rental
period, the rental income was extrapolated on that rental period with no more than 10 years. The interest
income on rental deposits was extrapolated using the interest rate announced by the central bank for the
one-year average deposit interest rate of five major banks. Loss on a vacancy rate of space was extrapolated
using the vacancy rates of the neighboring stores and factories, and the disposal value was determined using
the direct capitalization method under the income approach. The expected future cash outflows on
investment property included expenditures such as land value taxes, house taxes, insurance premiums,
maintenance costs, replacement allowance and depreciation. These expenditures were extrapolated based on
the current level of expenditures, taking into account the future adjustment to the government-announced
land value and the tax rate promulgated under the House Tax Act.
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18.

The discount rate was determined by reference to the local same class product, a reasonable rental income
level and the selling price of investment properties taking into consideration the liquidity, potential risk,
appreciation, and the complexity of management; in addition, the discount rate should not be lower than the
interest rate for two-year time deposits of Chunghwa Post Corporation plus 0.75%.

The Group’s undeveloped land was mainly located in Zhongli District and Taipei City. The fair value was
measured using the land development analysis, because it was undeveloped and cannot be measured by the
income approach. The significant assumptions used were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Estimated total sale price $ 32,048,133 $ 29,802,732
Rate of return 14%-15% 14%-15%
Overall capital interest rate intervals 3.70%-6.22% 3.60%-6.02%

The estimated amount has been disclosed in the total sale price above is the sum of the amount from partial
investment properties. It is calculated by reference to any existing lease, local rentals, or market rentals for
similar comparable subjects. The total fair value of investment properties is calculated by extrapolating the
fair value from its estimation of the sale price of partial investment properties.

The total selling price is estimated on the basis of the most effective use of land or property available for
sale after development is completed, taking into account the related regulations, domestic macroeconomic
prospects, local land use, and market rates.

The amount of the investment property that is set as a guarantee for the loan, refer to Note 37.

GOODWILL

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023

Cost
Balance at January 1 $ 20,185,668 $ 12,289,981
Acquisitions through business combination (Note 31) 67,087 8,232,968
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 33) - (338,901)
Effect of exchange rate differences 3,940 1,620
Balance at December 31 $ 20,256,695 $ 20,185,668

If an investment’s acquisition cost exceeds the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired and the
source of this excess cannot be identified, this excess should be recorded as goodwill.

In order to enhance the Group’s operating effectiveness and integrate its telecommunications resources, the
Group was divided into four identifiable cash-generating units in 2024 and 2023, which are the mobile
telecommunications service business, telecommunications equipment business, integrated network business
and cloud service business.
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As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment, right-of-use
assets, intangible assets and the incremental costs of obtaining a contract used by the Group’s
telecommunication department was $141,680,474 thousand and $153,965,581 thousand, respectively. The
Group’s management estimated the recoverable amounts of core assets based on their value in use and
considered the expected useful lives and thus based the cash flow forecast on the following discount rates as
of December 31, 2024 and 2023: Mobile telecommunications service business - 6.13% and 5.01%,
respectively; telecommunications equipment business - 5.59% and 6.60%, respectively; integrated network
business - 7.53% and 6.15%, respectively; cloud service business - 13.63% and 14.98%, respectively. The
operating revenue forecast was based on the expected effective customer base, expected sales and the
Group’s operating strategies and goals, taking into account the expected future growth rate of the telecom
industry along with the projected advancement of the Group’s own businesses. The Group’s management
believes that any reasonable change in the principal assumptions used in the calculation of the recoverable
amounts would not result in the carrying amounts exceeding the recoverable amounts. The principal
assumptions and the relevant measurement of the recoverable amounts of the Group are summarized as
follows:

a. Expected future growth rate of the telecommunications industry

1) Mobile voice service (MVS): The anticipated MVS is measured based on the actual effective
customer base and minutes of usage of previous years, taking into account the market trend.

2) Mobile data service (MDS): The anticipated MDS is measured based on the proportion of MDS to
the total telecommunications service revenue of previous years, taking into account the demands
and changes of the market.

3) Business of selling cellular phone units: The anticipated sales of cellular phones is based on the
historical sales revenue and quantities of previous years, taking into account the market trend.

4) Integrated network business (INB): The anticipated market growth of INB is measured based on the
actual effective customer base and service revenue of previous years, taking into account the market
trend.

5) Cloud service business (CSB): The anticipated market growth of CSB is measured based on the
actual effective customer base and service revenue of previous years, taking into account the market
trend.

b. Expected ratio of service EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization) to
operating revenue: The expected ratio is anticipated based on the historical ratio of EBITDA to
operating revenue, while the possible impacts of revenue, cost and expense are taken into account
individually.

The Group’s management believes that any reasonable change in the principal assumptions used in the
calculation of the recoverable amounts would not result in the carrying amounts exceeding the
recoverable amounts. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, there was no indication of
impairment loss after comparing the recoverable amounts with the carrying amounts of the Group’s
operating assets and goodwill in accordance with the principal assumptions.
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19. CONCESSIONS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

December 31

2024 2023
Carrying amount each category
Concessions $ 61,007,519 $ 67,455,980
Other intangible assets
Computer software 2,674,928 3,037,592
Others 1,698,160 1,884,930
4,373,088 4,922,522
$ 65,380,607 $ 72,378,502
Computer
Concessions Software Others Total
Balance at January 1, 2024 $ 67,455,980 $ 3,037,592 $ 1,884,930 $ 72,378,502
Additions 78,743 858,051 12,695 949,489
Amortization (6,464,497) (1,238,806) (209,207) (7,912,510)
Disposals (6,842) (4,210) - (11,052)
Acquisitions through business
combination - 9,445 - 9,445
Reclassifications (55,865) 9,251 (14,943) (61,557)
Effect of exchange rate differences - 3,605 24,685 28,290

Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 61007519 $ 2674928 $ 1698160 $ 65,380,607

Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 66,899,173 $ 2,296,576 $ 610,325 $ 69,806,074
Additions 212,549 759,834 13,972 986,355
Amortization (6,064,296) (1,100,311) (97,321) (7,261,928)
Disposals (125,135) - (20) (125,155)
Acquisitions through business

combination 6,451,300 1,052,346 1,378,100 8,881,746
Reclassifications 82,389 30,856 (20,173) 93,072
Effect of exchange rate differences - (1,709) 47 (1,662)

Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 67455980 $ 3037592 $ 1,884,930 $ 72,378,502

The above intangible assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis up to the estimated useful lives of the
assets are as follows:

Concessions 21 years
Computer software 15 years
Others 20 years

The concessions are pledged as collateral for the borrowings, refer to Note 37.
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20. BORROWINGS
a. Short-term borrowings

December 31

2024 2023
Bank credit loans $ 27,791,733 $ 22,400,974
Bank secured and pledged loans 275,573 140,000
$ 28,067,306 $ 22,540,974

Interest rate

Short-term bills payable

0.87%-6.05%

0.22%-6.28%

December 31

2024 2023
Commercial paper $ 10,455,000 $ 6,970,400
Less: Unamortized discount 14,820 11,744
$ 10,440,180 $ 6,958,656

Interest rate

Long-term borrowings

0.66%-2.64%

1.69%-2.60%

December 31

2024 2023
Bank loans $ 83,738,066 $ 92,052,743
Long-term commercial paper 19,150,000 24,000,000
Less: Unamortized discount 18,933 28,013
19,131,067 23,971,987
102,869,133 116,024,730
Less: Current portion 2,919,390 4,531,371
$ 99,949,743 $ 111,493,359

The foregoing loans are repayable through contract agreement mainly including a lump sum payment of
capital on maturity and payments of interest monthly; a lump sum of capital and interest on maturity; a
lump sum of capital on maturity and prepaid interest which are in New Taiwan dollars, Japanese yen,
Chinese yuan and U.S. dollars, and the repayment of principal and interests is complied with contracts.
Some of the loans are revolving credit loans, which can be revolved within the credit line limitation.
The maturity dates of revolving credit loans are based on the maturity dates of the credit line limit
contracts. The maturity dates and bank interest rates of the Group’s borrowings were as follows:

December 31

Maturity

Bank interest rate intervals

2024

January 2025-
April 2031

0.85%-6.37%

2023

July 2024-
April 2031

0.36%-6.29%



Regarding part of aforementioned borrowings, the Group has signed loan agreements with various
requirements of borrowing company’s’ financial ratios and collateral restrictions. As of the years ended
December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Group did not violate any financial ratio or collateral restrictions in
the loan agreements. For details regarding the collateralization of assets refer to Note 37.

21. BONDS PAYABLE

Domestic unsecured bonds
Domestic unsecured exchangeable bonds
Less: Unamortized discount

Less: Portion of current or the exercisable exchange right

a. Domestic unsecured bonds

December 31

Coupon Rate

Period Maturity (%) Issued Amount
Company
Unsecured bonds
108-1 2019.04.29-2024.04.29 0.93 $ 8,000,000
108-2 2019.08.08-2024.08.08 0.79 6,000,000
109-1 2020.04.22-2025.04.22 0.66 6,000,000
109-2-A 2020.06.10-2025.06.10 0.77 2,200,000
109-2-B 2020.06.10-2027.06.10 0.85 3,000,000
109-3 2020.09.17-2027.09.17 0.83 5,500,000
109-4 2020.12.21-2025.12.21 0.54 3,800,000
(Sustainable bond)
110-1 2021.04.28-2026.04.28 0.67 9,500,000
110-2 2021.05.24-2026.05.24 0.52 1,200,000
(Social responsibility
bond)
110-3 2021.09.27-2026.09.27 0.63 6,500,000
111-1 2022.09.14-2027.09.14 1.75 2,500,000
(Sustainability-linked
bond, SLB)

111-2-A 2022.10.26-2025.10.26 1.70 1,600,000
111-2-B 2022.10.26-2027.10.26 1.80 900,000
(Green bond)
112-1-A 2023.01.06-2026.01.06 1.70 700,000
112-1-B 2023.01.06-2028.01.06 1.80 2,300,000
112-2 2023.03.30-2028.03.30 1.50 2,500,000
(Green bond)
112-3-A 2023.07.27-2026.07.27 1.60 900,000
112-3-B 2023.07.27-2028.07.27 1.67 2,100,000
(Green bond)
112-4 2023.10.30-2028.10.30 1.73 3,000,000
112-5-A 2023.12.25-2028.12.25 177 1,250,000
(Green bond)
112-5-B 2023.12.25-2028.12.25 1.80 3,150,000
113-1-A 2024.04.08-2029.04.08 1.66 1,600,000
(Green bond)
113-1-B 2024.04.08-2029.04.08 1.75 4,600,000
113-2-A 2024.09.27-2027.09.27 1.97 2,800,000
113-2-B 2024.09.27-2029.09.27 1.99 700,000
113-2-C 2024.09.27-2031.09.27 2.04 800,000
113-3-A 2024.12.26-2027.12.26 1.95 2,900,000
113-3-B 2024.12.26-2029.12.26 1.95 1,150,000
(Green bond)
113-3-C 2024.12.26-2029.12.26 1.98 1,500,000
113-3-D 2024.12.26-2031.12.26 2.02 950,000
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2024 2023
$ 117,400,000 $ 119,900,000
2,499,300 -
314,970 86,364
119,584,330 119,813,636
25,158,223 23,695,442
$ 94,426,107 $ 96,118,194
December 31
2024 2023
Outstanding Outstanding
Balance Balance Repayment
$ - $ 8,000,000 (Note 2)
- 6,000,000 (Note 2)
6,000,000 6,000,000 (Note 2)
2,200,000 2,200,000 (Note 2)
3,000,000 3,000,000 (Note 2)
5,500,000 5,500,000 (Note 2)
3,800,000 3,800,000 (Note 2)
9,500,000 9,500,000 (Note 2)
1,200,000 1,200,000 (Note 2)
6,500,000 6,500,000 (Note 2)
2,500,000 2,500,000 (Notes 1
and 8)
1,600,000 1,600,000 (Note 2)
900,000 900,000 (Note 2)
700,000 700,000 (Note 2)
2,300,000 2,300,000 (Note 1)
2,500,000 2,500,000 (Note 2)
900,000 900,000 (Note 2)
2,100,000 2,100,000 (Note 1)
3,000,000 3,000,000 (Note 6)
1,250,000 1,250,000 (Note 2)
3,150,000 3,150,000 (Note 7)
1,600,000 - (Note 2)
4,600,000 (Note 2)
2,800,000 (Note 2)
700,000 (Note 1)
800,000 (Note 3)
2,900,000 (Note 2)
1,150,000 (Note 2)
1,500,000 (Note 1)
950,000 - (Note 3)
(Continued)



Period

Subsidiary Yuan
Ding Investment
Corporation

Unsecured bonds
108-1
109-2

112-3
113-1

Subsidiary Far EasTone

Unsecured bonds

106-2

106-3-B

107-2-B

108-1-A

108-1-B

108-2-A

108-2-B

109-1-A

109-1-B

109-1-C

109-2-A

110-1

111-1

(Social responsibility
bond)

111-2

(Social responsibility
bond)

112-1-A

(Social responsibility
bond)

112-1-B

(Social responsibility
bond)

112-2

(Social responsibility
bond)

112-3-A

(Social responsibility
bonds)

112-3-B

(Social responsibility
bonds)

113-1-A

113-1-B

Total outstanding
balance

Maturity

2019.10.03-2024.10.03
2020.11.26-2025.11.26
2021.06.29-2026.06.29
2023.06.28-2026.06.28
2023.06.28-2028.06.28
2023.09.25-2026.09.25
2023.09.25-2028.09.25
2023.12.28-2027.12.28
2024.07.29-2027.07.29

2017.09.04-2024.09.04
2017.12.20-2024.12.20
2018.05.07-2025.05.07
2019.06.25-2024.06.25
2019.06.25-2026.06.25
2019.12.20-2026.12.20
2019.12.20-2029.12.20
2020.03.16-2025.03.16
2020.03.16-2027.03.16
2020.03.16-2030.03.16
2020.06.02-2027.06.02
2021.06.04-2028.06.04
2022.03.29-2027.03.29

2022.09.08-2027.09.08

2023.03.10-2028.03.10

2023.03.10-2030.03.10

2023.06.14-2028.06.14

2023.07.31-2028.07.31

2023.07.31-2030.07.31

2024.03.12-2029.03.12
2024.03.12-2031.03.12

Coupon Rate
(%)

1.68
1.72

Issued Amount

$ 3,000,000
3,000,000
3,000,000

400,000
1,200,000
400,000
800,000
2,200,000
800,000

2,000,000
1,500,000
3,500,000
3,200,000
1,800,000
2,600,000

500,000

1,800,000

1,600,000

500,000

2,300,000

1,300,000

800,000

2,700,000
800,000

December 31

2024 2023
Outstanding Outstanding
Balance Balance

$ - $ 3,000,000
3,000,000 3,000,000
3,000,000 3,000,000
400,000 400,000
1,200,000 1,200,000
400,000 400,000
800,000 800,000
2,200,000 2,200,000
700,000 -
- 2,000,000
- 1,500,000
3,500,000 3,500,000
- 3,200,000
1,800,000 1,800,000
2,600,000 2,600,000
500,000 500,000
1,500,000 1,500,000
2,500,000 2,500,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
1,200,000 1,200,000
2,700,000 2,700,000
1,800,000 1,800,000
1,600,000 1,600,000
500,000 500,000
2,300,000 2,300,000
1,300,000 1,300,000
800,000 800,000
2,700,000 -
800,000 -

$ 117,400,000  $ 119,900,000

Repayment

(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 1)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Notes 2

and 9)

(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 3)
(Note 4)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 2)
(Note 5)

(Note 2)

(Note 2)

(Note 2)

(Note 2)

(Note 2)

(Note 2)

(Note 2)
(Note 2)

(Concluded)

Note 1: These bonds are repayable at 50% of the total amount at the end of the fourth year and the
other 50% at the end of the fifth year of bond issuance. The interest is calculated by the simple
interest method (based on the outstanding balance) starting from the issuance date and is
payable annually.

Note 2:

These bonds are repayable in lump sum on maturity. The interest is calculated by the simple

fix interest method (based on the outstanding balance) starting from the issuance date and is
payable annually.
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Note 3: These bonds are repayable at 50% of the total amount at the end of the sixth year and the other
50% at the end of the seventh year, respectively. The interest is calculated by the simple
interest method (based on the outstanding balance) starting from the issuance date and is
payable annually.

Note 4: These bonds are repayable at 50% of the total amount at the end of the ninth year and the
other 50% at the end of the tenth year of bond issuance. The interest is calculated by the
simple interest method and is payable annually.

Note 5:  These bonds are repayable at 50% of the total amount at the end of the sixth month of the
fourth year and the other 50% at the end of the fifth year of bond issuance. The interest is
calculated by the simple interest method and is payable annually.

Note 6: These bonds are repayable at 70% of the total amount at the end of the fourth year and the
other 30% at the end of the fifth year of bond issuance. The interest is calculated by the simple
interest method (based on the outstanding balance) starting from the issuance date and is
payable annually.

Note 7: These bonds are repayable at 80% of the total amount at the end of the fourth year and the
other 20% at the end of the fifth year of bond issuance. The interest is calculated by the simple
interest method (based on the outstanding balance) starting from the issuance date and is
payable annually.

Note 8: These bonds are repayable sustainability-linked bond (SLB) at 1.75%. Interest payment terms
are subject to adjustment if there is a triggering event at the target measurement date. Trigger
events have two key performance indicators (KPIs) for observing sustainable development
whether sustainability performance targets (SPTs) were achieved at the target measurement
date (December 31, 2025). This includes (a) a 20% reduction in greenhouse gas emissions
(Scope 1 + Scope 2) by 2025 compared to 2020; and (b) an 80% increase in green product
revenue by 2025 compared to 2015. For the related information on the sustainable-link bond,
visit the Market Observation Post System.

Note 9: Subscribed by the subsidiary Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collection Co., Ltd. for $100,000
thousand, the amount was eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. Therefore, the
outstanding balance as of December 31, 2024, was $700,000 thousand.

Domestic unsecured exchangeable bonds

December 31

2024 2023
Coupon Rate Outstanding Outstanding
Period Maturity (%) Issued Amount Balance Balance
Company
113-1 (Green bond) 2024.08.08-2029.08.08 0.00 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $
113-2 (Green bond) 2024.08.08-2029.08.08 0.00 1,500,000 1,499,300
Total outstanding $ 2,499,300 $ -
balance

On August 8, 2024, the Group issued 10,000 and 15,000 units of the first and second domestic
unsecured exchangeable bonds denominated in New Taiwan dollars, respectively and at 102% of their
par value.
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The main issuance terms of the aforementioned exchangeable bonds are as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Repayment method

Unless the holders of the exchangeable bonds exercise their exchange rights, put options, or unless
the Group redeems the bonds early or securities dealers buy back and cancel the bonds, the Group
will repay the bonds in full at face value in cash upon maturity. Payments will be made within 10
business days (inclusive of the 10th business day) after the maturity date.

Exchangeable subjects

The subjects for the first and second domestic unsecured exchangeable bonds issued by the Group
are the ordinary shares of Asia Cement Corporation and Far Eastern Dept. Store, Ltd held by the
Company.

Exchange period

The bondholders of the exchangeable bonds may exercise their exchange rights at any time from the
day following three months after the issuance date (November 9, 2024) to the maturity date
(August 8, 2029), except during the following periods:

a) Suspension of ordinary share transfers due to statutory reasons.

b) Suspension of share transfers 15 business days prior to the record date for stock dividends, cash
dividends, or cash capital increases until the record date.

¢) From the capital reduction base date until the day before the commencement of trading of the
new shares.

d) From the suspension of exchange starting date due to stock split until the day before the
commencement of trading of the new shares.

Exchange price

The exchange prices for the first and second domestic unsecured exchangeable bonds were
determined based on the benchmark date of July 31, 2024. The base price was the simple arithmetic
average of the ordinary shares closing prices of Asia Cement Corporation and Far Eastern Dept.
Store, Ltd over one, three, or five business days prior to the benchmark date (excluding the
benchmark date itself), multiplied by the exchange premium rates of 109.93% and 109.77%,
respectively.

As of December 31, 2024, the exchange prices for the first and second bonds were $45.4 and $33.7,
respectively. If Asia Cement Corporation or Far Eastern Dept. Store, Ltd declares ex-dividends or
ex-rights before the benchmark date, the closing prices used to calculate the exchange prices should
be adjusted accordingly. Furthermore, any ex-dividend or ex-rights events occurring after the
determination of the exchange price and before the actual issuance date will result in an adjustment
of the exchange price based on the formula specified in the issuance terms, with an announcement
to follow.
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5) Redemption right of the Group

a) From the day following three months after the issuance date (November 9, 2024) to 40 days
before the end of the issuance period (June 29, 2029), if the ordinary shares closing price of
Asia Cement Corporation or Far Eastern Dept. Store, Ltd exceeds 30% of the prevailing
exchange price for 30 consecutive business days (inclusive), the Group may redeem the
outstanding bonds at face value in cash.

b) During the same period, if the outstanding balance of the bonds falls below 10% of the original
total face value of the issuance, the Group may redeem the outstanding bonds at face value in
cash.

6) Put option of bondholders
The third anniversary of the issuance date (August 8, 2027) serves as the put option base date for
bondholders to request early redemption of the exchangeable bonds. If the Group accepts the
redemption request, the bonds held by the bondholders will be redeemed at face value in cash.
As of December 31, 2024, no exchange rights had been exercised for the first domestic unsecured
exchangeable bonds; however, seven units exchange rights of the second domestic unsecured
exchangeable bonds were exercised, resulting in the exchange of 21,000 common shares of Far Eastern
Dept. Store, Ltd. held by the Group, and recognizing an exchange gain of $245 thousand.
The Group has not repurchased any of the exchangeable bonds from the Over-the-Counter (OTC)
market.

22. PROVISIONS

December 31

2024 2023
Dismantling obligations $ 2,508,121 $ 2,419,888
Warranties 225,936 220,842
Litigation 114,117 124,048
Onerous contract 241,399 -

$ 3,089,573 $ 2,764,778

Current $ 716,311 $ 481,303
Non-current 2,373,262 2,283,475

$ 3,089,573 $ 2,764,778

Dismantling Onerous

Obligation Warranties Contracts Litigation Total
Balance at January 1, 2024 $ 2,419,888 $ 220842 $ - $ 124,048 $ 2,764,778
Additions 103,325 22,124 221,933 - 347,382
Reductions (10,072) (18,748) (1,236) (10,856) (40,912)
Discount amortization 15,807 - - 925 16,732
Acquisitions through business

combination - 1,718 20,702 - 22,420

Foreign exchange net gain or loss (20,827) - - - (20,827)

Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 2508121 $§ 225936 $ 241399 $ 114,117 $ 3,089,573
(Continued)
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Dismantling Onerous

Obligation Warranties Contracts Litigation Total

Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 1583721 $ 159315 $ 6,098 $ - $ 1,749,134
Additions 400,718 77,553 - - 478,271
Reductions (7,910) (16,026) (6,098) - (30,034)
Discount amortization 5,523 - - - 5,523
Acquisitions through business

combination 463,181 - - 124,048 587,229
Foreign exchange net gain or loss (25,345) - - - (25,345)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 2419888 $ 220842 $ - $ 124048 $ 2,764,778

(Concluded)

23. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
a. Defined contribution plans

The Company and its subsidiaries adopted a pension plan under the Labor Pension Act (LPA), which is
a state-managed defined contribution plan. Under the LPA, the Group makes monthly contributions to
employees’ individual pension accounts at 6% of monthly wages and salaries. The subsidiaries which
registered in mainland China made contributions at certain percentage of wages and salaries under local
government’s regulations.

The pension costs recognized in total comprehensive income under the defined contribution plan
amounted to $1,022,155 thousand and $950,489 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2024 and
2023, respectively.

b. Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plan adopted by the Company and its subsidiaries established in Republic of China
in accordance with the Labor Standards Act is operated by the government. Pension benefits are
calculated on the basis of the length of service and average monthly salaries of the six months before
retirement. These companies contribute amounts corresponding to certain percentages of monthly
salaries to their respective pension funds, which are administered by the Labor Pension Fund
Supervisory Committee and deposited in the Committee’s name in the Bank of Taiwan. If the amount
of the balance in the pension fund is inadequate to pay retirement benefits for employees who conform
to retirement requirements in the next year, the Group is required to fund the difference in one
appropriation that should be made before the end of March of the next year. The pension fund is
managed by the Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor (the “Bureau”); the Group has no right to
influence the investment policy and strategy.

The amounts included in the consolidated balance sheets in respect of the Group’s defined benefit plans
were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation $ 6,113,366 $ 6,721,094
Fair value of plan assets (7,927,166) (8,079,795)
Deficit (1,813,800) (1,358,701)
Recognized in net defined benefit assets 2,411,070 2,140,441
Net defined benefit liabilities $ 597,270 $ 781,740
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Movements in net defined benefit liabilities were as follows:

Present Value
of the Defined

Benefit Fair Value of Deficit
Obligation the Plan Assets (Surplus)
Balance at January 1, 2024 $ 6,721,094 $ (8,079,795) $ (1,358,701)
Service cost
Current service cost 36,005 (6,194) 29,811
Past service cost and loss on settlements 7,694 - 7,694
Interest expense (income) 90,929 (107,347) (16,418)
Recognized in profit or loss 134,628 (113,541) 21,087
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest) - (318,353) (318,353)
Actuarial (gain) loss - changes in
demographic assumptions 1,568 - 1,568
Actuarial (gain) loss - changes in financial
assumptions (67,191) - (67,191)
Actuarial (gain) loss - experience
adjustments 228,727 - 228,727
Recognized in other comprehensive income 163,104 (318,353) (155,249)
Contributions from the employer - (66,827) (66,827)
Benefits paid (905,460) 651,350 (254,110)
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 6,113,366 $ (7,927,166) $ (1,813,800)
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 7,222,458 $ (8,150,522) $ (928,064)
Service cost
Current service cost 51,906 - 51,906
Past service cost and loss on settlements 234 - 234
Interest expense (income) 100,290 (116,450) (16,160)
Recognized in profit or loss 152,430 (116.450) 35,980
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest) - (301,154) (301,154)
Actuarial (gain) loss - changes in
demographic assumptions (225) - (225)
Actuarial (gain) loss - changes in financial
assumptions 40,107 - 40,107
Actuarial (gain) loss - experience
adjustments (27,624) - (27,624)
Recognized in other comprehensive income 12,258 (301,154) (288,896)
Contributions from the employer - (65,586) (65,586)
Benefits paid (666,052) 553,917 (112,135)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 6,721,094 $ (8,079,795) $ (1,358,701)
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Through the defined benefit plans under the Labor Standards Law, the Group is exposed to the
following risks:

1) Investment risk: The plan assets are invested in domestic and foreign equity and debt securities,
bank deposits, etc. The investment is conducted at the discretion of the Bureau or under the
mandated management. However, in accordance with relevant regulations, the return generated by
plan assets should not be below the interest rate for a 2-year time deposit with local banks. In
addition, the Company has another pension fund which is separate from the above. This pension
fund is invested in domestic listed companies’ shares and time deposits. It is exposed to the risks of
changes in market price and interest rates.

2) Interest risk: A decrease in the government bond interest rate will increase the present value of the
defined benefit obligation; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return on the
plan’s debt investments.

3) Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated by reference to the
future salaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the salaries of the plan participants will
increase the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

The actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out by
qualified actuaries. The significant assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as
follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Discount rate(s) 1.38%-2.00% 1.00%-1.75%
Expected rate(s) of salary increase 1.00%-4.00% 1.00%-3.50%

If possible reasonable change in each of the significant actuarial assumptions occurs and all other
assumptions remain constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation will increase (decrease)
as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Discount rate(s)
0.50% increase $ (196,651) $ (176,823)
0.50% decrease $ 153,634 $ 182,785
Expected rate(s) of salary increase
0.50% increase $ 152,314 $ 181,048
0.50% decrease $ (158,121) $ (176,311)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

December 31

2024 2023
The expected contributions to the plan for the next year $ 427,327 $ 521,484
The average duration of the defined benefit obligation 4.45-33.4years  1.2-12.4 years
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24. MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
The contract-related assets and liabilities from some of the consolidated entities are classified as current or
non-current depending on the operating cycle. Amounts expected to be received or paid within one year or
over one year were as follows:

December 31, 2024

Within
One Year Over One Year Total

Assets
Notes and accounts receivable $ 602,581 $ - $ 602,581
Inventories - construction and real estate 954,789 18,683,550 19,638,339
Contract assets - current 694,860 1,880,555 2,575,415
Other financial assets - current 813,893 632,570 1,446,463
Refundable deposits - current 1,931 9,883 11,814
Liabilities
Notes and accounts payable (including payable to

related parties) 2,684,335 408,862 3,093,197
Contract liabilities - current 38,767 2,525,027 2,563,794
Provisions - current 5,000 344,817 349,817

December 31, 2023
Within
One Year Over One Year Total

Assets
Notes and accounts receivable 1,079,508 - $ 1,079,508
Inventories - construction and real estate 2,168,396 18,760,383 20,928,779
Contract assets - current 87,546 847,025 934,571
Other financial assets - current 1,276,325 809,776 2,086,101
Refundable deposits - current 41,896 8,499 50,395
Liabilities
Notes and accounts payable (including payable to

related parties) 2,110,941 170,309 2,281,250
Contract liabilities - current 359,647 2,049,163 2,408,810
Provisions - current 5,000 172,819 177,819

- 68



25. EQUITY
a. Share capital
Common stock

December 31

2024 2023
Number of authorized shares (in thousands) 6,000,000 6,000,000
Amount of authorized shares $ 60,000,000 $ 60,000,000
Number of issued and fully paid shares (in thousands) 5,352,875 5,352,875
Amount of issued and fully paid shares $ 53,528,751 $ 53,528,751

The shares issued had a par value of $10 and have the rights of voting and receiving dividends.
b. Capital surplus

December 31

2024 2023

May be used to offset a deficit, distributed as cash dividends or

transferred to share capital (1)
Difference between consideration received or paid and the

carrying amount of the subsidiaries’ net assets during actual

disposal or acquisition $ 5,890,314 $ 5,886,904
Treasury share transactions 20,963 19,911
Donations received from shareholders 13 13
May be used to offset a deficit only
Avrising from changes in percentage of ownership interests in

subsidiaries and associates (2) 7,186,237 7,238,420
Other 163 -
May not be used for any purpose
Others 155,122 155,122

$ 13,252,812 $ 13,300,370

1) Such capital surplus may be used to offset a deficit; in addition, when the Company has no deficit,
such capital surplus may be distributed as cash dividends or transferred to share capital.

2) Such capital surplus arises from the effect of changes in ownership interest in a subsidiary, resulted
from equity transactions other than actual disposal or acquisition.
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C.

Retained earnings and dividend policy

Under the dividend policy as set forth in the Company’s Articles, where the Company made profit in a
fiscal year, the profit shall be first utilized for paying taxes, offsetting losses of previous years, setting
aside as legal reserve 10% of the net profit after tax plus the items other than the net profit after tax
which is included in the current year’s retained earnings, setting aside or reversing special reserve in
accordance with the laws and regulations, and then any remaining profit together with any undistributed
retained earnings shall be used as the basis for proposing a distribution plan. After adding prior years’
unappropriated earnings, the Company would retain a certain amount for expansion plans and then
make the distribution of dividends evenly by all of the shares. When capital increase, the amount of
dividend for new shares of that year would be according to resolution of the shareholders’ meeting. For
the policies on distribution of employees’ compensation and remuneration to directors, refer to Note 27,
e. “Employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors”.

The Company’s dividends should be appropriated at a percentage based on the Company’s Articles of
Incorporation to have a stable dividend distribution while taking into account the future economic
condition, cash demands and taxation. The cash dividends should be at least 10% of total dividends
declared, unless cash is required for investments, productivity expansion, any significant future capital
expenditures or plans to improve financial structure.

Appropriation of earnings to legal reserve should be made until the legal reserve equals the Company’s
paid-in capital. Legal reserve may be used to offset deficit. If the Company has no deficit and the legal
reserve has exceeded 25% of the Company’s capital surplus, the excess may be transferred to capital or
distributed in cash.

Under Rules issued by the FSC and the directive titled “Questions and Answers for Special Reserves
Appropriated Following Adoption of IFRS Accounting Standards”, the Company should appropriate or
reverse to a special reserve.

The appropriations from the 2023 and 2022 earnings were approved in the shareholders’ meetings on
June 27, 2024 and June 28, 2023, respectively. The appropriations and dividends per share were as
follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Legal reserve $ 892,670 $ 817,564
Special reserve $ 2,753,749 $ 271,822
Cash dividends $ 7,226,382 $ 7,226,382
Cash dividends per share (NT$) $ 1.35 $ 1.35

The appropriation of earnings for 2024 were proposed by the Company’s board of directors on March
12, 2025. The appropriations and dividends per share were as follows:

For the Year
Ended
December 31,
2024

Legal reserve $ 1,113,841
Special reserve $ 2,608,447
Cash dividends $ 8,564,600
Cash dividends per share (NT$) $ 1.6
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The appropriation of earnings for 2024 are subject to resolution in the shareholders’ meeting to be held
on May 29, 2025.

Special reserve

The Group’s appropriated special reserve on the first-time adoption of IFRS Accounting Standards was
$22,287,929 thousand.

Information of special reserve above appropriated or reversed on elimination of the original need to
appropriate a special reserve is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Beginning balance $ 20,933,198 $ 21,018,407
Reversals:
Disposal of subsidiaries’ available-for-sale buildings and land
and investment properties (51,951) (85,209)
Ending balance $ 20,881,247 $ 20,933,198

On the initial application of fair value model to investment properties, the Company appropriated for a
special reserve of $80,462,245 thousand, the same amount as the net increase that arose from fair value
measurement and was transferred to retained earnings.

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023

Beginning balance $ 94,346,532 $ 94,948,681
Appropriation in respect of:

Application of the fair value method to investment properties 2,984,394 834,557

Others 5,192 -
Reversals:

Disposal of available-for-sale buildings and land and

investment properties (608,920) (1,122,537)

Disposal of subsidiaries and associates (2,113) (314,169)
Ending balance $ 96,725,085 $ 94,346,532
Other equity items
The changes in other equity items were as follows:

Exchange
Differences on Unrealized Gain
Translation of (Loss) on Gain (Loss) on Gain (Loss) on
Foreign Financial Assets Hedging Property
Operations at FVTOCI Instruments Revaluation Total

Balance at January 1, 2024 $ (5,786,836) $ 2,719,679 $ 24,125 $ 7,473,707 $ 4,430,675
Exchange differences arising on

translation of foreign operations 4,348,312 - - - 4,348,312
Unrealized gain on financial assets

at FVTOCI - 65,898 - 65,898
Loss on hedging instruments - - (1,118) - (1,118)
Gain on property revaluation - 27,921 27,921

Disposal of associates accounted for
using the equity method - (19,836) - (3,557) (23,393)

(Continued)
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Share of the other comprehensive
gain (loss) of associates

Change in associates accounted for
using the equity method

Associates disposed the investment
in equity instruments designated
as at FVTOCI

Disposal of investment properties

Balance at December 31, 2024

Balance at January 1, 2023

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Unrealized loss on financial assets at
FVTOCI

Loss on hedging instruments

Gain on property revaluation

Disposal of associates accounted for
using the equity method

Disposal of equity instruments
measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Share of the other comprehensive
gain (loss) of associates

Change in associates accounted for
using the equity method

Associates disposed the investment
in equity instruments designated
as at FVTOCI

Actual disposal or acquisition of
partial interests in subsidiaries

Balance at December 31, 2023

Non-controlling interests

Beginning balance

Effects of retrospective application and retrospective restatement

Exchange
Differences on

Unrealized Gain

Translation of (Loss) on Gain (Loss) on Gain (Loss) on
Foreign Financial Assets Hedging Property
Operations at FVTOCI Instruments Revaluation Total
$ 1,463,099 $ 48,954 $ 972) $ (330) $ 1,510,751
- 3,225 - (43,604) (40,379)
- (357,433) - - (357,433)
- - - (426,217) (426,217)
$ 24,575 $ 2,460,487 $ 22,035 $ 7,027,920 $ 9,535,017
$ (4,572,925) $ 837,114 $ 24,584 $ 2,593,410 $ (1,117,817)
(905,242) - - - (905,242)
- (23,199) - - (23,199)
- - (409) - (409)
- - - 4,933,583 4,933,583
- (35,962) - (1,318) (37,280)
- 812,204 - - 812,204
(308,163) 1,372,457 7 (50,978) 1,013,323
- (215) - (10) (225)
- (257,282) - - (257,282)
(506) 14,562 (57) (980) 13,019
$ (5.786,836) $ 2,719,679 $ 24,125 $ 7473707 $ 4,430,675
(Concluded)

Beginning balance, after restated
Attributable to non-controlling interests:

Net income

Cash dividends distributed by subsidiaries

Cash dividends from capital surplus and distributed by

subsidiaries

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations

Unrealized loss on financial assets at FVTOCI
Loss on hedging instruments

Remeasurement on defined benefit plans

Gain on property revaluation

Actual obtain or dispose of partial equity of the subsidiary

For the Year Ended December 31

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted
for using the equity method
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2024 2023
$ 84454454  $ 62,663,599
- 1,971
84,454,454 62,665,570
8,931,814 7,090,289
(6,812,568) (5,271,287)
(1,489,937) (1,807,723)
146,527 (354,303)
(36,270) (538,593)
(2,340) (857)
35,542 (11,953)
14,962 781,574
(91,282) 1,431,112
47,008 62,257

(Continued)



For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023

Unclaimed dividend $ 337 $ -

Changes in associates accounted for using the equity method (30,279) 43

Cash capital increase by subsidiaries - 45,233

Effects on changes in percentage of ownership in subsidiaries 419,119 20,431,607

Acquisition of subsidiaries 117,777 -
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 32) - (68,515)

Ending balance $ 85,704,864 $ 84,454,454
(Concluded)

g. Treasury shares

The Company’s shares held by its subsidiary, Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. (Yuan Ding), at the end of the
reporting periods were as follows:

Number of

Shares Held Carrying
Name of Subsidiary (In Thousands) Amount Market Price
December 31, 2024
Yuan Ding 779 $ 25,063 $ 24,628
December 31, 2023
Yuan Ding 779 $ 25,063 $ 24,316

The Company consolidated its subsidiary Yuan Ding since December 28, 2011. The Company’s shares
held by Yuan Ding had a carrying amount of $25,063 thousand.

The Company’s shares held by the subsidiary are recognized as treasury shares. The subsidiaries which
hold treasury shares can retain sharcholders’ rights except the rights to participate in any share issuance
for cash and to vote.

26. REVENUE
For the Year Ended December 31
2024 2023
Revenue from contracts with customers
Revenue from sale of goods $ 183,318,093  $ 180,775,256
Telecommunications service revenue 56,501,766 48,460,509
Construction revenue 6,438,107 4,767,051
Other operating revenue 24,347,624 22,142,243

270,605,590 256,145,059
Revenue from contracts with non-customers
Gain on disposal of investments, net 348,393 1,058,881

$ 270,953,983  $ 257,203,940
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a. Description of customer contract
Refer to Note 4 the summary of material accounting policy information.
b. Contact balances

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023 January 1, 2023

Notes and accounts receivable (Note 10) $ 35,585,141 $ 32,559,191 $ 29,095,332
Long-term receivables $ 288,368 $ 301,779 $ 162,111
Contract assets

Bundle sale of goods $ 9,616,369 $ 8,886,646 $ 7,987,037

Real estate construction 2,397,341 858,414 1,274,113

Retentions receivable 178,074 76,157 373,345

Others 867,937 875,361 989,209

Less: Allowance for impairment loss 149,996 149,996 145,515

$ 12,909,725 $ 10,546,582 $ 10,478,189

Current $ 8,461,979 $ 6,427,253 $ 6,807,718
Non-current 4. 447 746 4.119,329 3,670,471

$ 12,909,725 $ 10,546,582 $ 10,478,189

Contract liabilities

Sale of goods and services $ 4,501,986 $ 4,364,342 $ 15,787,642
Sale of real estate - 309,107 205,652
Real estate construction 2,563,794 2,099,703 791,509

$ 7,065,780 $ 6,773,152 $ 16,784,803

Current $ 6,917,125 $ 6,600,440 $ 6,408,943
Non-current 148,655 172,712 10,375,860

$ 7,065,780 $ 6,773,152 $ 16,784,803

The Group provides frequency and network sharing services for APTC through a part of 5G spectrum
and related cell sites. The consideration received from APTC is included in contract liabilities and
revenue is recognized over the useful lives of the assets used in providing frequency and network
sharing services, the balance of the contractual liabilities was settled with APT on December 15, 2023.

The changes in the balance of contract assets and contract liabilities primarily resulted from the timing
difference between the Group’s performance of obligations and the respective customer’s payment.

Except for real estate construction and retentions receivable, the Group recognizes allowance for
contract assets of properties excluded in expected credit provision lifetime. The expected credit
provision during the lifetime is calculated by taking into account the customer’s past default records and
current financial conditions, as well as forward-looking factors such as GDP forecast, unemployment
rate and industry outlook, and then using the reserve matrix calculation.
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December 31

2024 2023
Expected credit loss rate 0.035%-7.42% 0.04%-8.09%
Gross carrying amount $ 10,484,306 $ 9,762,007
Allowance for impairment loss (Lifetime ECLSs) (149,996) (149,996)

$ 10,334,310 $ 9,612,011

The movements of the loss allowance of contract assets are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Balance at January 1 $ 149,996 $ 145515
Add: Business combination - 4,481
Balance at December 31 $ 149,996 $ 149,996

Revenue in the current year that was recognized from the contract liability balance at the beginning of
the year and from the performance obligations satisfied in the previous periods was summarized as
follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
From contract liabilities at the start of the year
Sale of goods and services $ 2,642,977 $ 3,068,837
Sale of real estate 309,107 205,652
Real estate construction 1,193,373 638,665

$ 4145457 $ 3,913,154
Assets related to contract costs

December 31

2024 2023
Non-current
Incremental costs of obtaining a contract $ 4,734,345 $ 5,783,434

The Group considered its past experience and believes the commission and subsidies paid for obtaining
contracts are wholly recoverable. Total expense recognized in 2024 and 2023 was $4,261,605 thousand
and $2,916,986 thousand, respectively.

Disaggregation of revenue

Refer to Note 43 for information about disaggregation of revenue.
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e. Partially completed contracts
The transaction prices, excluding any estimated amounts of variable consideration that are constrained,
allocated to the performance obligations that are not fully satisfied and the expected timing for
recognition of revenue are as follows.

December 31

2024 2023
Telecommunication service contracts
Fulfillment in 2024 $ - $ 15,534,894
Fulfillment in 2025 16,875,035 8,718,419
Fulfillment in 2026 and beyond 13,053,977 2,831,819

$ 29,929,012 $ 27,085,132

The disclosure does not include revenue from contracts of which the timing of revenue recognition is
not affected by price allocation.

27. NET INCOME
a. Interest expense

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Capitalized interests on properties $ 403,769 $ 557,809
Capitalization rates 0.85%-6.90% 0.89%-7.10%

b. Depreciation and amortization

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Property, plant and equipment $ 17,665,911 $ 16,406,870
Right-of-use assets 5,110,102 4,446,564
Intangible assets 7,912,510 7,261,928
Other non-current assets 323,675 14,782

$ 31,012,198 $ 28,130,144

An analysis of depreciation by function

Operating costs $ 20,037,480 $ 18,500,210
Operating expenses 2,239,307 2,146,804
Other expense 499,226 206,420

$ 22,776,013 $ 20,853,434
(Continued)
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An analysis of amortization by function
Operating costs
Operating expenses
Other expense

Employee benefits expense

Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans
Defined benefit plans

Other employee benefits

Total employee benefits expense

Analysis of employee benefit expense by function

Operating costs
Operating expenses

Gain (loss) on disposal of non-financial assets

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of machinery spare parts
Loss on disposal of intangible assets
Loss on disposal of concessions

Gain (loss) on disposal of investment properties
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For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
$ 7,196,604 $ 6,006,448
1,039,581 1,267,551
- 2,711
$ 8,236,185 $ 7,276,710

(Concluded)

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
$ 1,022,155 $ 950,489
21,087 35,980
25,284,481 23,579,829
$ 26,327,723 $ 24,566,298
$ 14,028,397 $ 12,658,586
12,299,326 11,907,712
$ 26,327,723 $ 24,566,298

For the Year Ended December 31

2024

$ (48,405)
(948)
(3,736)
(6,823)
376,921

$ 317,009

2023
$ (178,690)
(125,135)
(20,942)
$ (324,767)



€.

Compensation of employees and remuneration of directors

The Company accrued employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors at the rates of 2.0% to
3.5% and no higher than 2.5%, respectively, of net profit before income tax, employees’ compensation
and remuneration of directors. However, the Company has to first offset losses from the previous years.
The employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors for the years ended December 31, 2024
and 2023, which were approved by the Company’s board of directors on March 12, 2025 and March 5,
2024, respectively, are as follows:

Accrual rate

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Compensation of employees 3.49% 3.30%
Remuneration of directors 1.78% 1.91%
Amount

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Employees’ compensation $ 370,448 $ 262,812
Remuneration of directors 189,121 152,109

If there are changes in the amounts after the annual consolidated financial statements were authorized
for issue, the differences are recorded as a change in the accounting estimate.

There was no difference between the actual appropriated amounts of employees’ compensation and
remuneration of directors and the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. The Company offered to settle employee’s compensation in
cash.

Information on the employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors resolved by the Company’s
board of directors in 2025 and 2024 is available at the Market Observation Post System website of the
Taiwan Stock Exchange.

28. INCOME TAXE

a.

Income tax recognized in profit or loss
Major components of tax expense (benefit) as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023

Current tax
In respect of the current year $ 4,312,208 $ 3,143,634
Income tax on unappropriated earnings 20,692 12,562
Adjustments for prior years (531,805) (178,286)
3,801,095 2,977,910
Deferred tax 1,198,888 460,957
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 4,999,983 $ 3,438,867
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A reconciliation of accounting profit and current income tax expense is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Profit before tax $ 23,963,641 $ 18,758,355
Income tax expense calculated at the statutory rate (20%) $ 4,792,728 $ 3,751,671
Adjustment items effect of income tax (480,520) (608,037)
Adjustments for prior years’ income tax (531,805) (178,286)
Income tax on unappropriated earnings 20,692 12,562
Current tax 3,801,095 2,977,910
Deferred tax 1,198,888 460,957
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 4,999,983 $ 3,438,867

Income tax expense recognized in other comprehensive income

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Deferred tax expense
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans $ 30,868 $ 58,052
Unrealized (loss) gain on financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (3,180) 2,000
Gains on property revaluation 2,875 738,917
Income tax expense recognized in other comprehensive income $ 30,563 $ 798,969

Deferred tax assets and liabilities
The movements of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities were as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Derecognized
due to Disposal
Recognized in of Investment

Other Properties/

Opening Recognized in  Comprehensive Business

Balance Profit or Loss Income Combination  Closing Balance
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for doubtful

accounts $ 362,024 $ 90,630 $ - $ - $ 452,654

Loss carryforwards 891,150 101,277 - - 992,427
Impairment loss 520,776 (166,338) - - 354,438
Others 1,108,320 (36,073) (27,688) 17,271 1,061,830

$ 2,882,270 $ (10504) $ (27,688) $ 17,271 $ 2,861,349
(Continued)
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Recognized in

Derecognized
due to Disposal
of Investment

Other Properties/
Opening Recognized in  Comprehensive Business
Balance Profit or Loss Income Combination  Closing Balance
Deferred tax liabilities
Share of profit of associates $ 1,407,207 $ 244,665 $ - $ - $ 1,651,872
Amortization of goodwill 2,056,606 109,773 - - 2,166,379
Provision of land value
incremental tax 13,548,477 184,285 2,875 (105,535) 13,630,102
Investment properties 964,042 344,544 - - 1,308,586
Others 1,002,506 305,117 - - 1,307,623
$ 18,978,838 $ 1,188,384 $ 2,875 $ (105,535) $ 20,064,562

For the year ended December 31, 2023

Recognized in

Derecognized
due to Disposal
of Investment

(Concluded)

Other Properties/
Opening Recognized in  Comprehensive Business
Balance Profit or Loss Income Combination  Closing Balance
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for doubtful
accounts $ 339,431 $ 22,593 $ - $ - $ 362,024
Loss carryforwards 954,833 (972,850) - 909,167 891,150
Impairment loss 366,398 154,378 - - 520,776
Others 1,126,817 41,555 (60,052) - 1,108,320
$ 2,787,479 $  (754,324) $  (60,052) $ 909,167 $ 2,882,270
Deferred tax liabilities
Share of profit of associates $ 1,832,103 $  (424,896) $ - $ - $ 1,407,207
Amortization of goodwill 2,056,606 - - - 2,056,606
Provision of land value
incremental tax 13,001,667 (203,626) 794,987 (44,551) 13,548,477
Investment properties 920,321 98,132 (56,070) 1,659 964,042
Others 765,483 237,023 - - 1,002,506
$ 18,576,180 $  (293,367) $ 738917 $  (42,892) $ 18,978,838

Deductible temporary differences, unused loss carryforwards and unused investment credit for which no
deferred tax assets have been recognized in the consolidated balance sheets

Loss carryforwards
Expiry year

Deductible temporary differences
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December 31

2024

$ 21,324,714

2025-2034

$ 4,909,803

2023

$ 21,010,672

2024-2033

$ 4182821



€.

Information on unused loss carryforwards
Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2024 comprised:

Unused Amount
$ 25765,251

Income tax assessments

Far Eastern New Century Corporation

Far Eastern Resource Development Co., Ltd.

Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.

Fu Kwok Knitting & Garment Co., Ltd.

Yuan Tone Investment Co., Ltd.

Kai Yuang Investment Corp.

Din Yuang Investment Co., Ltd.

An Ho Garment Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Textile Ltd.

Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern General Contractor Inc.

Yuan Ding Investment Corporation

Far Eastern Fibertech Co., Ltd.

Oriental Green Materials Limited

Oriental Resources Development Limited

Far Eastern Apparel Co., Ltd.

Yuan Faun Ltd.

Yuan Cheng Manpower Services Co., Ltd.

Yuan Ding Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Technical Consultants Co., Ltd.

YDT Technology International Co., Ltd.

FET Engineering Co., Ltd.

Ding Ding Integrated Marketing Service Co., Ltd.

Ding Ding Hotel Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collection Co., Ltd.

FETC International Co., Ltd.

Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd.

Asia Pacific Telecom Co., Ltd (Acquired through business combinations by
FET in 2023Q4)

Field Delivery Service Co., Ltd. (Acquired through business combinations
by FET in 2024Q2)

ARCOA Communication Co., Ltd.

Information Security Service Digital United Inc.

DataExpress Infotech Co., Ltd.

Yuan Cing Co., Ltd.

New Diligent Co., Ltd.

KGEx.com Co., Ltd.
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Expiry Year

2025-2034

Latest Year of Income
Tax Return That Tax
Authorities Had
Examined and Cleared

2020
2020
2021
2020
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2021
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2020

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022
(Continued)



Latest Year of Income
Tax Return That Tax
Authorities Had
Examined and Cleared

Home Master Technology Ltd. 2022
Yuanshi Digital Technology Co., Ltd. 2022
New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Ltd. 2022
Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd. 2021
Microfusion Technology Co., Ltd. 2022
Prime EcoPower Co., Ltd. 2022
FarEasTone Insurance Agency Co., Ltd. 2022
Mission International Co., Ltd. 2022
IDEAWORKS Entertainment Co., Ltd. 2022
(Concluded)

29. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Unit: NT$ Per Share

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Basic earnings per share 2.00 1.64
Diluted earnings per share 1.99 1.64

The earnings and weighted average number of common stock outstanding that were used in the
computation of earnings per share were as follows:

Net Income for the Year

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Net income for the period attributable to owners of the Company $ 10,031,844 $ 8,229,199

Weighted Average Number of Common Stock Outstanding
Unit: In Thousand Shares

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Weighted average number of common stocks used in the
computation of basic earnings per share 5,021,800 5,002,688
Effect of potentially dilutive common stocks:
Employees’ compensation 13,098 9,897
Weighted average number of common stocks used in the
computation of diluted earnings per share 5,034,898 5,012,585
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30.

In calculating the weighted average number of share outstanding for consolidated EPS, the Company
recognized the number of the shares held by associates as treasury shares and deducted the number of
treasury shares from the weighted average number of outstanding shares in the current period.

If the Company offered to settle compensation paid to employees in cash or shares, the Company assumed
the entire amount of the compensation would be settled in shares and the resulting potential shares were
included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in the calculation of diluted earnings
per share, if the effect was dilutive. Such dilutive effect of the potential shares was included in the
computation of diluted earnings per share until the number of shares to be distributed to employees is
resolved in the following year.

The Company calculated basic EPS with the weighted average number of actual outstanding shares in the
current period. Based on the calculation, for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company’s
basic EPS were $1.87 and $1.54, respectively.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Share-based payment agreement of the subsidiary Information Security Service Digital United Inc. and
Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd. were as follows:

Quantity
(Thousand Vesting
Type of Agreement Grant Date Shares) Contract Period Conditions
Employee share options October 2022 787 3 years Note 1
Employee share options May 2023 1,080 0.1-1.6 years Note 2
Employee share options October 2023 515 2 years Note 1

Note 1: Exercisable at certain percentages after 9 months from the grant date.
Note 2: Exercisable at certain percentages after 15 days from the grant date.
Information on employee share options was as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Granted on October Granted on May Granted on October
2022 2023 2023

Number of Weighted Number of Weighted Number of Weighted
Options (In  -average Options (In  -average Options (In  -average
Thousands  Exercise  Thousands Exercise Thousands Exercise

of Units) Price (3$) of Units) Price (3$) of Units) Price (3$)

Balance at January 1 502 $ 10.80 119 $ 29.20 510 $ 12.42
Options forfeited (73) 10.00 (32) 29.11 (84) 10.40
Options exercised (181) 10.02 (85) 28.16 (125) 10.40
Options expired - - (2 27.90 - -
Balance end of the

period 248 10.00 - - _ 301 10.40
Options exercisable,

end of the period _ 17 10.00 - - 450 10.40
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
Granted on October Granted on May Granted on October
2022 2023 2023
Number of Weighted Number of Weighted Number of Weighted
Options (In  -average Options (In  -average Options (In  -average
Thousands  Exercise  Thousands Exercise Thousands Exercise
of Units) Price (3$) of Units) Price (3$) of Units) Price (3$)

Balance at January 1 759 $ 12.35 - $ - - $ -
Options granted - - 1,080 41.25 515 12.42
Options forfeited (74) 10.80 (180) 39.09 (5) 12.42
Options exercised (183) 10.80 (775) 43.57 - -
Options expired - - (6) 44.20 - -
Balance end of the

period 502 10.80 119 29.20 510 12.42
Options exercisable,

end of the period 23 10.80 0.5 2920 - -

Information on outstanding options was as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Granted on Granted on Granted on
October 2022 May 2023 October 2023
Range of exercise price (3) $10.00-10.80 $27.90-29.20 $10.40-12.42
Weighted-average remaining contractual life (in
years) 0.79 - 0.79
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
Granted on Granted on Granted on
October 2022 May 2023 October 2023
Range of exercise price (3) $10.80-12.35 $29.20-44.20 $12.42
Weighted-average remaining contractual life (in
years) 1.79 0.96 1.79

Options granted were price using the Black-Scholes pricing model and the Binomial model and the inputs
to the model were as follows:

Granted on Granted on Granted on
October 2022 May 2023 October 2023
Grant-date share price $11.18 $62.90 $11.45
Exercise price $12.35 $39-59 $12.42
Expected volatility 30.33-33.63% 42.00-46.00% 32.73-35.36%
Expected life (in years) 1.88-2.88 0.1-16 1.38-1.88
Risk-free interest rate 1.34-1.43% 0.88-0.99% 1.09-1.14%
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The compensation cost arising from employee share options amounted as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Granted on October 2022 $ 215 $ 655
Granted on May 2023 719 6,398
Granted on October 2023 424 142
$ 1,358 $ 7195

The subsidiary, Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd., retained recognized compensation costs of $6,713 thousand
because of retaining employee subscription for its cash capital increase.

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
a. Asia Pacific Telecom Co., Ltd. (APTC) and its subsidiaries
In order to enhance competitiveness, expand the business scale and achieve operating synergy, a
FENC’s subsidiary, Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd, issued stocks to merge with APTC,
with the share exchange ratio being one share of APTC for 0.0934406 share of Far EasTone
Telecommunications Co., Ltd. APTC’s main businesses included fixed-line and mobile
telecommunication services. The effective date of the merger was December 15, 2023, with Far
EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. as the surviving company.

1) Assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition

The following are the retrospective adjustments affecting the related items in the balance sheet:

Date of Date of
Acquisition Acquisition
(Provisional (the Fair
Amount) Value)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 190,316 $ 190,316
Notes and accounts receivable 1,483,892 1,483,892
Property, plant and equipment 9,178,325 9,216,368
Right-of-use assets 2,397,104 2,397,104
Investment properties 169,654 169,654
Intangible assets 8,694,110 8,881,746
Other assets 15,710,986 15,726,804
Borrowings (9,307,286) (9,307,286)
Accounts and other payables (3,978,211) (3,976,067)
Deferred tax liabilities (69,245) (69,245)
Lease liabilities (2,285,136) (2,287,280)
Other liabilities (1,117,414) (1,218,058)
The fair value of the identified net assets acquired $ 21,067,095 $ 21,207,948

FET obtained an appraisal report in the fourth quarter of 2024 and has adjusted the provisionally
determined value from the merger date based on the report, as well as restated the comparative
information.
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2) Goodwill recognized on acquisitions

APTC and Its
Subsidiaries
Consideration for the acquisition $ 26,927,481
Add: Equity instruments issued
Fair value of APTC’s shares held at the acquisition date 2,513,435
Less: Fair value of the identified net assets acquired (21,207,948)
Goodwill recognized on acquisitions $ 8,232,968

FET merged with APTC through a share swap. The fair value of ordinary shares issued was based
on the closing price of FET’s share at the effective date of the merger. The fair value of ordinary
shares issued for APTC’s private placement shares was discounted due to lack of marketability.

FET had owned 11.58% of APTC’s equity before the merger. The fair value of the originally owned
shares of APTC was $2,513,435 thousand and as a part of consideration, they were transferred. The
accumulated valuation loss of those shares, which amounted to $266,563 thousand was transferred
from other equity to retained earnings.

The expected amount to be tax-deductible for goodwill recognized on acquisition is $1,646,594
thousand, which will be amortized over 15 years.

3) Impact of acquisitions on the results of the Group

The financial results of the acquirees since the acquisition dates, which were included in the
consolidated statements of comprehensive income at the ended December 31, 2023, were as
follows:

Asia Pacific
Telecom
Co., Ltd.

Revenue $ 410,211
Net loss $ (128,598)

Had Asia Pacific Telecom Co., Ltd. concluded the acquisition at the beginning of 2023, the Group’s
revenue and profit would have been $265,928,519 thousand and $10,522,963 thousand, respectively.
Those amounts do not reflect the actual revenue and operational results that the Group could
generate when the business combination is completed on the acquisition commencement date. Nor
are they intended to forecast future operational results.

b. Field Delivery Service Co., Ltd. (FDS)
On December 15, 2023, the Group acquired 40.40% ownership of FDS by merging with APTC. In
order to develop the market of information and communication technology and active the operational

synergy. On May 1 2024, the subsidiary, FET obtained control over the operations, finances, and
personnel of FDS, and recognized FDS as a subsidiary thereafter.
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1) Assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition

FDS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 259,675
Accounts receivable 153,515
Inventories 652,804
Other assets 238,150
Borrowings (100,000)
Accounts and other payables (558,783)
Contract liabilities (378,652)
Other liabilities (69,101)
The fair value of the identified net assets acquired $ 197,608

2) Non-controlling interests

The non-controlling interest (a 59.60% ownership interest of FDS) recognized at the acquisition
date was measured by reference to the fair value amounted to $117,777 thousand.

3) Goodwill recognized on acquisitions

FDS
Consideration for the acquisition $ -
Add: Equity instruments issued
- fair value of FDSs shares held at the acquisition date 146,918
Add: Non-controlling interests 117,777
Less: Fair value of the identified net assets acquired 197,608
Goodwill recognized on acquisitions $ 67,087

The goodwill recognized from the acquisition of FDS mainly represents the benefits of expected
synergies of mergers, revenue growth, future market developments and the assembled workforces of
FDS. However, these benefits are not separately recognized from goodwill because they do not
meet the recognition criteria for identifiable intangible assets.
The total amount of acquired goodwill is not tax-deductible.

4) Impact of acquisitions on the operating results of the Group

From the acquisition date, the operating results of the acquired company are as follows:

FDS
Operating revenue $ 703,931
Net income $ (69,203)

Had FDS concluded the acquisition at the beginning of 2024, the Group’s operating revenue and net
income for the year ended December 31, 2024 would have been $271,128,029 thousand
$18,949,250 thousand, respectively. Those amounts do not reflect the actual revenue and
operational results that the Group could generate when the business combination is completed at the
beginning of the acquisition year, nor are they intended to be used to forecast future operational
results.
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32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Yuan Hsin Digital Payment Co., Ltd. approved its dissolution at the interim shareholders’ meeting on
December 20, 2022. The record date for dissolution is January 2, 2023, and the dissolution and liquidation
have been completed on July 12, 2023, and filed for termination of liquidation with the court in November
2024, which was approved and file for record.

a. Analysis of assets and liabilities on the date control was lost

Yuan Hsin
Digital
Payment
Co., Ltd.

Current assets $ 241,476
Net assets disposed of $ 241,476

b. Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Yuan Hsin
Digital
Payment
Co., Ltd.

Consideration received $ 172,961

Net assets disposed of (241,476)
Non-controlling interests 68,515

Loss on disposals $ -
¢. Net cash outflow on disposals of subsidiaries

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Consideration received in cash $ 36,881 $ 136,089
Less: Cash and cash equivalent balances disposed of - (191,561)

$ 36,881 $ (55,472)

33. EQUITY TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
a. Acquisition or disposal interests of subsidiaries

For the year ended December 31, 2024

In September 2024, the Group subscribed for additional new shares of its subsidiary, Field Delivery
Service Co., Ltd. (FDS), in cash at a percentage different from its existing ownership percentage,
increasing its interest from 40.40% to 43.05%.

- 88 -



In August 2024, the Group subscribed for additional new shares of its subsidiary, Oriental
Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.(OPTC), in cash at a percentage different from its existing ownership
percentage, increasing its interest from 80.76% to 82.15%.

In July 2024, the Group acquired the remaining equity of its subsidiary, Sino Belgium (Holding)
Ltd.(SBH), for US$1, increasing its interest from 90.88% to 100%.

In January 2024, the Group disposed of part of interests of Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd., decreasing
its interest from 67.29% to 64.60%. Additionally, in December 2024, the Group did not subscribe to the
cash capital increase according to its shareholding ratio and disposed of part of its equity, resulting in a
decrease in its interest from 64.46% to 57.74%.

In November 2024, the Group purchased a 0.3% equity stake in its subsidiary, Yuan Ding Investment
Corporation (YDI), from other related party, Ta Chu Chemical Fiber Co., Ltd., increasing its interest
from 99.7% to 100%.

As these transactions did not have affect on the Group’s control over the aforementioned subsidiaries,
the transaction were recognized as equity transaction. Cash consideration paid and equity transactions
were as follows:

Nextlink
FDS OPTC SBH Technology YDI
Cash consideration received $ 16,109 $ - $ - $ 295,854 $(273,504)
Differences recognized from
equity transactions (16,277) (171,205) (14,859) (278,899) 156,426

$  (168)  $(171205)  $ (14.859) $ (27.955)  $(117,078)

Line items adjusted for
equity transactions

Capital surplus - difference

between consideration

received or paid and

carrying amount of the

subsidiaries’ net assets

during actual disposal $ - $ - $ - $ 3410 $ -
Capital surplus - changes in

ownership interests in

subsidiaries $ - $ - $ - $ 31,429 $ -

Unappropriated earnings $ (168) $(171,205) $ (14,859) $ (6,884) $(117,078)

For the year ended December 31, 2023

The Group formerly owned 100% shares of Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. (FEIZ) and Sino
Belgium Beer (Suzhou) Ltd (SBBZ). SBBZ was absorbed by FEIZ in December 2023. FEIZ was the
surviving company, and SBBZ was the dissolved company. After merging, the Group’s interest in FEIZ
is 100%.
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As these did not have effect on the Group’s control over the aforementioned subsidiaries, the
transaction above was recognized as equity transaction. Cash consideration paid and equity transactions
were as follows:

FEIZ
Cash consideration paid $ -
The proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net assets of the subsidiary (68,944
Difference recognized from equity transactions $ (68,944)
Line items adjusted for equity transactions
Unappropriated earnings $ (68,944)

In June 2023, the Group disposed of its partial interest in FET, and reduced its continuing interest from
38.33% to 36.30%. The transaction above was recognized as equity transaction since it did not have an
effect on the Group’s control over the subsidiary. Cash consideration received and equity transactions
were as follows:

FET

Cash consideration received $ 5,065,076
The proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net assets of the subsidiary (1,431,112)
Adjustment of other equity (13,019)
Adjustment of goodwill (338,901)
Differences recognized from equity transactions $ 3,282,044
Line items adjusted for equity transactions
Capital surplus - difference between consideration paid or received and the carrying

amount of subsidiaries net assets during actual disposal or acquisition 3,282,044

In December 2023, FET issued new shares and merged with APTC through a share swap, and the
Group reduced its continuing interest from 36.30% to 32.82%. The transaction above was recognized as
equity transaction since it did not have an effect on the Group’s control over the subsidiary. Cash
consideration received and equity transactions were as follows:

FET
Issuance of new shares $ 26,927,481
The proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net assets of the subsidiary (20,326,578)
Differences recognized from equity transactions $ 6,600,903
Line items adjusted for equity transactions
Capital surplus - changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries $ 6,600,903
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In February 2023, the Group subscribed for additional new shares of Yuanshi Digital Technology Co.,
Ltd. (YDT) in cash at a percentage different from its existing ownership percentage, decreasing its
interest from 99.51% to 99.42%. As it did not have effect on the Group’s control over the subsidiary,
the transaction above was recognized as equity transaction. Cash consideration received and equity
transactions were as follows:

YDT
Cash consideration received $ 4174
The proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net assets of the subsidiary (3,984)
Differences recognized from equity transactions $ 190
Line items adjusted for equity transactions
Capital surplus - changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries $ 190

Employee share options of subsidiaries

Employee share options issued by Nextlink Technology Co., Ltd. (Nextlink Technology) has been
exercised in August and December 2024, respectively; therefore, the interests owned by the Group in
Nextlink Technology decreased from 64.60% to 64.46% and 57.74% to 57.64%, respectively.
Employee share options issued by Information Security Service Digital United Inc. (ISSDU) has been
exercised in September 2024. Therefore, the interests owned by the Group in ISSDU decreased from
98.68% to 96.76%, respectively.

Employee share options issued by Nextlink Technology and 1ISSDU has been exercised in July and
September 2023, respectively; therefore, the interests owned by the Group in Nextlink Technology and
ISSDU decreased from 70% to 67.29% and 100% to 98.68%, respectively.

As them did not have effect on the Group’s control over the aforementioned subsidiaries, the
transaction above was recognized as equity transaction. Cash consideration paid and equity transactions
were as follows:

December 31, 2024

Nextlink
Technology ISSDU

Cash consideration received $ 2,394 $ 3,111
The proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net assets

of the subsidiary (2,546) (3,406)
Differences recognized from equity transactions $ (152) $  (295)
Line items adjusted for equity transactions
Unappropriated earnings $ (152 $  (295)
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December 31, 2023

Cash consideration received
The proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net assets
of the subsidiary

Differences recognized from equity transactions

Line items adjusted for equity transactions

Capital surplus - changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
Unappropriated earnings

34. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Nextlink

Technology ISSDU
$ 33,746 $ 1981
(28,589) (2,006)
$ 5,157 $ (25)
$ 5157 $ -
$ - $ (25

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going
concerns while maximizing the return to shareholders through the optimization of the debt and equity

balance.

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Fair value of financial instruments not measured at fair value

1) The financial assets and financial liabilities which have significant difference from their far values

December 31

2024 2023
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities measured
at amortized cost
Bonds payable $ 119,584,330 $ 119,321,063 $ 119,813,636 $ 119,109,253
2) Fair value hierarchy
December 31, 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities
Bonds payable $ 116,856,583 $ 2,464,480 $ - $ 119,321,063
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December 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities
Bonds payable $ 119,109,253 - - $ 119,109,253
Fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis
1) Fair value hierarchy
December 31, 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FVTPL
Open-end mutual funds -
beneficial certificates $ 2944387 $ - $ - $ 2,944,387
Oversea mutual funds - benefit
certificates - 3,659,101 - 3,659,101
Listed shares 370,558 - - 370,558
Forward exchange contracts - - 6,596 6,596
Film and television investment
agreement - - 16,498 16,498
$ 3314945 $ 3659,101 $ 23,094 $ 6,997,140
Financial assets at FVTOCI
Domestic listed shares $ 831660 $ - 3 - $ 831,660
Domestic unlisted shares - - 1,476,732 1,476,732
Real estate investment trust
mutual funds - beneficial
certificates 470,575 - - 470,575
Oversea unlisted shares - - 797,394 797,394
$ 1302235 $ - $ 2274126 $ 3,576,361
Financial liabilities for hedging
Cash flow hedges - interest
rate swap contracts $ - 3 - 3 2256 $ 2,256
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward exchange contracts $ - $ - 3% 6,499 $ 6,499
Exchangeable bonds
embedded derivatives - - 178,871 178,871
$ - $ - $ 185370 $ 185,370
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December 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FVTPL

Open-end mutual funds -

beneficial certificates $ 2581415 $ - $ - $ 2,581,415
Oversea mutual funds - benefit

certificates - 2,470,846 - 2,470,846
Listed shares 339,176 - - 339,176
Forward exchange contracts - - 25,205 25,205

$ 2920591 $ 2470846 $ 25205 $ 5,416,642

Financial assets at FVTOCI
Domestic listed shares $ 745773 $ - 3 - $ 745773
Domestic unlisted shares - 1,446,142 1,446,142
Real estate investment trust

mutual funds - beneficial
certificates 472,455
Oversea unlisted shares -

- 472,455
589,955 589,955

$ 1,218,228 $ - $ 2,036,097 $ 3,254,325

Financial liabilities for hedging

Cash flow hedges - interest
rate swap contracts $ - 3 - 3 5714 $ 5,714

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward exchange contracts $ - $ - $ 1399 $ 1,399

There were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2 for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.
2) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial assets

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Financial Assets

at Fair Value Financial
Through Financial Assets  Instruments for
Profit or Loss at FVTOCI Hedging Total
Balance at January 1, 2024 $ 23,806 $ 2,036,097 $ 5,714 $ 2,065,617
Additions (286,252) 281,250 - (5,002)
Recognized in profit or loss (127,565) - (127,565)
Recognized in other comprehensive
income - (57,558) (3,458) (61,016)
Settlements and effect of exchange rate
differences 227,735 14,337 - 242,072
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ (162,276) $ 2,274,126 $ 2,256 $ 2,114,106
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3)

4)

For the year ended December 31, 2023

Financial Assets

at Fair Value Financial
Through Financial Assets  Instruments for
Profit or Loss at FVTOCI Hedging Total
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ (18,076) $ 2,071,788 $ 6,980 $ 2,060,692
Additions - 39,676 - 39,676
Capital reduction and refund - (9,000) - (9,000)
Recognized in profit or loss (76,910) - - (76,910)
Recognized in other comprehensive
income - (59,223) (1,266) (60,489)
Settlements and effect of exchange rate
differences 118,792 (7,144) - 111,648
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 23806 $ 2,036,097 $ 5,714 $ 2,065,617
Valuation techniques and inputs applied for the purpose of measuring Level 2 fair value
measurement
Financial Instruments Valuation Techniques and Inputs
Oversea mutual funds - Valuation based on the fair values of a portfolio of funds, calculated
beneficial certificates through each sub-fund by fair value net of the management and
operating expenses for the sub-fund.
Valuation techniques and inputs applied for the purpose of measuring Level 3 fair value
measurement
Financial Instruments Valuation Techniques and Inputs
Unlisted shares a) Asset-based approach. Valuation is based on the fair value of an

investee, calculated through each investment of the investee
using the income approach, market approach or a combination
of the two approaches, while also taking the liquidity premium
into consideration.

b) Transaction method of market approach. The approach is a
valuation strategy that adopts market ratios of companies with
similar profitability at the end of the reporting period, while
taking the liquidity premium into consideration.

Forward exchange contracts  Future cash flows are estimated based on observable spot exchange
and interest rate swap rates at the end of the reporting period and contract rates and
contracts discounted at a rate that reflect the credit risk and value of the

currency. In addition, considering that the counterparty’s credit
rating is good and the contract period of each contract is short, the
discount rate is assumed to be 0%.

Film and television Income approach. The discounted cash flow method was used to
investment agreement capture the present value of the expected future economic benefits
to be derived.

Exchangeable bonds Binomial Option Pricing Model.
embedded derivatives
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C.

Categories of financial instruments

December 31

2024 2023

Financial assets

Financial assets at FVTPL $ 6,997,140 $ 5,416,642
Financial assets for hedging 2,256 5,714
Financial assets at amortized cost (Note 1) 91,241,979 81,090,380
Financial assets at FVTOCI 3,576,361 3,254,325
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at FVTPL 185,370 1,399
Amortized cost (Note 2) 306,203,899 309,032,175

Note 1: The balances included financial assets measured at amortized cost, which comprised cash and
cash equivalents, financial assets at amortized - cost, notes and accounts receivable (including
those from related parties), other receivables (including those from related parties), long-term
receivables (including those from related parties), refundable deposits and other financial
assets.

Note 2: The balances included financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, which comprised
short-term borrowings, short-term bills payable, notes and accounts payable (including those
to related parties), other payables (including those to related parties), payables to suppliers of
machinery and equipment, provisions, bonds payable (including current portion), long-term
borrowings (including current portion) and guarantee deposits received.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, coordinates access to
domestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the
non-operating activities of the Group through internal risk reports that analyze exposures by degree and
magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other
price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments to
hedge risk exposures. The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Group’s policies approved by
the board of directors, which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk,
credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments, and the investment
of excess liquidity.

The Corporate Treasury function is reviewed by the Group’s board of directors in accordance with
related rules and internal control system. The Group should implement the overall financial
management objective as well as observe the levels of delegated authority and ensure that those with
delegated authority carry out their duties.
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1) Market risk

The Group’s activities exposed itself primarily to the financial risks of changes in exchange rates
(refer to (a) below), interest rates (refer to (b) below).

a)

b)

Foreign currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Group had foreign currency sales and purchases, which exposed the
Group to exchange rate risk. Exchange rate exposures were managed within approved policy
parameters through forward exchange contracts.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s significant foreign currency-denominated monetary assets
and monetary liabilities (including those eliminated upon consolidation) at the end of the
reporting period were detailed in Note 41.

Sensitivity analysis

The Group was mainly exposed to U.S. dollars.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in New
Taiwan dollars (the functional currency) against the U.S. dollar. The 5% sensitivity rate is used
when foreign currency risk is reported internally to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible changes in exchange rates. The sensitivity
analysis included only outstanding foreign currency-denominated monetary items, and the
translation of these items at the end of the reporting period was adjusted for a 5% change in
exchange rates. A positive number below indicates an increase in pretax profit and other equity
associated with New Taiwan dollars that strengthen 5% against the relevant currency. For a 5%
weakening of New Taiwan dollars against the relevant currency, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on pretax profit and other equity, and the balances below would be negative.

December 31

2024 2023
5% change in profit or loss
uSD $ (625,282) $ (484,006)

Interest rate risk

The Group was exposed to interest rate risk because entities in the Group borrowed funds at
both fixed and floating interest rates. It managed the risk by maintaining an appropriate mix of
fixed and floating rate borrowings.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities with exposure to
interest rates at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Fair value interest rate risk
Financial assets $ 13,111,285 $ 13,560,185
Financial liabilities 227,793,130 229,296,174
Cash flow interest rate risk
Financial assets 27,055,820 17,251,531
Financial liabilities 46,438,926 48,060,580
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Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below was determined on the basis of the Group’s exposure to interest
rates for financial assets and financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period. An increase
or decrease of 0.25% is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates. For the financial assets and financial liabilities with fixed interest rate, their fair value will
change as the market interest rates change. For the financial assets and financial liabilities with
floating interest rate, their effective interest rates will change as the market interest rates change.

If interest rates had been 0.25% higher/lower and all other variables had been held constant, the
fair value of the Group’s financial assets with fixed interest rate for the years ended December
31, 2024 and 2023 would have decreased/increased by $32,696 thousand and $33,816 thousand,
respectively, and the cash flows on the Group’s financial assets with floating interest rate would
have increased/decreased by $67,640 thousand and $43,129 thousand, respectively.

If interest rates had been 0.25% higher/lower and all other variables had been held constant, the
fair value of the Group’s financial liabilities with fixed interest rate for the years ended
December 31, 2024 and 2023 would have decreased/increased by $568,063 thousand and
$571,811 thousand, respectively, and the cash flows on the Group’s financial liabilities with
floating interest rate would have decreased/increased by $116,097 thousand and $120,151
thousand, respectively.

Hedge accounting

The Group entered into interest rate swap contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in floating
interest rates on cash flow exposure related to its outstanding variable rate debt.

All interest rate swap contracts that exchange floating rate interest amounts with fixed rate
interest amounts are designated as cash flow hedges in order to reduce the Group’s cash flow
exposure resulting from variable interest rates on borrowings. The interest rate swaps and the
interest payments on loans occur simultaneously, and the amount accumulated in equity is
reclassified to profit or loss over the period that the floating rate interest payments on debt affect
profit or loss.

The following tables summarize the information relating to the hedges for interest rate risk.

December 31, 2024

Change in
Range of Value Used for
Range of Interest Calculating
Notional Interest Rates Line Item in Carrying Amount Hedge
Hedging Instruments Amount Maturity Rates Paid Received Balance Sheet Asset Liability Ineffectiveness
Cash flow hedge
Interest rate swaps $3,294,000 November 0%-4.8% 0.60%-4.90%  Financial assets $ 2,256 $ - $
thousand 2025 for hedging
Change in
Value Used for Balance in Other Equity
Calculating Hedge
Hedge Continuing Accounting No
Hedged Items Ineffectiveness Hedges Longer Applied
Cash flow hedge
Long-term debt in floating rate $ - $ 2,256 $ -

- 08 -



For the year ended December 31, 2024

Amount of
Hedging Gains Hedge Line Itemin Amount Reclassified to P/L
(Losses) Ineffectiveness ~ Which Hedge  and the Adjusted Line Item
Recognized in Recognized in  Ineffectiveness Due to Hedged Item
Comprehensive Income OcClI Profit or Loss Is Included Affecting P/L
Cash flow hedge
Interest expense from long-term debt $ (3,458) $ - - $3,528
Decrease in interest expense
December 31, 2023
Change in
Range of Value Used for
Range of Interest Calculating
Notional Interest Rates Line Item in Carrying Amount Hedge
Hedging Instruments Amount Maturity Rates Paid Received Balance Sheet Asset Liability Ineffectiveness
Cash flow hedge
Interest rate swaps $3,294,000 November 0%-4.8% 0.60%-4.90%  Financial assets $ 5714 $ - $
thousand 2025 for hedging
Change in
Value Used for Balance in Other Equity
Calculating Hedge
Hedge Continuing Accounting No
Hedged Items Ineffectiveness Hedges Longer Applied
Cash flow hedge
Long-term debt in floating rate $ - $ 5,714 $ -
For the year ended December 31, 2023
Amount of
Hedging Gains Hedge Line Item in Amount Reclassified to P/L
(Losses) Ineffectiveness ~ Which Hedge  and the Adjusted Line Item
Recognized in Recognized in  Ineffectiveness Due to Hedged Item
Comprehensive Income OClI Profit or Loss Is Included Affecting P/L
Cash flow hedge
Interest expense from long-term debt $ (1,266) $ - - $1,818

Decrease in interest expense
Other price risks

The Group was exposed to equity price risk because of its investments in stock and beneficial
certificates.

Sensitivity analysis

The following sensitivity analysis was based on the exposure to equity price risks at the end of
the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 5% lower, the fair value of financial assets at FVTPL and fair value of

financial assets at FVTOCI as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 would have decreased by
$527,520 thousand and $432,288 thousand.
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2)

3)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparties will default on its contractual obligations, resulting
in a financial loss to the Group. As of the end of a reporting period, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk that will cause the Group a financial loss due to failure of counterparties to discharge
on obligations and financial guarantees provided by the Group could arise from:

a) The carrying amounts of the recognized financial assets as stated in the balance sheets; and
b) The amounts of contingent liabilities in relation to financial guarantees issued by the Group.

The Group has a policy of dealing with only creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient
collateral, where appropriate, to mitigate the risk of financial loss from defaults.

The Group uses other publicly available financial information and its own trading records to rate its
major customers. The Group’s exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continually
monitored.

Accounts receivables refer to a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and
geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluation is made to determine the financial condition of trade
receivables.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. In
addition, management monitors the use of bank borrowings and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

The maturity dates of financial liabilities (except financial liabilities - current, i.e., with maturities of
less than one year) are as follows:

1-2 Years 2-3 Years Over 3 Years Total
December 31, 2024

Long-term borrowings $ 72,110,954 $ 17544515 $ 10,313,207 $ 99,968,676
Bonds payable 28,300,000 33,320,000 32,880,000 94,500,000

$ 100,410,954 $ 50,864,515 $ 43,193,207 $ 194,468,676

December 31, 2023

Long-term borrowings $ 61,410,944 $ 38,506,246 $ 11,604,012 $ 111,521,202
Bonds payable 22,900,000 28,300,000 45,000,000 96,200,000

$ 84310944 $ 66,806,246 $ 56,604,012 $ 207,721,202

Additional information about the maturity analysis for lease liabilities

1-5 Years 5-10 Years 10-15 Years 15-20 Years  Over 20 Years
December 31, 2024

Lease liabilities $ 8,030,050 $ 1353864 $ 172,700 $ 164351 $ 140,368

December 31, 2023

Lease liabilities $ 7554086 $ 243943 $ 78,012 $ 72,671 $ 142,670
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36.

37.

e. Financial asset transfer information

The Group transferred part of the bankers’ acceptances receivable with higher credit ratings in mainland
China to the banks for discounting. Since most of the risks and rewards of these instruments were
transferred, the Group derecognized the transferred bankers’ acceptances receivable. However, if these
delisted bankers’ acceptances are not honored at maturity, banks still have the right to request the Group
to settle them, so the Group continues to participate in these notes.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group’s continuing involvement in the derecognized
receivable is equal to the face amounts of the transferred but unsettled bills receivable, and as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023, the amounts of these unsettled bills receivable were $131,933 thousand
and $445,974 thousand, respectively. The unsettled bills receivable will be due in 12 months after the
balance sheet date. Taking into consideration the credit risk of these derecognized bills receivable, the
Group estimates that the fair value of its continuing involvement was not significant.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Group had significant transactions with related parties. Besides the transactions mentioned in the other
notes, the transactions for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 and the related balances as of the
balance sheet dates are summarized in the accompanying Tables 2, 3 and 4.

ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL OR FOR SECURITY

In addition to those disclosed in the other notes, the following assets had been pledged or mortgaged as
collaterals for short-term borrowings, short-term bills payable, tariff duties, long-term borrowings,
performance guarantee, construction warranties, guarantees for related parties, litigation, administrative tax

remedies, and government projects.

December 31

2024 2023
Notes and accounts receivable $ 129,995 $ 73,994
Financial assets at amortized cost - non-current 500,000 500,000
Investments accounted for using the equity method 3,627,149 2,692,567
Property, plant and equipment, net 20,915,784 22,586,892
Investment properties 33,416,526 27,113,488
Concessions 549,927 654,790
Other financial assets - current 1,878,719 2,348,637
Other financial assets - non-current 1,393,350 1,455,411

$ 62,411,450 $ 57,425,779

As of December 31, 2024, the Group had provided 51,850 thousand shares of the common stock of the
subsidiary Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. and 76,700 thousand shares of the common stock of
Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. as collaterals for short-term borrowings, short-term bills payable and long-term
borrowings.

As of December 31, 2023, the Group had provided 51,850 thousand shares of the common stock of Far

EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. and 10,000 thousand shares of the common stock of Yuan Ding
Co., Ltd. as collaterals for short-term borrowings, short-term bills payable and long-term borrowings.

- 101 -



38. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED COMMITMENTS

39.

In addition to those disclosed in other notes, significant commitments and contingencies of the Group as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023 were as follows:

a.

The Group issued but unused letters of credit aggregated at approximately $1,028,322 thousand and
$1,283,262 thousand as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

The Group (except for FET and its subsidiaries) had unpaid construction contracts and property, plant,
and equipment amounting to $2,418,011 thousand and $3,473,795 thousand, as of December 31, 2024
and 2023, respectively.

In addition, FET and its subsidiaries’ unpaid equipment and cellular phone equipment were as follows:

December 31

2024 2023
Unpaid acquisition of property, plant and equipment and
intangible asset under contracts $ 11,048,100 $ 11,991,409
Unpaid acquisition of inventories under contract $ 5,317,810 $ 5,690,483

There were undelivered cotton contracts that were unable to be canceled amounting to $16,631
thousand and $23,520 thousand as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Project contracts’ costs already signed by a subsidiary, Far Eastern General Contractor Inc. amounted to
$63,536,594 thousand and $51,996,681 thousand as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

A subsidiary, Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collection Co., Ltd., was entrusted by the Taiwan Area
National Freeway Bureau to collect electronic tolls on freeways and had signed a third-party benefit
trust contract with Far Eastern International Bank Corporation to manage the tolls collected. The trust
property for this agreement amounted to $4,465,636 thousand and $4,395,198 thousand as of December
31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Endorsements and guarantees provided to related parties are shown in Table 6 (attached).

According to the contract of the Electronic Toll Collection BOT project CETC project that Far Eastern
Electronic Toll Collection Co., Ltd. (FETC) signed with the Directorate General of Highways, Ministry
of Transportation. FETC failed to complete the taximeter system infrastructure within a specified period
under the ETC Project requirements. The Taipei District Court Civil Division pronounced on May 20,
2016 that FETC should pay the compensation for breach of contract to TANFB. FETC had filed an
appeal on May 31, 2016 and accrued related penalties. The case was concluded on March 20, 2023 by
establishing a mediation according to the judge’s suggestion.

OTHER ITEMS

On February 15, 2023, the president of the ROC announced the amendments to the “Climate Change
Response Act,” which added the provision of carbon fee collection. Subsequently, on August 29, 2024, the
Ministry of Environment announced the ‘“Regulations Governing the Collection of Carbon Fees,”
“Regulations for Administration of Voluntary Reduction Plans,” and the “Designated Greenhouse Gas
Reduction Goals for Entities Subject to Carbon Fees.” On October 21, 2024, the Ministry further
announced the carbon fee rates, which will take effect starting January 1, 2025. Based on the 2024 emission
volume assessment, the Group will be subject to carbon fees and will recognize provisions for the related
liabilities in 2025 based on actual emissions, with the payment of carbon fees due in May 2026.
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40. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

a. On February 6, 2025, the Company’s plant for manufacturing polyester staple fiber in Xinpu Township,
Hsinchu County, experienced a gas explosion caused by a leak in the insulation piping. The Ministry of
Labor’s Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) issued a letter requesting the
immediate suspension of operations and activities related to thermal media transportation at the Xinpu
Chemical Fiber Plant for necessary improvements. The estimated impact on monthly revenue is
approximately $2,100,000 thousand, with a monthly loss of $245,000 thousand due to the suspension of
operations. The losses on the plant and equipment are still being assessed. The Company will
thoroughly review and enhance its operations, fully cooperate with the investigation, and engage
international experts to conduct a comprehensive inspection of the facility to ensure the safety and
proper functioning of all relevant installations. Once the improvements are completed, the Company
will submit an application for work return to OSHA.

b. On January 8, 2025, a subsidiary, Yuan Ding Investment Corporation disposed of 33,420 thousand
ordinary shares of its associate, Pacific Liu Tong Investment Co., Ltd., to other related party, Bai-Yang
Investment Co., Ltd., for a total transaction amount of $846,538 thousand.

€. On March 12, 2025, the Company’s board of directors resolved to issue unsecured ordinary corporate
bonds, with a total issuance amount not exceeding $8,000,000 thousand (or its foreign currency
equivalent). The face value of each bond will be NT$1,000 thousand or its multiple (with foreign
currency denominations to be determined separately). The issuance period will not exceed ten years,
and the bonds may be issued in a single or multiple tranches depending on market conditions.

41. SIGNIFICANT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINATED IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES
The following information was aggregated by the foreign currencies other than functional currencies of the
group entities and the exchange rates between foreign currencies and respective functional currencies were

disclosed. The significant assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies were as follows:

December 31, 2024

Foreign Carrying
Currency Amount
(In Thousands) Exchange Rate (NT$)
Financial assets
Monetary items
usD $ 343,540 32.785 (USD:NTD) $ 11,262,959
uUSD 81,190 7.321 (USD:CNY) 2,661,814
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
uUsD 41,162 32.785 (USD:NTD) 1,349,496
uUSD 2,124 7.321 (USD:CNY) 69,635
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December 31, 2023

Foreign Carrying
Currency Amount
(In Thousands) Exchange Rate (NT$)
Financial assets
Monetary items
uUSD $ 327,450 30.705 (USD:NTD) $ 10,054,352
usD 107,771 7.096 (USD:CNY) 3,309,109
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
uUSD 114,072 30.705 (USD:NTD) 3,502,581
usD 5,887 7.096 (USD:CNY) 180,760

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, (realized and unrealized) net foreign exchange gains
were $847,529 thousand and $146,037 thousand, respectively. It is impractical to disclose net foreign
exchange gains (losses) by each significant foreign currency due to the variety of functional currencies of
the Group entities.
42. SEPARATELY DISCLOSED ITEMS

a. Information about significant transactions and b. investees

1) Financing provided to others: Table 5 (attached)

2) Endorsements/guarantees provided: Table 6 (attached)

3) Marketable securities held: Table 7 (attached)

4) Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices at least NT$300 million or 20% of
the paid-in capital: Table 8 (attached)

5) Acquisitions of individual real estate at costs of at least NT$300 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: Table 9 (attached)

6) Disposals of individual real estate at prices of at least NT$300 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
Table 10 (attached)

7) Total purchases from or sales to related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the
paid-in capital: Table 11 (attached)

8) Receivables from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: Table 12 (attached)

9) Trading in derivative instruments: Notes 7 and 35
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10) Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions: Table 13 (attached)
11) Information on investees: Table 14 (attached)
c. Information on investments in mainland China

1) Information on any investee company in mainland China, showing the name, principal business
activities, paid-in capital, method of investment, inward and outward remittance of funds,
ownership percentage, net income of investees, investment income or loss, carrying amount of the
investment at the end of the period, repatriations of investment income, and limit on the amount of
investment in the mainland China area: Tables 15 and 15-1 (attached)

2) Any of the following significant transactions with investee companies in mainland China, either
directly or indirectly through a third party, and their prices, payment terms, and unrealized gains or
losses: Tables 3, 4, 5, 11, 12 and 13 (attached)

a) The amount and percentage of purchases and the balance and percentage of the related payables
at the end of the period.

b) The amount and percentage of sales and the balance and percentage of the related receivables at
the end of the period.

¢) The amount of property transactions and the amount of the resultant gains or losses.

d) The balance of negotiable instrument endorsements or guarantees or pledges of collateral at the
end of the period and the purposes.

e) The highest period balance, the end of period balance, the interest rate range, and total current
period interest with respect to financing of funds.

f) Other transactions that have a material effect on the profit or loss for the period or on the
financial position, such as the rendering or receipt of services.

d. Information on major shareholders: Shareholders’ name holding amounts and ratio whose holding ratio
exceed 5%: Schedules 16 (attached)

43. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Industry Information

The information provided to the Group’s chief operating decision maker in order to allocate resources to the
segments and assess their performance focuses on types of goods delivered or services provided. The Group
defined its operating segments as follows: Investments in production business, telecommunication services
business, property development business, investment and other business.

Segment operating income is the profit generated by each operating segment, which excludes interest
revenue, revaluation gain on investment properties, gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment, gain or loss on disposal of concessions, gain or loss on disposal of intangible assets, exchange
gain or loss, interest expense and income tax expense. It is the measure reported to the chief operating
decision maker to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance.

- 105 -



a. Segments revenue and results

The following was an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from continuing operations by
reportable segments.

Segment Revenue Segment Profit
For the Year Ended December 31 For the Year Ended December 31
2024 2023 2024 2023

Production $ 148,552,435 $ 145,787,047 $ 2,110,587 $ (981,165)
Telecommunication services 104,241,569 93,337,520 15,503,246 14,056,529
Property development 10,989,065 10,713,952 2,185,365 2,891,171
Investment and others 13,162,399 13,118,407 3,886,692 4,759,133

$ 276,945,468 $ 262,956,926 23,685,890 20,725,668
Interest revenue 760,580 740,275
Exchange gain 847,529 146,037
Interest expense (4,529,407) (4,398,866)
Other revenue and income 3,199,049 1,545,241
Profit before tax $ 23,963,641 $ 18,758,355

Note: The main differences between the total reportable segment revenue and consolidated operating
revenue and those between the total reportable segment profit and consolidated operating
income were due to the share of the associates’ profit and dividend incomes. For the year ended
December 31, 2024, the amounts are $5,842,407 thousand and $149,078 thousand, respectively.
For the year ended December 31, 2023, the amounts are $5,614,519 thousand and $138,467
thousand, respectively.

b. Segment total assets and liabilities

Segment total assets and liabilities was not disclosed due to this information was not reviewed by or
regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker.

c. Geographical information
The Group operates in three principal geographical areas - Taiwan, China and overseas.

The Group’s revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its
non-current assets by location of assets are detailed below.

Revenue from External

Customers Non-current Assets
For the Year Ended December 31 December 31
2024 2023 2024 2023
Taiwan $ 174,720,161 $ 160,915,034 $ 337,632,647 $ 347,571,404
China 30,979,557 35,731,970 30,238,057 30,954,009
Overseas 64,905,872 59,498,055 62,709,417 57,471,872

$ 270,605,590 $ 256,145,059 $ 430,580,121 $ 435,997,285
Non-current assets exclude non-current assets classified as financial instruments, investments accounted
for using the equity method, long-term accounts receivable, deferred tax assets, net defined benefit
assets, and refundable deposits.

d. Information about major customers

No single customers contributed 10% or more to the Group’s revenue for both 2024 and 2023.
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TABLE 2

FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

RELATED PARTY NAMES AND CATEGORIES
DECEMBER 31, 2024

Related Party Name

Related Party Category

Asia Cement Corporation

Oriental Union Chemical Corporation

Far Eastern Dept. Stores, Ltd.

Everest Textile Corporation

Far Eastern International Bank

Oriental Securities Corporation

Kowloon Cement Corporation

Ta Chu Chemical Fiber Co., Ltd.

Liquid Air Far East Co., Ltd.

Freudenberg Far Eastern Spunweb Co., Ltd.

Yu Yuan Investment Co., Ltd.

Yue Ming Corporation

Yu Ding Industry Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Union Petrochemical (Yangzhou)
Corporation

Yuan Ding Leasing Corporation

Far Eastern International Leasing Corporation

JuAn Long-Age Co., Ltd

Sustaihub Inc.

Field Delivery Service Co., Ltd.

FYN Green PET Corporation

Far Eastern Ai Mai Co., Ltd.

Ya Tung Department Store Ltd.

Far Eastern City Super Ltd.

Pacific Dept Stores (Dalian) Co., Ltd.

Pacific SOGO Department Stores Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Pacific Department Store Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Big City Shopping Malls Co., Ltd.

Chongging FEDS Co., Ltd.

Chongging Metropolitan Plaza Pacific Department
Store Co., Ltd.

Shanghai BaiDing Business Management. Consulting
Co., Ltd.

Fu Ming Transport Corporation

Fu-Da Transport Corporation

Sichuan Yali Transport Co., Ltd.

Jiangxi Yali Transport Co., Ltd.

Hubei Yali Transport Co., Ltd.

Ya-Li Precast Prestressed Concrete Industries
Corporation

Taizhou Yadong Building Material Co., Ltd.

Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate (associate from December 15, 2023 and

subsidiary from May 1, 2024)

Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)

Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)

Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)

Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)

(Continued)
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Related Party Name

Related Party Category

Asia Cement (China) Holdings Corporation
Asia Cement (Singapore) Private Ltd.

Shanghai Yali Cement Produce Co., Ltd.
Nanchang Yali Cement Produce Co., Ltd.
Sichuan Yali Cement Produce Co., Ltd.
Chengdu Yali Cement Produce Co., Ltd.
Wuhan Yali Cement Produce Co., Ltd.

Nan Hwa Cement Corporation

Sichuan Lanfeng Cement Co., Ltd.

Ya Sing Ready-Mixed Concrete Corporation
Wuhan Yaxin Cement Co., Ltd.

Sichuan Yadong Cement Co., Ltd.

Jiangxi Yadong Cement Co., Ltd.

Wuhan Yadong Cement Co., Ltd.

Nanchang Yadong Cement Co., Ltd.

Yangzhou Yadong Cement Co., Ltd.

Hubei Yadong Cement Co., Ltd.

Huanggang Yadong Cement Co., Ltd.

Oriental Petrochemical (YangZhou) Corporation
Ya Tung Ready-mixed Concrete Co., Ltd.
Yatung Vietnam Co., Ltd.

Oriental Securities Investment Consultant Co., Ltd.
Der Ching Investment Corporation

Asia Investment Corporation

BaiYang Investment Company

Pacific (China) Investment Co., Ltd.

Oriental Holdings Co., Ltd.

Everest Textile (Shanghai) Ltd.

Chiahui Power Co., Ltd.

Yuan Bo Asset Management Corporation

Far Eastern Asset Management Corporation

Far Eastern Leasing Corporation

FEIB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.

Yuan Long Stainless Steel Corp.

TECO Electric And Machinery Co., Ltd.
Kaohsiung Rapid Transit Corporation

Systex Corporation

Asia Engineering Enterprise Corporation
Ishizuka Glass Co., Ltd.

Star Ritz International Entertainment CO., LTD.
Ding&Ding Management Consultants Co., Ltd.
DWS Far Eastern Investments Limited (DFEAMC)
Ya Li Transportation Corporation

U-Ming Marine Offshore Company Limited
U-Ming Marine Transport (Hong Kong) Ltd.
U-Ming Marine Transport (Singapore) Private Limited
U-Ming Marine Transport Corporation

New Tranquil Enterprise Ltd.

Tranquil Enterprise Ltd.

Yuan Ze University

Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (the subsidiary of FENC’s associate)
Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related parties (the same chairman)

Other related parties (the same chairman)

Other related parties (the same chairman)

Other related parties (the same chairman)

(Continued)
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Related Party Name

Related Party Category

Asia Eastern University of Science and Technology

Far Eastern Medical Foundation Far Eastern Memorial
Hospital

Far Eastern Polyclinic of Far Eastern Medical
Foundation

Far Eastern Medical Foundation

Far Eastern Y.Z. Hsu Science and Technology
Memorial Foundation

Far Eastern Memorial Foundation

Telecommunication & Transportation Foundation

Shih Ya Pin
Bai Pei Chi
Wei Ren Lin

Other related parties (the same chairman)
Other related parties (the same chairman)

Other related parties (the same chairman)

Other related parties (the same chairman)
Other related parties (the same chairman)

Other related party (related party in substance)

Other related parties (subsidiary’s donation is over one
third of the foundation’s fund)

Other related person (spouse of a director of the Group)

Other related person (spouse of a director of the Group)

Other related person (manager of the Group)

(Concluded)
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TABLE 3

FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Operating revenue
Associates $ 1,608,979 $ 1,568,968
Other related parties 1,715,035 1,377,831

$ 3,324,014 $ 2,946,799

Operating costs

Associates $ 1,585,515 $ 951,099
Other related parties 1,022,613 900,018

$ 2,608,128 $ 1,851,117

Operating expenses

Associates $ 45,251 $ 37,043
Other related parties 861,014 823,421

$ 906265 3 860,464

Note: The terms of sales to and purchases from other related parties were based on the agreements.

Property transactions

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Acquisitions of right-of-use assets
Associates $ 4142 $ 262,087
Other related parties 23,896 57,680

$ 28,038 $ 319,767

Acquisition of investments accounted for using the equity method
Associates $ 20,000 $ -

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Group sold residential construction house and parking
spaces to other related people, which agreed amounting to $23,882 thousand and $72,181 thousand, all
excluding tax respectively (recognized as operating revenue), and recognized gains on disposal amounting to
$9,158 thousand and $23,935 thousand, respectively (recognized as gross profit). As of December 31, 2024, all
transfer registrations were completed. As of December 31, 2023, an amount of $16,084 thousand, for the portion
which the transfer registration had not yet been completed, was recognized as contract liabilities for the
pre-received real estate payment.

(Continued)
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The Group disposed of a portion of its land in New Taipei City to Far Eastern Medical Foundation, an other
related party. A portion of the contract price is being received in installments. As of December 31, 2024 and
2023, other receivables of $600,000 thousand and $220,000 thousand, and long-term receivables of $0 thousand
and $1,980,000 thousand were recorded, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the
related interest income was $48,901 thousand and $44,828 thousand, respectively. As of December 31, 2024
and 2023, the related interest receivables were $25,047 thousand and $23,535 thousand, respectively.

In December 2024, the Group disposed of 10,650 thousand shares of FEDS Asia Pacific Development Co., Ltd.
to Bai-yang Investment Co., Ltd., other related party, for a total transaction amount of $121,683 thousand
(deducted relevant transaction costs), and recognized a loss on disposal of $464 thousand.

In 2024, the Group acquired equity interests of a subsidiary, Yuan Ding Investment Corporation, from an
associate, Ta Chu Chemical Fiber Co., Ltd. for a total amount of $273,504 thousand, refer to Note 32.

In 2024, the Group purchased beneficial certificate funds, which recognized as financial assets at FVTPL -
current, from other related party, DFEAMC, amounting to $231,000 thousand.

In December 2023, in order to gradually integrate the equity of the retail system of Far Eastern Group and
expand the scale of the Group’s retail business, the Group disposed of a total of 149,914 thousand shares of
Pacific Liu Tong Investment Co., Ltd. to other related parties, Bai-yang Investment Co., Ltd., with a total
transaction amount of $3,785,937 thousand (deducted relevant transaction costs), and recognized a disposal
benefit of $957,782 thousand.

In 2023, the Group participated in cash capital increases of associates, Far Eastern Union Petrochemical
(Yangzhou) Co., and Yue Ming Corporation, amounting to $817,212 thousand and $136,500 thousand,
respectively.

Lease arrangements - Group is lessee

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Acquisitions of right-of-use assets
Associates $ 2,888,276 $ 140,170
Other related parties 12,406 14,397

$ 2,900,682 $ 154,567

December 31

2024 2023
Lease liabilities
Associates $ 2,743,191 $ 191,248
Other related parties 1,533,079 1,678,920

$ 4,276,270 $ 1,870,168
(Continued)
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For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023

Interest expense
Associates $ 32,554 $ 2,483
Other related parties 14,300 17,271
$ 46,854 $ 19,754

Rental expense
Associates $ 12,789 $ 12,774
Other related parties 20,240 20,392
$ 33,029 $ 33,166

The lease contract’s resolution and way of payment between the Group and related parties are equivalent to the
general lease transaction.

Lease arrangement - Group is lessor

December 31

2024 2023
Operating lease receivable
Associates $ 66,979 $ 82,442
Other related parties 43,279 44,793

$ 110,258 $ 127,235

Future lease receivable

Associates $ 739,827 $ 1,191,952
Other related parties 3,462,086 3,303,391

$ 4,201,913 $ 4,495,343

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Rental revenue
Associates $ 393,937 $ 380,687
Other related parties 386,063 345,525

$ 780,000 $ 726,212

The Group leases the plants and spaces for operation and business to associates and other related parties as
operating lease. The lease period is 3 to 30 years.

The lease contract’s resolution and the way of payment between the Group and related party are equivalent to

the general lease transaction.
(Continued)
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Compensation of key management personnel:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Short-term benefits $ 553,891 $ 461,133
Post-employment benefits 1,262 956

$ 555,153 $ 462,089

The remuneration of directors and key executives was determined by the remuneration committee based on the
performance of individuals and market trends.

(Concluded)
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TABLE 4

FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

December 31

2024 2023
Notes and accounts receivable
Associates $ 540,558 $ 614,450
Other related parties 663,244 471,880

$ 1,203,802 $ 1,086,330

Notes and accounts payable

Associates $ 211,526 $ 194,505
Other related parties 175,974 126,633

$ 387,500 $ 321,138

Accumulated progress billings (Note 1)

Other related parties $ 1,937,970 $ 1,094,114
Guarantee deposits received

Associates $ 61,456 $ 62,531

Other related parties 91,385 91,583

$ 152,841 $ 154114

Deferred credit - gains on related parties transactions

Associates
Oriental Securities Corporation $ 107,817 $ 108,373
Others 2,810 2,810
Other related parties 9,122 9,122

$ 119,749 $ 120,305
Note 1: The amount was recognized as contract assets (liabilities).

Note 2: The terms of transactions between related parties were based on agreements.
(Continued)
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Financing to related parties

Loans to related parties (recognized as other receivables):

December 31

2024 2023
Associates
Far Eastern Union Petrochemical (YYangzhou) Corporation $ 2,507,680 $ 2,206,770
Yu Ding Industry Co., Ltd. - 200,000

$ 2,507,680 $ 2,406,770

Interests income from loans to related parties:

For the Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Associates
Far Eastern Union Petrochemical (YYangzhou) Corporation $ 48,072 $ 68,746
Others 1,003 7,723
49,075 76,469

Bank deposits, time deposits and other financial assets

December 31

2024 2023
Far Eastern International Bank $ 9,112,005 $ 7,738,367

The Group had bank deposits and time deposits (recognized as cash and cash equivalents, financial assets at
amortized cost and other financial assets) in Far Eastern International Bank. In addition, the deposits included
the proceeds of FET’s sale of prepaid cards, sale of international calling cards and highway toll fees which were
consigned to Far Eastern International Bank as trust assets were recognized as other financial assets. The
interest income for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 are $157,581 thousand and $206,188 thousand,
respectively.

Financial assets (liabilities) at FVTPL - current

December 31

2024 2023
Far Eastern International Bank $ 30,859 $ (20,091)

The Group signed derivative financial instruments contracts which is recognized as financial assets (liabilities)
at fair value through profit or loss with Far Eastern International Bank. The gain on financial assets (liabilities)
at FVTPL was $143,715 thousand and $23,896 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively.

(Concluded)

- 116 -



- LTT -

(panupuo))
(3 310N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoje sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g a10N) pouad ajou puny saiued payejal P17 (weussin)
Buipua 1oy pamojje siunowy| T89'G99'T 9eT'eEe Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar lo4| - z 08€T°9-02209 | - - OVT'TET SAA woyy sa|qentaday|  |aseddy useised e
(3 20N)
pouiad 8y} 40} Pamo][e sjunouwre
wnwixew ‘(g a10N) pouad ajou puny saiued payejal P11 (weussin)
Buipus 1oy pamojfe siunowy| 189'G99'T 9ET'EEE Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar so4| - z 08€T°9-02209 | - - 590'56C SBA WoJj S9|qen1dsy xa1K|0d useises e
(3 a10N)
pouiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g ajoN) potsad ajou puny saied paje|al ‘dio) R v
Buipua 1oy pamoe sjunowy/| T89'599'T 9ET'EEE Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonsl so4| - 14 681°¢-908L'T 000°'0¥T 000'002 000'002 SOA W0J S3|QRAIB03Y | JUBLUISAAUL BueNA eyl |Juawisanu) fuenA uia| €
(3810N)
pouiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) potad ajou puny saled pajejal P17 (wewsip)
Buipua oy pamojfe sunowy|  ST8'%88'9 268'205'S Aiossiwoud| - Buinjonal to4| - z 08€1°9-0220'9 | - - 08'sv2'T SOA Wo1y S3|qeAI203Y | XIA|0d UlaiseT Jed
(3 a0N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre o
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny saiued payeal (weusIA) [aseddy
Buipua Joj pamojfe sunowy|  ST8'%88'9 268'20'S Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonas 10| - z 08€T°9-02.09 | - - 08'22¢ SOA WoJ} S9|qeAIIRY MaN uJeised Jed
(3 810N)
pouiad 8y} 40} Pamo][e sjunouwre
wnwixew $(q 9)oN) pouad ajou puny saied paje|al uonelodiod R v
Buipua 1oy pamojfe sjunowy| GT8'¥88'9 258'205'S Kiossiwold| - Buinjonas 1o4| - z 9v96'T-908L'T 000'20L'€ 000°022'€ 000'02L'E SBA WOl S9|qeAIS0Y | JUBWISBAU| BUIQ UBNA |JUSWISBAU| BUOL UBNA| ¢
(3 810N)
pouad 8y} 1o} pamojje syunowe fou]
wnwixew ‘(g aloN) potiad ajou puny saied pajejal 00 Juswdojansg
Buipua 1oy pamojfe siunowy| 8TE'22S'9Z £9V'V0E'S Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar lo4| - z - - 000°00€'2 000'00€'2 SBA WO S9|eAI0aY | 90IN0SaY Ulsised Je-
(3 810N)
pouiad ay} 10} pamoje sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny saiued payejal ‘P 0D
Buipus 104 pamoj|e siunowy|  8TE'22S'9Z €9v'V0E'S Kiossiwold| - Buinjonss sod| - 4 - - 000007 000'002'T A W0} s3|qeA1909y | Jaqld [ea1Wayd nyo el
(3 810N)
pouiad 8y} 40} Pamo][e sjunouwre
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny saiued payejal jul|
Buipud 1o} pamojje siUNoWY | 8TE'Z2S'9T €9V'V0E'S Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonsl so4| - 4 SOvY'1-68¢Y'T - 000'008 000'008 SOA w4 s3|qeAI2d3Y | 0D Ansnpul Buig nA
(3810N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g ajoN) potiad ajou puny saied paje|al P 0D
Buipus Joy pamojfe siunowy| 8T€'22S'92 £9V'P0E'S Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonas Jo4| - z - - 000'009 000'009 SBA WoJj S9|qeA1aday | Juswisaau] uenA Buig
(3810N)
pouad 8y} 40}y Pamoje sjunouwre
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny saiued payejal jul|
Buipud 10} pamojje siUNoWY | 8TE'22S'9C €9V'V0E'S Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonsl so4| - 4 22 1-68¢r'T - 000'009 000'009 SOA WoJj S9|qeAIday|  "0D JUaWIeD OH UV
(3 810N)
pouiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g a10N) pouad ajou puny saiued payejal ‘di0D
Buipus 104 pamojle siunowy|  8TE'22S'9Z €9v'V0E'S Kiossiwold| - Buinjonss sod| - 4 ¥22S1-68¢'T - 000°000°'T 000'000'T A Wouy S3|qeAIZ0RY | JusWisaAul BuenA ey
(3 810N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny saiued payejal ‘P "0D uonesodiod
Buipua Joy pamojfe sunowy| 8TE'22S'9C $ £OV'V0E's $ Kiossiwoud| - $ Buinjonar so4| - $ z - - $ 000005 $ 000'00S  $ SBA WOl S9|eAIS0aY | JUSLISBAU| BUOL UenA |juswisanu] Buig uens| T
1amouiog Buroueury sunowy Junowy poLiad Buipug poLiad
1wy Bupueulq anjeA way  |ssoT uswredw P Burpueulq (%) - 81 40} PaMOJ|V/ | Sallied [1UN0JDY 1UBWBIe]S .
810N a1e6o.Bby yoe3 Joy 10} B0UBMOIIY wasl-uoys uomdesURIL | o e | epens psodsrul Buimoulog 10} Pamoj |/ aunowy poreiy jeueul Jamo.iog J8puaT ON
w1 Buroueury IETTR) 10} suoseay ssauisng ey s)unowy wnwixep

EERELAN

(3SIMIBUIO PBIEIS SSB|UN ‘SAB[|0Q UBMIEL M3N JO SPUBSNOY L U])
¥20Z ‘1€ Y39W303A A3ANT ¥VIA FHL HOd
SHY3IH1O0 O1 d3AINOHd ONIONVNIH

SIIIVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdHO0D AdNLINID MIN N3 LSV dvd




- 81T -

(panunuoQ)
(a@oN)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g a10N) potad ajou puny sajel| e uonelodion
Buipus 1oy pamoje siunowy/|  890'ST8'6T 890'ST8'6T Kiossiwold| - Buinjonss so4| - 4 - - - GSE'86 BN ol s3|qeA1sosy 13d usdI9 NAH
(a@oN)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny sajel|ie
Buipus 1oy pamo[e sJunowy/| 890°'GT8'6T 890'GT8'6T Aossiwoud| - Buinjonas so4| - 4 - - - 590'56C SBA WoJj S9|qen1dsy uonesodio) uAsji4
(H @10N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pouad ajou puny sajel|ie panwi (BuipjoH)
Buipus 1oy pamojfe siunowy| 80S'90€ 'L 9£8'89/'7¢ Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar 1o4| - z - - - 00V'TTE'T SBA woyy sa|qentaday| - |aseddy useised e
(H #10N)
pouiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew ‘(3 a)oN) porsad ajou puny sajel| e ‘P11 (BuipjoH)
Buipua Joj pamojfe SUNoWY|  805'90€ 7L 9£8'89/'72 Aiossiwoid| - Buinjonss Jo4| - z - 1V0'LE 01559 OvT'TET SOA WoJ) S9|qeAIB0RY|  Xal|od UIeised Jed
(H 210N)
pouiad ay) o} pamoje sjunowe P ald
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pousad ajou puny salel|iyge | (siodebuis) BuipjoH
Buipus 1oy pamo[e sJunowy/|  80S'90E 'YL 9£8'89/'vC Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar o4| - z - - - 65686 SBA WOl S9|qeAIRaY | JUBLUISAAU] [EJUSLIO I
(H @10N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre o
wnwixew (3 ajoN) porsad ajou puny sajel|ie (weulsiA) |aseddy
Buipua 1oy pamojfe siunowy| 80S'90€ 'L 9£8'89/'7¢ Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar lo4| - z - - - 00£'559 SBA WOl S9|qeAI0ay MaN UJalsed Jed
(H 310N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pousad ajou puny sajel|ie *pI] seLIsnpu|
Buipus 1o} pamojje siUNOWY/| - 80S'90E 7L 9£8'89.'7C Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonsl so4| - 4 - 156'LTE'T 0/6'9LE'T S68'07S'T SOA W01 S3|QRAIZ03Y | WIBYIA|0d ulslseT Jed
(H @10N)
pouiad 8y} 0} pamo|e sunotue P11 (BuipjoH)
wnwixew (3 ajoN) porsad ajou puny sajel|ie ‘P11 (BuipjoH) JUBWISAAU|
Buipua 1oy pamojfe siunowy| 80S'90E'vL 9£8'89/'7C Kiossiwold| - Buinjonas 1o4| - z - - - 0€S'T06'T SBA WOl S9|qeAIday 3|1Xa L [RIUBLIO usaised re4| 8
(3 810N)
pouiad 8y 1o} pamoje sjunowe
wnwixew ‘(D ajoN) potad ajou puny saled palejal oy
Buipua 1oy pamoje slUNoWy/| 82'950'y €15'229'T Kiossiwold| - Buinjonss sog| - 14 886'T-¢8'T 00002 000009 000009 S9A w0y $3|qeAI208y | 0D [aloH Buid Buia| i “oQ Buig uenA| £
(> 810N)
pouiad 8y 1o} pamoje sjunowe P 00
wnwixew (3 9oN) pouad puny saiyed pajejal | SUONEIIUNWWODBI3 L
Buipus o4 pamoy _% SunoWy|  05'SS £0Y'v9E - - Buinjonal to4| - z 68169°'T-¥¥529'T | 000'62€ 000'65€ 000'65€ SOA W01y S3|qRAIB0RY auo] se3 fe4
> 310N)
pouiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre P10
wnwixew ‘(3 8oN) pouad suonoesuel} saied pajejal | SUONEIIUNWWODB[3L
Buipud 1oy pamojje SUNoWY | 4055y T.¥'ze - - ssauisng| T.v'ze T 86T69'T-8/969°'T | 000'TC 000'TC 000'TC S8A W04} S3|qeAIR09Y auoiseqJeq| 'pi] 0D WOIXIOM| 9
(1 @10N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre P71 0D
wnwixew ‘(> 810N) pouad puny saled palejal | SUONEIIUNWILIOIBS L
Buipus 1oy pamojje sUNOWY/|  OEE'LT6'CT 798'€€E'0T - - Buinjonss sod| - 4 68169'T-8L€87'T | 000'00L'6 000°00L'6 000'00'6 A ol s3|qeA1sosy auojse3 Je4
(> 810N)
pouad 8y} Jo} pamoj[e syunowe jus v} oy v
wnwixew (3 810N) pouad suonoesues) sailied pejejal | SUONEIIUNWWIODBISL U931 WwoDou]
Buipud o} pamojje siUNOWY/| OEE'LT6'ZT LT€'600'C - - sseuisng| /T€'600'C T 68169'T-8/E8Y'T | 000'008'T 000'008'T 000'008'T SBA W04} S3|qeAIR09Y suojse3 Je4 Kimuay meN| g
(3910N)
pouiad 8y 1o} pamoje sjunowe
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny saiued payeal P11 (weussin) *di0D
Buipus Joj pamojfe sSunowy|  €82'860' $ | 9vL'6T9  $ $ |Aossiwoid| - $ Buinjonas lo4| - $ z 08£1'9-0220'9 | - - $ | s90's6z  $ | SOA WOy S9|QRAINNAY|  Xal|0d UIalses sed| Jusuisanu| Bueni rex| v
1w Buoueur Jamollog anpe, way $507 Juswredw Butoueury Siunowy Buroueur (%) junoury poLiad buipuz El \_wo_\_wma sallied |1UN0JJY JUsLaE:
310N Sury but ' yoe3 1oy IEA ! 13 feawi wsl-1oys uonoesuel | b o %o Buimoulog 10§ Pamo| |y U} 10} PAMOIIY/ | SONIE |1 v s Jamo.riog J9puaT ‘ON
ayefabby 10} 9UBMO| | JoainieN | aley Isesiul sunowy palejay le1oueUly
1w Buroueury BRI 10} suoseay ssauisng lemoy slunowy WNWIKER




- 61T -

(penunuoD)
(4 910N)
pouad 8y Jo} pamojfe sjunowe sanJed
wnwixew (¢ aj10N) pousad ajou suonoesuel} paje|al 0} sueo| ‘P11 (reybueys)
Buipus 10} pamo[e SIUNOWY |  8ES'ELE'T L6T'T6E Kiossiwoid| - ssauisng| /6T'T6€ T a9t 8T.'29¢ 8T.'29¢ 8TL'29¢ SOA - SOIQBAIR3) JBYIO|  SaMIsnpu] uislses Jed
(a@oN)
pouad 8y} 1o} pamojje syunowe sansed
wnwixew ‘(g a10N) potad ajou puny palejal 0} sueo| P11 (reybueys)
Buipua oy pamoj[e sunowy|  ¥9T'669'T ¥9T'669'T Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonal to4| - z w91 260'90%'T 260'90%'T 260'90%'T SOA | -S9IqeAI808l JBLNO| SaLISNPU] UsISeT Jeo
(@ a10N) uoneliodion
pouiad 8y} 0} pamoj|e sunotue salped (noyzbueA)
wnwixew :(q 810N) pouad aj0u puny pare|al 0] Sueo| [ed1wayoonad
Buipus 1oy pamojfe siunowy| ¥9T'669'T ¥9T'669'T Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar so4| - z we - - 006'€22 SBA | - S8|qeAIZdal JBYIO uolun uselses e
(1 910N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre sansed ”m
wnwixew (9 810N) pouad aj0u puny pare|al 0] sueo| 17 (noyzns) (noyzns) Buiysiuiy
BuIpus 104 PamMO|[e SJUNOWY | #28'S6Y'8 121'€28'e Kiossiwold| - Buinjonsl do4| - [4 a9t 08E'0v6 08E'0Y6 08€E'0v6 SBA - S9|qeAIRdaI 1BYIO saLsnpu| |eluslo | % Butekq wisiseq fed| €1
(H 310N)
pouad 8y} Jo} pamoj[e syunowe
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pousad ajou puny sajel|ie ‘P11 (BuipjoH)
Bulpus 104 pamoj[e sJunowy|  TZ8°T90°C €12'189 Kiossiwold| - Buinjonaiso4| - 4 §'9-G6'S - - GSE'86 BN ol s3|qeA1sosy 3NXaL [BWUBLO
(H @10N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew :(3 810N) pouad aj0u suonoesues) sajel|ije 'pI seLisnpuj
Buipua 1oy pamojfe siunowy| T2g'190'2 €12'189 Kiossiwoud| - ssauisng| - z §'9-G6'S - - §5€'86 SBA WOl S9|qeA10ay | WAYIA|0d uselses] e
(H 810N) 2!
pouad 8y Jo} pamojfe sjunowe ‘a)d (s10debuis)
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pousad ajou puny sajel|ie panwi (BuipjoH) | BuipjoH uawisaAu]
Buipus Joy pamojfe sunowy| 1281902 €12'189 Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar 04| - z 1€9-0£9 - - G5€'86 SBA wolj s9|qenladsy|  |aseddy useises e leusli0 34| ZT
(H #10N)
pouad 8y} Jo} pamoj[e syunowe uonelodiod
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pousad ajou puny sajel|ie (ueder) Aimus)
Buipua 1oy pamojfe sunowy| 695209 958'00Z Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar so4| - z - - 526'€9T 5Z6'€9T SBA WoJj S9|qen1dsy M8N UJalsed Jed
(4 a10N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre jou]
wnwixew ‘(4 8)o0N) pouad ajou suonoesuel} sajel|ie (weulsiA) |aseddy
BuIpus 104 pamoj[e sJunowy| 86118 861182 Kiossiwold| - ssauisng| 165'/89'C T §'9-0€'9 - - OrT'TET A ol s3|qeA1sosy MaN ulsise3 Jeq
(H 810N)
pouiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre o
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pouad ajou puny sajel|ie (weusIA) [aseddy
Buipus 1oy pamojfe sunowy| 695209 958'00Z Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar so4| - z §'9-0£'9 - - 65€'86 SBA WoJj S9|qen1dsy M8N UJalsed Jed
(H 310N)
pouad 8y} Jo} pamoj[e syunowe
wnwixew ‘(3 oN) pouad ajou puny sajel|e ‘py saLasnpuj
Buipua 1oy pamojfe sunowy|  695'209 958'002 Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar 1o4| - z §'9-G6'S - - 045'S9 SBA WOl S9|qeA1aday | WaYdA|od useises e
(H #10N) '
pouiad 8y} 0} pamoj|e sunotue *a)d (s10debuis)
wnwixew (3 ajoN) porsad ajou puny sajel| e panwi (BuipjoH) Ansnpuj
Buipus Joj pamojje sunowy| 695209 958'00Z Kiossiwold| - Buinjonar lo4| - z 1€9-0£'9 - - 55686 SBA wolj so|qenladsy|  |aseddy useises e Aimusp meN 34| TT
(H #10N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pouad ajou puny sajel|ie D717 ‘Jeuonewaiu| "ou| ‘sBuipjoH
BuIpus 104 pamoj[e SJUNOWY | LE2'T6S'0F ZTi'0ES'ET Kiossiwold| - Buinjonsl Jo4| - Z §'9-96'S 058'22€ SLY'LYT'T orsS'zyy'T A W0y s3|qeAI0RY| Sa1B0joUYRaL XIUB0Yd| VSN Yoalklod 9dV| 0T
(H @10N)
pouad ay} Jo} pamoj[e syunowe
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pousad ajou puny sajel| e ‘P11 (BuipjoH)
Buipus 1oy pamojfe sunowy| 16.°9TZ'T 165'S0V Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar so4| - z - §/2'€9 045'S9 045'G9 SBA WoJj S9|qen1dsy xa1K|0d useises e
(H #10N)
pouad ay} Jo} pamoj[e syunowe
wnwixew (3 ajoN) pouad ajou puny sajel|ie ‘P11 (BuipjoH) paywi]
Buipus oy pamojfe sunowy|  T62°9T2'T  $ | 16§50V $ $ |Aossiwoid| - $ Buinjonss Jo4| - $ z - 8TE08T ¢ | SI€08T ¢ | SIEC0ST $ | S9A WoJ} S9|qeAIIRY wnibjag ous (ButpoH) da3d| 6
6 1amouiog d Buroueury sunowy 6 Junowy poLiad Buipug PoLisd
A10N sywi Buroueur yoes 1o} anjea way|  |sso uswdreduw WIBILI0US uongesuel L uldUeUlq (%) BUIMOLI0g 10} PAMO|Y 81 10} PamO]|V | SelJed [JUN02dY Juswialels Jomouiog 1opus oN
ayefabby 10} 9UBMO| | JoainieN | aley Isesiul sunowy palejay le1oueUly
uwi Buroueur BT 10} suoseay ssauisng lemoy s)unowy WNWIKER




- 0etT -

(panupuo))
(as1oN) uonesodiod
pouiad 8y} 10} pamo|e sunotue saned (noyzbueA)
wnwixew (q 810N) pouad ajou puny paje[as o} sueoj [ealwayd01ad
BuIpus 104 PaMO|[e SJUNOWY/ | 9T9'ELG 9T9'€LS Kiossiwold| - Buinjonel Jo4| - 4 §¢¢ 09€'LES 09€'L€S 09€'L€S BN - S9|qeAIRIaI IBYIO uolun uisises Je4
(1 210N)
pouad 8y 1o} pamojfe sjunowe sanJed
wnwixew ‘(9 8j0N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| p11 (noyzng) *p11 (noyzbue A)
Buipua 1o} pamoje sjUNoWY/| 2808982 1£9'062'T Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonsl so4| - 14 §¢¢ 008'Lvy 008'Lvy 008'Lvy SBA - S3|qeAIdal JBYIO Salisnpu [eUSHO | saliisnpu] uislseq Jeq| T¢
(a@oN) (28]
pouiad ay} o} pamoje sjunowe saed 0 JUBLISAAU]
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| P11 (reybueys) (euyD) Aimusd
Buipus Joy pamojfe sunowy| £19'9ZT'T €T9'9ZT'T Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonar 04| - z 12T 095'68 095'68 095'68 SOA | - SO|geAIadal JBYIO| S8LISNpu] Uielsed Jedq MBN welsed feq| 0z
(@ aoN)
pouad 8y Jo} pamoj[e sjunowe sanJed
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| ‘P11 (reybueys)
Buipua oy pamoj[e sunowy|  8/8'29% 8/8'19% Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonal to4| - z 91 021'6.T 021'6.T 021'6.T SOA | -S3IqeAI08) JBLNO| SBLISNPU| UISeT Je
(1 310N)
pouiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre sansed
wnwixew ‘(9 aj0N) potad ajou puny palejal 0} sueo| p11 (noyzng)
Buipua Joj pamojfe snoWy|  Z6€'6EE'Z 921'250'T Aiossiwoid| - Buinjonss Jo4| - z 2291 08€'0v6 08€'0v6 08€'0v6 SOA | - S3|qeAIadal JBYIO SaLISNPU [e1UBLIO
(1310N)
pouad 8y Jo} pamojfe sjunowe saed jus| ‘pI] 00
wnwixew ‘(9 810N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| (noyzns) Buysiuiq (noyzns) [aeddy
Buipus 1oy pamojje sunowy| Z6£'6£E'Z 9Z.'250'T Kiossiwold| - Buinjonal lo4| - z 2T - - 0Z1'6.T SBA | - S9|qeA1adal JaylO| 7@ BuleAQ@ ule)seT Jed|uonenouu] wielsed Jed| 6T
(1 910N)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre sansed
wnwixew ‘(9 8j0N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| p11 (noyzng) ‘P17 [seddy
Buipus Joj pamojfe siunowy|  Z18'72T ST8'%S Kiossiwiold| - Buinjonsl Jo4| - z 2291 981'eS 9eL'es 981'8S SOA | - Sa|qen1sdal ;BYIO saLISNpu] [e1UBLI0 OH Uy noyzng| 81T
(@ #0N)
pouad 8y 1o} pamojfe sjunowe sanJed
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| ‘P11 (reybueys)
Buipua Joj pamojfe sunowy|  8v2'29€'T 8v.'19€'T Aiossiwoid| - Buinjonss Jo4| - z zee 085709 0£5'709 092'79L SOA | - S3|CeAIsda) JBYIO| SBLISNPU| WIsseT Jeq
(1-910N)
pouad 8y Jo} pamoj[e sjunowe sanJed jus|
wnwixew ‘(9 aj0N) potad ajou puny palejal 0} sueo| (noyzns) Buysiui4
Buipua 1oy pamojje siunowy| £72'8€8'9 YEV'2L0'E Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar 1o4| - z - - - ovez'sse S3A | - S3|qeA1aoal BYIO| 7® Butekq ulsyses teq
(1 310N)
pouad 8y} 1o} pamojfe syunowe sansed
wnwixew ‘(9 810N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| p11 (noyzng) pr1 (IXnpn)
Buipua 1oy pamojje siunowy| €72'8€8'9 VEV'220'E Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar lo4| - z 2281 - - 0LT'29 SOA | - S9|qeAIsdal JayI0 SaLsNpu| [B)USLIO| saLisnpu usaised fe4| /T
(a@oN)
powiad ay} 10} pamoye sjunowre sansed
wnwixew ‘(g a10N) potad ajou puny palejal 0} sueo| P11 (reybueys)
Buipua 1o} pamoe slUNOWY/ | €95°/26°€ €9G'/¢6'E Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonsl so4| - 4 §'C-66'T 0.5'0TH'T 0LS'0T¥'T 0L5'0TY'T S8A - SOIQBAIR3) JBYIO|  SaMIsnpul uislses Jed
(g a10N) uoneiodiod
pouad 8y 1o} pamojfe sjunowe saned (noyzbueA)
wnwixew ‘(g 810N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| [e21WaY20.18d P11 (noyzns)
BuIpuB 10§ PAaMO|[e SJUNOWY/|  €95'/26'E £95'/26'€ Kiossiwold| - Buinjonel do4| - Z 152-50C 0ZE'0L6'T 02€'0L6'T 0ZE'0L6'T S9A - S9|qeAIRdaI 1BYIO uolun uisisey Je4 saLsnpu| [BuslO| 9T
(1 310N)
pouiad 8y 1o} pamoje sjunowe saed
wnwixew (9 810N) pouad aj0u puny pare|al 0] sueo| 17 (noyzns) 'p11 (noyzns)
Buipus 1oy pamojje sunowy|  9z5'€/E'Z /80'890'T Kiossiwoud| - Buinjonar 04| - z 2791 9€5'T0S 9€5'T05 9€5'T0S SN | - Se|qeAladal JaYI0 Sa1ISNpU] [RIUBLIO| SeLIsnpu| ulaised Je4| ST
(1310N)
pouad 8y Jo} pamoj[e sjunowe saned
wnwixew ‘(9 810N) pouad ajou puny paje|al 0} sueo| p11 (noyzng) ‘P11 09 (noyzng)
Buipus Joj pamojfe sSiunowy|  €89'002'€ $ | S8ZOVY'T  $ $ |Aossiwoid| - $ Buinjonss Jo4| - $ z 7291 0S9'€8. ¢ | 0S9'€8. $ | OOV'EYE'T $ | SOA | - S|qeAIsdal JBLIO seLIsnpu [epuslO|  [areddy wielse3 sed| vT
1w Buoueur Jamollog anpe, way $507 Juswredw Butoueury Siunowy Buroueur (%) junoury poLiad buipuz El \_wo_\_wma sallied |1UN0JJY JUsLaE:
310N Sury but ' yoe3 1oy IEA ! 13 feawi wsl-1oys uonoesuel | b o %o Buimoulog 10§ Pamo| |y U} 10} PAMOIIY/ | SONIE |1 v s Jamo.riog J9puaT ‘ON
ayefabby 10} 9UBMO| | JoainieN | aley Isesiul sunowy palejay le1oueUly
1w Buroueury BT 10} suoseay ssauisng lemoy s)unowy WNWIKER




(papnjouod)

- 12T -

*SJUBLWLBIES [BIOURULY PAYIPNIE UO Paseq Jaloueuly By}
0 3N[A 13U 3U} JO 9601 P3dOXa JoU pnoys | Buroueuty syeBaifBe ayy pue Jamolioq yaes 1oy Hwi| Buroueuly SY3 41og ‘spasu Buldueuly Wisl-H0ys 0} 3np PapiAcid sUeo| 104 (g JUNOWE UOIIJesUR.} [enjoe S 1eak 10Lid ay) 10 POUSIS Sem JORIUOD UBO[ AU} PUE “IEAA S} UI JUNOWE PAJBWINSA A} 0} 12JAI SJUNOWE UONIBSULI] SSOUISNQ

8y 'saiuied 0M] 8Y) UBaMIB] JUNOWE LIOIJBSUEI} SSBUISNQ U} Paadxa 10U PINOYS JUNOWE UBO] [ENPIAIPUI 8Y | :SUONJBSUEI] SSauIsng J04 (V "SJusLUalels [eIoueUl) PalIpne Uo paseq Jaloueul) ay) JO anjeA 1au 8y} JO 940G 01 PalWI| SI SUBO] JO JUNOWE 3y ‘spaau Buidueul) WiIs}-1I0yS pue SUONJBSUEL) SSaUISNq J0) SUeO] SapIAoid alaym "M
"salLied OM 8U3 USBAMIBQ JUNOLE LOIIOBSURI) SSBUISN] 3Y) P3s0Xa JOU PINOYS JUNOWE UEO| [BNPIAIPUI 8YL T
"¥Z02 ‘TE 19qUW82a JO Se SJuaLalels [e1oueul) Pa)IPNe Uo Paseq Jaloueul) U} JO anfeA Jau 8y JO %00 S! uonenwi ayL |
"¥20g ‘TE 1a0Wa0aQ JO Se SJUBLLISIES [eOUBULY PAYIPNE UO Paseq JBIoueUl) U} JO aNfeA 18U U} JO 90GT SI UoneNwI| 8yl "H
"$202 ‘TE 19qWadaq JO Se S)UaLUBJE)S [BIoUBUL) PaJIpNE UO Paseq Ja1oueul) 3y} JO an[eA JauU ay} JO 9406 S! UONENWI| 3YL 'O
"$202 ‘TE 19qWadaq JO Se S)UaLUSJE)S [BIoUBUL) PAJIPNE UO Paseq Ja1oueul) 3y} JO an[eA JauU ay} JO 960/ S1 UoneNWI 8yl "o
"$Z0Z ‘TE Jaquiadaq JO Se SJuaLWale)s [eI9UBUL) PalIpNe UO Paseq JaldueUL) 8y} JO aN[eA 18U 8] JO 940G SI uonenwij syl '3
"$Z0Z ‘TE Jaquiadaq JO Se SJuaLWale)s [eIoUBUl) Palipne Uo Paseq JaldueUL) 8y} JO aN[eA 18U 8] JO %0y SI uonenwlj syl 'd
"¥202 ‘TE 19quada JO Se S)UaWaJels [e1oueuLy Pa}IPNE UO Paseq JaIouBULY 3U) JO aNJeA JaU AU} JO 90Z SI UoleNWI| 8yl D
P02 ‘TE 19qWadaq JO Se S)UaLUBJe)S [BIoUBUL) PAJIPNE UO Paseq Ja1oueul) 3y} JO an[eA JauU ay} JO 90T SI uonenwI| 8yl g
‘Buroueuly wisi-uoys Jo4 g
‘diysuonejal sseuisng '
:SMOJ |0} Se aIe Buloueul) Joj suosesy 'y :S31ON
(9 210N)
pouad 8y} 10} pamoj|e syunowe sanJed
wnwixew (9 810N) pouad aj0u puny pare|al 0] sueo| 'pyg "ups 'pyg "ups
Buipud Joy pamoje siUnowy/|  229'z98 229'298 Kiossiwoid| - Buinjonsl so4| - 14 1% - 082292 082'29¢ SBA - S3|qeAI30a Jayl0| () ussised Jed 13d (W) 13d usi9 34| €2
(9 a10N)
pouad 8y} 10} pamoj|e sunowe saned
wnwixew (9 810N) pouad aj0u puny pae|al 0] SUeO| 'pyg "ups 'pyg "ups
Buipua 10y pamoj[e siunowy/| 8S8'8TE $ 858'8TE $ $ |Aossiwoid| - $ Buinjonsl so4| - $ [4 1§89'7-281S'V v.6'8ST $ ¥08'8T€ $ ¥08'8TE $ SOA - S9]qeAId3l IO (W) 13d use19 34| () wieisea 4 13d| 22
1w Buoueur Jamollog anpe, way $507 Juswredw Butoueury Siunowy Buroueur (%) junoury poLiad buipuz El \_wo_\_wma sallied |1UN0JJY JUsLaE:
310N Sury but ' yoe3 1oy IEA ! 13 feawi wsl-1oys uonoesuel | b o %o Buimoulog 10§ Pamo| |y U} 10} PAMOIIY/ | SONIE |1 v s Jamo.riog J9puaT ‘ON
a1e6a.6by 10} 9UBMO| | JoainieN | aley 1sea1u] syunowy palejey le1oueUly
nwi Bupueulq BRI 10} suoseay ssauisng [enov sjunowy wnwixew




- ¢ctl -

“euIYD puejuIeW Ul saiuedwod JO Jeyaq uo uaAlb sajuelenB/auswiasiopua pue Juared JO Jeyaq Uo saLeIpISqns AQ USAID 89)UBIenB/UBLIBSIOPUS SALIBIPISGNS JO J[eydq uo Judred AQ UDAIS 92)URIENS/JUSWASIOPUS IIA AUE SI23UW UOTBNYIS O} JI SOA,, B aq [[IM A0y, T

‘sajuedwo) a1jgnd Aq sealuRIEND/SIUSWASIOPUT JO BunasIeA pue spund Jo BuiueoT BuIuIBA0D suoleINBaY YIM 9OUBPIOIIL Ul PAJRIND[eD SI SIUSWAIEIS [eIOULRUL IS3JR| U aNJBA 13U 0} S93JULIenf/S)USWasIopUa PajeINWLNIde Jo OleI YL |

"SJUBLUBIe]S [elouRUl PalIpNe 1581e] 3y oy Auedwod juared s1ewnIN 8y} JO 8NJeA 13U 8y} UO paseq SI saajuelenty[elsle|0d 8y} JO Junowe 8yl  ‘H

*SJUBWBYEIS [BIOUBULY PAHPNE 1S3JR| 3U) Woly Auedwod Jualed aYewWilN 3U} JO 3NJeA 39U BU JO 940G UO pased si saajuelenby[elslel|0d 3y} JO Junowe syl 9

"SJUBLWBIS [BIOUBULY PAYIPNE 1S31e| 8Y) WWOJ) Jojuesend ay) JO anjeA Jau aU) JO 950G UO paseq si saajuesenby[elale]|0d 8y} J0 Junowe ay |

"SJUBLUSIE]S [B1DURULY. PaJIPNE 1S3Je] 8U) WOJ) Jojuesent ay) JO anfeA Jau U} U0 paseq s sasjuelenfy[esale]|0d ay) o Junowe syl 4

“saleys BUIOA 3U} JO 9406 LY} a10W Spjoy Ajoaatput Jo Apoaiip Auedwod ays yorym ui sajuedwo
'saIeys BUIOA 34} JO 960G LB} 310W SP|OY A3os11pul 10 A|30a11p Jojuesent sy 4oIym ui asjuesensy

'sa1eYs BUIOA 83U} O 960G LB} 310W SPJoY AJos1Ipul 10 A|30a11p 93juelenB ay) YoIym Ul Jojuesensy

ui

da O A

“diysuoizejas yuswisaAul Jutof e 03 anp ones Bulpjoyaieys J1ay} uo paseq siapjoyareys [eydes [je Aq pasjuelend pue pasiopua aie Jey) saluedwo) 'y iS3ION
(H 810N) powiad ay} 10} pamojje syunowe
wnwixew (9 aJ0N) syunowre asjuesent i ‘P11 (noyzns) Buysiuiq
/UDWASIOpUD $ ARedIdunod yors uo sy SIA - - 628'62.'€82 00 - 622'09 280'G8 280's8 $16'798'9TT (@ a10N) (noyzns) saLiasnpu [eJuUsO 79 BureAQ wielse3 Je4| 9
(H 810N) powiad ay} 40} pamojje syunowe
wnuwixew (9 810N) siunowe asjuesenh ‘ou| ‘sbulpjoH
AudwasIopud s ApedIounod yars uo sy - - - 628'62L'€E2 €00 - £Lv'6C 0/5'G9 0.9'G9 ¥16'798'9TT (2 ®10N) 0717 ‘yoshjod Odv VSN Yallod 9dv| §
(H @10N) powiad ayp Joj pamoje sjunowe
wnuwixew (9 81oN) siunowe asjuerenh ou|
/UAWASIOPUD § AHedIo)UN0d Yors Uo sy - - - 628'62L'€€T 0€0 - 195'81¢ 886'60L L¥8'2€0'T ¥16'798'9TT (D ®10N) 'sBuUIp|oH VSN Yoalklod Odv
(H 810N) powiad ay} 40} pamojfe syunowe
wnwixew ‘(9 8j0N) sunowre asjuesend 11 (BuipjoH)
uawasIopua s, Aled1aunod yoea uo sy - - - 628'62L'€€C 80 - S/8'vEL 00T'296'T 825'L46'T ¥16'798'9TT (2 310N) 2711 'yo31hlod Odv UBWIS3AU] Wialsed Jed| ¥
(4 2I0N) pouad ayp 104 pamojje
syunowe wnwixew :(3 8JoN) sjunowe asjuesenh
AuswasIopua s Ajrediounod 4oes Uo sHWIg - - - 695°2TT'8 890 000'0S€ 000'06€ 000'009'T 000'009'T ¥82'950'% (2 ®10N) ‘P 00 [9joH Buig buig ‘P11 00 Buig uenA| €
(d @10N) pouad ayp 104 pamojje
sjunowe wnwixew ‘(3 8}oN) sjunowe ssjuesenh uoneiodio) ‘P 00 Juswdojansa
/USWSIOPU? §, ANedIoIunod oes Uo Syl - SOA - 00£'922'TE 500 8v1'90T - 8vv'90T 8v¥'90T 0ST'ET9'ST (g 910N) AImueD MaN ulelse3 Jed 20In0SaY WIAlseq Jed| ¢
(4 @10N) pouad ayp 104 pamojje
SJUNOLWE WNWIXew (3 8)0N) siunowe asjuerenh ol uonelodion
/USWASIOPU? §, Aedia)unod [ora uo Sy - - - LEIYVO'ES $ ¥9°0 - $ - $ 0000V $ 000'87€ $ 81e'zes'9z ¢ (v 910N) 00 JaqI [e3lWBYD NYJ L juawnsaau) Buig uenA| T
(I 310N) (%)
(r 810N) (r 210N) (r 210N) RUETTS Sunowy
BUIYD pUBlUIBN Juated ssuetpisans |0 soEIEND |eloueuly |eJaye[|0D polLIad ay3 Jo pug poLIad Y2 oy souEIEND
S10N ut saluedwo) 10 JJeyag uo 10 Jleyag AuswesIopUZ 1saye ut Aunb3 | Ag pasjuelens unowy U1 e seuUeIRND pamolpy sunowry| puswssiopug diysuonejey aweN JOIUEIEND/I3SI0PUS oN
10 J|eyag uo saLrelpisqns Aq uo Juated Aq a1eba160y 19N 01 sagjuetens /pasiopul Buimouog [enoy| AusWasIOpUT wnWIXeR s edisunos
UBAID) S89]URIBND [UBAID) S8ajuRIeND) [UBAIS) Saaluetens) /SIuBWSsIopug unowy Buipuelsino - ;.umm_ uo sy
/S)UBWIasIOpUT | /S)UsWssIOpu | /siuswiesiopul pale|NWnoay T
Jo oney 99]UB.IENS)/88510pUT

937avl

(3SIMIBUIO PBIEIS SSB|UN ‘SAB[|0Q UBMIEL M3N JO SPUBSNOY | U])

7202 ‘T€ ¥39W3D3A A3ANT ¥V3IA IHL HOd
d3dINOYd SF3LNVIVNO/SINIWNISHOANT

SIIIVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdHO0D AdNLINID MIN N3 LSV dvd




(penunuo))

- €T -

- 08'62 281'909 €00'€E poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1o} paluN0Ide SHUBLLISAAU| (v 810N) ‘P17 0D gamunds uiaises Je4 Biaquapnaiq
- 00°'GE 2L1'699'Y GT9'08 potpaw Aunba ays Buisn Joy palunodde sjuswiseAul (Vv 810N) "pi] wisised Je4 apinbi iy
'SUBO] 10} [esa1e||02 Se pafiefiiow
J0 pabpajd saleys puesnoyl 006'TT| - 0Z'9% 2/9'601 90.'9¢ poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 10} palUN0JI. SIUBLLISAAU] (v 910N) uonelodio) Buisea Buig uen A
- 05'St 625682 cev'vT poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1o} paluN0dIe SHUBLLISAAU| (v 810N) panwi Auedwo) Buipest Buily snA
- 00°00T 186'CiC G/9'9 potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodade sjuswiseAul (v 810N) P17 uneq uenA
- 98'T STT'0V0'E 9881 poyaw Aunba sy Buisn 1oy pajuNodde sjuswIssAUl[ (W 810N) "pI 0D 43qIS [eIWBYD NYD el
- 00°00T 225'692'8 9€T poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1oy pajunoade sjuswIssAUl[ (v 810N) 'pi1 (BuipjoH) |areddy useises Jeq
- 96'9¢ 269'T09'T 779'90€ poyaw Annba sy Buisn 1oy pajuNodde sjuswISsAUl[ (W 810N) "pI] saLisnpu| waydAjod uidises sed
€19'856'T e 016'880'C 78E'8YT potjaw Axunba ayp Buisn 1oy palunoooe sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) »ueg [euoieulalu| uigises Je4
T6T'65€'S6 8562 7.0'768'92 859'990'T poyaw Aunba sy Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswIssAUl[ (W 810N) "P¥] "0 SUOIEIIUNWIWODBI3 L dUO | SeT] Jed
6T2'G8T'T 0L'€2 9e'2Ge'T ¥19'79T pouaw Aynba sy Buisn 1oy pajunoade sjuswIssAUl[ (W 810N) uoneiodiod 8|ixa 1s81eng
0£0'€6T'2 88'9 8ST'6VY'C 89Y'L6 poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswIssAUl| (W 810N) "PI ‘21035 1deq ulsises Je4
Try'v08 GE'9 662'9LL G52'95 potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy palunode sjuswiseAul (Vv 810N) uoelodiod [ealwayD uolun [elustio
181'€6T'2 6T 80G'7€G'2 20€'vS poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1o} paluN0aIe SHUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uones0diod Jswa) eIsy uonelodio swisanu| Buig uen A
- 00°00T 6T.'508 08T'€L poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1oy pajuNodde sjuswWISsAUl[ (W 810N) paNWI S[eHaeIA UsRID [BJUBLIO
- 00°00T 1€2'92T 6EL'S poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1o} paluN0JIe SIUBLLISAAU] (v 910N) panwi uswdojansg sa2IN0say [eIUBLIO
- 00°00T 615'212'T 000'TOT poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1o} pajunodde sjuswIssAul[ (W 810N) P 0D YosuaqI4 ulsises Jed
- 00°00T 659'vT2 860'TC poyaw Aunba sy Buisn 1oy pajunoade sjuswISsAUl[ (W 810N) ‘P 0D [preddy useised Jeq
- 00°00T 8YS'VLE'T 00% potaw Aynba sy Buisn Joj palunodde sjuswisaAul| (W 810N) | 'Pi] 'ald (s1odeBuis) BuipjoH JuswissAul [e)usLO 34
- 00°00T G/6'GT 00€'T potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy palunoooe sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) ‘PY78|IXa L ulelses Jeq
- v2°0 90L'9 69L potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy palunoade sjuswiseAul (v 810N) 'pr1 09 [8loH buig Buig
- 00°00T 000'TSE 0007 poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1oy pajunoade sjusWISsAUl[ (W 810N) P 0D JusweS % BuluN Somy ng
- €705 G80'60% 1444 poyaw Aunba sy Buisn 1o} pajuNoade sjuswISsAUl[ (W 810N) ‘p11 (ButpjoH) da34
- 00°00T G6E'95Z'E €65'092 potjaw Aunba ayp Buisn Joy payunoooe sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) ‘PIT 0D JUBWISBAU] UBNA UIQ
- 00°00T LTE'ET'T 680°'LL potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswiseAul (V' 810N) ‘PI 0D JUBWLIED OH UY
'SUBO] 10} [esa1e||0d Se pafiefiiiow
1o pabpayd saleys puesnoy 000'09| - €T'LE 82T'S6E'E 626'98T poyaw Aunba sy Buisn 1o} pajuNodde sjuswISaAUl[ (W 810N) 'pi1 0D Buig uenx
- 1159 216'229'TT 189'72€E potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy palunoooe sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) P17 0D UOIINIISUOD UlaISeT Jed
- €eLL G60'EST'TT €68'8ET'C potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswiseAul (v 810N) P 0D (Uemie ) [ed1WByo0I8d [BIUBLIO
- 8566 ETL'6v2'C 105 poyaw Aynba ays Buisn 1oy pajuNoade sjusWISsAUl[ (W 810N) 'pi7 (BuipjoH) wseises Jeq 13d
- 00°00T 2L9'/€S'6Y vel'L poyaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswIssAUl[ (W 810N) "p1T (BuIp|oH) JusWISaAU| UsIseT e
- 00°00T 0v2'8ET'9 T06'SLE poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 10} palUN0OJI. SIUBLLISAAU] (v 910N) -dio0D Juswisanu| Buen A ey
- 00°00T T0V'Zrr'eT vr9'9vL potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy palunodde sjuswiseAul (v 810N) ‘P17 00 JUBLIISBAU| BUOL UBNA
- v0'€L 20€'6EE'Y GT8'0€8 pourew Aynba ayy Buisn 1oy pajunodde syuswIsaAul| (W 310N) ‘pI] saLisnpu| waydAjod uidises se4
- 00°00T 0zy'Ly6'8 €LT poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswIssAul[ (v 810N) ‘P71 (Buip|oH) xa1Ajod uleises Jeq
- 00°00T 989'069'€TT T90'€/0'T poyaw Aunba ay Buisn 1o} paluN0IIe SHUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) ‘P17 0D uswdolansq 924n0Say UliseT Jeq
- 00°00T 6G8'8/6'2S 928'€€8'T poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 10} palUN0OJJe SIUBLLISAAU] (v 910N) uonelodio) uswisanu] Buig uen
8TL'6EV'T 85T 99/'G€S'T 690'60T poyaw Aynba ays Buisn 1oy pajunoade sjuswIssAul[ (v 810N) Yueg [euofiewssiu| ulsises Jed4
(4e0N)| - €8'9T 661'L2T'C 000'GET poyaw Aunba sy Buisn 1o} pajunodde sjuswIsaAUl[ (W 810N) Py 00 JuBWISBAU| Buo L NI o11oed
- G9'6T Z2IT'SIV'T 16628 poyaw Aynba ayy Buisn 1o} paluN0IIe SHUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uoiesodio) SanNIABS [eJualO
6L. 200 0.6 80T poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 10} palUN0OIJe SIUBLLISAAU] (v 910N) uonelodio) ajIxa] 1saiang
68€'TIT'T IT'6 G8T'8T6 9TZ'18 poyaw Aynba ays Buisn 1oy pajunoade sjuswissAul[ (v 810N) uo11e10010D [IIWAYD UOIUN [EIUSLO
TGE'6EY'S 90°LT 6LT'VEY'S 67.Te potjaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy palunoooe sjuswiseAul| (Vv 810N) P17 *2101S 1deq ulalsed Jeq
'SUBO] 10} [esa1e||0d Se pafiefiiow
10 pabpa|d saseys puesnoyy 006'6T| 2G9‘02E'0E $ 91’12 25'186'22 ¢ T1G6'0G. poyaw Aynba sy Buisn 10} palUN0JI. SIUBLLISAAU] (v 910N) uonelodio) sWaY eisy uonesodio) AInjua) MaN ulsises Jeq
(spuesnoyl)
(H 210N) (%) (asimiayio Auedwo)d
910N Lw% %PW%WLMW h% MMMNMBW d Junowy Buifired o ommumww_mww n_VMD_,& JUNOJJY JUSWIAE)S | m“u_ﬂ_oﬂ $31114NJ3S 9|geIdd A JO dweN pue adA | aweN Auedwo) BuipjoH
suun 40 saueys diysuonejey

7202 ‘T€ 1aquiadeq

PAERELAR

(3sIMIBYIO PaYeIS SSajUN ‘sejjog UeMIe | MaN JO spuesnoy uj)
¥20z ‘1€ ¥39N303a
A713H S3AILIYND3S 3T1aVLIMNAVIN

SIIAVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdd0D AYNLNID M3IN Nd3LSV3 dvd




(panunuod)

- ver -

- 0052 G50'6YT 14 poysw Aunba ayp Buisn o4 pajunodde sjusunsaAul| (v 310N) 3UQ aydueIL dS-OdS 1sA[ereD aALQ
- 00°00T G28'090'L¢ 8 pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) *0u] 'sBUIPIOH VSN YdslA|od OdV
- 00'¥E 979 (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0JJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 2dS 1sAfereD anLQg
- 26'LE 6EL'TEY 0g poyaw A}nba ayy Buisn 10} PaIUNOIIE SHUSLLISBAU| (v 910N) ‘P "81d SeINJOBINUBIA JUSWLIES ISARIR|N
- 00°00T 0S€'LLT 000'S poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0dJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 'pUg "ups MaIA eubey
- 00°00T 812'€9/. (9 a10N) poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 1o} paIuN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 810N) P17 (weulsiA) [preddy maN ulsises Jeq
- 00°00T 185'€V6'9T (9 810N) poysw Aunba ayy Buisn 104 pajunodde sjusunssaul| (v 310N) "pi1 (WeWBIA) X8JA|0d ulsised Jeq
- 00'vE 5202 (9 a10N) poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 1) paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) Auedwo) o1joj1i0d parefialbas pun4 sedo
- 00°00T 65€'€C 00L'C poysw Aunba ayp Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjusunsaAul| (v 310N) "PIT (MH) WaydA|od 8pIMPLIOM
- 00°00T 160'€89'T (9 310N) poyisw Anba ay} Buisn Joj pPaIUN0IIE SHUBWISBAU| (v 210N) P17 (wewdiA) |areddy uislse] Jeq
- 0002 - 000'6 poyiaw Aynba ay} Buisn 1o} pPajUN0IIL SHUBWISBAU| (v 210N) dzwo)
000'€
3001S pa.Idyaid
000'S
- 00'0S YT LLT 3201S UOWLWIOD poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} palUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) ‘pyg “ups (N) uisised Je4 134
- 58’12 - 990'Sy poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10j paIuN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uonesodio) uAs|i4 P17 (BuIp|OH) JUBWISAAU| UJS)ISET Je4
spuog ajesodio)
paoe|d AjereAlld painoasun wius | 1si4
- - 000°000°E £0°0 JUB.IND - }SO PAZI1IOWe Je S}asse [eloueulq - 0202 ‘P11 0D (Uemie ) [edlwayd0.ad [eIUaLO
¥81°C - ¥81°C 8 JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0ud YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - *ou| sBUIP|OH Yu| 3
9T8'VT - 9T8'VT 9T Ua.1IND - s0] J0 1140.d YBnoayy anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueUl - uorrelodiod IdIN
0Zv'eT - 0Zv'sT ¥ a.1IND - $0] J0 1140.d YBnoiy} anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueUl - ou| ABojouyoa | Alowsne
098'L - 098'L € JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0.d YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - uolyelodiod uuAmip
£80'€T - £80'€T 12 JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0ud YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - ‘P17 0D sjuauodwo) [eUA eIy
9/L'€T - 9//'€T 8y a.1IN9 - ss0] J0 1140.d YBnoiyy anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueul - *ou] Jaindwo) eyuend
65€9T - 65€9T 8c a.1IND - ss0] J0 1140.d YBnoiyy anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueUl - *oU] ‘s01U0.393[F BYj3Q
6TE'C - 6TE'C € JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0.d YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - uoryesodio ABojouyda | U0y
T.9'6 - T.9'6 61 JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0ud YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - 'PI1 "0D 9|1IXaL 1e|d3
£05°05 - £05°0S 852 a.1IN9 - ss0] J0 1140.d YBnoiyy anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueUl - 413 05 do] uemie] saleys-d/eiuenA
95%'GT - 951'ST 8 a.1IN9 - ss0] J0 1140.d YBnoiyy anfeA Jrey 1 s1asse [eloueUl 'p¥7 0D Alisnpu] uois1daid 1eH UoH
0SEYT - 0SEYT 05 JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0ud YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul uonelodioD 1aseT] pasueApY )3
panwi
692§ - 692§ 6V a.1IND - ss0] J0 1140.d YBnoiy} anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueUl Auedwod Burinoesnuepy J010NPUOIIWSS UBMIE ]
(3 a10N) S10R1U0D
JuswiafeuBW 19SSE Japun S}asse [eloueul]
68¢'STS S0'T 68¢'STS 698'8 JU8.1INJ-UoU - [DOLA Je 18sse [eloueul (g ®10N) uoneiodiod Hodsuel | sutreN BulN-N
59¢'9g 050 G9g'og 9zv'e JUBLIND-UOU - [DOLAS T8 13sSe [eloueul - uonelodio) soueuld sjig Bunyd yeq
M
1T - 1T T JUBLINI-UOU - [DO LA4 1€ 18sse [e1oueul (1 910N) 00 JUBYNSUOD JUBWISAAU| S31ILINDAS [BIUBLIO
2v8'26 9T'0 2v8'26 9/0'C JU8.1INJ-UoU - [DOLA Je 18sse [eloueul - uofei0diod aBueYIXT XI0)S UBMIEL
¥8L'ET 080 ¥8L'ET 182'T 1U84IND-UOU - [DOLA 18 18sSe [eloueuld| (7 810N) "pi 00 JusWdo|aAa@ pue UBUISBAU] BUIYD
uonesodio)n
206'ST 9T'T 206'€T 007'T JUBLINI-UOU - [DO LS e 18sse [eloueul - JUBWSAAU] [e)deD BINUBA [eSISAIUN
09T'0T 11T 09T'0T 000'T JUS.1INJ-UOU - [DO 1A e 18SSe [eloueul - ‘P17 0D uBWdo[aASQ PUE JUBWISAAU| SBSSISAQ
¥09'€TT 12°'S 709'€TT G86'C JUBLIND-UOU - [DOLAS Je 18SSe [eloueulS (71 910N) P17 0D 9nxa L ueN Bunyp
- F4: 874 €6e'7TL YES'EET poyaw Aunba a8y} Buisn 10} paluN0dJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) P17 0D (Uemie]) [ea1Wayd0.41ad [eIusliQ
- 00T 08g'L€ 6252 poyaw Aynba ays Buisn 10} PaIUN0OIIE SIUBLISAAU| (v a10N) "0U] 10J0RJIUOD [BIBUID) UIRISET Je
- 96'8T 092'€90°'T 86T'86 poyaw A}nba ayy Buisn 10} PaIUNOIIE SHUSLISBAU| (v 910N) "PI7 0D JUSWISAAU] UBNA NA
(480N)| - Ty §99'20S ozv'ee powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) "pY 00 WawnsaAu| Buol niT on1oed
- 00°00T 6v2'9T0'CT ovT pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) ‘P11 (Butp|oH) 81ixa L [ewB1O
- 18'9T 2.0'T96 892'G. pouyiaw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} PaIUN0IJ. SIUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uonelodio) BuisesT [euoijeulalu| uisises Je
'sueo| 1o} [esale||od se pafieBliow
10 paBpad sareys puesnoyy 002°9T| - 98'C1 L¥9'08T'T 6579 poyaw Aynba ay} Buisn 1o} pPajUN0IIL SHUBLISBAU| (v 210N) ‘P17 09 Buig uen A
'sueo| 1oy [esale||od se pafieBliow
10 pabipajd sareys puesnoyl 006'zy| - $ 96'GC 8ET'ZS0C  $ ¥09°60T poyiaw Aynba ay} Buisn 1o} pPajUN0IIL SHUBLISBAU| (v 210N) uolresodio) sanLINIAS [eIUaLIO
(spuesnoy])
(H 810N) (%) (esimuByro Auedwod
anfe
910N 10 ws\_wu\mmwm/w_wmv,_ h% wmw_uwcwﬁw d tunowy Buifured v_oommﬁ%:mﬁmn_v% ) 1UN022Y/ JUBWAIEIS [e1oueUl M“u_ﬂ_mﬂ S31314N23S 3|qeIIBIA JO sweN pue adAL aweN Auedwod BuipjoH
SHUN 10 SaJeys diysuonejay

¥202 ‘T€ Jaquiadeq




(penunuod)

- et -

9/6'0T¥ - 9/6'0T¥ 2 a1IN9 - ss0] J0 Jjoud yBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je sjasse [eroueuld| (M 91ON) 0 ayduel | o1j0j1od payebaifias pun sedo
226'76T - 226'76T 4 JUa1INJ - ssoj Jo 1joid ybBnoayy anjeA Jrej Je siasse [eroueulq (> 910N) g ayouel ] 01jojuod parehiaibas pun4 sedo
- 9T'9T 9€.'98G'T (9 910N) poypsw Aunba ayy Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjusunsaAul| (W 310N) ‘P11 (noyzns) saLisnpu| [uSLO
- 9v'8¢ 86/'GT (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0JJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) P17 00 (Inyuy) [2eddy uoneAouu| ulsises Je
Ul
- 00°00T 969'69T'T (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0dJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 09 (noyzns) [aJeddy uoneaouu| uisises Je
- 00°00T A WAZA4 (9 810N) poyraw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) ‘P11 (noyzns) Butysiuig % ButsAq uisises Je4
- 9v'8¢ 281'ST19 (9 a10N) poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v @10N) P17 "0 (noyzns) [areddy uislses Je4 'p17 (BuipjoH) |aseddy uleises Je
19€'26 6T°0 19€'26 065'T Ua1IN0 - [DOLAS 18 18sse [eroueuld| (O 810N) uonelodioD 1odsuel | auely Buln-n
- G6'86 e LSS 112052 poyraw Aynba ayy Buisn Joj paunodde syuswsaAul| (v 9ION) "0U] 10)0RJIUOD [BIBUID UIS)SET Je
GET'9TL 050 2£6'€69 92L'LT poyzaw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uoije10di0) JuBWD BISY P11 0D UONONIISUOD UIslSes JeH
16€'69T 00°0T 16€'69T 2 UBLINJ-UOU - DO LA T8 13558 [eloueuly - "pI 00 uostied uoddiN
- 00'06 YI¥'v10'C 8/G'S poyraw Aynba ayy Buisn Joj paunodde syuswsaAul|  ( 9ION) uolje10dioD 19d Usal9 eYNZIYS| ulaises Jeq
- 00°00T TYO'vEY'T (9 a10N) poysw Ainba ayy Buisn 10} paIUN0OIIL SJUBLLIISBAU] (v 910N) "p17 (noyzBue A) saLisnpu| uisises Je
- 156 60120V ore pouzaw Axunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) 'p1 (ButpjoH) da34
- w9 OVE'YST Ge pouaw Aunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde suswiseAul| (v 810N) 'pi (BuipjoH) wieised Jeq 13d
- 20'59 219'€0'e (9 a10N) poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIuN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) P17 (reybueys) sslisnpu| ulsises Je4 "I S8LISNpU| WaydA|od ulsiseq Jeq
€6.'28 LT0 €6.'28 Ser'T Juand-uou - |90 LAL 1B Jesse [eloueuly (0 ®10N) uoneiodiod Hodsuel | suLreN BulN-N
2L6'99L'T e€T'e 780'788'T T98'EET potpaw Annba ayy Buisn Joj psIUN09JE SJUBWISAAU| (v 810N) ueg |euoneulsiu| uisises JeH
- 08'9T 876'T96 0.6'7. poyzaw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uoneiodio) BuisesT [euoljeulaiu| uiaise Je
- 00'6% 8£8'965 12T'T poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0JJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uoieI0dio) WY UOOIMOS]
¥2T'sor W7 82T'G29 2.9'0C potpaw Ajnba syy Butsn Joj psIUN09JE S)UBWISAAU| (v 810N) p¥ ‘2i03s "1daQ uJelses Jeq
18€'Y9Y 19'¢ £9Y'125 viv'ze poytaw Aunba ayp Buisn oy peiunoode sjuawisaul| (W 810N) uoijeiodiod [ea1WaYD UoIUN [BIUBHO
8/¥'€6 18T 7.£'60T €86'CT poyzaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} PaIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uonelodio) a[1Ixa] 1saieng
'SUeO] 10} [eiaye]]0d se pabehriow
10 pafipajd saseys puesnoyy 0S6'€T| 888'8LT'E 660 ¥S1'862'T 8G6'GE poyraw A3nba ayy Buisn Joj paunodde spuswsaAul| (v 9ION) "P17 0D SUOIIEDIUNWILIOIB[S | BUO|SeT Je-
029'798 090 98T'556 T07'12 poyraw Aynba ayy Buisn Joj paunodde syuswsaAul| (7 9ION) uoelodio) Juswa) elsy 'd10D Juswisanu] Buen A 1ex
0v8'L6 0z'0 0v8'L6 ¥89'T JU3LIND-UOU - |DOLAS Je 18sse [eloueuld| (D 81ON) uonelodioD 1odsuel | auely Buln-n
'sueo| 1o} [esale||od se pafieBliow
10 pabpa)d sareys puesnoyy 000's|  S¥'SSY'T 852 165'TSS'T 192'01T poyraw Aynba ayy Buisn Joj paunodde syuswsaAul| (v 9ION) >jueg [euofieusaiu| ulaises Jeq
- 0Z€T Zrs'sey 1T6'LT potjaw Annba sy Buisn Joj pajunoode sjuswiseAu]| (W 810N) 'pr1 00 Ansnpul Buid nA
112'28 €00 6vE'9Y 026 pouyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0JJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 'P17 0D SUOITRIIUNWIWIOdB3] dUO0] SeT Jeq
LTE'TBE 60°€ 9/G'G¥S G9€'/2T pouaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) uoelodiod [ealWayD uolun [elustio
9v9'88 10T 1ET1'66 21€'2T poyaw Aynba ayy Buisn Joj paunodde syuswsaAul| (v 9ION) uofielodioD 8|13 L 1SaI9AT
819'692 580 26€'G62 €86'TT powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) P17 *2101S "1da@ uielses Jeq
059'tS 00 119'€9 €GE'T poyraw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} palUN0dJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uoneodio) Wawa) eIsy "pi7 0D awisaAu| Buen A uig
000'€
Y001s palisjald
000'S
- 00°0S T LLT 903s uowwod poysaw Annba ayy Buisn 1oj pajUN0IIE SIUBLLISBAU (v 810N) "pug "ups () uleises Jed 13d 'pug "UpS MaIA eubey
- 00°00T 08T'T69'T (9 a10N) pouyiaw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 277 ‘[euonreulsiu] saibojouyda] Xiusoyd
- 00°00T 6E€'218'S (9 810N) poysw Aunba ayy Buisn 104 pajunodde sjusunsaAul| (v 310N) 2711 ‘Yash|od Odv
- €E'Ee 256'079'8T (9 810N) pousw Aunba ayp Buisn 104 pajunodde sjusunsaAul| (N 310N) 27171 s18wAjod 1suyd sndiod aul ‘sBuIpIoH VSN Yoalhlod Odv
mmo,mm# - mmo,mm# [ JuUB1INnJ - SSO| 10 11, oid r_m:o‘_r_u BNJeA lleJ Je s}asse [eloueul AV_ wquv D 9yduel] oljojuod Uwumm.w._mmm pun4g meO
£50'052 - £50'052 S a1N9 - ss0] J0 Jjoud yBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je sjasse [eroueuld| (M 91ON) g ayouel | 01]0j1od payebaifias pun sedo
va,m._”N - va,m._”N ¥ Jualind - ssoj 10 w_vpoa :m:o‘_cu BaNJeA JleJ Je s)}asse [eloueul AV_ wquv Y 8yduel] oljojuod Uwumm.w._mmm pun4g meO
- 0005 (tes'en) 06 Jauypo - semfiger| ;80| (W 210N) ou| Jaseddy xalwad
- 00 1Y (s0g°eT) 6S I3y10 - senljiqel] Jsylo (v @10N) Sjusuie) [euoljeulsiu] ulsises JeH
- 00'G2 €£2'962 8 poyraw A}nba ayy Buisn Joj paunodde syuswnsaAul| (v 9ION) oM ayauel] ds-0ds IsAfered sauq
- $ 00'SZ e8r'oez $ 8 pousw A1nba ayp Buisn 104 pajunodde sjusunsaAul| (v 310N) 891y L YdUBLL dS-OdS IsAlereD aALa
(spuesnoy])
(H 810N) (%) (esimuByro Auedwod
anfe
910N 10 ws\_wu\mmwm,m_wmv,_ h% wﬂwﬁwﬁw d tunowy Buifured v_oommﬁ%:m@mﬁ_% ) 1UN022Y/ JUBWAIEIS [e1oueUl w“u_ﬂ_mﬂ S31314N23S 3|qeIIBIA JO sweN pue adAL aweN Auedwod BuipjoH
SHUN 10 SaJeys diysuonejay

7202 ‘T€ Jaquiadeq




(penunuod)

- 9ct -

92T'eST 1521 92T'eST 8yl JUB4IN2-UOU - [DO LA 18 J3sSe [eloueuld - g owwjoog
09€'v2e 1521 09€'v2e o'y JUBLINI-UOU - |DO LA e 19SSe [eloueul - Ad ployxog
€6T'81E 00'8T €6T'81E 62€'07 JUBLIND-UOU - [DOLA Je 13sse [eroueuld| (Il 81ON) ‘P17 00 wawnsaAu] usys Buig
GEV'EIL'T (4% L1€'618'T €6G'€ET powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) ueg [euonewsIu| UIRISeT Jed
- 00'ET 210'8VT 0T poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 1) paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) ‘PIT] "81d SaJnjoenUBIA JusWLIRS) BISAR[RN
- - 25 € pouyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0JJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 210N) ‘P 0D gamunds uislses Je4 Biaquapnaly
- 00°00T (081'59T) T JuBLINI-UOU - salIfIgel| BYO| (W 810N) ‘P11 (BuipjoH) wnibjag ous
- - 19 T poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} PaIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) "pi] uldises Je apinbi Jiy
- 86'TT 655'6Y. 7€6'GE pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) P17 0D U0NISY|0D [[0L IIU0AIS|T Uls)seT e
¥8T'ZST'T 080 88G'TZE'T 615'82 powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) uonelodiod Juswa) eIsy
9/T'vTL v9'S 9v8'99Y'T 266y pouzaw Axunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) uo1je10d10D [2IWAYD UOIUN [BIUSLO
801'0TT 122 189'62T YEe'GT poyzaw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uonelodio) a[1Ixa] 1saieng
6€C'E6L'T 29'S qeL'SKe'T 00L'6L pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul (Vv 810N) P17 ‘au03S 1daq ulsises e
'SUeO] 10} [eiaye]|0d se pabehriow
10 pabpa|d sareys puesnoyl 002'62| T6T'0ST'S 860 0T6'20T'T 1€2's¢e poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIuN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) 'PI] 0D SUOIIEIIUNWIWODB]3 | dUO | ST Je P 0D JUSWISBAU| BUO| UBNA
88191 100 86£'TZ 025 poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paluN0IJe SHUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) "PI] 0D SUOIIEIIUNWIWODB]3 | dUO | ST Je ‘P17 0D JusWIeD) 79 Bumiud Yomy n4
889'2T1T 95°¢ 889°CTT 118'T JUa4IN2-UouU - [DOLAA Je Jasse [eroueul - "pI1 70D 43q14 BuoL 1A
008'9L Y10 vEE'28 818'S powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) ueg [euonewsIu| UlRIseT Jed
- 6T'SS 2€9'2T Sl poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 1o} paIuN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) P17 0D $801AIBS Jamoduey BuayD uen A P17 une uenA
621'29€ ¥9°0 £€59'98€ 1Sv'/¢2 pouaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) »ueg [euofeulalu| uigises Je4
- 99'GT 2L8'LLY 692'1C poyaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (Vv 810N) 'pr1 00 Ansnpuj Buid nA
- A 090'98 96T'S poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIuN0IJe SHUBLLISAAU| (v 810N) uolyesodio) Sa11INIABS [eIUBLO
12€'8 €00 ¥8L'CT 0L€ poyaw Aynba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) Py ‘2103 "1daQ uJeises Jeq
LT2'09T 9T 0LY'TTZ y02'TT pouaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) uoel0diod [edlWayD uolun [elusto
¥8T'9v IT0 9/v'v82 ¥60'9 powaw Aunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul|  ( 810N) uonelodiod Juswa) eIsy
'SUBO| 10} [e4a}e]]0d Se pabefiiow
J0 pabpa|d sareys puesnoyl 00Z'8|  S78'995'E 17T 960'6/T'T 868'6E poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paluN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) "PI 0D SUOIIEIIUNWIWODB|3 | dUO | ST Je ‘P 0D JusWLIeS) OH Uy
- 0066 (8¢) € JuBLIND-UOU - salIfIgel| 1BO| (W 810N) ueuig Juawies eiskele 1d
- 00°0% - 25T poyzaw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uonelodlo) sa2inosay [euoneulaiu] oibbadiy
- 1291 - ozv'ee poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uonesodio) uAs|i4 "I "8ld SaJInjoeINUEIA JuBWLIRS) BISAR[RN
1v£'062 - 1v£'062 180'02 JUa1INJ - ssoj Jo 1ijoid ybBnoayl aneA Jrej Je siasse [eloueulq - pun4 1JeA ASUOI ULITY] UeN enH
08.'T16T - 08.'16T 1€1'GT 1Ua1INJ - ssoj Jo 1joid ybBnoayl aneA Jrej Je s}asse [eroueulq (> 910N) pun4 uemie] SAMQ UJ8ISeT Je 8yasinaeg
ev.'102 - ev.'102 GE9'ZT JU31INJ - sso| Jo Ji4oid ybnoay) anjeA Jrey Je s}asse [eroueulq - pun4 193Je|N ASUOI uemie] D11S4
29¢052 - 29€052 ¥68'0T 1Ua1INJ - ssoj Jo 1joid ybBnoayl aneA Jrej Je s}asse [eroueulq - pund 1xe|N Asuo Buoyd-el ulysre]
9¥6'052 - 9v6'052 0€Z'8T JU31INJ - ss0| Jo Ji4oid ybnoiy) anjeA Jrey Je s}asse [eroueulq - pun4 193Je|N ASUON uolun
GOT'SET - GOT'SET SpT'8 1Ua1INJ - ssoj Jo 1joid ybBnoayl aneA Jrej Je siasse [eroueulq - pun4 1Je| AU XIUaoyd ueN emH
896'052 - 896'052 126'VT JU31INJ - ss0| Jo Ji4oid ybnoay) anjeA Jrey Je s}asse [eroueulq - pun4 183Je|N Asuoly |endeDd
G¥9'G/2'T - G¥9'G/2'T YOT'TTT JUa1INJ - ssoj Jo 1ijoid ybnoiyl anjeA Jrey Je sjasse [eroueulq - pun4 1xJe|\ ASUON UIp-eMH D910
86622 - 86622 v8r'T JUB1IN3 - $s0] 40 J40.id ybBnoiyy anjeA Jrey Je sjasse [eroueul - pun4 1axe|\ AsUol uns yip
uoneiodio)d
10'8E €0'9T 10'8E 90T'S JUB1INJ-UOU - [DOLAS e 18Sse [eloueulq (¢ 910N) SaLISNPU| 81810U0D) Passallsald 1Sedald I7-BA
SYT'sy 8r'e SYT'sy 189'6 JUB4IN2-UOU - [DOLA 18 18sse [eroueuld| (M 810N) uoireiodiod usuel | pidey Bunisyoey
TLE'EY 600 TLE'EY oL UB4IND - |DOLAS 18 33sse [erdueuld| (O 810N) uoneiodiod Hodsuel | sutelN BulN-n
- 006 €18', oSty pouyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 210N) P11 0D SIUBINSUOD [eJIUYIS L UJd)SeT Jeq *0U| J0JOeJIU0D [e8uds) uldlses Jeq
- 1700 €lT T pouyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} PaIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) p17 00 Ansnpuj Buig nA
9%0'8 - S7'9 06 poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIuN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) "PI] 0D SUOIIEIIUNWIWODB|3 | dUO | S Je
8¥6'ST ¢ 100 16%'ST ¢ 691 poyraw Aunba sy} Buisn 10} paIUN0JJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uoneiodio) Wawa) eIsy P17 00 [aeddy uleise Je
(spuesnoy])
(H 810N) (%) (esimuByro Auedwod
anje
90N 10 Mj\_www”“‘_uwv/_ »_%_m_m_ww_um_w.__w\%_mmun_ unouly mc_\C‘_aO v_ooﬁuuMuMMw,_men_vNJ _<v JuN02JY JUBWle]S |eloueulq M“u_ﬂ_mﬂ $31114NJ3S 3|qe1axJe|N JO sweN pue wQ\A._. aweN >chEoO m:_ﬁ._oI
s)Hun 40 sateys diysuoneey

¥202 ‘T€ Jaquiadeq




(penunuod)

- 2T -

uolesodio)

- 00°00T 8TE'PYT (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0dJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 21151607 [ea1wayd0.19d ulsises Jed reybueys *p17 (reybueys) serisnpu| ulslses Jeq
- 0007 62T'615'C (9 @10N) poysw Aunba ayp Buisn 104 pajunodde sjusunsaAul| (v 310N) payuwi (reybueys) asudisiuz buiq ueny
”m
- 00°00T 628'19 (9 a10N) pouyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0JJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 00 ABojouyoa ] uomewIoju| 17 uen A reybueys ‘P71 0D
- 88'0T LTEVIS (9 a10N) poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 1o} paluN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) P17 (reybueys) sslisnpu| ulsises Je4 JuawsaAu| (BulyD) AImuad MapN ulslsed Je4
- 5’19 8/2'qz (9 a10N) poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paluN0IJe SHUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) ‘P11 09 (Inyuy) [9seddy uoneAouu| uisises Je
uoneiodio)
- 00'09 005082'% (9 a10N) poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paluN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) (noyzBueA) [e21WBYI0113d BNYIA UISISET Je
M
- 00°00T $€5'918'2 (9 310N) poyisw Anba ay} Buisn 4o} pPaIUN0IIE SHUBWISBAU| (v 210N) 09 JuswisaAu| (eulyD) AInjusd MaN ulsised Jed
- 519 GE8'V86 (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v @10N) P17 "0 (noyzns) [areddy uislse Je4
- 00°00T S78'906 (9 810N) pouyaw Axunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (Vv 810N) "PiT [eLIBIBIN MBN UBISes Jeq UeYnp ‘P71 (Buip|oH) xe1Ajod ulsises Jeq
- 00'00T viv'y T0 poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paluN0IJe SHUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) *A'g (SpuejJayiaN) susMen [BIUSLO|  “A'g (SpPuelIayIaN) BUIp|OH JUBWISaAU| [IUBLIO
€C (s1esse
(0awoN)| - 92’8 €S VT 3201S Pa.Iajaid|1ualind-uou Jaylo Ul papnjoul) SJUSWISaAUI 1o} sjuswAedald (v 910N) uonesodio) 134 usalo NAH "1 "a1d (s1odebuis) Ansnpuj Ainyua) maN 34
- 00°00T we'vy 0z poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10j paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uolesodio) (ueder) Aimusd MaN ulaises Jeq
- 00°00T 0.7'856 926'L€T poyrew Aunba sy Buisn 1oy pajunoode sjusunseu]| (v 910N) ‘pyg "ups () 13d usaio 34
- 00°00T 0ST'v9 TO0 powaw Aunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) *A'g (spuejIayIaN) BuIp|oH JuaLseAUl [elUBLIO ‘P ald
- 00'00T €TL'TOY 66 poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paluN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) ‘P17 "8ld (s1odebuis) Ansnpuj Aimuad maN 34 (a10defuis) Buip|oH juswisanu] [eIuslIO 34
- 00°00T 8%0'295 (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} PaIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) ‘P17 (Noyzns) saLasnpu| ulslses Je4 ‘p11 (BuipjoH) 4da34
1£6'8.G - 1€6'8.G S JU31INJ - sso| Jo Jigoid ybnoay) anjeA Jrey Je s}asse [eloueulq (M 810N) 0 3yduel | 01joju0d paleliaibas pun4 sedo
£6.'657 - £6.'657 8 JU31INJ - ss0| Jo Ji4o4d ybnoay) anjeA Jrey Je s}asse [eroueulq (> 910N) V/ dYduel | o1joj0d parebaibiss pund sedo
- 8'€8 €/T'782'8 (9 a10N) poyzaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) p1r7 (noyzns) saLisnpu| [RIUSLIO
- 00°00T zLE'6TY'E (9 810N) pouaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunoode suswnseAul|  (V 810N) P17 (IXNAN) SaLIsnpu| ulaises e 'pr1 (BuipjoH) 8|nxa L [eBLO
uonesodio)
- 0z vy TPT'TISC (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) (noyzBue A) [esiwiayooiiad uolun uislses Je4
- ETVT 056'299 (9 810N) powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (Vv 810N) 'pi (reyBueys) serisnpuj uisises Je4 "p11 (BuipioH) usises Je4 1 3d
- 00°00T 906'09 (9 a10N) poyiaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) ‘P17 |aJeddy oH Uy noyzns P17 0D (noyzns) |aJeddy uisise Je4
092'6 - 092'6 01 JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0ud YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - uonelodiod IdIN
§90'0T - 590°0T € a.1IND - s0] J0 1140.d YBnoiy} anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueUl - ou| ABojouyoa | Alows|ne
0€2'9 - 0£2'9 01 JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0ud YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - ‘P17 0D sjuauodwo) [eUA elsy
0T9'8 - 0T9'8 0e a.1IND - ss0] J0 1140.d YBnoayy anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueul - *ou] Jaindwo) eyuend
TLY'6 - TLY'6 k44 JUB1IN3 - $s0] 40 J40.id ybBnoiyy anjeA Jrey Je sjasse [eroueul *oU] ‘s21U0.193[ BYj3Q
80T'9 - 80T'9 T JUa1INJ - ssoj Jo 1joid ybBnoayl anjeA Jrej Je s}asse [eroueulq - "P¥1 00 3J1IXa L eP3
2.LT'8E - 2LT'8E S6T JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0ud YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - 413 06 do uemie| saleys-d/ejuen A
02107 - 0Z1'0T [T a.1IND - ss0] J0 1140.d YBnoiyy anfeA Jrey 1e s1asse [eloueUl - 'p¥7 0D Alisnpu] uois1oaid 1eH UoH
TLY'6 - TLY'6 €e JUa1IND - $0] J0 Jij0ud YBnoayy anfeA Jrey Je s}asse [e1oueul - uolelodioD 1aseT] pasueApY )3
paywi
055'9¢ 055'9¢ € JUB.1INJ - $50] 40 J140.d YBnoay) anjeA J1ey Je S)esse [eloueul - Auedwod Burinioesnuely J0}ONPUOIIWSS UBMIE ]
(3 a10N) S10RLU0D
JuswiabeuBW 13SSE Japun S)asse [eloueul]
0L9'LL $ 89°C 0.9, $ 00S'T JU81INJ-UoU - [DOLAA 1B 18sse [eloueuly - p17 00 ABojouyoa ] UIpNSNIL UeMIB ]
(spuesnoy])
(H 810N) (%) (esimuByro Auedwod
an[eA 19ssY 19| diysaaum unowy Buikie: 9]e)1S SSa|u Buipjo
910N 10 ws\_wwz um/v*_wwv,_ 10 Mmméwewn_ ¥ v DUIALIED xoommwcwmcen_oﬂ_<v 1UN022Y/ JUBWAIEIS [e1oueUl mﬁ.ﬂ_u_ﬂ S31314N23S 3|qeIIBIA JO sweN pue adAL aweN Auedwod BuipjoH
SHUN 10 SaJeys diysuoneey

¥202 ‘T€ Jaquiadeq




(panunuod)

- 8¢l -

©awoN)| - 00°00T - - poyaw Aynba ay} Buisn 1o} pPajUN0IIL SHUBWISBAU| (v 210N) P17 0D (puelRaZ MBN) [euonewsalu] D134
- 00°00T 188 00g poysaw Aunba ayp Buisn oy peiunoode sluawisaul| (W 810N) "Pr1 00 (e1sAe[e|N) [euoneusslul D13
- 00°00T €€8'06T 00S'€T powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde suswiseAul|  (V 810N) 'pr1 00 (puejreyl) [euoneuwssiu] 9134 'pI 0D [euoneuIBIU] O 13
puog a1e10dio) paindasun wiis |
- - 000'00T 010 JUB4IN-UOU - }S0D PazI}Iowe Je S)asse [eloueuld| (v 810N) 18114 ¥°20g uonesodioD Juawisanul Buiq ueni
'SUeO] 10} [eiale]]0d se pabehriow "p1 0D 8dueINSU| A
1o pabpajd saseys puesnoyy 000's| - - 000'00S 000'S JUS.44ND-UOU - }S0D PaZI}IOWE Je S)3sse [eloueul - AyreD Jo spuoq arelodiod [enjadiad payeurpiogns
S.G'0LY - S.G'0LY 0T0'LY JUB.LINJ-UOU - [DOLAA Je 13sse [eloueul - 1134 T'ON InJeIIIN
- 00°00T €G9'€8T 000'€€ potpaw Anba syy Butsn 1oy psIUN0ITE SJUBWISAAU| (v 810N) "I 0D [euoneutsiul 9134 P11 0D U0ND3]0D ||OL d1U0AIB|T UISISeT Jed
Ul
1T - 1T T JU31INJ-UOU - [DO 1A e 18SSe [eloueul (c 210N) 0D JUBINSUOD JUBLUISAAU] SBIILINJAS [eIUsLIQ
18T'8Y 600 FAAAS 059'€ poyraw Aynba ayy Buisn Joj paunodde syuswsaAul| (v 9ION) >ueg [euofieusalu| ulaise Jeq
(dawN)| - 0£'Z8 Svy'sy T poysw Anba auyy Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuaunsaAul| (W 310N) P (spuerst wBIIA) OQA
Svi'e - G69'C 19 poyzaw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uoneiodio) Wawa) eIsy
18129 0z'0 SEV'E0T ¥9L'T powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) P17 *2101S "1daQ ulelses Jeq
92. 100 Yyl 10T poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 1o} paIuN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) uoneiodiod 8|1xa 1salsAs 'pI7 “0D [euoneussiu] ABojouydsl 1A
"au] (reybueys)
- ¥5'66 060'GE (9 810N) powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul|  (V 810N) 801AI8S Uolrewioju paresBaul Buig ueng 'pi1 (spuerst ubiiA) WIAA
- 00°00T TET'9E (9 @10N) pouzaw Axunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (Vv 810N) Pl 0D "yoa L [enbip (reybueys) Apsads
"au] (reybueys)
- 9’0 29T (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} paIUN0dJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 901AJ8S UoNewWIou| patelbaiul Buig uen A P17 (spueys| ulbiip) DaA
(dawN)| - L8'ES G26'8T 4 poysw Anba ayy Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuaunsaAul| (W 310N) P11 (spuers wbiA) WIAA ‘P11 09 Bunssuibuz 134
mmm.m 00 mmm.m 08t Jua.LInd-uou - [DOLAL e 18sse [eldueulq - iy :OU Ayl mmcmcuxw :m_mLOH_ Sowso) jun| ..OU SjuelNsuo0 [ealuyds ] ulslsey Je4
1474 - 114 T JU8.1INJ-UoU - [DOLA Je 18sse [eloueul (r ®10N) "pi 00 81015 JuBWLERded ODOS d10Bd
pun4 19xeN
mmm:_”._”._” - mmm:_”._”._” mm._”.m Jualind - sso| 10 oid :@30‘_5 BaNJeA lleJ Je s)asse [eloueul Av‘_ EOZV >wco_>_ uemie| SAAQ ulislse3 e aydsinag
(dawoN)| - ET'9Y 902'9T 1 powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) "pi] (spueisi UIBIIA) INIAQ| Py 00 8o1AIBS Bunasely paresbeiu) Buig buig
829'7¢ - 82972 6L. 1Ua1INJ - ssoj Jo 1joid ybBnoayl aneA Jrej Je s}asse [eroueulq (@ a10N) uonelodio) Aimus) maN ulsised Jeq
- 2586 (zL0'8Y) 605'20T JuBLIND-UOU - SaMIfIgel| BYO| (W 810N) ‘P 00 [810H Bui@ Buig
TTO'LET 20 9TT'OYT 080T poysaw Annba ayy Buisn 1oy pajUN0IIE SIUBLLISBAU (v 810N) uegd [euoleuisiu] ulsises Je4
- £6'7T 828'826 96L'vy powpaw Aunba ayp Buisn o peiunoode sjuawisaaul| (W 810N) "P¥1 0D UOND3||0D |0 L 21U0103|F lsiseT Jed
- 65 G59'8. 025'e powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) 'pr1 0D Ansnpuj Buid nA
- €0 656 0T poyaw Aiinba ayy Buisn 10} palUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) panwi Auedwo) Buipel Buipy snA
'SUeO] 10} [eiaye]]0d se pabehriow
10 paBpajd saseys puesnoyr 000'6TT| - 20'S2 €80'T6T'C 1€9'62T poypaw Aunba ay Buisn 1oy pajunoade sjusuinsaaul| (v 910N) 'PIT 0D JUBWIISBAU| UBNA NA
1T2'2.E 210 890°'22T YoT'y pouyaw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} PaIUN0JJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 'P17 0D SUOITRIIUNWIWIOdB3] dU0] SeT Jeq
112'S12 ST'0 [eleleXelord 62€'S poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10j paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) uone10dioD Wawa) eisy
- 00°00T 6652y 0052 powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) "pr1 00 Bunssuibuz 134
(dawN)| - 0L'LT 6T7'0T 20 poysw Anba ayy Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuaunsaAul| (W 310N) P (spuersi wBIIA) OQA
- 00'T6 mov.ON Omm.v poylsw \ﬁ_:_uw ayl mc_m: 10} paluN0JJe SjuUsWISaAU| A< wquv 1y :OU Sjuelnsuo [ealuyda | uislseq e
- 0009 090°€9T 181'12 poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIuN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 210N) P “0D 891AaS Bunaiely paresbiajul Buig Buig
- $ 00°00T L€5'082 $ 266'€T powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde suswiseAul|  (V 810N) "pi 0D [euoneuliul ABojouyosl 1AA 'pi 0D Buig uenx
(spuesnoy])
(H 810N) (%) (esimuByro Auedwod
anJeA 19ssy 18N diysisumo | unowy Buikiied parels ssejun BuipjoH
910N 10SNEA 1IN | 10 sBEIBIRd Y015 UG [1) 1UN022Y/ JUBWAIEIS [e1oueUl a1 M S31314N23S ]I IR JO dweN pue adAL aweN Auedwod BuipjoH
SHUN 10 SaJeys diysuonejay

¥202 ‘T€ Jaquiadeq




(panunuod)

- 6¢T -

- 00°00T 66Y'SZT (9 a10N) poyraw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) 'p17 ABojouyda] Jaiseiy awoH P17 0D yoaloyu| ssaldx3ereq
- 00°00T 6.5 0e poyaw Aunba sy Buisn 10} PaluN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) panwi asudizug pes ouls P17 0D JuabijIg MeN
- 00°00T G/.'T2T 000'9T powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde suswiseAul|  (V 810N) "pI 0D [eUOIBUIBIU| UOISSIN ‘P11 “00 JUaWUIeHBIUT SHIOMYIAI
£09'0t72 - £09'0t72 Z JUa1INJ - ssoj Jo 1joid ybBnoayl anjeA Jrej Je siasse [eroueulq (> 910N) 0 8yduel] 01joju0d parehiaibas pun4 sedo

002'092 - 002'092 [ JU31INJ - ss0| Jo Ji4o4d ybnoay) anjeA Jrey Je s}asse [eroueulq (> 910N) g ayduel | o1joju0d paeliaibas pun4 sedo

160'GYS - 160'GS 0T JU8.1INJ - $s0] 40 J40.d ybBnoiyy anjeA Jrey Je sjasse [eroueul (> 210N) W 8youel | 01joj1i0d parebaibias pund sedo

60112 12C 607'TZ 00§ JUBLINI-UOU - 1DO LAS e 18SSe [eloueul - "ou rebuibueyd

000°0T 0€'T 000°0T 052 JUBLNI-UOU - |DO LA T 19Sse [erdueul - "PIT "*0Q SIIUOI0YG-0I0IN 9 OUBN UBMIE|

00S'% €e'e 0057 009 JUBLNO-UOU - [DO LA Y8 19SSe [eloueul - 'pi 00 ABOjoUYI3 | D1AIBS-T 0.d Hueg

920'ry 8T'e 920'vv 858'8 UBLIND-UOU - [DOLAS 18 13ssE [eloueulS| (M 810N) uoirelodiod usuel | pidey Bunisyoey

- ¥9'8 ¥8L'YT 0522 pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) 'pi1 00 d01M8S Aidnila@ platd

- 2L9 ¥6G'TET 920'6 powaw Aunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) "PIT 0D UoREdIUNWWOD YOO UV

- 0052 SY9'vT 000'T pouzaw Ayunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) Py 00 9by-Buo uy np

- ¥9'LG LT1'98S 8€L'CT pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) 'py1 00 ABOJOUYD3 L NuIIXON

- 00'Ge 28%'0€2 8 powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde susunseAul| (v 810N) 881U BydURI] dS-OdS 1sAjereD @

- 00'Ge €€2'9€C 8 powaw Aunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) OM 8ydueI] dS-0dS 1sA[ereD 8.

- 00'G2 GGO'6YT 1% poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paluN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 810N) 8UQ ayduel] dS-0dS 1sAle1eD a

- 00°00T 8.T'VLT 000'9T pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) ‘P17 0D 1aM0d093 awiid

- 00'S ISY'ET 918'T poyzaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} PaIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) P17 0D 891AaS Bunaeepy paresbiaul Buig buig

- 0 (282) GlE JUBLIND-UOU - salIfIgel| 1BYO| (W 810N) 'pr1 00 ABojouyos | [enbiq 1ysuen

- 00°00T G66'66 02€'0T pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul (v 810N) P11 (uewAeD) payun reubia

- 9/'96 $¥99'/22 ¥GT'GT poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 1) paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 310N) *ou| palun [enbiq 821AI8S A114nd8s uonewloyu|

- 00°00T 008'G8 000'7S powaw Axnba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) P 00 abijig maN P11 0D Yoa L wwioDogul Amus) maN
62 - 62 €0 JUB.1INJ - $50] 40 J140.d YBnoay) anjeA J1ey Je S)asse [eloueul - ‘P11 00 310N uemie |

819'T €9°0 819'T 19T JUB4IN2-UOU - [DOLAA 18 13sSe [eloueuld - "pI 00 JUI0d GOM

06T'2T z€e'8T 06T'2T ¥12'T 1UBLINO-UOU - [DOLAS T8 18Sse [eroueuls| (7 310N) SIUBINSUOD |HL

- 0002 6VT'T6E 168'2C powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde suswiseAul|  (V 810N) "py 00 yosloyu| ssaidx3ereq "P¥T 0D UOHRIIUNWWOD YOO UY
052'v9T oT'e 052797 TEV'T JUBLNO-UOU - |DO LA ¥8 19SSe [eloueul - "Pr7 ‘sBuIp|oH [erdueuly ANUIBPOIN

8T'y 65'6T 8T'y 266 JUa4IN2-UoU - [DO LA Je Jasse [erdueul - "Pr1 0D HHI

v.8'Cy 092 v.8'27 19€'T JUBLINI-UOU - |DO LA e 19SSe [eloueul - Ul (uemiel) ALIT

LOE'78C 05T LOE'78C 005'2€ JUa4IN2-UoU - [DO LA Je Jasse [erdueul - panwi uemie] sueg 3INIT

€85yl T.0T €85 7rT 86T'YT JUBLNO-UOU - |DOLAS Je J8sse [eloueuls| (7 810N) "P¥ 0D 40JeIR|900Y UoNEAOUU| [ended g1ad

19€'Ey 1TTT 19€'EY SGv'y 1UBLINO-UOU - [DOLAS T8 18Sse [eroueuls| (7 310N) Py 02 11 pung o ddy

- 00°00T 086 00T poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10j paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) P 0D JUBWUIRMBIUT Ydeay JeH

- 0002 8T0'6T 0002 powaw Aunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) "ONI gnyresng

- Az 896'GCT 096'8 poyraw Axnba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) P11 0 90135 AIdaAiaQ plald

- 00°00T aWs'e 008'L powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) 'pr 00 (Buoy BuoH) Wwods|a ] oi10ed BISY

- 00'ST 2.0V IYY'S pouyraw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v @10N) "I 0D 891MI8S Bunaxel paresbayu) Buig buig

- Ir'6e 7v8'€80'C 152811 powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) "P¥1 70D UORDB||0D ||0L J1U0II3|T UIdlseT Jed

- 00°00T 2S6'T2T 005 poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10} paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) ‘P17 “0D Adushyy aoueinsu| auo | segieq

- 000§ Ly0'€9 052'8 powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) ‘P 00 JaWUIeHBUT SYHOMYIAI

- 00°00T 826'S T poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 10j paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) ‘P17 (Bulp|oH) 891AJI8S Oju| UJB)SE] Je4

- 00°00T L1506 089'c powaw Axunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) 'pr 00 BuiD uen

- 96'86 (265'19) ¥0v'08 JuaLINd-UOU - SaMIfIgel| BYO| (W 810N) "p1 00 ABojouyda ) [enbiqg 1ysuenA

- 6666 €9G'€T6 168'89 powaw Aunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) "PIT 0D W0dXIDN

- €9'T9 T78'LLS 29.'28 pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) ‘PI1 0D UOKEIIUNWWOD YOO HY

- $ 00°00T €87'260'.C $ 000'00T'Z powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde suswiseAul|  (V 810N) "P¥1 70D Y93 L Wwoou) Anjuad maN "p¥ "'0D SUOHEOIUNWIWODB|3 ] BUO | SeT Jed

(spuesnoy])
(H 810N) s (%) (esimuByro Auedwod
aN|eA 19SSy 19|
90N 10 ws\_wwz Hm,M_Wmv,_ 10 w%_uwwﬁwn_ Junowy burfired v_uommﬁ%:m@mn_v% ) JUN0JJY JUBWAJE]S [eloueUlS m“u_ﬂ_m_ﬂ $31314NJ9S 9|geIdd A JO dweN pue adA | aweN Auedwo) BuipjoH
SHUN 40 saaeys diysuoneey

¥202 ‘T€ Jaquiadeq




(papnjouo)

(519558 JUBLINO-UOU JBLI0 10j BUIUN0IOE) SJUBWISBAUL 10} SlusWAed soueApe se paziuBooal 8104318y} SI pue pare|dwod Jou sey ssea0id asesloul [ended ysed syl ‘vZ0z ‘TE Jaquiadsq 40 sy

- 0eT -

"PaNILLIB] UBaQ 10U SABY SPUNJ JUSLUISBAU JUBAS|3] 8U} ‘$Z0Z ‘TE 18qwisdaq 40 Se INg ‘$20z ‘8T AINC uo paisisiBai paystjgeisa sem i O

*paIng1uoo [ended Jo Junowe ay} Uo Paseq Pare|nofed si oles BUIP|OYBIBYS BUI PUE ‘[EORUSPI 10U SI 8JBYS LOES JO anjeA Jed ayL

"391S8AUI 83U} JO 10SIAIadNS 88100100 BU S| 10ISBAUI BY L

*891S8AUI 8U} JO 1030811 81100100 BU S| 10IS3AUI BY L

*21e1008SE S, ONH ] JO AIRIpISQNS Ay [

a

*Aua uonesado ior

= Z o

_

‘8oueISgns ul Aured pajelsy M

‘poylaw Aynba ayy Buisn 1oj pajunodae Auedwod paisanul ayl Jo Aseipisans ayl |

"painseaw A|qel[al ag Jouued 31 0} aNP PasojasIp Jou sem dnois) ayy Aq pjay siuswisaul A1nba paisijun Jo anjea Jiey syl 'H

‘Auedwod payiwr| 9

"pI 00 BWISaAU| Bun L NI a110ed Jo diysiaumo ayy alinboe 0} 200z ‘9z Jequisidas uo 1adie) ul yueg reybueys ui junoode isni e pauado JojseAuI YL A

"I 0D JUBHNSUOD JUBWISAAU] SBIIINIAS [LIUBLIQ ‘931SaAUI 193 Jew uado a3 Ul Pjos ag Ued S10BAU0J Juslialeuew 1asse Japun sjasse [eloueul] '3

‘Auedwod wared 'qQ

*Auedwod Jualed a1ewi}n ay) JO UBLITEYD BY) S SWES aU) SI 331SaAUI JO UBWIIRYD S} 'D

“uelLIIRYD BWes ay] aAeY 331SaAUl pue 101SeAU| g

‘poyaw-Ainba Buisn Auedwiod asisanul ay] VY :S3ION

- 00°00T y0T'E (9 a10N) powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) P11 “00 ABojouyoa L (reybueys) supxeN "pr1 00 ABojouya L (SH) AullxeN
858'79 657 858'79 12l JUBLNI-UOU - |DO LA T 19Sse [e1dueul - Ul ‘YosvogL
‘P11 (reyBueys)
- 00°00T 126'S2 (9 810N) powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul|  (V 810N) ABojouyos | uoiewiou| pauun [eubia P (uewAeD) panun [enbia
- 00°00T G9%'Z 00T powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde sjuswiseAul| (v 810N) 'pi] “ald ABojouyos (9S) QuIpxeN
- 00'00T TTL'T 000'T poyaw Aunba ayy Buisn 1) paIUN0IJe SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) ‘pug "ups (AIN) ABojouyda ] uoisnyoIdIN
- 00°00T 269'CT - pouyraw Aunba ay3 Buisn 10} PaIUN0IJ. SYUBLLISAAU| (v 910N) P11 0D (MH) ABojouyda] uoIsnyoIolA
- 00°00T 6T6'TET - pouzaw Aunba ays Buisn 1oy pajunodde sjuswissAul| (v 810N) P17 00 ABojouyda L (MH) JullXaN
- $ 00°00T 779'€€T $ €€6'S powaw Axunba ays Buisn 10y pajunodde suswiseAul|  (V 810N) P11 0D ABojouyos | uoIsnjoIlA 'pi 00 ABojouyos L yuIpxeN
(spuesnoy])
(H @10N) (%) (esimuByro Auedwod
anjeA 19ssY 18N diysisumo | unowy Buikiied parels ssejun BuipjoH
90N 10 3N[EA 15BN | 10 9BEIU0Ig 39015 LOWWOA [1) JUN0JJY JUBWAJE]S [eloueUlS a1 yHm $31314NJ9S 9|geIdd A JO dweN pue adA | aweN Auedwo) BuipjoH
SHUN 40 saaeys diysuoneey

¥202 ‘T€ Jaquiadeq




- TET -

'$50] 40 Wjoud ybnoyp anfeA Jrey 1e sasso] Jo sureb pazijeaiun '3

‘uofjesado Julor  °Q
‘Auedwod papwi] 9
aeossy  'g
'SOLIPISGNS 'Y/ 1SBlON
usLNd
(3 20N) - 550] 40 Jyoud ybnoayy pund 19x1eN
29€'05¢ ¥68'9T 29€ T0L'T 000°'00€ T0L'T0E 88v'0¢ 000'05S 28e'LE - - - - aN[eA Jfej Je Jasse [eroueul| Auon BuoyD-eL ulysrel
usLNd
(3 910N) - ss0] 40 Jiyoud ybnoayy pun4
9v6'05¢ 0€Z'8T Sv6 190'T 602001 0.2'T07 Tev'6e 000'0SY £16'2€ 012'002 8v.'vT - - aN[eA Jrej Je Jasse [eloueul 134N ABUOW uolun
JuaLNd
(3 20N) - 550 J0 J1y0ud ybnoays pun4
896'05¢ 126'vT 896 207'T zeTvEY ¥€9'SEY SET'9C 00079y 6LL'LC 2€z'0e LIT'ET - - aN[eA Irej Je jasse [eloueul 131N ASuo [ended
usLNd
(3 910N) - $50] 40 1y0ud ybnouyy [V ERENTLENY 11 00
§19'6/2'T YIT'TTT ELV'ET 920°'L 9v9'/26'T 2L9'vE6'T 082'0LT 000'2¢S'T 870'VET 818'299'T 96€'LVT - - N[eA Jfe} Je Jasse [eloueUld|  ASUOIA UIM-BMH D10 uoRoNAsuo0D uisises Jeq
P
poyrsw Annba ay Buisn ‘pyg ‘a)d (s10debuis) BuipjoH
gez'6z  $SN 926'LET (e9¢) $sn - - - - 000'0Z  $SN 157'T6 865'6 $SN SLv'or (v @10N) asea.oul [epded yseD| 104 PajUN0ITE SjUBWISIAUI | “UPS (N) L3d UsaI9 34 JusunsaAU| [eualo 34
poyrsw Aynba ayy Buisn o1 ‘ou| ‘sbuipjoH
285'895 $sN | (D w0N) (0z8'7)  $sn | - - - - Sov'vT  $sn | (D21oN) 166'965  $sSN | (D 210N) (aa0N) asealoul [endes yseD| 10} PaIUN0DJE SIUBWISAAU | SIBWA|Od NsLyD sndiod VSN Yoak|od Odv
poyraw Aynba ayy Buisn *ou] ‘sBuipjoH
€01'GZ8  $SN 8 (e56'9)  $SN - - - - oor'vT  $sSn T 956'218 $SN L (v ®10N) asealoul [ended yseD| 104 PaIUN0ITL SUBLIISBAU] VSN Yalk|od Odv
poyraw Aynba ayy Buisn P17 (Weulaipn) *p17 (BuipjoH)
608'9TS $sn | (D aloN) 9.2'L  $sn | - - - - 00077 $sn | (0al0oN) €589y $sn | (D aloN) (v 310N) sea.oul [epded yseD| 104 PaIUN0DIL SIUBWISIAU] xalhjod usoises sed JUBLLISAAU] LIB)SeT Jed
poyrsw Annba ay Buisn EoR|
6v2'970'2T orT S.'206 - - - - y28'eLT'T T 089'6€6'6 9z1 (¥ 210N) aseasout [endes yseD| 10y pajunodde siuawisaaul | (BuipjoH) anxa [elualo
powpaw Aunbs aup Butsn ‘P11 (BuipjoH)
225'692'8 9T ¥16'602'T - - - - 00Z'%82'T sz 80v'SLL'S 17 (¥ 210N) asealoul [endes yseo| 104 PaIUNODOE SIUBWISAAU] |aseddy uieises seq
poyrsw Aynba ayy Buisn ‘P 00 uonelodiod
8ST'6VY'C 89'L6 099'8¥ 168'85¢ 866'€50'T 688'CTY'T LTy - - 961'vSP'E G8L'6ET - - 104 paluNooJe sjuBWISBAU | S8I0)S 1deq wislses e swiseAul buig uen
poyrsw Annba ay Buisn ‘P 0D (uemie])
G60'EST'TT €68'8ET'C (585'7€0°'T) - - - - 000°000'C 000002 089'/8T'0T £68'8€6'T (v @10N) 85ea10Ul [eNded yseD| 10} PAIUNODIL SIUSLUISAAU] [edlwisyooned [eusto
P71 0D Jaqid
(g pue [ea1wayd nyy ey pue | poylaw Anba ayy buisn uonelodiod uonelodiod
698'8/G'cS $ | 9¢8'€e8'T LTL2ST  $ | - $ | - $ | - - 800'LvS $ | ¥00'TT VET'6SY'0S $ | ¢28'¢e8'T V/ S3I0N) | "P¥T 0D JUSWUIED OH UY/| 10} PJUNODJE SJUBLUISIAU] juawisaau] Buig uenA Aimua) MaN wisjses se4
Slun puesnoy | poyBIN SHuuN puesnoy L SHuuN puesnoy L SHuuN puesnoy L
unowy /(spuesnoy) Aunb3 ayy ureo [esodsiq anjeA xoog 80l4d /(spuesnoy) unowy J/(spuesnoy) unowy J/(spuesnoy) UN022Y EETMBLEBEINET [ | ENPIETA]
saleys 43pun swodu| saJeys saieys saleys diusuonejay Aurediaunod JUsBWLeIS [eloueUlS 10 aweN pue adA | aureN Aueduiod
aouefeg buipuz JUBLIISAAU| lesodsig u boy aouejeg buluuibag

837avl

(3SIMIBUIO PBIEIS SSB|UN ‘SAB[|0Q UBMIEL M3N JO SPUBSNOY L U])
¥20Z ‘'T€ ¥39NID3A d3ANT YVIA IHL HO4
VLIAYO NI-AIVd FHL 40 %02 30 NOITTIIA 00€$LN LSV 1V 40 SIDI¥d HO S1SOD LV 40 a3S0dSIa ANV d3d1NdIV SAILIINDIS I1aVLINIVIN

S3IFVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdH0D AdNLINIO MIN N3 LSV dvd




- ¢ET -

“Areipisgns mau e Buiysijaelsa dn-1jds ybnoays ‘uonelodiod Ainyuad maN ulaised Jed ‘Auedwod juated ayy Aq pasinboe sem puej syl g 810N

‘uoielodio) Ainmus) MaN UIB)seT Je paweual mou st Auedwod 8y 1y 210N

19Anq 8y 40 spaau

"ou] ‘dl 8|fese bue
sauor Aq panss| 1odal

(V @10N) 'prl

‘P “0D Juawdolanag

AuD 1adiel maN oIsIa
ulnys ‘uonoas Buojues

ou| J0)oeIU0D

- feuonesado wie)-HuoT [esteldde aeise |eay (g 810N) 0T'90'7002 Auedwoo Jusred| 8|nxa) uislsed Je4|  sajuedwod JaisIS 90.N0s9Y UIBISET oo pred Ajin4 £TE'SYS ¢ ¥0'€0'7202 ur sBuiping pue pue [eJausD) ulgises Je4
uonisinbay Junowy ayeq uondesuea] | diysuoneey | Jeumo Aaadoad snyeis Junowy
SuisL JaWo Jo asodind aoualajey BuldLg Rired pare|ay v s| A1iedisiuno) 41 19jSUeIL a3 L SNOIASAd UO UOITeWIoU] diysuonerey Aredgunod 1uswAed uonoesuel | ereq usng Auiadoad Jakng

6371av.L

(8sIMIBLIO PaYeIS SSBjUN ‘Sejjog UeMIB | M3N JO spuesnoy uj)
¥202 'T€ ¥39IN3D3A A3IANT ¥VIA FHL HO-
VLIV NI-AIVd IHL 40 %02 4O NOITTIA 00€$LN LSV 1V 40 S1S0O LV JLVLST TvIH TVYNAIAIANIT 40 NOILISINOOY

SIIAVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdd0D AYNLNID M3IN Nd3LSV3 dvd




- €€T -

"30ueleq Bulurewsal syl Ul Bunnsal ‘puesnoyy 0/9'9T$ JO SISO UOIIDBSUR.) Paje[al SNUIW pUesnoyl 8¥0‘6ST TS 40 901id uonoesuel) (8101 8y} S| JUNOWE Uondesues) 3yl g sl0N

'$s0] 10 ureB [esodsip ou sI 819y} ‘SaLIRIPISONS USBABQ UOIIOBSURI) UB SISIYI SY W/ 910N

‘dio) [esresddy
Auadoud epuoH Aq panssi JuBWIYdLIU
1odai [esresdde aye1se eay puny [euonielado
Jastelddy pue ‘Juswanoidwl A uenkoe ]
ajels3 [eay nfeir Aq pansst 31NjNs [eroueuly ‘P 0D pajoa| |02 (g a10N) ‘PUISIg ulAuens 'y uonveS P 0D (uemiel)
- Hodau [esteldde ajelse [eay ‘uonezifelAal 18sSY - N4 Ues sonpoid JIv|  TZ6'9L€ Alnd|  8L€'TrT'T LSY'G9L - ST°€0'720¢C 3UOZ [eisnpuj Ul pueT| [edlwsydoisd [eualio
ou] ‘dl Ano 18drel maN junl
a|lese] Bue sauor Ag panssi 18Ang ayy Jo spasu sa1uedwod "2U] J0JoBUOD (v 210N) Pa198) |02 ‘J01ISIQ UlINYS ‘uo138s 0D Juswdojanag
- uodau [esreldde ajelss [eay [euonjelado wiai-Huo J9ISIS| [eJaus9 uselses feq| - $ And| sze'shs ¢ 999'0T ¢ 07°90'7002 ¥0'€0'720g | Buojues ul sBuipjing pue pueT]|  824nosay uislse Jeq
suuaL aousaJayey Buron esodsiq Jo asodan diysuonela Apredisiuno fesodsiq suawied unoury unoury co_o_wﬂmg a1eq JUaA Aadou PEITE]
19410 434 budlid I 'a d tusuoneeY } wnog uo ures JO UonvR||0D |  uonesueR. | Buikaaed _«H_mco,q 1ed usn3 " d I1es

0T 31av.L

(saejj0@ UBMIR] MBN 40 SpUBSNOY ] U])
7202 ‘T€ ¥39NID3A AIANT ¥VIA IHL JO
VLIdVYO NI-AIVd 3HL 40 %02 90 NOIT TN 00€$LN LSV3T 1V 40 S1SOD L1V J1V1S3 Tv3H 1VNAIAIANI 40 1vSOdSIda

SAIAVIAISINS ANV NOILVHOdH0O AYNLNIO M3IN Nd3 1SV v




(penunuod)

- VET -

(t1) (zvo'sy) - - 10BJ)U0D UO paseg 9 098'8VE aseyaind| (g a10N) uonelodio) Ainusd MaN ulsises Jeq
- - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (g) (voT'06T) afes| (D @1oN) PalWIT S[eUale N Usalo [eluslO
(372 ¥62'69€ - - 10eLU00 Uo paseq|  (LT) (5L0'6VT'T) afes| (0 2I0N) 0717 ‘[euofieusaiu] s3160]0uyd3 L XIUSOYd
8 £76'89 - - 10B1)U00 Uo paseg|  ($T) (655'7.6) aes| (g s10N) uonelodio) Ainusd MaN ulsises Jeq uone10dio) 19d UdaI9) BYNZIYS| UIIses Je
(86) (690°'0€€) - - 10BJ1U0D UO paseg S6 690'08E aseyoind| (g a10N) uonelodio) Aimus) maN ulsised Jeq uonelodio) (ueder) A1muad MmaN UlaiseT Je
) (126) - - JOBNUOD UO pased| T ¥00'TTT aseyaind| (D 2J0N) P 0D JusweS % BuluN Somy ng P 0D [2reddy ussises se
(001) (552'ce) - - 10B1UOD UO pased| 8T 60.'G2T aseyoind| (D 810N) ‘P11 (wewsiA) jareddy ulsises Jeq
T 1.6 - - 10e1U00 U0 paseq|  (2T) (¥00'TTT) afes| (D 2I0N) ‘P 0D [preddy useised Jeq "PI 00 JusWIRS 7P BulNUM Somy ng
(9) (286'12) - - 10BIJUOD UO paseg 1% 878092 S1S00 UondNNSUOD|  (Q 3I10N) uonelodio) 81810u0) paxiw-Apesy Buny eA
- - - - 10e1U00 Uo pased|  (g) (08t'89T) anuaAal 10eU0d UonaNnisuo)|  (H a1oN) uoIlepuUNO4 [eLIOWSaN uIdlse] Jeq
Fa'd 199'09T - - 10e1U0D Uo pased|  (g) (Lzg'81E) anuaAaJ 19eU0d UonaNIIsuo)| (g aloN) uoneodio) podsues | Bulln n4
- 058 - - 10e1U00 UO paseg|  (g) (682°'212) 8NUaA8J J9BAJU0D UORINIISUOD| (9 310N) ABojouyda | pue 82UsIdS JO ANSIBAIUN UJB)SET BISY
€ 208221 - - 10eU0d Uo pased|  (2) (£01'S9T) 8NUBA8J 19BAJU0D UORINIISUOD| (D 810N) ‘P17 0D swdolansq 924n0Say ulaiseT Jeq *0U| JOJIRAUOD [BIBUISD) UIBISe] JeH
- - - - 10€11U0D UO paseqg T 0T'06T aseyoind| (D a10N) uonelodio) 194 Usals) BYNZIYS| Uiaises Je
8y T/8'2€T - - J0B4JU0D UO paseg|  (€T) (ezt'6v2) afes| (D 2I0N) 0717 ‘[euopeusaiu] s3160]0uyd3 L XIUSOYd
124 LET'0ET - - 10eLU00 UO paseq|  (8.) (rve'e6r'T) ales| (g 2loN) uonelodi0d Aimusd MaN ulsised Jed palwi S[eHsleIN UsaID [eluslio
ST ¥56°'LT - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (6) (80€'2LT) afes| (QaoN) uoneiodiod 8|ixa L 1sa1eng
¥§ 08L'79 - - J0B4U00 UO pased|  (02) (L6v'€8E) afes| (D 2I0N) ‘P11 (reyBueys) serisnpuj uisises Je4 Py 00 yosuaqi ulsises fe4
(1) (¥91'02) - - 10BAJUOD UO paseg| - G/8'90T aseyoind| (A 8I10N) "pi] wieised Je4 apinbi iy
14 02€'6€8 - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (O%) (res'oez'eT) ales| (g eloN) uoneiodiod Aimua) MaN uisises Je4
0z 706218 - - J0B4U0D UO paseg|  (ST) (968'90T'G) afes| (D 2I0N) P11 (WewsIA) xa1h|od ulsises Jeq P11 00 (Uemie) [21WBYI0AIRd [BIUBLIO
(9) (£60'39T) - - 10B.U0D UO pased| € £G1'866 aseyoind| (A 8I1ON) uofel0diod [ealwayD uoiun [elustio
(e) (5t'89) - - 10eU00 UO pased| T 206'75€ aseyoind| (Vv 810N) 'p1 "ald (alodebuig) Ansnpuj Aimus) maN 34
- - - - J0BJIUOD UO paseq - 88G'€9T aseyaind| (v a10N) P17 (reybueys) sslisnpu| ulsises Je4
(€) (s6'89) - - 10BIJUOJ UO paseg [ 6SS'T.6 aseyaind| (v @10N) uoleodio) 19d UdaI9) BYNZIYS| UIsised Je
(S) (2eT'0€T) - - JOBAJUOD UO pased| ¥ YYE'E6Y'T aseyaind| (Vv 310N) pauWIT S[eLsteIA UsaI9 [ealO
(2e) (0ze'6€8) - - 10BNJUOD UO pased| € YEG'982'ET aseyoind| (Vv 810N) "pI1 0D (Uemie]) [ed1WBYO018d [BIUBLIO
4 289'62T - - 10B23U0D UO pased|  (T) (056'925) afes|  (d3oN) Py 00 gamunds uisises Je4 Bisquapnaly
- 115'92 - - 10e1U00 U paseg| (1) (118'S%°2) sfes|  (d3oN) ‘uoprelodiod 8[1xa L 1SaI8AT
S 690'0€€ - - 10B23U0D UO pased|  (T) (690°0€€) afes| (Vv 310N) uoprelodio) (ueder) Ainuad maN uisises Je4
€ 786702 - - 10B13U00 UO pased| () (¥09'68%) afes| (Vv 810N) "A'g (SpuelaLEaN) BuIp|oH JuaLISeAUl [eIUBLIO
4 196'997T - - 10BN3U0D UO pased|  (T) (r29'c0€) afes| (Vv 310N) 0717 ‘[euopieusaju] s3160]0uyd3 L XIUSOYd
12 €2r'T26'T - - 10e.U00 U0 pased|  (£T) (Ls7'€L9'G) afes| (Vv 810N) "ou] ‘sBUIPIOH VSN Yoalk|od OdV
T Zr0'sy - - 108100 U paseq| (1) (098'87€) afes| (Vv 310N) uoljeI0dIod J3d UsaI9 BINZIYS| Uls)ses Jed
14 8GE V9T - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (2) (9s2'cel) afes| (Vv 810N) P17 (reyBueys) serisnpuj uisises Je4
T Zre'08 - - 10B4U0D UO pased|  (T) (£59'5¥€) afes| (Vv 310N) 'pi1 (WewsIA) xa1h|od ulsises Jed
- £10'S2 $ - - 10BJUO0D UO paseg - (89g'v6T) ¢ aes| (v @10N) P17 (weulsiA) [preddy MaN uislse Je uoneiodio) Aimus) MaN ulaised Je
1e101 SWI9 ] elol
s1on 10% adueleg mc__ucm_ ucwE\En_ a0lud Hun swias ] quE\Amn_ 0% junowy ales/sseyaand Q_sw:o_um_mw_ bl_mn_ N awen >cmdc._00
EICEINEREN J0 aunyeN

10 8|qehed S)UN020Y

suoioesUe. | [ewlouqy

s|1e1aq uooesuel |

IERENE

(sJejjog uemie | MaN 40 spuesnoy uj)
¥20Z ‘7€ ¥39INID3A AIANT ¥VIA FHL HO-d

AVLIdVO NI-A1Vd 3HL 40 %02 4O NOITTIN 00T$.LN LSV3T1 LV OL ONILNNOWY S31LdVd d31V13d OL STTVS JO INOHd SISYHOHNd TV.LOL

SIIAVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdd0D AYNLNID M3IN Nd3LSV3 dvd




(panunuod)

- Q€T -

- - - - 1080000 UO pased| ¢ G9£'9/2 aseyaind| (D 8I0N) "Pr1 (MH) waydAjod apImpLIom
(12) (2€9'991) - - JOBNJUOD UO pased| 6T 0S€'S6E'T aseyaind| (D 2J0N) P11 (WeBUIBIA) X31A|0d ueised Jeq
(62) (e2v'T26'T) - - 10e.0U00 UO pased| 1/ 1Gv'€19'G aseyoind| (g 910N) uoneiodiod Aimuad MaN uisises Je4 au] ‘sBuIP|oH Y'SN Yalk|od OdY
- - - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (00T) (59€'9L2) afes| (O @a1o0N) au] ‘'sBUIPIOH VSN Yo8iA|od OdV P (MH) waydAjod apImplIom
(1) (s62'02) - - 10B1IUOD UO pased| ¢ T62'67€ aseyaind| (D 810N) 'pi1 (reyBueys) serisnpuj uisises Je4
(L2 (#06'218) - - JOBAJUOD UO pased| O 968'90T'S aseyaind| (D 2I0N) ‘P¥1 70D (Uemre]) [e21WaY20113d [EIUSHO
(€) (zve'08) - - 10B1JU0D UO paseg z 159'SvE aseyoind| (g a10N) uonelodio) Aimus) maN ulsised Jeq
T ¥8T°0€ - - 10e1U00 U paseq| (1) (226'2L2) afes| (D 210N) P17 "aid (s1odebuis) Ansnpul Aimus maN 34
T 2€9'997 - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (2) (05€'G6€'T) afes| (O @loN) "au] ‘sBUIPIOH VSN Yoalk|od OdV
- 506'2 - - 10e1U00 U paseq| (1) (T6Y'€TT) afes| (D 2I0N) ‘P11 (noyzng) jareddy uisjses se
€ 92€'06 - - 10eU00 U pased|  (€) (66'829) afes| (D @1oN) ‘P (WeusIA) [aleddy maN ulsises Jeq
4 6109 - - 10e1U00 U pased|  (2) (0s7'TTH) afes| (D 23I0N) ‘P11 (WwewaiA) [oreddy uisises se P (WeBUIBIA) X81A|0d uldises Jeq
(82) (9z€'06) - - JOBNJUOD UO pased| T2 667'829 aseyaind| (D 2I0N) ‘P11 (WeBUIBIA) X31A|0d uleised Jeq
(z2) (€10'52) - - 10BJ)U0D UO paseg 9 89E'V6T aseyaind| (g a10N) uonelodio) Ainusd MaN ulaises Jeq
26 168'€55 - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (76) (z0L'vSe'e) afes| (D @aloN) ‘P11 ald (alodebuis) Ansnpu] Aimusd maN 34 'pr (weussiA) [aleddy maN ulslses Jedq
(zv) (e0z'291) - - JOBNJUOD UO pased| T2 §/5'920'T aseyaind| (D 2J0N) P17 "aid (s1odebuis) Ansnpul Aimuso maN 34
(91) (6¥1'09) - - JOBNJUOD UO paseg| 8 0SV'TTY aseyaind| (D 2I0N) P (WeBUIBIA) X31A|0d useised Jeq
89 €15°069 - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (08) (T6L'719'7) afes| (O a1oN) ‘P11 ald (slodebuig) Ansnpu] Aimuad maN 34
14 6G1'5e - - 10e.U00 U0 pased|  (2) (60L'52T) afes| (D 1oN) P 0D JuaweS 7 Bunuy omy| ng P11 (weusaiA) [areddy uisises Jed
01T 0L€'0¢€ - - 10B2U0D UO pased|  (2) (rL2'otT) afes| (D 2I0N) ‘P11 (noyzng) Buiysiutg % ButeAq ulsises se4 "PIT (1IXnAN) SaLISNpU| Wisises] Jeq
(z2) (262'58) - - 10B1UOD UO pased| 02 269'88€ aseyaind| (D 8I0N) P11 (noyzns) Buysiuid % BureAq ussises se4
Q)] (506'2) - - 10eUOD UO paseg| 9 T6V'ETT aseyaind| (D 2J0N) P (WeUIBIA) Xa1A|0d uleised Jeq
33 TOSVET - - J0B4U0D UO paseg|  (TS) (028'720'T) afes| (D 2I0N) P11 "axd (s10debuis) Ansnpul Aimus maN 34 ‘P11 (noyzns) jaseddy uis)ses sed
(om) (880°'22) - - 10B.U00 UO pased| ¢ YE'69T aseyaind| (D 8I0N) 'pi (reyBueys) serisnpuj uisises Je4
14 16807 - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (2) (80L°0LT) afes| (D aloN) ‘P11 a1d (alodebuis) Ansnpuj Aimus) maN 34 'pr1 (noyzng) seriisnpuj [eIUBLIO
(e) (02€'08) - - 10BNUOD UO pased| € ¥12°0TT aseyoind| (D 810N) 'pr7 (IXNAN) SaLIsnpu| ulaises e
(1) (196°2) - - 10eU00 UO pased|  TT 6Y€097 aseyoind| (D 810N) 'pi (reyBueys) serisnpuj uisises Je4
29 ¥22'12S - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (59) (T6'709°€) afes| (D @1oN) 'p11 "ald (alodebuis) Ansnpuj Aimus) maN 34
01 161'G8 - - 10BAU0D UO pased|  (2) (269'88€) afes| (D 2I0N) ‘P11 (noyzns) |areddy ulslses se4 "pr1 (noyzng) Buiystuty % ButeAq ulslses Je4
(82) (526'29) - - J0BAJUOD UO pased| 19 yTT'L59 aseyaind| (D 2I0N) ‘P11 (reyBueys) serisnpuj uisises Je4
e ¥6T'2TT - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (T€) (v62°L¥E) afes| (D @1oN) ‘P11 "ald (alodebuig) Ansnpu] Aimusd maN 34
12 €€T'0L - - J0B4JU0D UO paseg|  (9T) (85L'€LT) afes| (D 2I0N) 'p11 (reyBueys) serisnpuj uisises Je4 "PYT [BLISIBIN MBN UJB)SeT Jed Ueynp
- - - - 10BJJUO0J UO paseg Z wmm,omm aseyaind AD BOZV co_gm_oa‘_oo A:o:chm>v [ea1wisydollad uolun ulaisey Jeq
T 929'€T - - 10B13U00 UO pased| () (192'60T) afes|  (QaoN) "pr1 (reyBueys) ajnxa L 1sa1eng
(%) (eez'0L) - - JoeuU0d UO pased| T 8GL'€LT aseyoind| (D 810N) "PI1 [eHBIRIN MBN UJelseT Jedf Ueynmn
(%) (082'%9) - - 10B1IUOD UO pased| ¢ L6v'€8E aseyaind| (D 810N) "pI1 0D Yosuaqi ulalses Jeq
(o1) (85€'79T) - - 10BJ)U0D UO paseg v 9/2'ssl aseyaind| (g a10N) uonelodio) Ainusd MaN ulsises Jeq
€ 20009 - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (2) (esv'e8y'T) afes| (D @1oN) P11 ald (alodebuis) Ansnpu] Aimusd maN 34
€ 61629 - - 10B2UOD UO pased|  (€) (y11°259) afes| (O 2I0N) "PI [BLISIBIN MBN UJSIseT Jed Ueynp
14 168'58 - - 10e.U00 UO pased|  (€) (66v'90L) afes| (O @loN) "pug ups () usaises Je4 13d
14 830'7L - - 10e1U00 U paseq| (1) (ver'69T) afes| (D 2I0N) ‘@17 (noyzng) satisnput [USLO
- - - - 10e1U00 Uo pased| (1) (885'€9T) afes| (g a0N) uonelodio) Aimus) maN ulsised Jeq
- 196'L - - 10B23U0D UO pased|  (2) (6v€'09) afes| (D 2I0N) ‘P11 (noyzng) Buiysiutg % ButeAq ulsises se4
T 56202 $ - - 10e2U00 Uo pased| () (T6z'67E) $ afes| (D a0N) P17 (Weulsip) xaikjod ulsises Je *p17 (reybueys) sarisnpu| ulslses Jeq
301 aoueeg Buipug Swiie L 8914d HuN Sw9] JuswAed [e10L unowy 9les/aseyound
910N 0% JuewiAed 0% diusuonefey Ared parejey aweN Auedwo)
ETEINEREN 40 aanyeN

10 8|qehed s)UN020Y

suoljdesued | jewaouqy

S|ielag uoljoesuel |




(penunuod)

- 9€T -

(en) qgnms - - 10eU0d UO pased| €T S6T'zET 1500 Bunesado| (O 210N) P11 0D Yoajopul ssaudx3ereq
(6) (e8T'sT) - - 1084JU0D UO pased| 6T 262'L5¢€ 1500 Bunesado| (D 8loN) P 00 UOIEIIUNWWOD YOI HY "pr1 ABojouyoa L Jaiseln BWoH
10RJJUOI UO paseg
- o - - 10e2U00 Uo pased| () (TPE'8TT) anuanal Bunesado| (D 810N) P11 0D ABojouyoa [enbiq 1ysuen A
I TVY'6T - - 10e1U00 UO pased| (1) (S6T'2€2) anuanai bunesado| (D 810N) ‘P17 ABojouyda ] JsIsel swoH
- . - - 10BJU0D UO paseg [ 0TT'c62 1500 Bunresadp| (D @10N) “P17 0D SUOIEDIUNWIWIOJd|8 ] 8uO0 | seT JeH
0T 9%9'09 - - 10813U09 UO paseg|  (S) (618'182) anuanal Buessdo| (D 810N) "PI7 0D SUOIIEDIUNWIWIOIB[S | BUO | SeT Je- "I 0D Ydslopu| ssaidx3ereq
T mw._””m._” - - 10eU00 Uo pased|  (2) (z62'15€) anuanai bunesado| (D 810N) ‘P17 ABojouyda ] JsIsel swoH
(81) ﬁww.mmmv . . 10€11U0D UO paseqg T 618200 1500 Bunresadp| (D @10N) ‘P11 0D SUOIIEdIUNWWO098[9] dUO0 | SeT JeH
1S 509'879 - - 10e13U00 Lo pased|  (T9) (¥8€'€9T'6) anuanal Bunessdo| (D 810N) "PY "0 SUOIEDIUNWILIODB[S | 3U0 | SeT Jeq P 00 UORRIIUNWWOD YOIV
- ._”B”H - - 10e1U00 Uo paseg| (1) (222'91T) anuanai bunesado|  (Q 810N) yueg [euoljeuldu| uIsise Je
(%) (8ys'ee) - - 1981U0D U pased| ¢ 9Y0'TET 1500 Bunesado| (D 810N) "I 00 ABojouyoa L suljixeN
@ Smm.mv - - 10RJJU0D UO pased| 2 J0L'€TT 1500 Bunessdo| (D 810N) "P¥7 0D SUOIIEDIUNLIIOIA[3 | dUO|SseT Je
(4 a10N) 12 0/E'STV - - 10e1U00 Uo pased|  (zz) (970'950'2) anuanal Bunesado| (D 810N) ‘P “°0D SUOIEIIUNWIWODB|9 L BUO | SeT Je P 00 yoa L wiwodou| Aimuad meN
T T60'6TT - - 10eU0d Uo pased| (1) (s6E'8TY) anuanai bunesado| (D 810N) ‘P17 0D Wby soueinsu| Auadold auo | segie4
asuadxa
- 812'v%) - - 10BLU00 UO pased| - LOT'ELT 801AI3S pUe 3500 B (0 ®10N) "Pr 00 Bud ueny
T 202'29 - - 10e1U00 U paseq| (1) (e16'078) anuanal b (2 810N) 'pi1 00 ABojouyoa L [enbi@ 1ysuenA
- (Lz6'02) - - JOBAJUOD LO paseg| - 192'202 1500 B (0 ®10N) P17 00 901M8S Asdnlla@ plald
- - - - 19BJ1U0D UO paseg - (0TT'€62) anuanai bur (D a10N) ‘P17 0D yoaloyu| ssaidx3ereq
asuadxa
- avo”o& - - 10BJ)U0D UO paseg - 618182 Bunaxew pue 1509 Bunessdo| (D 810N) ‘P17 0D Yosloyu| ssaudx3ereq
3a0N) | @) a%.mﬁs - - 10e.U0D UO pased| ¥ 970'950'2 1500 Bunesado| (O 210N) "pI1 00 yoa L wiwodojul Anus) maN
- owm.m - - 19BJ1U0D UO paseg - (L02'€TT) anuanal Bunesado| (D 810N) P17 0D Y23 L wwoDoyu] Ainjusd maN
€ Lz9'eee - - 19e1U00 Uo pased|  (2) (678°200'7) anuanal Bunessdo| (D 810N) P 00 UOIEIIUNWWOD YOI HY
asuadxa
(€) (509'8v9) - - 10e/U00 UO pased| YT ¥8€'€9T'6 Bunaxew pue 1500 Bunelsdo| (D 81ON) ‘P17 0D UONEdIUNWWOD YOI Y "PI1 00 SUOIEDIUNWILIODB|S | 3UO | SeT Je4
- - - - 10BNU0D UO pased| T £6£°20T aseyoind| (D 810N) 0717 ‘[euopreusiu] sa160]0uy3 | X1UBOYd 077 ‘yoaik|od Odv
(v6) (v86'702) - - 10B)U0D UO pased|  G6 ¥09'68% aseyaind| (g 9I0N) uotelodiod Ainyusd MaN ulalses Jeq ‘A'g (spueliayiaN) BuIpjoH JUsWISaAU| [BIUBLIO
(s5) Qmmnmwmv - - 10e1jU0J UO paseg 144 SL0'6VT'T aseyoind| (D 810N) uoiei0diod 18d UsaI9) BYNZIYS| UlBlses Jed
(02) Aﬂmwmd - - J0BJJUOD UO pased| 6 £TT'6v aseyoind| (D 810N) PaNWIT S[ELIBIBIA UsaI9) [BIUBLIO
(s2) (296'99T) - - 10BJ)U0D UO paseg T $29'€0E aseyaind| (g a10N) uonelodio) Ainusd MaN ulsises Jeq
- - - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (€) (e6€20T) afes| (D a1oN) 2771 ‘Yoeih|od OV 077 ‘[euoneuBIu| S3160J0UYI3 L XIUBOYd
- - - - 10BJ1U0D UO paseg 8T £¥8'G6T aseyoind| (D a10N) "1 "ald (asodebuis) Ansnpu) A1muad maN 34
(66) (T68'58) - - 10e.U0D UO pased| €9 667'90L aseyaind| (D 310N) ‘P11 (1eyBueys) sausnpul uisises Je4 'pug “ups (1) uidises e 1d
(1) Ammwnomv - - 10BJ1JUOD UO paseg € G/1'6VE aseyoind| (Q a0N) uonesodio) 134 usalo NAH
(9) (Tos'veT) - - 10BAJU0D UO paseg| L 028'7L0'T aseyaund| (O 810N) P (noyzns) jareddy ussises Je4
(@ ﬁmw.o& - - joRAJUOD LO pased| T 80L'0LT aseyaind| (D 2I0N) ‘P11 (noyzns) seriisnpuj [eIUBLIO
(¥2) (vez'L2g) - - 108AJU0D UO Paseg|  ¥T Tv6'T09'E aseyaund| (O 810N) P (noyzns) Buiystury % ButeAq ussises Je4
(e) Qﬁ.o@ - - 1081U0D U0 pased| ¢ 2e6'Le aseyaind| (D 310N) P11 (WeulsIA) x9lK|od uidises Jed
(s2) (T68'€55) - - 108AJU00 UO paseg| 1T 20L'v5T'E aseyaund| (O 810N) P11 (weussiA) jareddy moN ulsises Je4
(te) ﬁm.ome - - 10e.U0D UO pased|  OF T6LY19'Y aseyaind| (D 310N) ‘P (wewalA) (areddy wisises ses
(s) (v61'2TT) - - 1oe.U00 UO pased| ¢ v6¢'L7E aseyaund| (O 810N) "PIT [BLISIRIN MBN UJBISET Jed UBYN
(€) (200'09) - - 0BAU0D UO pased| 0T £GY'E8Y'T aseyaund| (0 @loN) ‘P11 (1eyBueys) sauisnpul uisises Je4
: - - - 19e1U00 Uo paseg| (1) (ev8's6T) aes| (0 8l0N) "pug ups () usaises Jed 13d
I mm.ﬁmo - - 10e1U00 UO pased| () (206'vS€E) aes| (g s10N) uonelodiod Ainua) maN uisises Je4
8 €0229T  $ - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (2) (G26'920'T) $ afes| (D @1o0N) P11 (wewsiA) [areddy ulsises Jeq P17 "a1d (asodebuis) Ansnpuj Aimus) meN 34
lejo L STETH lelol
souejeg Buipug 9014d MU Sw9 ] JuswAe unow
s1on 10% 1wswiAey ud nun 11 d 100 il 4 3les/eseyoind diysuonepPy
SIGEAE 10 BIMIEN Ared parejey aweN Auedwo)
10 w_Qm\Amn_ S1UN00OY suondesueld] [ewJiouqy S|re1sQ uoljoesued |




(papnjouo)

- LET -

“gourIsqns ul Aured palejay  'H

*Auedwog ayp 40 UBLLITRYD BU SB SWES U} S| UBLLIIBYD S} "D

"DIDN 10} 134 Ag pa10a]|09 anUaAaI 3dIAIBS [euoiieulaiul Buipnjou|

"134 01 DION Aq papiaoud Buroueuly sy sem yorym
sarued paje|al WoIy S8|qeAIddal 1aylo pue DION 40} 134 Ag S[j1g SUOIEIIUNWILIODS|S) JO UOTOT[0d Y} DIIN WOIJ dNUIAII 901AI0S JudtoSeuew Sunerodo oy pue ‘somypuadxd Funeiodo Ajrep s, TN 107 opew sjuowiAed soueApe ay) woly Ajurew ajam sarued paje|al Woly sajqeAlddsl ayl '3

*SALIBIPISNS §,93)SAAUI ]} 10 SILILIPISANS JO poraw A1nba a1y Sulsn 10§ pajunoode aa1seAul YL, 'Q

‘SalieIpISqNS Usamag "D
‘Auedwod uared ‘g

‘Areipisqng 'y :s810N

8z 628'7E - - 10e1U00 Uo paseg|  (T€) (¥62'€TT) anuanal bunesado|  (Q 810N) uonelodio) sWaY eisy P17 00 Jamodoo3 swilid
€T 8vS'€ - - 10B13U00 UO pased|  (0T) (9v0'TET) anuanal Bunessdo| (D 810N) P17 0D Y98 L wwioQogul Anjusd meN 'pi 00 ABojouyos L yuIpxeN
69 8T.L'vy - - 10e1U00 Uo paseg|  (22) (20T'€L2) anuanal Bunesado| (D 810N) ‘P “°0D SUOIEIIUNWIWODB|9 L BUO | SeT Jeo ‘P17 0D Buip uen A
12 126'02 - - 10e)U0d Uo pased| (/1) (192'202) anuanal bunesado| (D 810N) “pI "0 SUONEBIIUNWIWOD3]9 | 3UO | SeF Je ‘P11 0D 891MIBS AJBAI3@ pIald
(98) (T60'6TT) - - 10BJ1U0D UO paseg 18 G6E'8TY 1500 Burelado| (D 910N) ‘P17 0D SUOIEIIUNWIWIODB|9 ] BUO | SeT Je ‘P11 00 Aouabyy aoueinsu| auo | segie
- - - - 10RJU00 UO pased| TvE'8TT 1500 Bunesedo| (D 810N) 'p17 0D yoalopu| ssasdx3ereq
62 6vv'ey - - 10€1)U00 UO pased|  (2) (826'%02) anuanai Bunessdo| (@ a10N) P17 "RI0IS BN I UIeIseT Jed

(€2) (zoz'29) ¢ - - 10813U0D UO paseq 8z cT6'0v8 ¢ 1500 Bunesado| (D 810N) "PI7 0D SUOIIRDIUNWILIOID[3 | U0 | SeT Je- P17 0D ABojouyoa [enbiq 1ysuen A

[el0L souejeg Buipug SuloL 3014d MU SwJa JuswAed [e10L Junowy ales/eseyaund

a10 10 9% Juawhed 10 % diysuonejay fured paie|e aweN Auedwo:
N a|qenladsy 10 aunjeN d PalelRY N o

10 8|qehed s)UN020Y

suoljdesued | jewaouqy

s|ie1aQ uonoesue. |




(panunuoD)

- 8€T -

- 00¥'96 - - (> 810N) 199'09T (3 @10N) uonesodio) Hodsues Bui n4
- vmm.No - - Av_ EOZV Nom.NNH AD wquv Ul :oU EwEQo_o>wD 921N0S39yYy uJslses JeH ‘U] 10]JJeJlu0 Jetsua9) ulaslseq JeHq
- - - - (¢ @10N) 000'009 (4 a10N) uoIepuUNOS [eaIpaj uJalsed Jeq ‘P17 0D uswdolana@ 824n0SaYy ulsise] Je4
- TOS'VET - - 68'6 TOS'VET (@ @10N) "p1] "a1d (alodebuis) Ansnpuj Aimuad maN 34 ‘P11 (noyzng) |aeddy ulsises Jeq
- €16'TGY - - 919 v2z'12s (@ #10N) "p1] “a1d (asodebuis) Ansnpuj Aimuad maN 34 ‘P11 (noyzng) Buiysiulg 7 BuisAq uisises e
- €02'29T - - 00°L €02'29T (@ a10N) ‘P (weusiA) [areddy ussises Jeq P11 "8ld (s1odebuis) Ansnpuy Ainusd meN 34
- 885'68T - - 9y 2€9'99% (@ =10N) "ouj ‘sBuIpjoH VSN Yasikjod Odv P17 (WeuwisiA) xa1kjod uisises Jed
- 929'02S - - 26°L 168'€SS (@ a10N) P11 "8ld (slodebuis) Ansnpuy Ainusd meN 34 ‘P11 (wewisiA) |seddy maN uieises Jed
- GSP'8Y9 - - o] €15'069 (a soN) ‘P17 "ald (s10debuis) Ansnpuj Ainjuad maN 34 P17 (Wweulsi) [9Jeddy ulsises e
- 0€2'¢6 - - G8'Y ¥6T'2TT (@ a10N) ‘P17 "8ld (slodebuis) Ansnpuy Ainusd meN 34 "PIT] [eLIBIRIAl MBN UJBISeT Jed ueynpa
- T9V'TST - - 229 762'69€ (@ =10N) 2717 ‘[euopreussiu] sa1bojouyds | X1usoyd uoneiodio 18d UsaID BYNZIYS| ulsIses Je
- 018'GS - - ¥9'¢ T/8'CET (@ a0N) D77 ‘Jeuoneulsiu] ss1bojouyds] Xiuaoyd
- LET'0ET - - 95°ZT LET'0ET (0 ®10N) uonesodiod Ainua) maN uisises Jed PalWIT S[eLIBIR Usal9) [eIUsLIO
- 0z€'6€8 - - 112t 02€'6€8 (D @10N) uonelodio Aimusd meN ulsises Jed
- ¥06'2T8 - - 62'S ¥06'218 (@ a10N) P17 (weussIn) xe1h|od ulsises Je4 P00 (Uemie) [ed1WaYd01Idd [@IUBLO
- 289'G2T - - 6ty 289'S2T (3 a10N) Py 0 gamunds uisises Jed Bisquapnaig
- 162'602 - - 00'Z 690'0€€ (g &10N) uoiyelodiod (ueder) Aimusd maN ulsises Jed
- 6ET'TL - - vS'€ 786'70C (g a10N) "A\'d (SpuelayIoN) BuIp|oH uBWISaAU] [@IUBLIO
- 8€L'T9 - - 89T 196'99T (g a10N) 0717 ‘[euoneulalu] saifojouyda] Xxiusoyd
- 820'8€0'T - - S0y £TY'1Z6'T (g a10N) au| ‘sBuIpjoH VSN Yoaik|od Odv
- $ | 62V'VIT  $ - - 89'% 8GEY9T  § (g a10N) "pi1 (reybueys) sarisnpuj useises Jed uonesodiod Ainuad MaN uisises Jed
SS07 pollad
juanbasgns uaye L suonay unowy (T 310N)
Lwcwwﬂ_wﬂ%: Ul pan1acaY aley Janouang souejeg BuIpug diysuonejey Aured parejay aweN Auedwo)
4 I junowy aNPJBAQ

¢ranavl

(srejjog uemre | MaN Jo0 spuesnoy uj)

¥20Z ‘7€ ¥39N3O3A A3IANT ¥VIA IHL HOAH

AVLIdVD NI-AIVd 3HL 40 %02 O NOITTIN 00T$LN LSV LV OL ONILNNOWY S3I11LHVd 3LV 13 INOHd ST19VAIRO3Y

SANFVIAISANS ANV NOILVHOdHOD AdNLNID M3IN NY3 LSV dvd




(papnjouod)

Sem a)ed JsAouIN) 8y saned palejal-aqeAed/s|qeAlsoal SJUNOJJE Ul PSPNIOUl PUB SJUNOWE 18U Ul P3JN8s a1am DIDN pue |34 ussmiaq Bu

- 6€T -

"pale|Naed 3¢ 10UUeD d1el JSA0UINY JIY) ‘210j8Iay) ‘s109foid UORINIISUOD JO Jleyaq uo pred pue pa1os]|0d spuny Juasaldal Ajurew sa|qenlsoal syl "

*SJUSUI[[BISUI UT JORTUOD S, pue] JO [eSOdSIP WO} SO[qEAIOIAT IS0 0} ONP J[R[IEABUN SEM d)EI IOAOUWIN} AL [

" 134 01 DI1DN Aq papiaoid Buioueuly ayr pue DIDN 40 J[eyad uo |34 Ag s|j1q SUOITRIIUNWLLIOD3]3] JO UOI1I3[|02 3y} 01 anp a1am safued patejal WoJy S3|qeAlsdal sy} e a|qe|ieneun

1P 108JIP [UONEBUISIUI WOJ) SNUBABI JO UOIIB][00 pue SISOD ‘SNUBASS UOHI8UL0dIBIUI Y |

"pale|N[ed ag Jouued alel

Janoudny J1ay ‘a10galay | "sadlAIss Jswabeuew [euonessdo Buipiaold woly sajgeAlsdal pue sasuadxa Buiielado palejal 1oy (DIDN) P31 “0D Yda 1 wwoDou] AImuad MaN 40 J[eyaq uo pred saoueApe Juasaldal Ajurew sajqealssss ayl ‘H

'$18U10 JO J|Byaq uo syuswAed pue sUOII8]|09 SIUI0d 819M S3|QRAI08I 8} 01 8NP 3|e|IBARUN SEM 8]8J JBAOUIN) 8Y] '

"UBLLITRYD SLUES BY) SARY S33ISIAUI PUB SI0ISSAUI YL '

"SQLIBIPISQNS §,30)SOAUT A1) Jo Auedwiod juared s 10jsaAul Jo poyjowr A3inba a1y Suisn 10§ PajuNoIdL 90ISAAUT O], 'J

‘Auedwod uased arewnin swes ‘g

‘Auedwod yuared D

‘Areipisans ‘g

"G 9|qe_L 0} J3jal ‘S|Ie1ap aiow J04 "Ja1dueUL) WOLY SB|JeAISdal 8y} 8pN|dUl JOU SA0p 8|gel SIYL 'V :S81ON
- G87'ZS - 196 G9E'VET (@ =10N) P11 "0D SUOKEJIUNWWOIB|9 | BUO | SeT Jed Py 00 da1nIBS AlsAlfed plaid
- 509'879 - Ge'T 509'879 (@ @10N) "P¥T 0D SUOHBDIUNLULLOISI3 ] dUO | SeT Jed ‘P 00 UoHEIIUNWWOD YOI HY
- 1/8'86E - (1 210N) 0££'80S (g a10N) P17 “*0D SUOIEDIUNWIWOIA| | U0 | SeT JeH P17 0D Y991 wwodoyu| Ainuad maN
- 1881/ - 95'¢ T60'6TT (g a10N) P17 “'0D uaby soueinsu| Ausdold suo]seq Je4
- 89G'76¢7 - 0507 902'TYE (@ =10N) P17 0D UOHEDIUNWIWOD YOIV
- 9€0'0¢T - (H a10N) 196'02T (@ =10N) P 00 Yos L wwoou| Aimuad mMeN P ""0D SUOIEIIUNWILIODBS L U0 SeT Jeq
- €e€'e0T - (9 #10N) €ee'e0T (3 a10N) ‘P17 0D $8101S JuBWLIRdSg ODOS d11oed "pi1 00 [dseddy ulsIses Jeq
- e9v'e - (9 810N) Tv.'80T (3 a10N) P11 00 $8403S Juswieda@ ODOS d11oed
- $ | sozez % - (9 810N) 9Zy'toT  $ (3 @10N) Yueg [euoljeussiu| uselse Je4| i 0D 8d1AIBS Bunesie parelbaiu) buig buig

SS07] POLIad
1usuLredw| Juenbasqns uaeL suonov junoty aley Janouan] (1 210N) diysuonejay Aured palejay awreN Auedwo)
ul panIsdey aoueleg bBuipug
10} 82UBMO| |V
junowy anNpJanO




(panunuoD)

- ol -

- 10BJ1UO0D UO pased| £ZE'GKS S1aSSe 4O |esodsIp Wol) aNUsAdY € "JU] J0J9BJIUOD [eJBUSD) UJsISeT Je P17 0D Juswdoanag 824n0Say UJsIse] Je 8
- 19BJ1U0D UO pased| 000'0¥Z Buroueuly - sa|qeAIddal Jayli0 € ‘P17 "0 J810H Buig Buig ‘P17 0D Buig uen /
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 000'0¥T Buroueuly - sa|qeAIddal Jayl0 € "di10) Juswisanu| Buen A ey P17 0D uBwisaAu| Buen A uig 9
T 10BI1JU0D UO pased| 000'20.L'€ Buroueuly - sajqeAladal JayiQ € uonelodiod juawisanu] Buig uen A "PIT 0D JUBWIISAAU| BUO| Uen A S
- 10BJ1U0D U0 pased| Z0E'z2ZT 3]qeAIa23) SJUNOJIY € P17 00 Juswdojanag 824n0say UJsIse] Je
- 10RJ1U0D UO pased| £0T'GOT aNUBA3J 10JUO0D UOIIONIISU0D € ‘P17 0D Juswdojanag 924n0SaY UJsISeT Je *0U] J0]J9RIIUOD [eJBUSS) UJBISeT Je v
- 10RJ1U0D UO pased| TZ9'€ZT 9]geAI823. SJUNOJJY 2z uonelodiod Ainua) maN uisises Je
T 10R11U0D UO pased| vYE'€6V'T safes 2z uonelodiod Aimua) meN uiaises Je
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| T/8'ZET 3]qeAIa23) SJUNOJIY € 077 ‘feuonreulaiu] saifojouyda] Xiusoyd
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| £ZT'672 safes € 077 ‘feuonreulaiu] saifojouyda] Xiusoyd paNWIT S[eLIBIBIA Usal9) [BIUBLIO €
- 10BJ1UO0D UO pased| /61'€8E safes € 'p17 (reybueys) sarisnpuj uisiseq Je P17 0D ydauaq4 uislseq Je 2z
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| /6G'€V8 3]qeAI23) SJUNOJIY b4 uonelodiod Ainua) mapN uiaises Je
/ 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 1EG'9EZ'ET safes b4 uonelodiod Ainua) mapN uiaiseq Je
- 10RJ1U0D UO pased| t06'2T8 9]geAI823. SJUNOJY € P17 (Weuisin) Xa1A]0d ulslses Je4
€ 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 968'90T'S safes € P17 (Weuiain) Xa1A|0d ulslsed Je4 0D (Uemie ) [e21WaYd0119d [BIUBLIO T
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 8GE'Y9T 3]qeAIa23) SJUNOJIY T 'p17 (reybueys) sarisnpuj uisises Je
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 9/Z'€El safes T 'p17 (reybueys) sarisnpuj uisiseq Je
- 10RJ1U0D UO pased| 690'0EE 9]geAI823) SJUNOJY T uonelodio) (ueder) Aimusd MaN ulsises Je
- 10RIU0D U0 pased| 690‘0EE sa|es T uonesodiod (ueder) Ainuad maN ulsiseq Je4
- 10BJ1U0D U0 pased| /96'99T 3]qeAIa23) SJUNOJIY T 077 ‘feuonreulalu] saifojouyda] Xiusoyd
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| #Z9'€0E safes T 077 ‘feuonreulalu] saifojouyda] Xiusoyd
- 10RJ1U0D UO pased| 186'702 9]geAI823. SJUNOJY T ‘*A"9 (spuejiayiaN) Buip|oH JUBWISAAU] [RIUBLIO
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 109'68% safes T "A\"9 (spuejiayiaN) BuipjoH JUBWISAAU] [RIUBLIO
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| /G9'GYE safes T P17 (Weuiain) Xa1A|0d ulslsed Je4
- 10RJ1U0D UO pased| 89E'V6T safes T P17 (WeusiA) [preddy MaN ulslses Je4
- 10RJ1U0D UO pased| 098'8YE safes T uonelodio) 18d U9 ByNzIys| ulslses Je4
- 10BJIUO0D UO pased| £Zv'TZ6'T 3]qeAIa23) SJUNOJIY T "ou] ‘sBulpjoH VSN Yaaikjod Odv
€ 10BJU0D UO pased| /S¥'€/9'G  $ safes T 'ou] ‘sBulpjoH VSN Yaaikjod Odv uonelodiod Ainua) mapN uiaiseq Je 0
(D @10N)
$195SY/ 10 Saes swI9 | JusWwAed unowy 1UN029Y JUsWISYeIS [eldueUlH (g a10N) Aured parejoy Auedios sa1SoAU| 2.8on
parep1josuo) JO % diysuoneley ON

s|re1aq uonoesuel |

€1 391avlL

(srejjog uemre | MaN Jo0 spuesnoy uj)
¥202Z ‘1€ 439IN3D3A AIANT ¥vIA IHL o4

SAIFVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdHOD AYNLNID M3N NH31SVI dv4d NIIMLE9 SNOILOVSNVHL LNVOIIHINOIS

SANFVIAISANS ANV NOILVHOdHOD AdNLNID M3IN NY3 LSV dvd




- Tl -

(panunuo))
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 008'/iv Buroueuly - sajgeAlasal 1BYI0 € ‘P17 (noyzns) sausnpu| [eIUBLIO ‘P17 (noyzBue A) saLIsSnpu| uialses Je 12
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 095'68 Buroueuly - sajgeAladal 1BYI0 € ‘P17 (reybueys) sauiisnpu| usaises Je JuawiIsaAU| (eulyD) AInua) MaN uiaises Je 0z
- 10B1JU0D UO pased| 0ZT'6.LT Buroueuly - sajgeAlddal 1BYI0 € ‘P17 (reybueys) saiisnpu| uiaises Je
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 08S'0V6 Buroueuly - sajqeAIadal JBYI0 € P11 (noyzns) sariIsnpuj [eIUSLIQ P17 0D (noyzns) |aseddy uoneAouu| uisises Je 6T
- J0BJJUOD UO pased| 9€/‘€S Buroueuly - sajqeAIsdal JBYIO € P11 (noyzns) sarIsnpu| [BIUSLIO 'p17 [seddy OH Uy noyzns 8T
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| +/2'0TT safes € P17 (noyzns) Buiysiul4 72 BulsAQg uisises Je
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 0E£S'709 Buroueuly - sajqeAlsdal JBYI0 € P17 (reybueys) ssuisnpuj uisises Je P11 (IXNAA) SB1ISNpu| uJslseq Je4 /T
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| 9£G'TOS Buroueuly - sajqeAIadal JBYI0 € P11 (noyzns) sariIsnpuj [eIUSLIQ 'p11 (noyzns) sauisnpu| uisises Je 9T
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| (0G9'€8/ Buroueuly - sajqeAIsdal JBYI0 € P11 (noyzns) sarIsnpu| [BIUSLIO
- 10RAU0D UO paseg| TOS'VET 3](RAIB93. SJUN0JIY [ ‘P17 "ald (alodebuis) Ansnpu| Ainusd maN 34
T 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 0Z8'720'T safes € "1 "a1d (asodebuis) Ansnpuj Ainjuad maN 34 ‘P11 (noyzns) jaseddy ulslses Je4 ST
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| 0/S0TV'T Buroueuly - sajqeAIsdal JBYIO € P17 (reybueys) ssuisnpuj uisises Je
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 80/'0LT safes € "1 "a1d (asodebuis) Ansnpuj Ainjuad maN 34 ‘P11 (NoYyzns) saLiasnpu| [eIUBLIO 2
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| 0T8‘89.‘T Buroueuly - sajqeAIadal JBYI0 € P17 (reybueys) ssuisnpuj uisises Je
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| Z69'88E safes € ‘P17 (noyzns) [aJeddy uisises Je
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 08E'0V6 Buroueuly - sajgeAladal 1BYI0 € ‘P17 (noyzns) saisnpu| [BIUSLIO
- 10RAU0D UO paseg| v2z'l2S 3](RAIB23. SJUN0JIY [ ‘P17 "ald (alodebuis) Ansnpu| Ainuad maN 34
2z 10BJ1U0D UO pased| Ti6'T09'S safes € "p1] "a1d (asodebuis) Ansnpuj Ainjuad maN 34 P17 (noyzns) Buiysiul4 72 BulsAQg uisises Je €T
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 8G/‘€/T safes € P17 (reybueys) ssuisnpuj uisises Je
- 10RAU0D UO paseg| ¥6T'CTT 3](RAIB93. SJUN0JIY [ ‘P17 "ald (alodebuis) Ansnpu| Ainusd maN 34
- 10BJU0D UO pased| v62'/vE safes € ‘P17 "a1d (1odebuis) Ansnpu| Ainjua) maN 34 "P1] eLIBYRINl MBN UJB)SeT Je4 UBynpp 1
- 10RIU0D U0 pased| 67€'09% sa|es [ ‘P11 (noyzns) Buiysiui4 72 BulsAQ uisise] Je
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| 88G'€9T safes 2z uonesodiod AInjus) MaN uisises Je
- 10BJ3U0D UO pased| ¥TT'/G9 safes € P17 [BLIBTRIN MBN UJBISeT Jeq UBUNAA
- 10€1)U09 UO pased| YEY'69T sajes € ‘P17 (noyzns) ssLasnpul [elusLO
- 10B4JUOD U0 pased| 667'90L S9|es € 'pyg "ups (A1) ulaises Je4 13d
T J0BJJUOD UO pased| £G1'€8Y'T safes € "1 "a1d (asodebuis) Ansnpuj Ainjuad maN 34
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| T6Z'6VE safes € P17 (Weuisip) xa1A|0d uislsed Je P17 (reybueys) ssuisnpuj uisises Je 1T
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| 6GG'T/6 safes 2z uonesodiod AInjus) MaN uisises Je
- 10B1U0D UO pased| ¥0T'06T safes € paliWiT S|eLale|A UdsI9 [BIUBLIO
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| ¥6Z'69E 9]geAI8da. SJUN0JIY € 2771 ‘[euoneulaiu] se1fojouyda] Xiusoyd
T 10BJJUOD UO pased| G/0'6VT'T safes € 2771 ‘[euoneusaiu] se1fojouyda] Xiusoyd uonresodio) 19d UasI9 eYNzIys| uslses Je 0T
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| v00‘TTT $ safes € ‘PI] 0D |9seddy ulsiseq Je4 P17 0D uBWIRS 7R Bumiuy yomy n4q 6

(D @10N)
S195SY 10 S3fes swJa | uawAed unowy 1UN022Y JUBWIALEIS [elduURUI (g 210N) (v s10N)
DaIEPIIOSUO 10 06 diysuonelPy Aued parejey Auedwo) 991s8AU| ON

s|teled

uonoesuel |




(panunuoD)

- vt -

4 J0BA)U0D UO pased| 000°00S'TT Buroueul) - sa|qeAIz0al JaYl0 € P17 "0 SUOILIIUNLIWOJSIS | BU0 | SeT JeH
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| (0E€'80S 8|geAIfdal SJUN0dJY € ‘P17 0D SUOIIEIIUNWIWOIS|3] 8u0 | SeT JeH
T 0BJJU0D U0 pased| 9T0'950'C anuaAal Buyessdo € ‘P17 "0 SUOIILDIUNWIWOIS|3 | BU0 | Se] JeH ‘P17 0D Y93 wwoDoul Ainjuad MaN ee
- 10B1U0D U0 pased| 0TT'€6¢ anuanal Bunelsdo € ‘P11 0D ydajou| ssaldx3ereq
- 10B1U0D UO pased| T60'6TT 9|qeAI903l SIUN0JIY € "1 0D AousBy sourInsu| 8UO | segue
- 10B.U0D U0 pased| G6E'8TY anuanai Bunelsdo € ‘P17 0D Aduaby oueINsu| aUO | Se3e
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| E£T6'0v8 anuanaJ Bunesado € "1 0D ABojouyda] [enbiq ysuen A
- 10eA)U0I UO pased| T96'02T 8]geAIgda.] SIUN0JDY [ ‘P17 0D Y93 wiwoDoul Anus) MaN
- 10BAUOD UO pased| L0L‘E€TT anuanaJ Bunesado € P17 0D Y991 WwoDou| AInua) msN
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 90Z'TVE 3]geAIadal SUNDJIY € ‘P17 0D UOIRIIUNWWOD YOI HY
T J0BJJU0D UO pased| 678'200'C anuaAal Buyessdo € ‘P17 0D uoNRIIUNWWOD YOOIV ‘P17 0D SUOIIRIIUNWIWODS| | dUO | SeT JeH €
N 10BIJUOJ UO pased| £6€'20T S3[es € 27171 ‘Yoslk|od OdVY D717 ‘[euonjeussiu] saifojouyds | Xiusoyd 1€
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| ¥/6'85T Buroueuly - sajgeAladal 1BYI0 € '‘pyg “ups () 13d usaio 34 ‘pyg "ups () ulsiseq Je4 134 0s
- 10BJUOD U0 pased| Z06'vSE S9|es 4 uolres0diod Ainuad MaN uJaise Je
- 10B1JU0D UO pased| £¥8'S6T sales € 'Pug ups () ulaises Jef 1od
- 10BAUOD UO pased| €0¢‘Z9T 9]geAlI823) SJUN0JIY € P17 (weuisip) jpreddy ussises Je
T 10BIJUO0D UO pased| G/G'920'T safes € P17 (weuisip) jpreddy uisiseq Je P17 "a1d (alodebuis) Ansnpuj Ainjuad maN 34 62
- J0B4JUOD UO pased| 0S8'LCE Buroueuly - s3jqeA1da1 JBYIO € 077 ‘feuonreulalu] saifojouyda] Xiusoyd "ou] 'sBuIpjoH VSN Ydsih|od Odv 8¢
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| 8TE'08T Buroueuly - sajgeAlasal 1BYI0 € ‘p17 (BuipjoH) wnibjag ouis
- 10BAJU0D UO ased| G/Z'€9 Buroueuy - s31qeA18931 JBUIO € P17 (Buip|oH) XalAjod uigises Jeq ‘1 (BuiploH) dd3d| /e
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| /¥0‘LE Buroueuly - sajgeAlasal JBYI0 € ‘P11 (BuipjoH) Xa1A|0d uiaise Je
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| /G6'/TE'T Buroueuly - sajqeAlsdal JBYI0 € "PIT] SaLISNPU| WBYIA|0d UJslse] Je P17 (BuIpjOH) JusWISaAU| UJB]SET Je 9z
- 19B2)UOD U paseq| G9€'9.Z ssjes € "au] ‘'sBuIp|OH SN Yoelklod OdV P17 (3H) WaydAjod apImpliop| G2
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| T6Y'ETT S3[es € ‘P17 (noyzns) jareddy ulslses Je4
- 10BJIUO0D U0 pased| 226°2/Z safes € ‘p1 “ald (si0debuis) Ansnpuj Aimuad maN 34
- 10B4JUOD UO pased| 661'829 sales € P11 (Wewsip) |aseddy mapN ulsised Je4
- 10BJJU0D U0 pased| 0SK'TTY s3les € ‘P11 (weuisip) |9reddy uisiseq Je
- 10BJJUOD UO pased| Z£9'991 9]geAI8da. SJUN0JIY € *au] ‘sBUIp|oH VSN Ya8lA|od OdV
T 10RJU0D UO pased| (0SE'SAE'T sa|es € 'ou] ‘sBulpjoH VSN Yaaikjod Odv P17 (Weusain) Xa1A|0d ulslsed Je4 vz
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| T68'€SS 3]qeAIa23) SJUNOJIY € "p1] "a1d (asodebuis) Ansnpuj Ainjuad maN 34
4 10BUOD U0 pased| Z0.'vSe'e S8|es € ‘P17 "ald (alodebuis) Ansnpu| Ainuad maN 34 ‘P11 (Weuwialp) |aseddy mapN ulsises Je4 ez
- 10BA)UOI UO pased| 60.'GeT s9|es [ "pI1 0D uswLeD 79 Buniuy omy| n4
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| £T5'069 3]qeAI23) SJUNOJIY € "p1] "a1d (asodebuis) Ansnpuj Ainjuad maN 34
c 1eu0d Uo pased| T6L VIOV  $ sofes € Py "aid (10debuis) Ansnpuj Aimus) meN 34 P11 (WewieIp) [aeddy uieseg re4| gz
(O #10N)
S195SY 10 S3fes swJ9] JuswAed unowy 1UN022Y JUBWIALEIS [elduURUI (g =10N) (v 810N)
parepl|osuo) JO % diysuonejey Aured parejay AuedwoD 9a1s9AU| oN

s|re1aq uonoesuel |




- €Vl -

(papnjouod)
"8NUBAS [€}0) PaTePI|OSUOI IO SIBSSE |10} PaJep1josuod 0} sdueleq Buipua JO Ol1el 8y} SI SaJes 1o S}asse [e10) Jo abejusalad ayl :D 810N
'SOLIRIPISONS Usamlag 'S
"ON34 03 Arelpisgns woi4  °g
‘Aelpisgns 0} ON34 woi4 T
:SMO| |0} Se ale saiued-pare]al Usamlag suondesuel) Jo sadAl ayl g 810N
*A|9AIINO8SUOD T WOJ4 PaLIeIS ale SaLBIPISONS 2
"0 :Auedwod uated T
:SMO||04 Se paJaquinu pue paiyiuapl ale saluedwod Ydoes usamiag suondesues) Auedwodassiul 8yl v 810N
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| /0T'€LZ anuanai BunesadQ € ‘PIT 0D SUOIIEDIUNWIWIOB|9 ] BUO | SeT Je ‘P 0D Bui) ueni 6€
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 9¥0'TET anuanai BunesadQ € ‘P17 0D Y991 wwoDoju| Aunusd MaN ‘P17 0D ABojouydal MuljIxaN 8¢
- 10BJIU0D UO pased| GI9E'VET 3]geAI823) SJUNOJIY € ‘PIT 0D SUOIIEDIUNWIWIOB|9 ] BUO | SeT Je
- 10BJJU0D UO pased| T9Z'202 anuanai Bunesado € ‘P17 ©'0D SUOIEJIUNWILWOIS|] BUO | SeT JeH P17 0D d31MIBS AJanljag plal4 1€
- 10BJU0D UO pased| S6T'ZEC anuanai Bunesado € 'p11 ABojouyda] JaiseN awoH
- 10B1JUO0D UO pased| TyE'STT anuanai Bunesado € P17 0D ABojouyda] [enbiq 1ysuen A
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 6T18'T8Z anuanai BunesadQ € ‘PIT 0D SUOIIEDIUNWIWIOB|9 ] BUO | SeT Je ‘P17 0D ydsloyu| ssaidx3ereq 9g
- 10BJ1U0D UO pased| 000'0SE Buroueuly - se|qeAIddal Jayl0 € ‘PIT 0D SUOIIEDIUNWIWOB|S | BUO ] SeT Je ‘P17 0D WO XD Ge
- 10BJIUO0D UO pased| 2Z62'LGE 3]geAI823) SJUNOJIY € ‘P11 ABojouyda | JsIseN aWoH
- 10BJU0D UO pased| S09‘S8Y9 3](BAIB93. SJUN0JIY € ‘P17 ©'0D SUOIEJIUNWILWOIS|] BUO | SeT JeH
[ 10RAUOD UO pased| ¥8E'€9T'6 ¢ anuanal Bunesado € ‘P17 ©°0D SUOIEJIUNWILWODS| ] dUO | SeT JeH ‘P17 0D UOIEIIUNWWOD YOO UV %3
(O #10N)
S195SY 10 Sa|es SwJ9 | JuswAed unowy 1UN0J2Y JUBWSILIS |elouRUlH (g a10N) (v @10N)
parepl|osuo) JO % diysuonejey Aured parejay AuedwoD 9a1s9AU| oN

sle3ed

uonoesuel |




4

(panunuo))
(go10N)| 86L'07 86L0% 672508 00°00T | 08T°€L 695628 695'G28 Buissaooid pue Butjokoas sjsem uemie | POMLIT S[BLIBJRIAl UBRID) [BIUBLIO
(4 pue g SBION) 728% ParepI|osuod
pue [enpIAIpul Usamia(] adusiajip
au Jo spusuuisnipe auy Butpnjoul| 696'0y GET'OV T€2'52T 00°00T | 6€L'S 12T'0vT L2T'0vT Burimoeynuew sjeuiafew [edlpaiN uemre papWIT Juawdojansq $80IN0saY [BIUBLIO
(g a10N)
GT$ SalIeIpISgNS Usamiaq suorjoesuel)
8y} Jo syuswisnipe aup Buipnpoul| z8z'LL 19211 61521C'T 00°00T | 000'TOT 92€'08E'T 92€'08E'T uonanpoid uojAN ueme “PIT 0D YoaMaqIS uIBises Jeg
(g a10N)| €82 €8L 659'7TC 00°00T | 860°'TZ 9Ty'18T 9TV'18T Buiyio|o pue ‘sjuauiieh ‘se|ixel Jo djes uemre | "P¥1 00 [ereddy uisises feq
il
(go0oN)| 25L°2e 15122 8YS7LET 00°00T | 00¥ 116'2/2'T 116'2/2'T JusUISaAU| alodebuis|  ald (aiodebuis) BuipjoH JususaAul [eIUBLIO 3
(go1oN)| z2s'T 25T G/6'ST 00°00T | 00€'T 000'€T 000°€T uononpoid a)xa L uemre ‘P 8|nXaL UJalse Jeg
(g o10N)| (L1€°2) (¥80°€TE) 90L'9 720 69. 728'STy 728'STy 1210H uemre P 09 JeloH Buid buig
(g o10N)| 890'9TT 890°9TT 000'TS€ 00°00T | 0007 502'6 502'6 uononpoud JusuLeD uemre "I 00 JuBWIRD 7P BUIUM YoM ng
(aa10N)| ¥09'9 960'€T G80'607 €05 e GT€'9/9 GT€'9.9 JUBWISaAU] epnwisg P (ButploH) da34
( (g wuwzv 6L1212 6L1°212 g6e'952'e 00°00T | €65'092 290'000' 290°000' JusUISaAU| uemre P 00 JuswisaAu] Bueni uig
d 910N
/$ Sa1IBIPISANS U3aMIa( suoljoesuel)
aup Jo syuswisnipe sy Buipnjoul| £9z'0vZ 952°0vZ LTE'ETIT 00°00T | 680°LL €20'T €20'T JusuwISaAU| ueme "pIT 0D JUBWIED OH UY
(9 310N) TT0'8$
S3LIRIPISANS US3MISQ SUOIJoeSURL}
aup Jo spuswsnipe sy Butpnjoul| 999'99T 962'L2% 821'S6€'E €T e 626'98T 116258 116258 1230y pue Buises] ayeiss [eay uemre P71 00 Buig uenx
(g a0N) (eLT'1E)$
SaLIRIPISNS UsBM]BQ Suoloesuel)
au Jo spuausnipe au Buipnjoul| 82T'00L YSZ'ETT'T 216'229'TT 1159 159'72€ 0Sv'erT 0Sv'erT S3[es puUe UOIONIISUOD BeIsa [esy uemre ‘P 00 UORONIISUOD UIeise] Jed
(4 pue g S8I0N) 8. ‘v$ SeleIpIsans
uasM]aQ suoIoesuel) ay) pue
‘saiuado.d Juswisanul pajepjosuod
pue [enpIAIpUI U33MIB(] 30UIalIP
aup Jo syusuusnpe aup Butpnjoul| (680'928) (989'580'T) G60'EST'TT €eLL £68'86T'Z €8L'GLY'8T €8L'5¥'02 sa[es pue uononpoid v1d uemre P11 00 (UemreL) [D1LIBYI0NRd [EIUBLIO
(g o10N) | (€87'TLG) (689°019) ETL'672'C 856 10§ 106°0%7'L L06°0%7'L JusULISaAU| epnuLeg P11 (BupjoH) useises Je4 13d
(go10N)| 115652 T15'652 209'1€5'6Y 00°00T | v2L'L 82L'7v6'6€ 82.'7v6'6€ S|ealwal20.33d JO B[es pue JUBWISIAU| epnuueg ‘P (BUIp|OH) usWISaAU| UIsiseT e
(go10N)| 255 T9Y 185'T9% 0vL'8ET'9 00°00T | TO6'ELE £66'666 £66'666 JUBUISAAU ueme *d109 Juswisanu| Buen rexi
(9 310N) 906'6$
S81IBIPISANS U33MI3( SuoljoesuRl)
ayp Jo syuswisnipe sy Buipnjoul| 9vz'ge8 0ve'ge8 TOV'Zvr'eT 00°00T | vY9'9vL 000'058'S 000°058'S Ewémmﬁ_\e_ ueme "PYT 0D JUSUISBAU] BUOL UBNA
uononpol
(g @10N)| (25L'c86) (298'9v€'T) 20£'6EE'Y Y0'€L ST8'0€8 2TE'8TE"L 2TE'8TE"L Jagty [e21WAYI JO d[es pue JUSUISIAU] epnwisg "PI SBLISNPU| WaYdA|0d uIsises Je
(g o10N)| (TT2'8TY) (T12'819) 02v'L76'8 00°00T | €T 122'889'0T 122'889'0T JusUISaAU| epnuueg P (ButpjoH) xa1hj0d useises] Je-
(g a10N) (v6v'€€)$
S8LIBIPISQNS U3dMIa( suoljoesue.l)
3y} Jo syussnipe sy Butpnjoul| 00T'T6L'Z 765'728'C 989'969°€TT 00°00T | T90'EL0'T €EL'TE6'YT €EL'TE6'YT S3[es pUe UOIONIISUOD Belsa [esy uemre P 00 JuswWdo[eAsQ 0IN0SDY URISeT Jed
(d pue
4a mwSZV 68G$ ssLieIpISqNS Usamiaq
SUOI19BSURI) U} pUe pPajepIjosuod
pue Ajuo-Auedwod-ussed ussmiaq
sa11adoad JUBLISAAUI JO BIUBIBHIP
8L} Jo syususnipe sy Butpnjoul| 00€'GL9°9 66v'G0L'9 698'8.5'2S 00°00T | 928'€€8'T 250°00T 090°%9 JusUISaAU| uemre uonelodiod JuswiseAu] Bulq uenx
(V ®10N) 6¥L'ST$
anjeA Jau pue 1509 uonisinbae usamiaq
Jususnlpe adualagIp sy Bulpnyoul| /2e'szT 061627 99/'SES'T 85T 690'60T 1€2°906 L€2°906 $801A13s d2)UeIeNnd pue ueo| ‘Hsodaq uemre Yueg [euonewsiul uisises Jeg
(a pue v sal1oN)| 98'6/T 975'890'T 667221 €891 000'GET 000018 000018 JuBULISaAU| uemre "pr 00 JuswisaAu] BuoL ni aiyioed
(V 810N)| 697y 880'T1Z UTELY'T G9'6T 16678 Ovv'e6 ovi'e6 Buriexoig uemre uoiei0di0D Sa1HINSS [BIUSLIO
(v @10N) | (83) (992'8.2) 0.6 200 80T 689'T 689'T uonanpoud Jaqty [edtwayd uemie | uopelodiod a|ixa L IsaIong
(V 310N) 628'v$ saleIpIsqns
UsaM}aq uolejsues) ayj pue saruadoid
JUBWISAAUI USBMIBQ SIUBIBHIP
aup Jo syuswasnipe aus Burpnjoul| 299'9 686'6T G8T'8T6 116 912’18 TIZ9TT TIZ'UTT uononpod sfeLisfew [ea1WaLI03d ueme uoneI0dio [edIBYD UOIUN [EIUBLIO
(V 310N)| L9.'96€ LTL'52e'T BLTVEY'S 90°LT 6YL'TrC 85T'¥5Z'T 050'752'T suonesado a101s Juswedaq uemre ‘P *2103S 1daq uleises e
(W 910N) poypaw sareys Ainseasy ayy
Japun pazjubodal ssof 1o ured JusunseAul| ZI6'SPE'Z  $ | 82L'688'CT $ | 2eS'¥86'ZZ $ | 9TTeC TTG'05L 82299T  $ | 282759 $ uonNpoId UBWSD uemre uoneiodioD WY BISY/| uoigesodiod Ainjus) maN uislses fed
(ss0) ESTER] unowy diysaeumo | (spuesnoy 1) €202 202
S910N 1014 40 2JeUS ay3 4o (ssoT) Buifired 1095 saJeys ‘1€ Jaquusdag ‘T€ Jaquisdag $1ONp0.Jd pue sassauisng Urepy uoieI0T] 991S9AU| J03s9AU|
- awoou| 18N 202 ‘TS 49quiada( JO Se aduejeg UNOWY JUBWISaAU|

EREAS

(3SIMIBUIO PBIEIS SSB|UN ‘SAB[|0Q UBMIEL M3N JO SPUBSNOY L U])
¥20Z ‘'T€ ¥39NID3A d3IANT YVIA IHL HO4
FONINTANI LNVYOIHINDIS SASIOHIXT ANVAINOD FHL HOIHM HIAO STILSIANI 40 NOILVINHOLNI ¥IHLO ANV ‘SNOILYOO0T ‘STNVYN

SIIIVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdHO0D AdNLINID MIN N3 LSV dvd




- ST -

(panunuo))
(v 810N)| -~ 061627 T6G'TSS'T 857 T9Z°0TT 8ET'916 8ET'916 $801AI3s d2)UeIeNnd pue ueo| ‘Hsodaq uemre »ueg [euonewIslu| uislses Jeg
(V 810N)| - 897667 Tv5'sey 0Z€T L1621 729'56 ¥29'56 suonelado a101s Juawredaq uemre P 00 Ansnpul Bui@ nA
(gewoN)| - 106'278'2T 6V €00 026 1Sv'8€E LSv'8e SUOITEDIUNWILIOJB|B L uemre *pI 0D SUOIEDIUNLULUODB]3 L BUOLSeT Je-f
(v o10N)| - 686'6T 9/5'GtS 60°€ G9€'/Z G99'229 §99'2/9 uononpoud sfetiarew [ealwaya0sad ueme uoneI0diod [EAIWBYD UOIUN [BUBLIO
(v o10N)| - (992'822) TET'66 LT [aixas 098'26 €2L'8ET uononpoud Jaqyy [ealwayd uemieL uoieI0diod 8|IxeL IsaIend
(v 310N)| - 1TL'528°T 26€'562 580 €86'TT 9v6'852 9v6'85C suonesado aiols Juswiedaq uemre ‘P ‘1018 1daq usalses sed
(v o10N)| - 82.'688'CT 109'€9 700 €5€'T 98Y'L€ 98Y'L€ uononpoid uawis) uemieL uoneIodiod Juswag eIsy "Pr1 00 iswisanul Buenx uig
000'€
J0]s paliajeld
000'S
(gewoN)| - €L6'ey PYT'LLT 0005 00)s UOWWOD| 0008 MAIN | 0008  HAWN uononpoud ajiog eisheeln "pug "ups () uialses Jed 13d 'pug "UpS MBIA eubeN
Buipuey
91SeM [eLiISnpul [eJauab pue 9)sem Jiay) pue
(gawoN)| - 096'T9 08T'T69'T 0000T | (D3@10N) 005'99  $SN | 00599  $SN | suisalanseld pajoAdal 4o afes pue UORINPOId BOLRWY D717 ‘[euoneusalul sa1fojouyda L X1usoyd
(gewoN)| - (992'82) 6EE'ZT8'S 0000T | (D 2l0N) 00006  $SN | 000'06  $SN uononpoud sjonpoud [edlwayoAjod BoLIBWY 977 ‘weilod Odv
uononpoud syonpoud [esiwayaAjod
(Ha1oN)| - (¥92°T22) 266'079'8T geee (0810N) 7/8'G.S $SN | 62065 $SN pue uoionpoid sfeLisfew [edIBLI0IAd BoLIBWY 07171 suswAjod Bsuyd sndiod “aul ‘sBuIp|oH VSN Yosiklod Odv
(v 810N)| - - (Teger) 0005 06 T $sn | 1T $sn ‘IN'F°0 Butyiold sauddijiyd “oul aseddy xeuied
(V 810N)| - - (s05°€T) 00Ty | 6§ T $sn | 1T $sn uononpoud Juawes sauddiiiyd SIUBWLIES [RUONEWIBIU UIBISeT Jeg
(v 310N)| - [AxA: €87'0€2 0052 8 0008  $SN | 0008 $SN JusuwISaAU| spuejs| uewAed 891UL 3YoURI L dS-OdS 1SA[eIeD 8Alg
(v 310N)| - (e52'85T) €62'9€2 0052 8 0008  $SN | 0008  $SN JusuwISaAU| spuejs| uewAed OM 8youeI] dS-0dS ISATeIRD 8AuQ
(v a10N)| - 959'8T §50°6YT 0052 4 0007  $SN | 000  $SN JusuwISaAU| spuejs| uewAed 8UQ dyouel L dS-0dS 1SA1eeD aALa
(gawoN)| - (z8z'€T2) §28'090'22 0000T | 8 L0€°0vL $SN | L22°T9L $SN ape.} Lodxa/oduw pue JusLIssAU| BOLRUWY "aul ‘sBuIpoH VSN Yoaik|od Odv
(v 810N)| - 19 919 007 (0 310N) 1T $sn | LT $sn JuBUISAAU| spue|s| uewAed 0dS 15AeIRD AL
(gewoN)| - 796'€Z 6€L'TEY 6.8 0 6v8'ST  $SN | 6¥8'ST  $SN JUBLLISBAU| PUE UO13INPOId JUSLLIED aodebuls "PI1 "8ld S2INIORINUBIA JUSUIES BISAR[EIA!
(gewoN)| - 2812 0S€'2LT 00°00T | 000°€ gov'e  $Sn | sor'e SN IETLET eishejeln "PUg "UpS MAIA eubein
(gewoN)| - 8ev'TLT 812'€9. 00°00T | (D 2l0N) 000'€E  $SN | 000‘€E  $SN uononpoud JuauLeD WeUlBIA ‘P (weusalA) jereddy moN uisises Jeg
(gewoN)| - 9€9'¢€T T8G'€V6'9T 00°00T | (D 2l0N) 00£'80F $SN | 0OL'6¥Y $SN uononpod 8|ixa L pue Jagiy [ealwsydy WeUIBIA P (WeulsIA) xalk|od uiaises feg
(v 810N)| - {314 Sz0'T 007 (0 810N) 15 $sn | 1§ $sn JUBWIS3AU] SpUB|S| UBWARD AuedwoD o1jopuod pareaibas pund sedo
(gaoN)| - (15695) 65€'€C 00°00T | 00 00S'€  $SN | 00S'€  $SN apen ubraio Buoy| BuoH "PI1 (MH) WaydA|0d SPIMPLIOM
(gewoN)| - 2L6'6vC 160'€89'T 0000T | (D 2l0N) 000'6  $SN | 000'6  $SN uonanpoid Buiylold WEURIA P (wewaiA) jareddy ussises ey
(v o10N)| - - - 0002 000'6 sle'e $sN | sie'e $SN ssauIsng-3 spuejs| uewAed gzwod
000'€
J0]s palidjeld
000'S
(gowoN)| - €L6'ey PYT'LLT 0005 00)s UOWWOD| 0008 MAIN | 0008  HAWN uononpoud ajog eisejely "pug "ups () uialses Jed 13d
(v 810N)| - - - G8'1e 990'G ¥2€'522 0S3d | vee'see 0S3d sjonpoud [eatwsyoKjod sauddijiyd uonelodiod uAsjig 'pr1 (BUIP|OH) JuBLLISBAU] LIBISES Je-
(g@oN)| - (989'580'T) €5€'2TL [4:3% vEE'EET 612566 6.2'5¢6 uononpoud sferiayew [ealaya0ed uemre P 70D (Uemre ) [eJILIBLY0.1Ad [BIUBLIO
(g@oN)| - 297'8€€ 08€'L€ 00T 625°C 289'YT 289'vT UOIIONIISUOD 31e1sa [eay ueme "U] J0JIRAUOD [EIAUBD UIRISET e
(v 310N)| - 226'992 092'€90'T 96°8T 861'86 Y0L'€L9 v0L'€L9 JUBWISaAU| ueme P 10D JUBLUISBAUL UBNA NA
(@ pue v ssjoN)| - 9v5'890'T §99°205 LTy 0zr'ee 89v'2ee 89v'2ee UETBEIT uemre P 0D JuewisaAul Buo L i o1oed
(gewoN)| - 6E7'SLS 6v2'910°CT 0000T | O¥T THE'ELE'S GOT'LVS'6 3]13X3} JO 3[ES pUR JUBLISBAU] epnuwieg ‘P11 (ButpjoH) ajixe L [euaLO
(v 310N)| - 622'LLT 20196 1891 892'GL 150TT0'T 180'2T0'T Buises] uemre uoneiodiod Buises [euoieuIBIU| UIBISET Jeq
(gewoN)| - 962°L2% 1v9'08T'T 9821 65.'79 9v8'88T 9v8'88T 1230y pue Buises] ayeiss [eay uemre P 00 Buig uenx
(v 810N)| - 880'TTZ 81750 96°'52 709'60T €€E'67T €EE'6YT Buuiasioig uemre uoneI0diod SaNN0BS [BjUBLO
(v 810N)| - T€S'G6¢ 287909 08'62 €00°€E 98L'vvT 98L'vvT SOLIGey [eLIISNPUI USAOMUOU JO LUOIINPOId uemre "pr1 00 gemunds uisises Jed Bisquapnaly
(v 810N)| - Y0E'ZET'T 2Lr'699'y 00'GE GT9'98 908705 908705 safes pue uoonpoid sed fetsnpu uemre ‘Y1 wislse3 Jed apinbi ay
(v 310N)| - 80€'7C 2L9'60v 0z9y | 90L'9¢ 08E'6TE 08E'6TE S8[es pUe UOKONJISUOD 8eIsa [esy ueme uoneiodiod Buisea uig uenA
(v 310N)| - 8ET'VS 625'682 0SSy | €Ev'YT 25€'vET 25€'vET Buipes uemieL panwi] Auedwo ButpelL Bulin enA
(g@oN)| - 692°0T 186°27C 0000T | §29'9 TL9'€9 TL9'€9 Bun|nsuoa juswsBeuew uononpoid ueme "I uneq uenx
(v a10N)| - 288'165 STT'0V0'E 98Ty | 988'7L 061'€92 06L'€92 spnpoud [eaiwaydAjod Jo ajes uemieL "PY1 0D Jaqi4 [eaIwayd nyo el
(gawoN)| - 000'666 225'692'8 00°00T | 9€T TY'6LT'T Tr9'e9r'e 3]13%3} JO 3[ES PUE JUBUISAAU] epnwisg P (ButpjoH) [aseddy uisises reg
uononpoud
(g@oN)| - (L98'97€'T) 269'709'T 96'92 779'90€ 269°76€'T 269'76€'T Jaq1} [E1WAYD JO BJES PUE JUBWISBAU] epnuueg “PI] SaLAISNPU| WayYdA|od ulaises e
(v 810N)| - 061627 016'880'C e v8€'8yT 968'7€2'T 968'2€2'T $801AI3s d2)ueIeNnd pue ueo| ‘Hsodaq uemre Yueg [euonewisiu| uislses Jeg
(gewoN)| - T06'278'ZT 7,0'168'92 8562 859'990'T 865'€2L'C 865'€2L'C SUOITEDIUNWLIOJB|B L uemre *pI 0D SUOIEIIUNLULUODB]3 L BUOLSET Je-f
(v aloN)| - (992'8.2) 9E'TGT'T 0L'€T 719791 759°02T'T 759'02T'T uonanpod Jagy [ed1WaYD uemre | uonesodiod ajixaL 1sa1ng
(v 810N)| - 1TL'52e'T 8ST'6vY'C 889 89v'L6 991°882'€ TrL'e62'T suonesado a101s Juswiedaq uemre | ‘P ‘21035 1daQ useises seq
(v o10N)| - 686'6T 662°9LL 59 652'95 192298 192298 uononpoud sfetsarew [ealwayosad ueme uoneIodiod [EAIWBYD UOIUN [BUBLIO
(v 310N)| - $ | 8cL'688'CT $ | 80S¥EST $ | €ST 20€'7S ev0'TeTT  $ | EP0'T2CTT $ uononpoid uawis) uemieL uopeiodi0D Juswa) eIsy uonelodiod Juawisaaul Buig ueni
Ammol_v 99]1SaAU| unowy Q_r_ml_or_\so Amv:mW:or_._.v €202 %202
SaJ0N W01 40 218YS ay3 4o (sso) Buifired 109 saleys ‘T€ Jaqwiadag | ‘TE Jequisdaq $19Np0.1d pue sassaulsng Urepy uonesoT] 991S9AU| 101S3AU|
- ENRIITREN] 202 ‘T€ 19quadaq JO Sse sduejeg JUNOWY JUSWISAAU|




(panunuo))

T -

“JUBWIISBAUL pue Ssa|es

(gawoN)| - £68'C w8y 00°00T 0z - $sSN | 98€'T $SN S19q1} [BIIWAYD pUe ‘SuISal pajokdal ‘suisay ueder uonrelodio) (ueder) Aimua) MaN uislses Je
Buipuey
9)SeM [eLISNpul [elaush pue alsem J1ay) pue
(gaoN)| - (Lz6'TT) 0Lv'856 00'00T | 926'L€T 000°0T  $SN | 000°0T  $SN | suisaldnseld pajoAdal 4o afes pue UORINPOId e1skefey 'pug “ups () 13d usaio 34
(gaoN)| - 859 0ST'v9 0000T | T'O TET'C $SN | TETC  $SN JuBISAAU| spuepaLiaN "A'g (spuepiay1aN) BUIP|OH JUSWISAAU| [EIUaLIO ‘P ad
(g@w0N)| - €09'ST €T.T0V 00°00T | 66 006'6  $SN | 006'6  $SN sjonpoud 8|1xa) Jo a[es alodebuls P17 "aid (a1odebuis) Ansnpuj Aimusd maN 34| (s10debuis) BuipjoH juawisaAul [eJUBLO 34
(v a10N)| - 06T'262'Y L1€'6/8'T [4%3 €6G'€ET €00'0TT'T €00'0TT'T $801A138 d3juelend pue ueo| ‘Hsodaq ueme] Yueg [euoleuIBlu| UIBISeT Je-f
(gaoN)| - ¥96'€Z 210'8YT 00°€T [0)4 ves'L  @9OS | vSe'L  A9s JUBLLISBAU| pUE UO13INPOId JUSLLIED aodebuls "I "3)d SaImoeynUBIA JuauLeS eisAe[e
(v aoN)| - TES'S6E 5 - € Ve e SI1iQR} [eLISNPUI UBAOMUOU JO UOIONPOId uemie| P17 0D gamunds ulaised Je4 Biaquapnalq
(gawoN)| - (geg'om) (081'59T) 0000T | T 1507 1507 JusuISaAU| epnuLdg 'pr1 (BuipjoH) winiBjeg ouls
(v aoN)| - Y0€'2€T' 19 - 1 0z 0z saes pue uononpoud seb feLnsnpul uemie | 'PI] uIslseq Je apinbi Ay
- TV6'€T9 65562 86'TT v€6'GE ¥0T'28L vOT'28L $321/U8S UOI3I8||09 []0} 21U0II8|TF uemre ] "P¥ 00 UOND3|[0D [|OL J1U0AI3|T UIsIse Jeq
(v a10N)| - 82.'688'CT 88G'T¢E'T 080 615'8C £66'L€6 £66'L€6 uonINPoId UBWSD uemel uoneI0dioD JUBUIRY BISY|
(v 810N)| - 686'6T 9v8'99Y'T v9'S 66y 98T°09.'T 98T°09L'T uonINPOId S[eLIdjeL [edIWay20.1ad uemre | uoneI0dio [edIBYD UOIUN [EIUBLIO
(v a10N)| - (992'8.2) 189'62T 122 YEE'ST ¥21'69 252'6€T uononpoid Jaqyy ealwayd uemie | uonelodiod 8jiIxaL 1sa1ng
(v a10N)| - LT1'SeE'T 2eL'sreE'e 29'S 00L'6L £05'960°C £05'960°C suoesado 8103s Juawiedeq uemel P *2103S "1daq useses e
(gaoN)| - 106'2v8'CT 0T6'20T'T 860 L€2'GE G9G'68L G95'68. SUOIEDIUNWLIODA[S L uemrel "PI] “0Q SUOIIEDIUNWILLOD3|3 | 8UO | SeT Je-f "PI 0D JUBWISBAU] BUOL UBNA
(gaN)| - 106'2v8'ZT 86€'TC 100 02 £€99'6T £99'6T SUOIEIIUNWLIODB[D L uemre | "P¥ 00 SUOIEDIUNLILIOIBIA L BUOLSeT Je-f P 0D JUSWLIESD 7 BumIUX Yom Ny
(v aloN)| - 06T'262'Y vEE'Z8 yT°0 818'S TvE'sy TrE'sy $30IAIBS d3jueIend pue ueo| ‘usodaq uemeL Yueg [euoneUIBIU| UIBISeT Je-f
(gaN)| - 8zL'T 2€9'2T 6T'SS SyL vIe'L y1Z'L JUBWHINIOAI [BUUOSIA] uemre | "PIT 0D S30IAIAS JamoduelN Buayd uenx "Pr] uned uena
(v a10N)| - 06T'L62'Y £59'088 ¥9°0 157'12 €€1'82¢C €€1'82¢ $801AI3s d2)ueIeNnd pue ueo| ‘Hsodaq uemel ueg [euoleuIBlu| UIBlSeT Je-f
(aaoN)| - 66'S0L'9 - - - 766'8YT - JusUISaAU| uemel uonelodi0Q Juawiseul Buig uenp
(v a10N)| - 89Y'6€¢C 2L8'LLY 99'GT 692'1C 166'TTT L66'TTT suonesado 8103s Juawiedeq uemrel P 00 Ansnpul Bui@ nA
(v a10N)| - 8£0'TTC 090'98 €21 96T'S G/8'TL y€S'ZL Buniexoig uemel uoie10di0D S31INSS [BIUSLIO
(v 810N)| - LTL'G2ET v8L'ZT €00 0L€ €8v'0T €87'0T suonesedo a101s Juswiredaq uemeL ‘I ‘21015 1daq usIses Je4
(v 810N)| - 686'6T 0LY'TTZ 92T ¥02'TT 121282 12182 uonoNpoId sfeLiafew [ed1UaYI0Ad uemre uoneIodio [edIBYD UOIUN [EIUBLIO
(v aloN)| - 82.'688'CT 9Lv'v8T LT0 7609 185'902 165'902 uonanpoid JusWa) uemie] uonei0diod JuswR) BISY/|
(gaN)| - 106'2v8°2T 960'6LT'T T 868'6€ S62'TEL G62'TEL SUOIEIIUNWLIODB[D L uemre | "P¥ 0D SUOIEDIUNLILUIOIBIA L BUOLSeT Je-f "PI 70D JUBWIRS OH UY
(gaoN)| - - (8¢) 00'66 € - ass | - ass uononpoud JuauLeD eisauopuj uejuIg jusuLies eiskejeN 1d
(v 810N)| - - - 00°0% esT 002'ST 0OS3d | 002'ST OS3d Jusunsaaut Ansnpuj sauddijiyd uonelodi0D $30n0say [euoneuaiu| o16Badiy/
(v a10N)| - - - 1291 9Zv'ee §9G'20T OS3d | §95'20T OS3d sjonpoud [eatwsyokjod sauyddijiyd uonelodiod uAs|ig ‘PI] "8ld SaIMOBNUBIA JuaLLLIES eIsAele
Juawabeuew pue
(gaoN)| - 185'8T €18, 006 oSy 98' 98'c Burnsuod ssauisng juaudojanap alelss |eay uemie| ‘P11 0D SIUBYNSUOD [BIIUYIS | UISISe] Jeo *oU| J0J9BAUOD [BJBUID) UIBISET Ie4
(v aloN)| - 89v'6€Z €LT 100 4 62 62 suonesado a101s Juswiedaq uemre | P 09 Ansnpup Buig na
(gaoN)| - 106'2v8'CT 167'9 - 06 £6¢'9 €6€'9 SUOIEIIUNWLIODB[D L uemre | *PI7 00 SUOITEDIUNWIIO3|3 . U0 SeT Je-f
(v aloN)| - 82.'688'CT T6v'8T 100 69y 92’91 9v2'9T uonanpoid JusWa) uemie] uone10diod JusWaD eIsy "pr1 09 |areddy Uigise se4
(gawoN)| - 297'8€€ 2e'LSG'E G6'86 L12'052 18G'TL2 18G'TLC UO1ONJISUOD 81eIS8 [eay uemel "0U] J0J0BAIUOD [eI8UBD UJalseT Jedf
(v a10N)| - 82.'688'CT 2€6'€69 050 92L'LT 656'9TC 696'9T¢C uonNPoId UBWSD uemrel uoneiodiod uswa) e1sy "P¥ 0D UORONAISUOD UIBIseS Jeq
Burjpuey
9)SeM [eLISNpul [elaush pue alsem J1ay) pue
(g810N)| - 8E6'9LY YIv'v10'C 0006 8.S'c 8/9'T66'C AdC | 829'T66'C Adr | suisal onsejd pajoAdal JO a[es pue uondNpPold ueder uoneiodiod 19d Usal9 e)nziys| ulslses Je4
(ga10N)| - 960°€T 601207 LG'6Y ore ovz'6z  $SN | ove'ez  $SN JUBWISAAU] epnwisg ‘P (ButploH) da34
(gawoN)| - (689'019) OvE'ST 9 ge 229'LT  $SN | 229l $SN JusuwISaAU| epnuLeg P71 (BuipjoH) uselses Je4 13d P SaLISNpU WAYIA|Od LIslses Jed
(v a10N)| - 06T'L62'Y ¥80'788'T €T’ T98'EET 622'CIT'T 622'CIT'T $801AI3s d2)UeLeNnd pue ueo| sodaq uemrel Yueg [euonBUIBIU| UIBISET Jedf
(v a10N)| - 62¢'LLT 8v6'196 08'9T 0L6'7L 687'920'T 687'920'T Buisea uemrel uoneiodiod Buises [euojeuIslu| ualses Jeg
(v a10N)| - 157'06 8€8'965 00°6% 21T 968'92¢ 968'92¢ u01INPOId JUBLSD Buox BuoH Uu01eI0dI00) JUBLIBD UOOJMON
(v @10N)| - LTL'See'T 821'G29 9T 2.9'0¢ £LV'61S €LY'6TS suonesado 8103s Juawiedeq uemrel P *2103S 1daq useses e
(v 810N)| - 686'6T €9v'L2S L9'€ vLY'TE 20L'2vL 20L'eyL uonoNPoId S[eLiafew [EdIUAYI0Ad uemre | uoneIodio [edIBYD UOIUN [EIUBLIO
(v a10N)| - (992'8.2) y.€'60T 18T £86'CT 9.€'sy GSY'GTT uononpoid Jaqyy edlwayd uemie | uonelodiod a|1IxaL 1sa1ng
(gaoN)| - T06'2v8'2T YST'862'T 660 86G'GE 116'088 116'088 SUOIEDIUNWWIOAID L uemeL “P¥ 0D SUOIEDIUNLILIOIBIA L BUOLSeT Je-f
(v aloN)| - $ | 82.'688'CT $ | 981'GS6 $| 090 T0V'TC 0EY'6T9 $ | 0Ev'6T9 $ uonanpoid JusWa) uemie] uone10diod JusWaD eIsy *d10D JuswIsaAul Buena rex
(ss0) ESEE] unowy diysaeumo | (spuesnoy 1) €202 202
SaJ0N W01 40 218YS ay3 4o (sso) Buifired 109 saleys ‘T€ Jaqwiadag | ‘TE Jequisdaq $19Np0.1d pue sassaulsng Urepy uonesoT] 991S9AU| 101S3AU|
- ENRIITREN] 202 ‘T€ 19quadaq JO Sse sduejeg JUNOWY JUSWISAAU|




A4

(panunuod)
(gewoN)| - §rz'et 6v1'T6€ 00°0L 16822 0SL'T¥T 0SL'THT s801/u3s BulpiAoid UoITeWLIOJUI 01U01IR|T uemre "PI 00 Yoajoyuj ssaidxIereq P 0D UOHEDIUNWIIOD YOOIV
(gemwoN)| - (02) 086 00°00T | 00T - 000'T SIUe}NSU0D JusLebeu ueme P "00 JusWUIBHBIUT Yoesy Jed
(v 810N)| - (ev8's) 810'6T 0002 000 - 00002 SjuB)INSU0 JuswiaBeueIN uemeL "ONI anyreisns
(gawoN)| - (892'68) 896'SZT Trve 0968 00122 001212 $801AIBS UONRIBRIUI WRSAS uemre | "pI 00 921AI8S AIdAIISQ pIalS
(gowoN)| - 86 9vs'e 00°00T | 008 262'e 262 S8DIAIS SUONEOIUNLULLOY3I) || PUE | SadA L Buox BuoH papwiI “0D Buoy| BUOH Wods|aL d1y10ed BISY
(g@w0N)| - G06'T9 2LE Y 00°ST L¥Y'S 00S'6€T 005'6€T Bunasey uemieL | “py] 00 8alaIes Bunasyeln peresbaiu) buig buig
(gowoN)| - TY6'€T9 TY8'E80°T Zr6e 152811 96€'775'C 96€'275'C $90IAI3S UO193] [0 []0} 21U0NII|T uemre "7 “0D UON8](0D [0L IL0LOB| UIRISeT e
(gewoN)| - 266°0TT 256'12T 00°00T | 00§ 000°S 000G Juabe a01AI8s souRINSUI Aladold uemre "pr 00 Aousby soueInsu| suo ) se3ie
Ansnput
(gewoN)| - (929'8) Lv0'€9 0005 0528 00528 0058 uonNQUISIP pue uonaNpoid wiy pue AL Uemre | "I 00 WBWUIEHEUT SYHOMVYIAI
(ga0N)| - e 826'S 0000T | T 91926 91926 JUBWISIAU] epnwisg ‘P11 (Buip|oH) 80IAIBS Oju| UlBIseT Jed
(9 pue g seioN)| - [:oxad L1506 00°00T | 089°€ - - SBOIAIBS LI [[BD uemre | pr 09 Buid uenx
(g@w0N)| - (0s'ezT) (265'19) 96'86 70708 966'T8€'C 966'T8€'C $901AI3s BuIpinoid uorewogul 91u0AoB(3 uemie | 'py 00 ABojouyos L [enbiq 1ysuen A
(gewoN)| - 8.2'STT €95'€T6 6666 16889 urore' Lr'ove' S8DIAIZS SUONRIIUNLLLOYBIY ] ‘| AL uemre “pr 0D WOIXIDHN
uswdinba
901440 pue s3onpoud suoledIUNWWOd
(gewoN)| - 291012 T78'LLS €979 2928 208'S0€'T 208'G0€'T 40 S9]ES ‘SBOIAISS SUOIRDILNWLUOIB|A L uemre "PIT 00 UOKRDIUNWILIOD YOOI HV|
(gewoN)| - 891'82€'Z €82'160'L2 00°00T | 000°00T'Z €82'6v2'2C €82'6v2'2C S8DIAIZS SUONRIIUNLLLOYBIY [] ‘| AL uemre P 00 Y931 wwoDojul Anjusd meN "P¥T 00 SUOIEDIUNWILIODD|3L BUOLSeS Jed
$82IAI8S Juabe sajes
(1 pue g se1oN)| - - - 00°00T - - - pue ‘uswdinba Burinooid ‘loge| paydledsig pueleaz MaN P17 "0 (puefeaz MaN) Jeuoneuau] D134
$89IAI8S Juabe sajes
(g@w0N)| - (000°T) 188 00°00T | 00E 00T YA | 00g YAW | pue quswdinbs Bunnooid ‘Joge| payoredsia eiskeleIN 'pi 00 (e1sAe[BIN) [RUOKRWIBIU| D13
$82IAI8S Juabe sajes
(gewoN)| - T70'LE €€8'06T 00°00T | 00S°€T 050'2ZT @HL | 0S0'zeT gHL | Ppue quswdmba Burinooid ‘loge| payoredsia puejrey L ‘P 0D (puejiey L) feuoneuseiul 9134 "p¥7 00 [euoleIBIU| 13
$901/u8s Jushe sajes
(gewoN)| - (106'2) €59'€8T 00°00T | 000°€E 000002 000°0€€ pue ‘uawdinba Buunooid ‘Joge) payoredsia uemre "P¥ 0D [eUONEUISIU] 14| "I 0D UOHDRY|0D [|OL J1UOAII3|T UIslses 4
(v 81oN)| - 06T'L62'7 21e'es 600 059'c 82e'0E 8Z€0€ sa91AIBs da)uesent pue ueo] ‘isoda@ uemie] >ueq [BUOIRUIBIU| UIRISET Jed
(X pue g sajoN)| - (009°2) Svv'8y 0£'28 1 06 $sn | 06 $sn JusLISBAU| | Spuels| UIBIIA ushug P (spuest uBain) OQA
(v o10N)| - 82.'688'CT §69'C - 19 298 298 uonNpoud JuaWaD uemre | uoneiodioD Juswa) sy
(v 310N)| - LTL'S2E'T SEV'E0T 020 YLz €19'TS €19'TS suonesado a101s uawredaq ueme "I ‘2101S 1daq usesed Jed
(v 810N)| - (992'8.2) L 100 10T 152 1672 uononpoid Jaqyy edlwayd uemieL uonelodiod aj1IxaL 1sa1ng ‘PI7 00 [euoneusaiul ABojouyoal 1AA
(M pue g saloN)| - (z0L'T) G26'8T 18€S z 0.6'78€ 0L6'78¢ JuBLLISBAU| | SpUeIS| UIBAIA yshug "7 (spueist uiBIA) NIAA P11 00 Buussulbul 134
(1 pue g seloN)| - (zoL'T) 902'9T ET9Y T 000'TT  $SN | 000'TT  $SN JusWISBAU] | Spuejs| UIBIIA ysnug ‘pr (spuejst UIBIIA) NIQA| 0D 8d1AaS Bunayen paesbajul Buig Buiq
(gaoN)| - (¥80'€TE) (z20'8Y) 2586 605207 2L9'009'Y 2L9'009'Y 1810H uemeL P “09 J91oH Buig buig
(v 810N)| - 06T'L62'7 9TT'9VT ¥2'0 08€'0T re'o8 2re'98 $30IAIBS d3jueIend pue ueo| ‘usodaq uemie | >ueg [euoleuIBIu| UIBIses Jed
(gewoN)| - TY6'ET9 8€8'826 €6'vT 967 059'2L6 09916 S80IAIBS UO193] |03 [0} 210N uemre *PIT 0D UORA3|[0D |10 DIU0AR]T UIBISeT Jed
(v aoN)| - 88€'60T - - - 000°00T - suoesado a103s Juswedsg uemie P17 0D Juswdojanaq d1j19ed ISy Sa34
(v 310N)| - 89v'6€Z §59'8L 65 025'e 9/9'zz 9,922 suonesado a101s Juaiedaq uemieL P 00 Ansnpul Buig nx
(v 810N)| - 8ET'¥S 696 €€0 70T 181 181 Buipes . uemieL paywi Auedwod BupesL BuliA enx
(v 810N)| - 226'992 €80'T6T°C 2052 L€9'62T 18T'TTY 18T'TTY IETLET uemre "PIT 0D JUBWISAAU] UBNA NA
(gewoN)| - 106'278°CT 890221 20 Yo'y 2T7'00T 27007 SUOITEDIUNWILIOJB|B L uemre *pI 0D SUOIEIIUNLULUODB]3 L BUOL SeT Je-f
(v 810N)| - 82.'688'CT §59'8€C ST0 62€'S 1€0°9€T L€0°9ET uononpoud Juawis) uemre uonei0diod 1UaWaY BISY/|
(ga0N)]| - (298) 6652y 00°00T | 00S'C T0L'2vE 10L'2v€ JUBWISIAU] uemie | 'py1 00 Bunssuibug 134
(> pue g saoN)| - (009°2) 6T7'0T 0LLT 20 002 $sn | 00z $sn JUBWISBAUL| Spue|s] UIBIIA ysiug 'pr (spuest uibaIA) OAA
Juawabeuew pue
(gawoN)| - 185'8T SOv'0L 0016 0SS'v 28T'Sy 28T'Sy Bunnsuod ssauisng Juawdojanap alelss [eay uemie "PI 0D SWUEYNSUOD [eIIUYIS L UIB)ISeT Jed
(gewoN)| - G06'T9 090'€9T 0009 18112 000855 000°855 Bunastreln UeMIBL|  PIT 0D 891AI9S BunadeiA patesBejul buig Buia
safes
(gewoN)| - 0688 1€5'08¢ 00°00T | 266°€T 000°00T 000°00T 1onpo.d-AQ JUBA3|3 PUE [eLiaeWw JIU0N03|S uemre "pr 00 [euoneusdiul ABojouydsl LAA P 00 Bui@ uenx
(gewoN)| - (859) vLY'Y 0000T | T'O - dn3 | ost dn3 JUETLE SpuepisylaN "A'g (SPUBLIBUIBN]) SUSHBIN| [BIUBLIO|*A"] (SPUBLIBLIBN]) BUIPJOH JUSLUISBAU| [eJUBLIO
Buijpuey
¥4 91SeM [eLiISnpul [eJauab pue 9)sem Jiay) pue
(c pue v sa10N)| - $ |- $ | €85 LVT $ 9z'8 3001S pasIajaid| 00S'y $SN | 00S'v $SN | suisas onsejd pajoAaai JO BJeS pue UONINPOId saurddiiyd uonesodio) 134 usaId NAL| ‘P ‘aid (e10debuis) Ansnpuj Ainusd meN 34
(ss01) ESEN] unowy diysaeumo | (spuesnoy 1) €202 202
SaJ0N W01 40 218YS ay3 4o (sso) Buifired 109 saleys ‘T€ Jaqwiadag | ‘TE Jequisdaq $19Np0.1d pue sassaulsng Urepy uonesoT] 991S9AU| 101S3AU|
- ENRIITREN] 202 ‘TE 19qWiadaq J0 se aduefeg JUNOWY JUSWISAAU|




(papnjouo)

- 8vT -

“UONNGIUOD [e}Ided BU} UO Paseq pate|nojed st oljed BUIPIOYIBYS BU} PUB ‘WIOHIUN JOU SI dJeys yoes Jo anjeated syl M

*(s19SS® JUS1IND-UOU J3y}0 J0j BunUN0I2E) SjusLLISBAUL 10y JuswAedaid se paziubooal st 31 e ‘paje|diuod Jou sey asealoul [ended ysed o ssaooid au ‘vz0z “TE Jaquuaosq 40 se ‘poypatu AHnba ayp Buisn 1oy paiunoage Auedwioo asisaAul ayy Jo Aeipisqns ayl ¢

"PSRILLBI USSQ JOU BABY SPUNY JUBLLISIAUI JUBASJSI 83U} ‘%20z ‘TE JaqWia0aq 40 se NG ‘20z ‘8 AINC U0 paseisiBal payst|qeIss sem *A'g (SPUBLISUIBN) SUSLIB [BIUBLO |

‘Anua uopesado ulor  H

"anfeA Bunsaaul [eulBLio ay) Jano sem [ended Ui UOHONPaJ JO JUNOWIE 8Y} 8SNeI3] 9TOZ Ul 0J9Z S1USWISAAUI 84} JO 3duefeq Bulpus syl o

"SJUBLUBTE)S [eIOUBULY PAYEPIOSUO BU) PUE SJUaLajels [eroueul) Ajuo-Auedwod-jussed sy ur pajussald syunowre Ausdo.d Juslulsanul 8y} UssmIag SaduaIaKIP 8y} Isnlpe 0] sele1d0sse Jo sso] Jo 31joid ayp Jo aeys pue poyisw Aunba ayy pasn
Auedwo) 8y | “sjuswslels [eIouBUL PajepI|osuod sy} ul juawidinba pue jueld ‘Auadoad 0} wayy palyisse|os) pue sjuawalels [eroueul. Ajuo-Auedwod-jussed sy ui saiadold JuaWISIAU Se Swal 9say) paziuSooar Auedwo)) ay) (FSM L) uoneiodio)) o8uByox Y201 ueMie] Aq Pansst SIOMSUY Pue suOnsang) sSAl, i opun ‘4

“pT 9|qeL 0} 19431 ‘BUIYD PUBJUIBW Ul SJUSWISAAUL 104 '3

"P¥ 00 JuswisaAu] BuoL ni a1y1oed Jo diysiaumo 8y a1nbae 0} 00z ‘9z equieidas uo 1adre i sueg reybueys ul Junodde Jsniy e pausdo Joiseaul syl “Q

‘pajiwi] Auedwod D
‘Arepisqns g

*38)$9AUI poysW-Anb3

<

1S910N

(g @&woN)| - (s8y) So'e 00°00T | 00T s0z'e s0z'e $901AI3s BuIpiAcid uorewojul 91u0A0B(3 alodebuis "pi1 "81d ABojouyoa L (BS) suxeN
(g@w0N)| - (1e€'e) T1L'T 00°00T | 000'T 968'9 968'9 $901AI3s BuIpiAoid uorewojul 91u0A0B(3 eisAeleIN 'pug "ups (AN) ABojouyaa L uoisnyoIIN
(g@aw0N)| - 1€2'8 269'CT 0000T | - v6v'T ¥6Y'T $80148s Bulpinoid uoewoyul 91U01303|3 Buoy| BuoH ‘P11 00 (MH) ABojouyda ) uoisnyoIdl
(gewoN)| - 26287 6T6'TET 00007 | - €L6 €L6 $801/u3s BulpiAoid UoITeWLIOJUI 01U01IR|T Buox BuoH ‘P 0D ABojouyoa L (MH) YuipxeN
(gewoN)| - €59'99 7Y9'EET 00°00T | €€6'G 000'2T 00021 s801/u3s BulpiAoid uoreWLIOUI 01U01IR|T uemre "Pr1 00 ABojouyaa L UoISNJoIIN P11 “0D ABojouyoal YuipxaN
(gaoN)| - 2LE'TY 661'G2T 00°00T (D a10N) 000°0T 000'0T $991AJ8s Buipinoid uonewoul 91U0A198|3 uemie | 'p11 ABojouyda | Jaisein awoH ‘P17 0D yoajopu| ssaidx3ereq
(gaoN)| - 66 6.5 00°00T 0g [eran [eran $80IAJ3S UOIRIIUNWIWODB|S | Buoy BuoH paNwi asudisiug pes ouls ‘P17 00 uabiig MaN
Ansnpul uonnquisip
(gewoN)| - (25€'8) GLL'TTT 00°00T | 000°9T 000°09T 000°09T pue uooNpoid Wity pue UOISINBIS L uemieL "PY1 “0D [BUOIRUIBIU] UOISSIIA ‘P 00 JusWUIeNsIUg SHYOMVIAI
juswdinba
991440 pue sjonpo.d SuoHEIIUNWLIODd
(gewoN)| - (892'68) v8L'T 79'8 0522 - 96122 40 S9]ES ‘SBOIAIBS SUOIRDILNWILUODB|A L uemre "I 0D 321 A18A1ISQ Plald
juswdinba
891440 pue s3anpo.d suoneIIUNWIOd
(gewoN)| - 29101 765'TET [AK°] 920'6 G88'9TT S88'9TT 1O S3[ES 'S39IAIBS SUONEDIUNWWIOID|B L. ueme P 0D UOHEIIUNWIWIOD YOJUY/|
(v a10N)| - 826'0T Sv9'vT 0052 000'T 005'ST 005'ST s01A4S BuIp1Aid UoreWIOUI 21UOL0B]T uemieL ‘P10 8by-buoT uwne
(gewoN)| - '€zt LTL'985 v9'LS 8eL'TT 000°02Y 62'L6€ $801A4S BuIpIACId UoIRWLIOUI 21UON0B]T uemieL P 0 ABojouyda L uIpxaN
(v o10N)| - k43 287°0€2 0052 8 ovv'9ez Ovy'9eT JUBUISAAU spuejs| uewAed 891U L 3YoURI L dS-OdS ISA[eIeD 8Alg
(v 810N)| - (e52'85T) €€2'96C 0062 8 028'v2z 028'vze IETLET spue|s| uewAed OM 8youeIL dS-0dS IsAleIeD 8Auq
(v 810N)| - 95981 GS0'65T 0062 14 0zz'ezt 0zz'ezt JuBWIsaAU| spue|s| uewAed 3UQ 8YdUeI L dS-OdS IsAlered aALd
(gowoN)| - 26292 8LT'%.T 00°00T | 000°9T 000°09T 000°09T s891AI9s ABojouyos) ABleu uemre "P¥ 0D J3MO4093 BWlld
(gewoN)| - G06'T9 LSP'ET 00'G 918'T 005'9% 005'9% Bunasiren Ueme] | "py “0D 89IAISS Bunasueln pareiBeiul Buid buiq
(g@w0N)| - (ost'ezT) (282) 90 Gl 61561 6.5'6Y $901AI3s Buipinoid uorewogul 91u0A08(3 uemie | 'pr 0D ABojouyoa L [enbiq 1ysuen A
(gowoN)| - (¥12°01) §66'66 00°00T | 0zZ€'0T orv'LTE ovv'LTE UETLETT] spuejs| uewAed P (uewAed) panun endiq
(gawoN)| - ¥29'29 ¥99'22¢ 9,°96 YST'ST 111'8YT 111'8VT JaUIBIUI BIA 80IAISS BuLIO}UOW pue AJnoss uemre | “ouf PaRUN [eNBIq 39IAISS AIINAS LONRWIOM
(g@oN)| - $ | 09T $ | 008'G8 $ | 0000T | 000'S 000'0rS  $ | 000‘'0YS  $ JuBWISaAU| ueme P 00 U8B MeN P 0D Y931 Wwoojul AImuad maN
Ammol_v 99]1SaAU| unowy Q_r_ml_or_\so Am_ur_Mm:or_._.v €202 %202
SaJ0N 1014 10 218YS ay3 4o (sso) Buifired 109 saleys ‘T€ Jaqwiadag | ‘TE Jequisdaq $19Np0.1d pue sassaulsng Urepy uonesoT] 991S9AU| 101S3AU|
- ENRIITREN] 202 ‘T€ 19quadaq JO Sse sduejeg JUNOWY JUSWISAAU|




(penunuo))

- 6VT -

paye|NWNooY

paleINWNooY

SMO[H JUBWISaAU|

paleINWNooY

(puesnoyy s1onpoud-Ag sy pue syusuLieh pue
870'TLT  AND)|  swiopad |3d siuaweyy pue ‘sdiyo P
- S¥8'906 (99¢'se) 00007 (99¢'se) 0TT'v2L - - oTT'v2L z 156'G9. 'S188US 13d 4O S3[es pue INIeNUB | [BLIBJRIAl MBN UJa)Ses Jeq Ueynn
sjuawieh
USAOM pUE S}USLLIED JUY| ‘SoLige)
USAOM ‘SaLige) 11Uy ‘useA Butuuids
(puesnoyy ‘uleA painixal melp ‘swiopiad
825'SLL  AND) 13d ‘do} JeisaAjod ‘uswely 13d iy
[ aloN| - 80295 (s12'2) 00007 (sT2'2) T/2'625'€ - - T.2'625'€ z e18'zLY'e ‘8|de1s | 3d Jo Bunasiiew pue uononpoid|  (noyzns) saLisnpu] ulglses Jeg
sdelos pue soLqe) USAOM [eLIsnpul
(puesnoyy $311%3) passaulbus anjea-ybiy ‘satiqey
€12'69€  AND) Ay1anou jo Butysiuy pue BuisAp ‘p1 (noyzns)
O pue H Ss1oN| 662'65T 2T6'LY2'y 068'72. 00°00T 068'v2. 8£9'€99'T - - 8£9'€99'T z G09'€59'T ‘Buineam Jo safes pue aamaeynuelN|  Bulysiulg 7 BuleAq uieised se4
SO1iqB) UBAOM Payaea|q pue soLigey
uanom pakp 89a1d ‘salige) USAOM
Jund ‘soligey USAOM A3LIB ‘SaLigey
uanom ‘ureA unds ‘ureA papusiq
(puesnoyy uonov/Ajod Gg/59 ‘urek papusiq
660'29. AND) uonoo/Ajod 0t/09 ‘uleA UoRd full
1 pue H S3I0N| 8GY'ETE 2LE'6TY'E (95¢'612) 00°00T (95€'6T2) 0g9's2'e - - 0£9'6v2'E 4 L19'TTY'e Paquiod 4o Bunasiiew pue uononpoid|  (IXNA) seLisnpuj uisises Jed
$3110S$3208 pue
(puesnoyy SjuswJeh usnomuou pue ‘sjuswief
052'6 AND) | Nuyj-uou ‘sjuswied usnom ‘syusuLieh P17 0D (Inyuy)
- 9/0'TY S 00°00T S - - - - z W'ty W} Jo Bunasiew pue uononpold|  [8leddy uoneAouu| uisises Je4
3110553208 pue
(puesnoyy sjuswel usnomuou pue ‘sjusuied
B6T9'/EC AND)| Hux-uou ‘sjuawLieb usnom ‘sjusuuieh P11 ~'0D (noyzns)
- 969'69T'T 16€'ST 00°00T 16€'ST - - - - € 950'790'T W} Jo Bunasiiew pue uononpold|  [8leddy uoneAouu| uisises Je4
$3110S53208 pue
(puesnoyy SjuswJeh usnomuou pue ‘sjuswief
116502  AND)| MHuyj-uou ‘syusuiieB usnom ‘sjuauiiel P
O pue 4 SS1ON| ZLT'€EZ 1T€'009'T 91€'Te 00007 9T€'TZ T06'0T0'T - - T06'0T0'T z 960'916 U 4o Bunaxfew pue uononpoid|  (noyzng) [aseddy ussises Je4
sjuawieh
USAOM pUE SJUBLLLIEA 11Uy ‘soLige)
USAOM ‘SaLigey 11Uy ‘useA Butuuids
(puesnoyy ‘uleA painixal melp ‘swiopiad
686'€L9'€ AND) 13d ‘doy Jaysehjod ‘uswely 13d iy
Jpue dsaON| 86v'2T6'T  $ | 68'G52'y  $ |(L92'29€T) ¢ €€06 (0zv'629'7) ¢ | vL6'TEY'L  $ | - $ |- v.6'T6Y'L  $ 14 eTSY'9T $ ‘a|dels 13d J0 sajes pue aimoesnue|n| (reybueys) serisnpuy uisises Je4
20¢ :
‘e ._wmwﬂuwo (Qa0N) JUBWISAAU TE Jaguisosg wmmwmac@%_ﬂ%n
10 se awodu| . e0c (g a10N) 10841pU| o81seAul 4O SB UBMIEL Mopu| MO INO w0y JUBWISaAU| (v 210N) (O a10N)
910N TE Jaqwianag (ss07) ures 9U140 (SS01) | Wody JuswIsanU| JUBLIISAAU| S10Np0.d pue sassaulsng urep Auedwo) as1sanu|
JUBLIISAAU| 10102417 0 10} dueIIWaY leude) ui-pred
10 uoneLedsy 10 se Junowy JUBWISAAU dUSIBUMO % awoau| 1N 10} dueNIWeY pIEMING 10 poyrsIN
e Buifiren : pleminQ

sT3Iavi

(sde|10@ 'S’'N pUE IqUILURY ‘sJe||0d Uemie| MaN JO Spuesnoy L uj)
¥202 'T€ ¥39IN3D3A AIANT ¥VIA FHL HO-d
VYNIHO ANVINIVIA NI SLNINLSIANI

SIIAVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdd0D AYNLNID M3IN Nd3LSV3 dvd




(penunuo))

- 0ST -

(puesnoyy
2L $sn) S80IMUBS ‘P10D
N @I0N| - y0T'S 4% v9°.S 44 2L $sn | - - 2L $sn 4 T9€'C Buipinoud uonewioul o1U0AI8|F| ABojouyda L (reybueys) sullixeN
(puesnoyy
00T AND) SwalsAs 'p17 (reybueys) ABojouyda]
N ®ION| - 126'Ge oLr'6 00°00T 0LY'6 001'c $sn | - - 00T'e $sn 4 ¥€9'T0T 13)ndwiod 4o ubisap pue yoseasay uonewIoul panun [enbia
(puesnoyy [ERITVEN
6£5'9 AND) pue s1onpoid Butioyuow A1ingas P00
JaN| - TET'9E (e€0'2) 00°00T (€€0'2) 0ze've - - 0zz've 4 €82'6C pue juawdinba jouod uablfiaul| yoaL [enbip (reybueys) Apsads
(puesnoyy -ou] (reybueys)
8v9'0ST  AND) Juawidojansp pue ubisep 801AJBS uoIeWIOU|
M 8ION| - 252'se (012'7) 00°00T (01L'7) 0,2'865 - - 0£2'865 4 €09'729 IeMYOS J3UIBJUI PUE 31eM0s JaInduL0D payelfajul Buig uenA
(puesnoyy
GZr'€9.'T AND) pa
- 62T'615'C (829'c0T) 0007 (690'652) - - - - € L19'968'L JuswaBeuew pue Buisea| ayelsa [eay
(puesnoyy
000'T AND)
- 906'09 [<1:7 00'00T G8L - - - - € 8lv'y uononpold Juswiies) ‘P17 j9seddy OH uy noyzns
(puesnoyy uoneiodio)
000'6T  AND) 21151607 [e21WBY90.18d
- 8TE'YYT (Te8've) 00°00T (Te8'v2) - - - - € 280'G8 uoyenodsuel | usaises Jed reybueys
(puesnoyy
0TL'ZT  AND) Bunnsuod pue soueUaIUTRW P17 0D ABojouyds |
- S28'T9 89¢ 00°00T 89¢ - - - - € GT6'9S juawdinba ‘yuswdojanap a;emyos|  uonewlogu 17 uenA reybueys
(puesnoyy
8£6'02€'C AND) uoresodiod (noyzbueA)
- WI'T16'C (908'18T) 0z (9ze'TTY) 609'008'€ - - 609'008'€ 4 09T'€6€'0T uonanpoud 1onpoid-Aq sit pue d| [ed1Wayd0113d Uolun uidises e
(puesnoyy
206'80€  AND) ‘P11 (noyzBue )
- TV0'vEY'T G88'c 00°00T G88'e 06T'9EY'T - - 06T'9EY'T 4 G92'€8¢'T uonanpoud 1onpo.d-Aq sy pue vd saLIsnpu| ulalses Je4
(puesnoyy
856'785'T AND) ales uonelodiod (noyzbuep)
- 0050827 (008'8) 0009 (999'%1) £70'72S'y - - £70'v2S'Y z ¥¥7'260'L pue uononpoud 1onpod-Aqg sit pue d| [edILaya0.3ad BYIA Uidises Jed
(puesnoyy
250'0L0'T AND) ‘PI 0D JUBLUISAAU]
- 7E€G'0T8'C (8€6'8L€) 00°00T (826'8L€) L20'76L'Y - - 120'v6L'Y z 169'T6L'Y awisaAu|| (euiyDd) Aimuad MeN uisises Je4
(puesnouyy ureA Jaisakjod pue ‘ureA pajuaiio
GG6'00¥'T ANO)|  Alng ‘wieA pajustio Ajerued ‘sdiyo
H@0N| - $ | 606'8T8'6 $ | ¥8L'L¥9 $ 00°00T ¥8L'L¥9 $ | 8¥¢'LS6'Y $ |- $ |- 8%¢'/56'7 $ 4 9/¥'€12'9 $ | Js1sak|od o Bunaysew pue uonanpold| “pi (NoYzns) sarisnpu| [eIUsLQO
v20C .
¥20e . 20z 'T Arenuer
‘T€ 49qwisdag (0 @10N) JUBWISBAU| T€ Joquisasq JO se uemie |
40 se awoou| 720e (g @0N) 193.41pu| 881SeAU 40 S€ Uemie L MO ANO w04 JUSWISBAU| (v 210N) (O a10N)
9]O0N WawWIseAU| :_“m Jaquisdag AmwOI_v uresy 10 uuw“__n_ 10 |yl jo AmmOI_v wio4j Juswiisanu| 101 SOUEIIWS JUBWIISBAU] mu_nm u-pre, §10NpoJad pue sessauisng ule|\ >CGQEOO 99]SaAU|
10 co_um_\:mamw_ Jo seunowy JUBWISaAU| Q_:w‘_mcio % awoou| 18N 10} souenliwsy 4 ™ 3 N_ JO poyrsiN [ended ul-pred
= Buifiren ; 0 premino MOJJu| pJEMING

pare|nWNoYy

paleINWNooY

SMO[H JUBWSaAU|

pare|NWNooYy




- 16T -

(penunuod)

‘Juswisanul wiay Buoy Jo aoueeq Bulpua syl "D
'p1 (reyBueys) ABojouyoa | uonewloyul panun [enbiag pue i 09 ABojouyda L (reybueys) yuipxaN “pr1 00 "yoaL [enbip (reybueys)
Apaads “ouy (reybueys) ao1aias uonewlogu] paresfaul Buig uenA ‘paywi (reybueys) ssudisug Buig uen “pi jaseddy oH Uy noyzns ‘uoiresodiod onsiBoT [edlwayd0nad uisiseq Je4 reybueys “pi 00 ABojouyda] uonewiou] 17 uenA reybueys “pi7 (noyzbueA) sernsnpul
ulaiseg Jeq ‘uonelodio) (noyzbueA) [ed1WBYI0IIdd BNYIA UIBISET Jeq ““pi] “'0D JuswisaAu] (eulyD) AInusd MaN ulsised Jeq “py] 0D (Inyuy) |aseddy uoleAouu] usslses Je4 “py] 00 (noyzns) |ateddy uoneaouu| uisise3 Je4 “pi (Noyzns) salisnpu| ulslsed Je4 :SIBYIO ¢
‘uonesodio) (nhoyzbueA) [ea1WBYI0118d UOIUN UJdISeT Je4 pue p1 (Noyzns) saisnpu| [BIUSLIO “PI [elSIeN MaN ulalseT Jeq ueynpn ““pa (noyzns) Bulysiul4 pue BuishAg
uIgiseq Je4 "pr7 (IXNAL) sauIsnpul uieise3 Je “py (noyzns) [aseddy uieiseq Jed “pi (reyBueys) sauisnpu) uisises Je4 :wuy Bununodde DOY ue yim diysuoneas aAeIadood e yum wily Bununooge euoireulsiul ue Aq palipne aiam yolym ‘sajuedwod asay} Jo sluswalels [eloueuld T
:uolrewioyul oM Buimo|jog ayl uo paseq sem sasso] Jo sureb jo uoniubodsy g
'sadA1layl0 €
P11 Auedwiod 1usbijig meN 1se3 Je4 pue “pr “00 ABojouyoa L uixaN “pi (uewAeD) panun [enbia “py (BuIp|oH) 801A18S oyu| IsIses Je4 “py (spuelsi UIBNIA) INIAQ Py (spuelst uiBIIA) OAA “pi1 (BuipjoH) xe1A10d ulslses Je4 “pi
(BuipjoH) da34 “py1 (BuipjoH) ajnxa L [eyualio “py1 (BuipjoH) |aseddy uisise Je4 “py (BuipjoH) uisiseq Jeq4 13d P SaLISNpuUl WaydAjod ulsises Jed :ate uoifias paiyr e Ul passisifBial ydorym satuedwo) uoibas piyl e ul pataisifas Auedwod e ybnolyr spew Sem Juswisanul ayl 'z
"BUIYD U1 A|3031IP SpBW SBM JUSWISAAUI Byl T
ISMO]|0} Se PalyIsse[d aJe sadA) JUsWISaAU| 'Y :S3ION
(puesnoys (puesnoyy
2L $sn) 2L $sn)
116'9LE T9€'C T9€' P17 00 ABojouyda L NuIpXeN
(puesnoys (puesnoyy
689'vT  $SN) 689'vT  $SN)
08Y'1S 11S'18Y L1G'18Y Py 00 Juabi|ia MaN
(puesnoyy (puesnoyy
00T'e  $sN) 00T’ $SN)
219'792'ST ¥€9'T0T ¥€9'T0T "PI7 0D Yoa L wiwioDogul Amus) maN
888'VTS'SS 97926 91926 "PIT 0D SUONEDIUNWILIOdDIS L BUO | Se Jeq
(puesnoys (puesnoyy
000'TT  $SN) 000'TT  $SN)
1¥9'29T GE9'09€ GE9'09€ "pr 0D 801185 Bunaxrey paresbaiu) buig buig
(puesnoys (puesnoyy
0£82T  $SN) 0£8'2T  $SN)
626'8T 2e9'0ey 2g9'02y 'pi 00 Bunssuibuz 134
(puesnoyp (puesnoyy
0T0'T  $SN) 016 $sn)
8Y0'ELT ETT'EE 7€8'62 ‘P17 09 [euoneualu] ABojouydel 1A
(puesnoys (puesnoyy
6v0'TLY  $SN) 09Y'SYE  $SN)
28.'928'TE TYE'Ery'ST 906'G2€'TT uonel0d10D JusuissAul Buig uenA
(puesnoyy
G69'9  AND)
(puesnoyy (puesnoyy
v60'6.L  $SN) 60S'v¥S  $SN) (uonelodiod
- $ 1158'2/.6'6 $ 82L'TS8LT ¢ Aimua) maN uisised Je4) Auedwo) juaied
(d 310N) (© #10N) (©#10N)
VIOIN ‘UOISSILIWOYD JusWIsaAu| Ag parejndns WVIOIA ‘UoIssiLWoD Juswisanu| Aq 202 'TE 19qWadaq 4O Se eulyD puejuiey ul Auedwo) aalsanu|
JUBWISAAU] JO JUNOWY 3Y3} Uo Jwi Jaddn PazII0yINY SIUNOWY JUBWISAAU| JUBWISBAU 10} 8dURLIWSY PAeMINO PaYe|NWNIY




- ¢St -

(papnjouoD)
'G82°ZE$LN T$SN PUe 8.1 ¥$LN:TAND J0 21eJ abueyoxa Buipus sy} Uo paseq pare|nofed si 1|
"BUTYD) PUBUTEIA UT JUSUNSOAUT S, Auedwios juored o1 Jo junowe dAREMUIND Y} UO JIWI] OU ST 9107  BUIY)) PUBTUIRA Ul HoNRIdd00)
[e21uyda | JO JUSWISIAU] JO UOonRUIIEXY 0] SI[AIOULL],, Y} YIIM dOUBPIOIIR UL PUB ‘(SSHEH0T60] "ON 9180NId)) sioirenbpesy uoneiadp ssudmoiug (WIOIN) SIEYY d1WOou0dT Jo ANSIUlA 8yl Jo neaing juawdolansq [e1asnpul ayl yim panssi uaag sey Auedwod juated ayy ‘19AamoH

NW1| 8Y3 3 |[eys 4ayBiy si JSA3YIIYM ‘BNjeA 18U paulquiod sy} Jo Auedwiod Buiisaaul ay} JO anjeA 18U 3y} JO 9509 ‘628" L6 UM 30UBPI0IIR Ul JUBWISAAU] JO pleog A Aq panssT , uly) pueuiejy ul uonesdadoo)) [esTutod [, 10 JUSLISIAU] JO UONBUTWEXH o) sa[dIoulld,, oY) IIM 30UBPIOOdE U]

'p17 (BuipjoH) [preddy ussises Je4 ‘Aseipisgns ayy ybnolyy paniwal yaiym ‘p1 (noyzns) Buiysiui4 7 BuieAQg uieise3 Je4 ‘Ateipisgns ayy Aq pred puspiAIp Yseo sem awodul JUBWISaAUL 8y} ‘20z ‘TE 1aquiada J0 Sy

P17 0D ABojouyoa ] yuljIxaN ‘Arelpisgns e Aq peiIwal Sem UemIe ] LOLS JUSWISSAUL JO MOSINO Pale|NWNIIe 3y} ‘yZ0g ‘TE Jaquiadad 40 Sy

‘P17 00 Yde L wiwodogul Aimua) mMaN ‘Areipisgns e Aq payliies Sem UBMIE ] WOJJ JUSWISSAUI JO MOJJINO PaleNWNIde 8y} ‘pZ0z ‘TE Jaquiadaq Jo S

"I 0D [euoneussiu] ABojouydsl 1A ‘Arelpisgns e Aq peiwal sem Uemie ] Loy JUSWISSAUL JO MO[JINO PaTeINWNIIL 3U} ‘20z ‘TE Jaquiadsed 40 Sy

'p17 0D 901AI8S Bunaxiey parelBau Buig Buig pue pi 0D BuussulBug 134 “p1 0D [euomeusaiu] ABojouydsl 1A ‘SaLBIPISONS B AQ PalILLISS SeM UBMIE | WIOJJ JUSLISAAUL JO MOJJINO0 Paje|NWINdge sy} ‘v20z ‘T€ 1aquiadaq Jo sy

"pI7 0D JUSWISAAU| BUO Uen A pue uonelodloD Juawisaau| Buig uenA ‘saLielpisqns Ag sem Jayio ayp pue ‘Auedwod yussed Aq paniwal sem puesnoyl £6z'660' TSLN U2IUM puesnoy T/Z'62S ES.LN SeM UeMmIe ] Loy JUSWISSAUL JO MO[JIN0 Pale|nWNIde 3y} ‘20z ‘TE Jaquiadsd 40 sy

P17 (BuipjoH) 8|1xa 1 [eyuslQ ‘Arelpisgns e ybnodyy paniwal 'py] (IXNAA) SaLisnpu| ulaises Jeq Ag pred puspIAIp Ysed sem aWwodul JULWISaAUL 3y} 'FZ0Z ‘T€ Jaquiasaq 40 sy

‘uolelodio) swisaAU] Buig uenA Ag panliial Sem UeMIe | WOIJ JUBLUISAAUL JO MOJJIN0 Pale|nLindge ay} ‘z0z ‘T Jaquiasaq 40 sy

P11 (BuipjoH) |aseddy usslses Je4 pue "p1 (BuipjoH) X81A]0d uls)ses Je4 ‘salieIpisgqns ybnoayy paniwal ydaym ‘pi (noyzng) jpeddy uisises Je4 Aq pred puspiAIp Yysed Sem awodul JUsWISaAUI 8y} ‘vz0g ‘T€ Jaquiadaq 40 sy

‘uonelodio) Juswisaaul Buig uenA ‘sairelpisqns Aq sem Jayio ay) pue ‘Auedwod jussed Ag panial Sem puesnoyl G/ '60S$.LN Ud1um puesnoyl TO6°0T0 TS.LN SeM UeMIB | WOLJ JUSWISBAUL JO MOJJINO PaTeINWINIIL 3y} ‘4Z0Z ‘TE Jaquiadaq 40 Sy

'pi7 (BuipjoH) xa1Ajod ulsises Jed pue “py (BuIp|oH) uislse Je4 1 3d ‘SaLBIPISNS 8u} AQ paliwal SPUSPIAIP YBnoly penilal ussg sey yorym

‘uoneiodiod (reybueys) [edlwsyo0aad [eIuslIO ‘AIeIpISqNS ay) WoJ) Sem puesnoyl G00'790 T$LN 01 PEIUNOLUE SLOOUI JUSLUISAUL JO JUNOWE paNiwal 8y} ‘yZ0z ‘T€ J8qwisoad JO se ‘UonIppe uj “AjaAnoadsal ‘p1 0D uswisaaul Buig uenA ‘Arelpisgns ayy pue Auedwoo jusied a1 Aq paalsoal
'PY SALISNPU| WBYIA|Od UJaISeT Je- JO PUBPIAIP Used 8y} Wolj ‘puesnoy) €67 €G8$.LN SEM BWOJUI JUSLUISBAUL JO JUNOWE PaRiWal aU} ‘¥2Z0Z 'TE Jaquisdaq 40 Sy "poliad SIY} JO pus sy} Jo Se puesnoy) 86v'LT6'TS.LN Pullelo) swodul Juawisaaul pajersiedal sey 'p1 (reybueys) sarisnpul

ulaiseg Je4 ‘Insal e Sy "Auedwod panjossip ay) ‘uonresodio) (reybueys) [earwsydonsd [ewuslQ pue ‘Auedwod Buiaiains ayy “p1 (reybueys) ssinsnpul uidlses Je4 yium “uonesodiod (reybueys) [ealwaydooiad [eiusliQ yum pabisw pue paglosge ‘py (reybueys) sauisnpuj uislseq Je

‘uoijesodioD Juswisanul Buig uen A ‘Areipisgns sy A sem Jayio sy pue ‘Auedwod jualed ayy AQ penILLa) SeM pUBSNOU} $T8'GZ6' 9$.LN YOIUM PUBSNOU #/6'T6F' L$.LN SeM UBMIR | LIS JUBLUISBAUL JO MOJIN0 PaJeINLUINIge 8y} '¥Z0Z ‘TE Jaquisdaq pue T Alenuer JO sy



(penunuo))

- €91 -

¥SL ‘P11 (ButpjoH) da34
008'y 0087 "P¥1 sauIsnpul wiaydAjod ueises Jed 0TS57000.60 ON Auedwiod Juared
‘P11 (ButpjoH) da@34
28y 25y "pI saLIsnpul wiaydAjod uieises Jed 05828200560 ON Auedwod uared
882'S 882's ‘P11 (ButpjoH) da@34 0£7E0700660 ON Auedwod Juared
P11 (BuipjoH) da34
€TL €TL "pY sauIsnpu| WayoAjod ulsises e 8620£0£60 'ON Auedwod yuared
‘P11 (ButpjoH) da34
695'T 695'T "pY sauIsnpu| WaydA|od ulsises Jed 905520€60 'ON Auedwod Juared
P11 (BuipjoH) da34
25€'6 26¢€'6 ‘P17 saLsnpu| Emco\A_on_ uJsise Je4 9TZSE0T60 ON co_ugoﬁ:oo JuswWSaAU| mc_n_ uenA | Asochmv Salsnpu| ulslises JeH
000°0€ 000'0€ 'pi1 (BuipjoH) [areddy uisises e 0T987£00.60 ON uonelodiod juswnsaAu| Buig uenA
000°0¢ 000°02 "pr1 (BuipjoH) [areddy uieises red GZGEE0Z60 "ON uonelodiod jusunsaau] buig uen "pr1 (noyzns) Bulysiulg % BureAq usaises Je4
0000 00007 "PIT1 (BUIP|OH) 31X L [eluslO 00S8€0002TT ON uonelodiod jusunsaau| Buig uenA
0000 00007 "PIT1 (BUIp|OH) 31X L [eluslO 691720760 'ON uonelodiod jusunsaAu| Buig uenA
096'6T 096'6T P (BUIp|OH) 3|IX3 L [eIusliO €06TTOT60 ON uonelodiod jusunsaau] buig uenA “PIT (1IXnAn) saLisnpu| uisises e
625 T97'S 'pi1 (BuipjoH) [areddy uieises e 079S6T000TT "ON uonelodiod jusunsaAu| Buig uenp
98 6L'8 ‘P11 (BuIp|oH) XalAjod uleises Jed 0S956T000TT ON Auedwod yuared "Pr1 00 (Inyuy) [aeddy uonenouu] uisises se4
000'se ¢ 000's€ "pr1 (BuipjoH) [areddy useises red 0928200€L0T "ON uoneiodioD jusunssAu] Buig uen P11 00 (noyzng) |aJeddy uoneouu| ussises Je4
000's 000's ‘pr1 (Buip|oH) xalAjod ulsises Jed 0678£000.60 ON Auedwod Juared
000'TT 000'TT ‘py1 (BuipjoH) xa14j0d uieises Je4 0S92TT00S60 'ON Auedwoo Juaseq
000's 000'S "pr1 (BuipjoH) [areddy uieises red 662€€0260 'ON uonelodio jusunssau] buig uen A
000'0T 000'0T 'pi1 (BuipjoH) [areddy uisises ey 6TZ9T0S8 'ON uonelodiod Juswisaau] Buig uen ‘P11 (noyzns) jaseddy uis)ses sed
891'08 "pI1 saLIsnpul waydAjod uieises Jed (G 310N) 0859.TO0TTT "ON Auedwod Juared
6TL'T "pI1 saLIsnpul wiaydAjod uieises Jed (G 310N) 02G9.TO0TTT 'ON uonelodiod juswisanu] Buig uenp
00S'TT 00S'TT "pY sauIsnpu| WayoAjod ulsises e 08927100660 ON Auedwod Juared
86T'8
008'y 0087 "pI1 saLIsnpul waydAjod uieises Jed 0675700060 ON Auedwiod Juared
00095 000'95 "pI1 saLIsnpul wiaydAjod uieises Jed 077E9T00.60 ON Auedwiod uared
6LL'TE 6LL'TE "pY sauIsnpu| WaydAjod ulsises e 05828200560 ON Auedwod Juared
P17 0D JuaWISBAU|
(euryD) Aumusd MaN uiaises Je
000'0€ 000'0€ ‘P11 (BuipjoH) xa1410d ulalses Jed 0EYYZT00S60 "ON Auedwoo usred
€1€'9 €1€'9 "PI] satisnpul wiaydAjod uisises e 6802€0£60 'ON uonelodiod juswnsaau| Buig uenA
868'ST 868'GT "PI] satisnpul waydAjod uisises e 6£22€0€60 'ON uonelodiod jusunsaau| Buig uenA
y10°L ¥10°2 "PI] satisnpul waydAjod uisises Jed 2072€0€60 'ON uonelodiod juswnseAu| Buig uenp
6.8'c 6.8'c "pI1 saLIsnpul wiaydAjod uieises Jed 072Z€0E60 "ON Auedwod Juared
0vS'T $ 0vS'T "pY sauIsnpu| WayoAjod ulsises Jed 0602€0€60 "ON Auedwod Juared
LT $ LT P saLIsnpul waydAjod uieises Jed 0072€0E60 "ON Auedwod Juared
000'v2 0002 ‘P17 saLasnpuy Emco\A_on_ uJsise Je4 co_ugoﬁ:oo JuswSaAU| mc_n_ uenA
Ooo.w @ ooo.m @ ‘P17 sausnpu| Emcu>_on_ uigiseq Je4 9ETSTOV8 'ON Auedwoo jualed P11 chm:mcmv saLsnpu| ulsises Jeq
($sn) ($SN) Ba1y paI (ssn) sasenul
1S8AU| 01 _M iden wm_ﬂ:o:qﬁ_ﬂgﬂ_k wouy Uw>_momm _muwamw ($sn) ea1y PAUL " o
umQ s1J buisn : N N SPUBPIAIQ bulsn umMQ s, Auedwo) junowy y ‘ON 431137 |eAolday VIO uedwo) JA01ssAu|
a1y pAL Ul Jeroueuly ary pALLL Ul J09s3AU JuBUNsEAU ul Auedwo) 101s8AU| ybnoay L Auedwo) aa1s8AU|

Auedwo) 1031saAuU|

w04y pasueul

Auedwo) J031saAu|

adA ] jusunsanul

1-6T37avL

(s4e110Q 'S’ N J0 Spuesnoy L uj)

720z ‘T€ ¥39N303Ad A3ANT ¥VIA IHL YOS

S3dAL LNIWLSIANI - YNIHO ANVINIVIA NI SLNINLSIANI

SIIAVIAISANS ANV NOILVYHOdd0D AYNLNID M3IN Nd3LSV3 dvd




(panunuod)

- VST

2L 2L "pr1 00 ABojouyda L (SH) AuIIxaN 0£60T00E80T "ON "Pr1 00 ABojouya L duIlIxeN "pr1 00 ABojouyda L (reybueys) suipxeN
000'T 000'T "pr1 (uewAeD) pauun renbia 0€.20€0020T "ON "PI1 700 493 L wiwodopul Ainuad meN
00T'2 00T'2 ‘P11 (uewAed) panun renbia 867 TY0T60 ON "PI 0D Y98 L wiwoogul Ainjusd meN P11 (reybueys) ABojouyos | uowewopu] paiun [e6ia
29z'e 29z'e 'p1 AuedwoD jusbijig meN ise3 Jed (Vv 910N) 06622000€0T "ON ‘P11 00 usbiIa MeN
919'26 $LN 919'26 $LN P11 (BUIp|OH) 801A18S Oju] UlB)SeT Je-f (V ®10N) TT88TOE60 ON|  "P¥1 ““0D SUOHEIIUNLIWOIB|3 ] BUOLSeS Jed (reyBueys) p1 ojul-yoa L ulslses Jeq
00§ 009 'pi1 (spueist UIBIIA) DAA 22TE00760 'ON P17 0D [euoneusalul ABojouyds ) 1AA
00 00€ 'pi7 (spues| UIBIIA) DQA T.¥€00€60 'ON P 0D [euoneussiul ABojouyos L 1AA "PI1 00 Y93 L [enbip (reybueys) Apasds
m
000'TT 000'TT ‘pr1 (spuejst wiBIIA) WIAA 0906.T00¥0T "ON| 0D 891195 Bunasyeiy parelBaiu) buig Buia
000's 000's ‘P11 (spueist ubiIA) WIAQ 06T92€0020T "ON ‘P17 00 Bunsauibuz 134
0€8'L 0€8'L 'pr (spueist wibIIA) WIAA 0L¥6£70000T "ON 'pr 00 Bunissuibuz 134
011 01T 'pi7 (spuest UIBIIA) DQA 05562700007 "ON P 0D [euoneussiul ABojouyos L 1AA "ouj (reyBueys) 801AI1S UopeWIOU| parelfeiu] Buig uenA
P17 0D JUSWISBAU|
(euryD) Aimuad MmaN ulaises Je
0012 0012 ‘P11 (BuIp|oH) Xalkjod ulsises Jed 08LE€70000T "ON Auedwod Juared P11 00 ABojouya ] uonewIopu| 17 UenA feyfueys
P17 0D JUBLWIISBAU|
(euryD) Aimuad MmN ulaises Je
000°2€ 000'2€ ‘P11 (BuIp|oH) XalAjod ulsises Jed 0ST/TZ0080T ON Auedwod Juared
P17 0D JUSWISBAU|
(euryD) Aimuad MmaN ulaises Je
GEE'YL GEE'YL ‘py (BuipjoH) xa14j0d uieises Je4 0£606T0080T "ON Auedwoo Juaseq
P37 0D JUSWISBAU|
(euryD) Aumusd MaN ulaises Je
000'T 000'T ‘P11 (BuipjoH) xa1410d ulalses Jed 08266£0020T ON Auedwod Juared panwi (reybueys) asudisug Buig uen A
025'92 025'92 ‘P11 (BuipjoH) useises Jeq 13d 08T070002TT ON Auedwod Juared
v28'ze y28'ze ‘P11 (BuipjoH) useises seq 13d 098560000TT "ON Auedwod Juared
052'6 0526 'p11 (ButpjoH) wieised Jeq 13d 05.€220060T "ON Auedwoo Juased
00099 000'99 P11 (BuipjoH) wieised Jeq 13d 0980TZ00E0T "ON Auedwoo Juased uoneiodiod (noyzbueA) [ealwayoonsd uolun uisises Je4
00061 0006 "P¥ S31ISNPU| WiaydAjod ueises seq 080£7000T0T "ON Auedwod Juared ‘P11 (noyzBueA) sarisnpu ulalses Je4
000°2T 000'2T 'py (BuipjoH) xa1Aj0d uieises Je4 0T9¥TO00TTT "ON Auedwoo Juased
000'8€T 000'8€T ‘py1 (BuipjoH) xa1Aj0d ueises Je4 0T8ZTO00TTT 'ON Auedwoo Juased uonelodiod (noyzBueA) edlayo0Iad BNYIA UIdises Jed
G69'9 AND G69'9  AND ‘P11 (BuipjoH) x@1410d ulalses Jed 0£50.700660 "ON Auedwoo usred
000'0T 000'0T ‘P11 (BuIp|oH) XalA|od ulsises Jed 079SET00860 ON Auedwod Juared
000'2T 000'2T 'py (BuipjoH) xa14j0d uieises Je4 02006000560 "ON Auedwoo Juased ‘PY [eLIBTBIN MBN UBISes Jeq UBYNAA
ooo'er ¢ 000'eY *pr1 (BuipjoH) [areddy uieises red 06.T6TO0TTT 'ON uonelodiod JuaunsaAu| Buig uen A
000'€Y 000'€y 'pr1 (ButpioH) 8|ixa L [euslO 06TEZZ00E0T "ON uonelodiod JuaunsaAu| Buig uenA
0008 000'8 P (B le) 0.¥7.210020T "ON uoielodio) Juawisaau| Buiq uen A
005'2€ 005'2€ ‘P (B e} 0£TZLT00.60 'ON uofrelodiod JusunseAu| Buig uenA
000°€2 000'€e P (B le) 0008200960 "ON uoielodiod Juawisaau| Buiq uen A
002'0€ 002'0€ ‘P11 (B ! e} 9TF.E0760 'ON uofrelodiod JusunseAu| Buig uenA
008'6T 008'6T pi1 (BuipjoH) 8|1xa L [BWBLO 900570760 "ON uoneiodiod jusunsaAu] buig uen A "pr1 (noyzng) seriisnpuj [eIUBLIO
2€8'T I0H) da34 (D 810N) 0265TTISZTT "ON uonelodiod JaunsaAu] Buig uenA
8.8'TT I0H) da34 (D 810N) 0T6STTISZTT 'ON Auedwo jused
vee'8T $ vee8T  $ I0H) da34 02502700660 "ON Auedwiod Juared
($sn) (5n) eady paiyy | ($SN) sIsanul
wsenul 0} jended | E G nsul L0} PaAIZORY [ended (8sn) a1y pAIYL
umo sy buisn : - spuapiAlq Buisn umQ s Auedwo) Junowy : ‘0N 481197 [enolddy YIOW Auedwo) 103s9AU|
a1y pAL Ul Jeroueuly ary pALL Ul J109s3AU JuBUIsEAU ul Auedwo) 101s8AU| ybnoay L Auedwo) a91s8AU|

Auedwo) 1031saAuU|

w04y pasueul

Auedwo) J031saAu|

adA ] jusunsanul




- 9ST -

(papnjouoD)
*AjaAnoadsal ‘puesnoy) Zeg' TSN pue puesnoyl 8/8'TT$SN pasealoul "py] (Noyzns) sarisnpu| ulsised Je4 0} uolresodioD Juswisaau] Buig uenA pue Auedwod
uaJed 8y} JO JUNOWR JUBWIISBAUI pazLoyne 3y} ‘(0Z6STTISZTT "ON PUe 0T6STTISZIT "ON) [eroidde w3 QW Bulureiqo Jayy “Auedwod paajossip ayi sem “p1 (noyzns) Jaag wnibjag ouls pue Auedwod Buiaiains ayy sem p1 (noyzns) serisnpu| usised Je4 se ‘uondiosqe abisw syl 0} ang

*AlaAnoadsal ‘puesnoyy 6T/ T$SN PUe puesnoy) 89T'98$SN paseasoul “pr (reyBueys) satisnpu] uielse3 Je4 o} uomrelodio) uswisanu] Buig uen A pue Auedwod jualed ay Jo Junouwe

JUBWLISAAUL paziioyine ayl ‘(02G9.TO0TTT 'ON Pue 0859/T00TTT "ON) [eroidde w3OW Bulurelgo Jayy "Auedwod paajossip syl sem uoielodio) (reybueys) ealwsyoonad [eiusliQ pue Auedwod Buiaiains ayy sem p1 (reybueys) sarinsnpuj ulsise3 Je4 se ‘uondiosge ablaw 8yl 0} ang g

“YIOIA 2y} 0} P3||30UBI U3aF J0U Sey ddue[eg 3y} INg ‘JusWuIanoB [ea0] 3yl A panoidde Usaq pey JUSWISIAUL SIU} JO UOIIN|OSSIP BYL Y :SAION

pa:
00€'0T 00€'0T "pi Auedwog usbijig meN 1se3 Jed (¥ 810N) 02796700T0T "ON P 0D Wablig meN ag) ABojouyos | uonewIoju] AInuad MeN uisises Je4
1TT'T $ LTT'T $ P11 00 1abiig meN (V 810N) 02879200960 "ON "pI1 0D Wablig meN (reyBueys) uoneiodiod 8oushijig meN
($sn) (5n) eady paiyy | ($SN) sIsanul
159AU] 01 [edeD U1 SUOnMINSU| W04 PanIgdsy [ended ($sn) a1y pAIYL
umo sy buisn ._m_oomc._u_ spuapiAlq Buisn umQ s Auedwo) Junowy ut Aueduwon ._8&>:_ yBnoayL ‘0N 481197 [enolddy YIOW Auedwo) 103s9AU| Auedwos sa1saAU|
BAIY PAIYL Ul BAIY PAIYyL Ul 101S9AU| JUBWIISAAU|
w04} paoueuld
Auedwo) 1031saAuU| Auedwo) J031saAu|
adA ] jusunsanul




TABLE 16

FAR EASTERN NEW CENTURY CORPORATION

INFORMATION OF MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS
DECEMBER 31, 2024

Shares

Name of Major Shareholder Number of Percentage of
Shares Ownership (%)

Asia Cement Corporation 1,226,945,085 22.92

Taishin International Bank Co., Ltd. entrusted with custody of Cathay
MSCI Taiwan ESG Sustainability High Dividend Yield ETF Securities

Investment Account 311,009,000 5.81

Note 1:

Note 2:

The information of major shareholders presented in this table is provided by the Taiwan Depository &
Clearing Corporation based on the number of ordinary shares and preferred shares held by
shareholders with ownership of 5% or greater, that have been issued without physical registration
(including treasury shares) by the Company as of the last business day for the current quarter. The
share capital in the consolidated financial statements may differ from the actual number of shares that
have been issued without physical registration because of different preparation basis.

If a shareholder delivers the shareholdings to the trust, the above information will be disclosed by the
individual truster who opened the trust account. For shareholders who declare insider shareholdings
with ownership greater than 10% in accordance with the Security and Exchange Act, the
shareholdings include shares held by shareholders and those delivered to the trust over which
shareholders have rights to determine the use of trust property. For information relating to insider
shareholding declaration, please refer to Market Observation Post System.
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